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OMB No. 1902-0021
(Expires 11/30/92)

ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC
UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHERS

This report is mandatory under the Federal Power Act, Sections 3,4(a), 304 and 309,
and 18 CFR141.1. Failure to report may result in criminal fines, civil penalties and
other sanctions as provided by law. The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission does
not consider this report to be of a confidential nature.

THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

Exact Legal Name of Respondent {Company)

OHIO EDISON COMPANY

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 19 91 _

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91)
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Q INTRASTATE

ANNUAL REPORT

OF

OHIO EDISON COMPANY
{Exact legal name of respondent)

If name was changed during year, show also the
previous name and date of change.

76 SQUTH MAIN STREET, AKRON, OHIO 44308
(Address of principal business office at end of year)

TO THE
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO

FOR THE

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1991

Name, title, address and telephene number (including arca code) of the person to be contacted
cencerning this report.

Mr. Harvey L. Wagner - Comptroller

76 South Main Street, Akron, Ohio 44308
1-216-384-5296




Annual Report of OHIO EDISON COMPANY Year Ended December 31,19_91

INSTRUCTIONS

This Form of Annual Report should be filled out and two (2) copies, duly verified, returned to the
Public Utilities Commission of Ohio, Columbus, Ohio, and one (1) copy returned to the Office of
Consumers' Counsel, Columbus, Ohio, as required by law. The respondent should retain one copy in its
files for reference in case correspondence with regard to such report becomes necessary.

Amounts on any schedule should be rounded off to the nearest whole dollar.
"Intrastate” means from one point in Ohio to another point in Ghio, or wholly within Ohio.
Attention is called to the following sections of the Revised Code of Ohio:

4905.03 (614-2 G.C.) Revised Code

4905.10 {606 - G. C.) Revised Code

4905.14 (61448 G.C.) Revised Code

4905.56 {614-65 G.C.) Revised Code
4905.99 (614-65 G.C.) Revised Code




OHIO EDISON COMPANY

Annual Report of Year Ended Doecember 31, 19 o1

OATH
State of Ohio
County of Summit
Senior Vice
WE, THE UNDERSIGNED H. P. Burg , President,
and H. L. Wagner ) Comptroller
of Ohio Edison Company

{Full name of respondent.)
on our oath do severally say that the foregoing return has been prepared, under our direction, from the
original books, papers, and records of said Company; that we have carefully examined the same, and
declare the same to be a complete and correct statement of the intrastate gross earnings of said Company
in respect to cach and every matter and thing therein set forth; and we further say that no deductions
were made before stating the amounts hercin set forth, and that the accounts and figures contained in
the foregoing r¢',u 4 2rabrace all of the intrastate gross earnings of said Company during the period for

which said return is made, to the best of our knoewledge, information, and belief.

igLon

Senlor |Viee President
(Or ot r Chief Officer.)

_/
UT o

i gﬁcer in charge of Accounts.)

Subscribed and Sworn to before me, this 26th day of March 1992

i L e

/ (Signature of offfcer authorized to administer oaths.)

KAREN L. POPE
Notary Public, State of Ohie
My Commisston Explres Jan. 16,1985
Recorded in Stark County




Annual Report of OHIO EDISON COMPANY

Year Ended December 31,19 97

STATEMENT OF INTRASTATE GROSS EARNINGS

FOR OHIO AT CLOSE OF YEAR

("Intrastate means from one point in Ohio to another point in Ohio,

or wholly within Ohio.")

{For the uses and purposes designated in Revised Code Section 4905.10,

assessment for maintaining the
Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.}

Amount

Hem Totatl Interstate

Intrastate

Electric Operating Revenues

Gains from Disposition of Utility Property

Revenue from Electric Plant Leased to Others

Other Utility Operating income

Revenuces from Merch., Jobbing & Contract Work

Revenue from Nonutility Operations

Noneperating Rental Income **+*PLEASE SEE ATTACHED*+*

Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies

Interest & Dividend Income

Miscellaneous Nonoperating Revenue

Gains from Disposition. of Prop.

Extraprdinary Income

TOTAL GROSS EARNINGS

Earnings or Receipts from Sales to Other Public
Utilities for Resale ( [

NET GROSS EARNINGS

p—




PLC/MISC/1SREVRT
OHIO EDISON COMPANY 25-Mar-92
OHI0 REGULATORY COMMiSSION FEE
INTRASTATE GROSS EARNINGS FOR 1991

DESCRIPTION TOTAL INTERSTATE INTRASTATE FERC

FLECTRIC OPERATING REVENES $2,08,758,625  S16,627,49%  1,962,131,131 w0
GAINS FROM DISPOSITION OF UTELITY PROPERTY - - - £11.6
REVENUE FROM ELECTRIC PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS - - - 412
OTHER UTILITY OPERATING INCOME - - - 414
REVENUES FROM MERCH., JOBBING & CONTRACT WORK 857,850 " 857,850 415
REVENUE FROM NONUTILITY QPERATIONS 456 - 456 417
NONOPERATING RENTAL INCOME 362,979 - 362,979 418
EQUITY IN EARNINGS OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (NOTE A} 52,387,739 32,474,691 (86,952) 418.1
INTEREST & DIVIDEND INCOME 15,801,933 - 15,801,933 419
MISCELLANEOUS NONOPERATING REVENUE (NOTE B) 793,91 - 793,991 421
GAINS FROM DIPOSITICN OF PROPERTY 85,206 - 85,206 421.1
EXTRAORDINARY [NCOME - - - 434

TOTAL GROSS EARNINGS ;1.;;‘;:[-);;;';’; .";';';:;E!;:;é; -;:;;;:‘;;;:';’;;_
SALES FOR RESALE (225,581,956} (141,661,721 (83,920,23%)

NET GROSS EARN INGS W97, SIT,G6046h  $1,876,026,559

HOTE A - REPRESENTS EQUITY [N EARNINGS OF PENNSYLVANIA POWER COMPANY OF $32,474 691 AND LOSS GF ($86,952)
[N THE TIRE-BURN OPERATION OF OES FUEL, INCORPORATED. EXCLUDES EQUITY [N EARNINGS OF QES CAPITAL,
INCORPORATED, AND BALANCE OF EQUITY IN EARNINGS OF OES FUEL, INCORPORATED OF $3,349,355 AND
$3,201,024, RESPECTIVELY. EXCLUDED AMOUNTS ARE REFLECTED IN ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES REPORTED
ABOVE DUE TO INCLUSEION IN COST OF SERVICE AND FUEL RATES, RESPECTIVELY.

NOTE B - TOTAL EXCLUDES $725,285 OF INTEREST EARNED; RE: DISCOUNTING OF THE 1980 ABANDONMENT OF ERIE
NUCLEAR UNITS 1 AND 2 AND DAVIS-BESSE NUCLEAR UNITS 2 AND 3 IN COMPLIANCE WITH SFAS #90.
THIS AMOUNT [S REFLECTED 1K ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES REPORTED ABOVE DUE TO INCLUSIOK IN
RATES AS A PREMIUM TO ALLOWED EQUITY RETURN.
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Annual Report of OHIO EDISON COMPANY Year Ended December 31, 19_91 !]
ELECTRIC
ACCOUNT 142.XX - PIP CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
Beginning Bal. Transfers Transfers Transfers Ending Bal.

PIP Less Than From From To PIP Less than

Month 12 Months Old A/C142 A/C144 A/C186 12 Months Old

(A) (B) () (D) (E) {F)=(B+C+D-E)
january 27,086,623 2,664,823 1,124,525 28,627,221
February 28,627,221 1,682,664 825,635 29,484,250
March 79,484,250 1,270,052 879,083 29,875,219
April 29,875,219 1,919,095 862,251 39,932,063
May 30,932,003 (1,408,366) 12,300 29,511,307
June 29,511,397 1,879,172 1,067,312 30,323,257
July 30,323,257 1,320,300 510,936 31,132,621
August 31,132,621 | (1,728,587) (289,288) 29,693,322
September 29,693,322 1,293,540 664,878 30,321,984
October 30,321,98% 52,376 412,245 30,562,115
November 30,562,115 1,017,902 637,493 30,942,524
December 30,942,524 1,761,905 845,837 31,858,597
TOTAL 27,086,923 | 12,324,876 7.553,200 51,858,597
NOTE: THIS SCHEDULE IS TO BE FILLED QUT BY COMPANIES THAT CURRENTLY HAVE PIP

TARIFF RIDERS IN EFFECT.




Annual Report of

OHIO EDISON COMPANY

ELECTRIC

Year Ended December 31,1991

ACCOUNT 186.XX PIP CUSTOMER DEFERRED ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Beginning Balance Transfers Recoveries Ending Balance
PIP Greater Than From Through PII* Greater Than
Month 12 Months Old A/C 142 XX Tariff Rider 12 Months Old
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E)=(B+C-D}

January 9,137,143 1,124,525 654,019 g,607,649

February 9,607,649 825,635 591,150 9,842,134

March 5,842,134 879,083 588,016 10,133,201

April 10,133,201 862,251 562,386 10,433,060

May 16,433,066 12,300 537,361 9,908,005
WA/ gs.é'so)

fune 9,908,005 1,067,312 611,749 10,359,713

Julv 16,359,718 510,936 6L, 868 10,229,785

Auzust 10,229,786 (289,288) 61,955 5,328,543

September 0,328,543 664,878 629,01k 9,364,407

Oclober 9,364,407 412,245 550,467 9,226,185

November 9,226,185 63741*93 550181” 9,312,837
(&)  (1,660)

December g,312,837 845,827 624,636 8,532,371
(5,510)

TOTAL 9,137,143 7,593,202 7,452,462 9,532,373

NOTE: THIS SCHEDULE IS TO BE FILLED CUT BY COMPANIES THAT CURRENTLY HAVE PIP
TARIFF RIDERS IN EFFECT.

(A) Represents adjustments to PIP Customer Deferred Accounts Rececivable due
to cash payments received and/or transferred to PIP-Customer Accounts
Receivable or Electric Accounts Receivable.




7o South Mam St

EDISON Anron. Ohio 44308
- OHIOBDI: 6 364-5296
Harvey L Wagner
Comptrofier
e?deé April 29, 1992
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Fiscal Division RE_CE\\,ED
Public Utilities Commission of Ohio ‘
180 East Broad Street APR 3 ( 1992
Columbus, OH 43266-0573
pLICO FISCAL
Gentlenen:
Enclosed are two copies (one executed and ohe

conformed) of the annual report of this Company on FERC Form
No. 1 for the year ended December 31, 1991. Also enclosed are

three copies of our Annual Report to Stockholders for the year
ended December 31, 1991.

Please acknowledge receipt of these copies by dating
and mailing the enclosed postal card.

Sincerely,

s

klp
Ehclosures
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE
FERC FORM NO. 1

GENERAL INFORMATION

l. Purpose

This form is a regulatory support requirement (18 CFR 141,1). It is designed 1o collect financial and
operational information from major electric utilities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. This report is aiso secondarily considered to be a non-
confidential public use form supporting a statistical publication {Financial Statistics of Selected Electrig
Utilities), published by the Energy Information Administration.

H. Wha Must Submit

Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission’s Uniform System of Ac-

counts Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power

Act (18 CFR 101), must submit this form.

Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service
that exceeds one of the following:

{1) One million megawatt hours of total annual sales,

(2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,

(3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered,

{4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses).

1. What and Where to Submit

(a) Submit an criginal and six (6} copies of this form to:
Office of the Secretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
825 North Capitol Street, NE.
Room 3110
Washington, DC 20426
Retain one copy of this report for your files.

(b) Submit immediately upon publication, four (4) copies of the latest annual report to stockholders
and any annua/ financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, secur-
ity analysts, or industry associations. (Do not include monthly and quarterly reports. indicate by
checking the appropriate box on Page 4, List of Schedules, if the reports to stockholders will be
submitted or if no annual report to stockholders is prepared.) Mail these reports to:

Chief Accountant

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
825 N. Capitol St., NE.

Room 946

Washington, DC 20426

(c) Forthe CPA certification, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after the filing date
for this form, a letter or report:

(i) Attesting to the conformity, in ali material aspects, of the below listed (scheduies and) pages with
the Commission’s applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts (including applicable notes relating
thereto and the chief accountant's published accounting releases), and

(i) Signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public accoun-
tant, certified or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of
the U.S. (See 18 CFR 41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications.)

Reference
Schedules Pages
Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of Income 114-117
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

When accompanying this form, insert the letter or report immediately following the cover sheet. When
submitting after the filing date for this form, send the letter or report to the Chief Accountant at the
address indicated at It (b).

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91) Page i
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GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued)

What and Where to Submit (Continued)
{c}) Continued

Use the following form for the letter or report unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explained
in the letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions
are reported.

In connection with our regular examination of the financial statement of

for the year ended on which we have reported separately under date of we

have aiso reviewed schedules of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with

the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for conformity in all material respects with

the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its ap-

plicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting reieases. our review

for this purpose included such tests of the accounting records and such other auditing

procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the

preceding paragraph (except as noted beiow) conform in all material respects with the

accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth

in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

State in the ietter or report, which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission’s
requirements, Describe the discrepancies that exist.

{d) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies
to meet their requirements free of charge from:
U.S. Department of Energy
National Energy Information Center
Energy Information Administration
Washington, D.C. 20585
{202) 586-8800

When to Submit:
Submit this report form on or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report.

Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden.

The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 1,215 hours per
response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and
maintaining the data needed, and compieting and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments
regarding this burden estimate or any aspect of this collection of information, inciuding suggestions for
reducing this burden, to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 825 North Capitol Street NE.,
Washington, DC 20426 (Attention: Michael Miller, ED-23-.1}; and to the Office of information and Regulatory
Affairs, Oftice of Management and Budget, Washington, DC 20503 {Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission).

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 101} (U.S. of A)). Interpret
all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U.S. of A,

Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages
and figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic
financial statements where rounding is required.) The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree
with the amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine
significance for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current
reporting year, and use for statement of income accounts the current year's amounts.

Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report.
Enter the word '"None” where it truly and completely states the fact.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-91) Page ii




GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS {Continued)

—T

VI

Vil

iX.

Xl.

XIl.

Vil

For any page(s) that is not applicabie to the respondent, either
(a) Enter the words ‘‘Not Applicable™ on the particular page(s}, or

(b)) Omit the page(s} and enter “NA,” “NONE," or *‘Not Applicable" in column (d) on the List of Scheduies,
pages 2, 3, and 4.

Compiete this report by means which resuit in a permanent record. Complete the original copy in perma-
nent black ink or typewriter print, if practical. The copies, however, may be carbon copies or other similar
means of reproduction provided the impressions are clear and readable.

Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The *‘Date of Report' at the
top of each page is applicable only to resubmissions (see VIIi. below).

Indicate negative amounts (such as decreases) by enclosing the figures in parentheses. ( ).

When making revisions, resubmit only those pages that have been changed from the original submission.
Submit the same number of copies as required for filing the form. Include with the resubmission the iden-
tification and Attestation page, page 1. Mail dated resubmissions to:

Chief Accountant

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
825 North Capitoi Street, NE.

Rcom 946

Washington, DC 20426

Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary. Attach the sup-
plemental statement (8% by 11 inch size) to the page being supplemented. Provide the appropriate iden-
tification information, including the title(s) of the page and the page number suppiemented.

Do not make references to reports of previcus years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except
as specifically authorized.

Wherever (scheduie) pages refer to figures from a previ;':us year, the figures reported must be based upon
those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why
the different figures were used.

Respondents may submit computer printed schedules (reduced to 8% by 11) instead of the preprinted
schedules if they are in substantially the same format.

DEFINITIONS

Commission Authorization (Gomm, Auth.}—The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commis-
sion, or any other Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date
of the authorization.

Respondent—The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other legal entity or instrumentality
in whose behalf the report is made.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91) Page iii




EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. 791a-825r)

“Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to wit;
.. .(3) 'corporation’ means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, association, business trust,
organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a raceiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of any
of the toregoing. It shall not include ‘municipalities’ as hereinafter defined;

{4} '‘person’ means an individual or a corporation;

(5) 'licensee’ means any person, State, or municipality licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act,
and any assignee or successor in interest thereof;

(7) ‘municipality’ means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision or
agency of a State competent under the laws thereof to carry on the business of developing, transmitting, utiliz-
ing, or distributing power;...."

(11) ‘proiect’ means a compilete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water
conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation structures) which are a part of
said unit, and all storage, diverting, or forebay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary lire or lines
transmitting power therefrom to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected primary
transmission system, all miscellaneous structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part thereof,
and all water rights, rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, lands, or interest in lands the use and occupancy
of which are necessary or appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit;

“Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowerad—

(a) To make investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water resources of
any region to be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or foreign
commerce, and concerning the location, capacity, development costs, and relation to markets of power sites, . . .to
the extent the Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act.”

“'Sec. 304. (a) Every licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annual and other pericdic
or spacial reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or appropriate
to assist the Commission in the proper administration of this Act. The Commission may prescribe the manner
and form in which such reports shall be made, and require from such persons specific answers to all questions
upon which the Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall include,
among othet things, full information as to assets and liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and reduction thereof,
gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and other facilities, cost
of maintenance and operation of the project and other facilities, cost of renewais and replacement of the project
works and other facilities, depreciation, generation, transmission, distribution, delivery, use, and sale of electric
energy. The Commission may require any such person to make adasquate provision for currently determining such
costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under oath unless the Commission otherwise specifies."

**Sec. 309. The Commission shall have power to perform any and al! acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, amend,
and rescind such orders, rules and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions
of this Act. Among other things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms
used in this Act; and may prescribe the form or forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports

to be filed with the Commission, the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall
be filed....”

GENERAL PENALTIES

"Sec. 315. (a) Any licensee or public utility which willfully fails, within the time prescribed by the Commission,
to comply with any order of the Commission, to file any report required under this Act or any rule or regulation
of the Commission thereunder, to submit any information or document required by the Commission in the course
of an investigation conducted under this Act, . . . shall forfeit to the United States an amount not exceeding $1,000
to be fixed by the Commission after notice and opportunity for hearing. ..."

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91) Page iv
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FERC FORM NO. 1:

ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent

Ohio Edison Company

02 Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1931

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (Iff name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
76 South Main Street, Akron, Ohio 44308

05 Name of Contact Person
Harvey L. Wagner

06 Title of Contact Person
Comptroller

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
76 South Main Street, Akron, Ohio 44308

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Inecluding
Area Code

(216) 384-5296

09 This Report Is

10 Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

(1) & An Original (2) [0 A Resubmission|  g4/30/92

ATTESTATION

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report; that to the best of hisfher knowledge, information, and
betie], all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the accompanying report is a correct statement of the business

and aftairs of the above named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and including January
1 to and including December 31 of the year of the report,

Senior Vice President

/

01 Name 03 Signature 04 Date Signed
H. P. Burg ' (Mo, Da, Yr)
02 Title ﬂ 04/30/92

NS
Title 18, U.S.C, 1001, makes it a crime for any person knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any
false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction,

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91)

Page 1




Name of Respondent This Report is:
(1) & An Original
(2) J A Resubmission

Ohio Edison Company

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19_91

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)

Enter in column {d) the terms '‘none,

mation or amounts have been reported for certain

not ap- pages. Omit pages where the responses are “‘none,”
plicable," or “NA," as appropriate, where no infor- “not applicaple,” or "“"NA"

Title of Schedule i;zfge;e;gfe Hs\ﬁtsee d Remarks
{a) tb) fc) (d)
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

General Information. . . ... ... e 101 Ed. 12-87
Control Over Respondent . ... . ...t 102 Ed. 12-87 None
Corporations Controlied by Respondent .. ... .. ... ... ... .. ..... 103 Ed. 12-87
OffiCBrS . . e e e e e 104 Ed. 12-87
DB CtOrS . . . . .. e e i i e 105 Ed. 12-87
Security Holders and Voting Powers . ... ... .. ... ... ... .. ... 106-107 Ed. 12-87
Important Changes During the Year .............. ... .. ....... 108-109 Ed. 12-90
Comparative Balance Sheet . . ... ... . ... .. oo 110-113 Ed. 12-89
Statement of Income for the Year ............................. 114-117 | Ed. 12-89 None 116
Statement of Retained Earnings forthe Year .. ..... ............. 118-119 Ed. 12-89
Statementof Cash Flows . ... .. ... ... ... . .. .. . i, 120121 Ed. 12-89
Notes to Financial Statements . . ... ... ... . i, 122-123 Ed. 12-89
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and Other

Debits})
Summary ot Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for

Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion. . ... ... ............. 200-201 Ed. 12-89 None 201
Nuclear Fuel Materials ... ... ... ... .. . . . i, 202-203 Ed. 12-89
Eleciric Plantin Service .. ... ... ... .. i 204-207 Ed. 12-91
Electric Plant Leased to Others . ............ciiiieeniennanan. 213 Ed. 12-89 None
Electric Plant Held for Future Use . . .. ... ... .. ... ... L. 214 Ed. 12-89
Construction Work in Progress—Electric. . ...................... 216 Ed. 12-87
Construction Overheads—Electric .. ...... .. ... ... ... ... ....... 217 Ed. 12-89
General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure. . ........ 218 Ed. 12-88
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant ... .. 219 Ed. 12-88
Nonutility Property . . ... ... e e 221 Ed. 12-87
investment in Subsidiary Companies....... .................... 224-225 Ed. 12-89
Materials and Supplies . ... ... .. ... . i i e 227 Ed. 12-89
Extraordinary Property LOSSes . .. ... ... ... i 230 Ed. 12-88
Unrecovered Plant and Reguiatory Study Costs. ................. 230 Ed. 12-88
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits. . . .. ... ... ... ... i, 233 Ed. 12-88
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 190) .............. 234 Ed. 12-88
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Liabilities and

Other Credits)
Capital StoCK . .. ... e e 250-251 Ed. 12-91
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for Conversion,

Premium on Capital Stock, and Installments Received on Capital

£ VoL 252 Ed. 12-87
Other Paid-in Capital . . ... ... ... .. . i i 253 Ed. 12.87
Discounton Capital Stock ... ... . ... ... . ... ... . . ... 254 Ed. 12.87
Capital Stock Expense ... ... ... ... i, 254 Ed. 12-86
Long-Term Debt .. . . . e e 256-257 Ed. 12-91

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91) Page 2
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Yeoar of Report
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}
Ohio Edison Company (2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19_91
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)
Referance Date
Title of Schedule Page No. Revised Remarks
(2) ) fc) (d)
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Liabilities and Other Credits) (Continued)
Reconciliation of Reported Net income with Taxahle Income tor
Foderal Income TaXes ... ...ttt ruirniniaranenans 261 Ed. 12-88
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year ............... 262-263 Ed. 12-90
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits. . ................. 266-267 | Ed. 12-89
Other Deferred Credits .. ....... ... it 269 Ed. 12-88
Accumutated Deferred Income Taxes—Accelerated Amortization
PIOPOIY . . v ettt e 272273 | Ed. 1289 None
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes—Other Property ............ 274-275 Ed. 12-89
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes—Other . ................... 276277 | Ed. 12-88
INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
Elactric Operating Revenues .............ccviiiiierivnenen e 300-301 |"Ed. 12-90
Sailes of Electricity by Rate Schedules . _..................... ... 304 Ed. 1290
Sales for RBsSAle . ....... ... .. it iiitrrarenrrnarnrnrenan 310-311 Ed. 12-88
Elactric Operation and Maintenance Expenses. .................. 320-323 Ed. 1288
Number of Electric Department Employees ..................... 323 Ed. 1288
Purchased POWBE ..........c.coiiceinnronnemarcnananenaennn 326-327 ] Rev. 1280
Transmission of Electricity for Others .. ........................ 328-33¢ | Rev. 1280
Transmission of Electricity by Others . ......... ... ...t 332 Rev. 12-90
Miscellaneous General Expenses—Electric...................... 335 Ed. 12-87
Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant .................. 336-338 | Ed. 12-88 None 338
Particulars Concerning Certtain Income Deduction and Interest
Charges ACCOLMS . ... .o veii i tsiienian i inacanannnnens 340 Ed. 12-87
COMMON SECTION
Regulatory Commission Expenses. . ........................... 350-351 Ed. 12-80
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities ... .......... 352-353 Ed. 12-87
Distribution of Salaries andWages . ...................ccvuenn. 354-355 Ed. 12-88
Common Utility Plant and EXpenses . ..............c..oveeuennnn 356 Ed. 12-87 None
ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
Electric Energy Account ......... R 401 Rev. 12-90
Monthly Peaks and Output . .. . ... ... . it iaanan 401 Rev. 12-80
Steamn-Electric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) .......... 402-403 | Ed. 12-89
Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) ........... 406-407 | Ed. 1283 None
Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) ........ 408-409 Ed. 12-88 None
Generating Plant Statistics (Small Plants) . ...................... 410-411 Ed. 1287
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Stockholders’ Reports Check appropriate box:
N Four copies will be submitted.

[J No annual report to stockhoiders is prepared.

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Ohio Edison Company 2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19_2)
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continuad)
Reference Date
Title of Schedule Page No. Revised Remarks
(a) (b) () (d)
ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA (Continued)

Transmission Line Statistics ... ..., 422-423 Ed. 12-87
Transmission Lines Added During Year ........................ | 424425 Ed. 12-86
SUBS aONS . ... i e e e, 426-427 Ed. 12-86
Electric Distribution Meters and Line Transformers ............... 429 Ed. 12-88
Environmental Protection Facilities ............................ 430 Ed. 12-88
Environmental Protection Expenses.......... ... ... ... ... .... 431 Ed. 12-88
Footnote Data ...... ... ... i it i i enenens 450 Ed. 12-87 None
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| Name of Respondent | This Report Is: | Date of Report | Year of Report
1 | €13 _X_ An Original | (Mo, Da, ¥r) {
| OHIO EDISON COMPANY | (2> __ A Resubmission | | bec. 31, 1991
et R |renreee e R
I GENERAL 1NFORMATION

I
I
I
I
|
I
|
|

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and
address of office where the genersl corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other
corporate books of account are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Harvey L. Wagner, Comptrolier
76 South Main $treet
Akron, Ohio 44308

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of in-
corporation, If incorporated under a special lew, give reference to such law. If mot incorporated,
state that fact and give the type of organization and the date organized.

Chio
July 5, 1930

3. 1f at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give
(a) name of receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (¢) the authority
by which the receivership or trusteeship was created, and (d) date uwhen possession by receiver or
trustee ceased.

4. State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the vear in each
State in which the respondent cperated.

Electric Service - Chio

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who
is not the principal accountant for your previous year’s certified financial statements?

(1) ___ Yes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:
(2} _X_ No

—
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| | €% _X_ An Originsl | (Mo, Da, Yr) |

| OHIO EDISON COMPANY | (2) __ A Resubmission | | Dec. 31, 1991

[2enrnresnn e | -oremorenneeaaaons sresmee | resreesssessceesienes | ereemmmennmeeeaneen
| CORPGRATIONS COMTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

| This Report

1. Report below the names of all corporations,
business trusts, and similar organizations, con-
trolied directly or indirectly by respordent at
any time during the year, [f control ceased prior
to end of year, give particulars (details) in a
footnote.

2. If control was by other means than a direct

Is:

| Date of Report |

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

3. If control was held jointly with one or more
other interests, state the fact in a footnote and
name the other interests.

4. [If the above required information is avafl-
able from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a spe-
cific reference to the report form (i.e. year ard
company title) may be Listed in column {a) provided

holding of wvoting rights, state in a footnote the
manner in which control was held, naming any inter-
mediaries involved.

the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and
this report are compatible.

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a def-
inition of control.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised
without interpoesition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised
by the interposition of an intermediary which
exercises direct control.

4. Joint control is that in which neither inter-
est can effectively control or direct action with-

out the consent of the other, as where the voting
control is equally divided between two holders, or
each party holds 8 vete power over the other.
Joint control may exist by mutual agreement or
urderstanding between two or more parties who
together have control Within the meaning of the
definition of contral in the Uniform System of
Accounts, regardiess of the relative voting rights
of each party.

——— — — —— = EEm fm v E —— — —— v Sl . Al iR SGMA T A —— — —— t— — — — T

| | i PERCENT VOTING | FOOTHOTE

| NAME OF COMPANY CONTROLLED ] KIND OF BUSINESS | STOCK OWNED i REF.

[ (a) | (b) (c) | (d)

| mnemnn s SRR TERE [ ereessneessstessnseessses | meesneeessnseenneenes | emeremmmeeee e
Pennsylvania Power Company Electric Utility 100%
DES Capital, Incorporated Financing Corporation 100%
OES Fuel, Incorporated Fuel Management 100%

e — e . — — — A — S — — o T—— — it — iy ey v
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l Hame of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report

{Mo,Da,Yr)
OHIO EDLSON COMPANY (1) X1 An Original
(2) L1 A Resubmission

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An "executive
officer" of a respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of & principal
business unit, division or function (such as sales, administration or finance), and any other person who performs
similar policymaking functions.

2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration of the
previous incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made,

3. Utilities which are required to file the same data with the Securities and Exchange Commission, may substitute a
a copy of item 4 of Regulation S-K (identified as this page). The substituted page(s) should be the same size as

- WS Wb e D T ek
z

this page.
No. Title Name of Officer Salary
for Year
(a) (b} (c)
1 Chairman of the Board J. T. Rogers, Jr. (1)
2 Vice Chairman D. W. Tschappat (2)
3 President W. R. Holland (3
4 Senior Vice President & General Counsel A. J. Alexander (4)
5 Senior Vice President H. P. Burg
6 Senior Vice President R. J. McWhorter
7 Vice President A. R. Garfield (5)
8 Vice President J. A, Gill This data
9 Vice President A. N, Gorant has been
10 Vice President B. M. Niller purposely
1" Vice President D. L. Yeager omitted
12 Vice President D. P. Zeno 5 herefrom
13 Secretary G. F. LaFlame
14 Treasurer R. H, Marsh (6)
15 Treasurer K. J. Verbic (N
16 Comptroller H. L. Wagner

ol o

(1) Elected to office effective 9-1-91 (served as
President in 1991 up to this date).

{2) Elected to office effective 9-1-91 {served as
Executive Vice President in 1991 up to this date).

{3} Elected to office effective 9-1-91.

{4) Elected to office effective 12-1-91 (served as
Vice President & General Counsel in 1991
up to this date).

{5} Elected to office effective 12-1-91.

{6) Elected to office effective 8-1-91.

{7) Resigned from office effective 8-1-91.

an ek T A W
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Name of Respondent
OHIO EDISON COMPANY
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1. Report below the information called for
concerning each director of the respondent
who held office at any time during the year.
Include in colum (a), abbreviated titles of
the directors who are officers of the re-

Donatid C. Blasius

H. Peter Burg
Senfor Vice President |
Robert H. Carlsen

Den R. Carmichael
Dr. Luciile 6. Ford |

Willard R. Holland
President |

Robert L. Loughhead

Glenn H. Meadows |

This Report Is:

An Original
(2) ____ A Resubmission |

O rensemsesceces I

DIRECTORS

Ashland University
401 College Avenue
Ashland, Ohio 44805

| bate of Report
| (Mo, Da, Yr)

spondent.

2. Designate members of the Executive
Committee by an asterisk and the Chairman

of the Executive Committee by

asterisk.

white Consolidated Industries, Inc.
11770 Berea Road
Cleveland, Chio 44111

76 South Main Street
Akron, Ohio 44308

76 South Main Street
Akron, Ohio 44308

The Shelby lnsurance Company
175 Mansfield Avenue
Shelby, Ohio 44875

76 South Main Street
Akron, Ohio 44308

76 South Main Street
Akron, Ohio 44308

76 South Main Street
I Akron, Ohio 44308
William R. Miller I National Manufacturing & Design Corp.
I P.0. Box 357
Albany, KY 42602
|
| dohn Nelson 76 South Main $treet
Akron, Ohio 44308
Charles W. Rainger | Sancusky International Inc.

Justin T. Rogers, Jr.
Chairman of the Board

George M. Smart

Douglas W, Tschappat

Frank C. YWatson

{ Note:

Vice Chairman of the Board

615 West Market Street
Sandusky, Chio 44871

76 South Main Street
Akron, Ohio 44308

Central States {an Co.
700 156th Street, SE
Massillon, Ohio 44648

76 South Main Street
Mkron, Ohio 443508

76 South Main Street
Akron, Chio 44308

No Executive Committee has been appointed or elected.

----------- P L]
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|eseorssoraamnnnnonneee ssessmsseesmnnenneannes O R et ks omeannens
{ Name of Respondent | This Report Is: | Date of Report | Year of Report

i | ¢(1) _X_ An Original | ¢Me, Da, Yry |

] OHI10 EDISON COMPANY | ¢2) __ A Resubmission | | Dec. 31, 191
— eesresreosemnenennennaasnsennas | -emeemeeZiesee i R R

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

| ............ AmAmASsmmmmSEEssEsssaTEANAESEssRsAREmEmmssas wmmam- .-

| 1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security
| holders of the respondent who, at the date of the lat-
| est closing of the stock book or compilation of list of
| stockholders of the respondent, prior to the end of the
| year, had the highest voting powers in the respondent,
| and state the number of votes which each would have had
| the right to cast on that date if a meeting were then
{ in order. If any such holder held in trust, give ina
| footnote the known particulars of the trust (whether
| voting trust, etc.), duration of trust, and principal
| holders of beneficiary interests in the trust. If the
| stock book was not closed or a list of stockholders was
| not compiled within one vyear prior to the end of the
} year, or if since the previous compilation of a list of
| stockholders, scme other class of security has become
| vested with voting rights, then show such 10 security
| holders as of the close of the year. Arrange the names
| of the security holders in the order of voting power,
| conmencing with the highest. Show in colum (a) the
| titles of officers and directors included in such list
| of 10 security holders.

| 2. If any security other than stock carries voting
| rights, explain in a supplemental statement the circum-
| stances whereby such security became vested with voting

[]
1
L]
’
L]
F
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
L}
L}
L}
»
b
1
1
L
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
L}
1
L]
1]
L}
B
L]
I
)
1
L
1
L}
1
1
L}
L}
1
1
]
L}
L}
L]
L]
L]
1
t
t
1
+
1
L]
1
L]

1. Give date of the Latest closing of the | 2. State th

I

|

|

| the purpose of such closing: | year for electi
I

| Ohio Edison did not close the |

{ stock book in 1991, | Total:

| i By Proxy:
R bbbttt { m=mee- sumomnnes
] I

[ I

| | NAME (TITLE) and ADDRESS of SECURITY | =----- smmmm————
|LINE | HOLDER | TOTAL VOTES

| NO. | (=) | (b)

R [ reoemsenezeenes
| & | TOTAL votes of all voring securities i 152,569,437
el I | meeeeeenees
| 5 | TOTAL number of security holders | 169,144
R | meeeeeeneneees
{ & | TOTAL votes of security holders listed

| i belom: | 516,228
e B — ememncnees | -eoeeeenenneees
| 7 | TAMPA FARM SERVICES, INC, | 160,000
| 8 | PO Box 600 |

| ¢ | Dover, FL 33527-0500 i

| 10 | ARCHON INVESTMENTS C V | 70,000
| 11 | e¢fo Gerald L. Parsky |

| 12 | Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher |

[ 13 | 333 S. Grand Avenue 48th FL {

| 14 | Los Angeles, CA 90071-1504 |

| 15 | ALLEN W. PIKE TR UA MAY 4 83 | 60,000
| 16 | The Allen W. Pike Revocable Trust |

| 17 | 229 Medway Street 303 |

| 18 | Providence, RI 02906-5300 |

frems | mmmmmmmmee e vmmmmmmmaaan- | -==e- wmmmmnann
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page
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rights and give other important particulars (details)
concerning the voting rights of such security. State
whether wvoting rights are actual or contingent; if
contingent, describe the contingency.

3. If any class or issue of security has any
special privileges in the election of directors,
trusteses or managerg, or in the determination of
corporate action by any method, explain briefiy ina
footnote.

4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any
options, warrants, or rights outstanding at the end
of the year for others to purchase securities of the
respondent of any securities or other assets owned
by the respondent, includding prices, expiration
cdates, and other material information relating to
exercise of the options, warrants, or rights. Spec-
ify the amount of such securities or assets 80 en-
titled tc be purchased by any officer, director,
associated company, or any of the ten largest se-
curity holders. This instruction is inapplicable to
convertible securities or to any securities substan-
tially all of which are cutstanding in the hands of
the general public where the options, warrants, or
rights were issued on a prorats basis.

L]
L]
L]
L]
¥
1
1
1
1
L]
1
1
L]
L]
t
13
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
L}
¢
]
]
¥
1
1
1
1
1
L
L]
L]
L}
L]
1
1
1
i
L]
L]
L]
+
L]
]
1
1
L
1
1
i
1

e total number of votes cast at | 5. Give the date

stock book prior to end of year, and state | the latest general meeting prior to the end of | and place of such

on of directors of the respon- | meeting:

| dent and numser of such wvotes cast by proxy | Apritl 25, 1991

| ©hio Edison Compaty
129,614,330 | 76 South Main St.
129,614,030 | Akren, OH 44308

----------------------- L e

VOTING SECURITIES

{ Nutber of votes as of (date): December 31, 1991

----------------------------------------------------- -

COMMON STOCK |PREFERRED STOCK |
) I (D | (e
|

152,569,437 §}

---------------------
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I

3. whenever four quarterly dividends payable on the Preferred Stock or Class A Preferred Stock of any series shatl
be in default, in whole or in part, the holders of such issues have the exclusive right to elect the smallest
runber of Directors which shall constitute a majority of the then authorized number of Directors of the Cor-

I
i
[
!
|
| poration, and vote in all matters with respect to the governing of the affairs of the Corporation other than
| the election of Directors.

|

|

|

I

I

|

Whenever six quarterly dividends payable on the Preference Stock of any series shall be in default, in whole or
in part, the Preference Stockholders, subject to any right of the holders of Preferred Stock and the Class A
Preferred Stock to elect a majority of Directors (as discussed above), shall have the exclusive right to

elect two directors of the Corporation, and vote in all matters with respect to the governing of the affairs of
the Corporation other than the election of Directors,

---------------------------------------------------- | mremeeemeanesseeseseciscnnnn | sesasesnnsnnes | sasesnesessos |
E Name of Respondent | This Report Is: | Date of Report | Year of Report |
| | ¢t _X_ An Original | (Mo, De, Yr) | |
| OHIO EDISON COMPANY | €Y __ A Resubmission | : Dec. 31, 1991 i
.................................................... T T LR T I R
: SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS (Continued) :
: LINE | | TOTAL | COMMON | PREFERRED | I
| HO. | NAME (Title) and ADDRESS of SECURITY HOLDER | VOTES } STOCK | STOCK | OTHER |
| | (a) i ()] } (c) | (d) | (e) |
Rl I | mremmneeeas | -eemnesnenees | =eeemeeeneees | =eessemeenees !
| 19 | MILTON BRUZZOME I 58,665 | 58,665 | [ |
| 20 | 3745 st. Francis Drive | | ] | ]
| 21 | LaFayette, CA 94549-3033 I I [ | 1
| 2 | | | | | |
[ 23 | THOMAS A. KNUTSOM | 35,861 | 35,861 | I i
| 2 | Box A | | | | :
} 25 | Huntington, NY 11743-0610 | | | | i
| 2 | I I ! I |
| 27 | JOHN P. MURPHY | 35,708 | 35,708 | [ |
| 28 | 37508 Grove Avenue | | | | |
| 29 | willoughby, OH 44094-5970 | I ! | I
| 30 | I | ! I I
| 31 | HELEN OLTREMARE | 34,049 | 34,049 | | i
| 32 | 286 Highland Avenue I I ! | }
| 33 | Ridgewood, NS 07450-4004 | | | | I
| 3 | ! I | I |
| 35 | JOSEPH TASSONE i 31,945 31,945 | | |
| 36 | 250 W. Main Street | i } | |
| 37 | Uniontown, PA 15401-5513 ] | | | |
| 32 | ! ! I I I
| 39 | MEADE M. BYNWM | 30,006 | 30,000 | I |
| 40 | 332 sunnyside Road | i I | |
| &1 | Tampa, FL 33617-7249 i | I I I
| 42 | | | | | 1
| 43 | MARTINOIL CO. INC. i i | | |
| 4 | 776 E. Shaw Suite 205 | 30,000 | 30,000 | | i
{ 45 | Fresno, CA 93710-7706 | | | | I
{46 | | | | | |
| 47 | LEO L. SELIGSOM I | I | |
| 48 | 9701 Fields Road Suite 501 | 30,000 | 30,000 | I |
| 49 | Gaithersburg, M 20878 | | | | |
i se | I I I I |
| 51 | | I | I |
I 52 | | | ! | I
| 53 | | -seemceneenas | remreneaceas ! ! |
| 54 | | 516,228 | 516,228 | i |
I I I i |
I
I
!
I
I
I
[
|
[
!
!
|
I
|
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Hame of Respondent [ Thiz Report ts:
[ ¢y x_

OHIO EDISON COMPANY |

Give particulars {details) concerning the matters in-
dicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise,
snd rwmber them in accordance with the inquiries. Each
inquiry should be answered. Enter "none", 'not applicable,"
or “HAT where applicable. 14 informstion which answers en
inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference
to the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additfons to franchise rights:
Describe the actual consideration given therfore and state
from whom the franchise rights were acquired. If acquired
without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisiton of ownership in other companies by reor-
ganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies:
Give names of companies involved, particulars concerning
the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the
transaction, and reference to Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system:

Give a brief description of the property, and of the
transactions relating thereto, and reference to Commi-
ssfon authorization, if any was required. Give date jour-
nal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts
were submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds (other than Leaseholds for
natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given,
assigned or surrendered: Give effective dates, lengths
of terms, names of parties, rents, and other conditions.
State name of Commission authorizing lease ard give ref-
erence to such suthorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission
or distribution system: State territory added or relin-
quished and date operations began or ceased and give
reference to Commission authorization, if any was re-
quired. State also the approximate number of customers
added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each
class of service. Esch natural gas company must alse
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[
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]
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1. None
2. None
3. None
4. Kone
5. None

6. See Note (b}, Notes To Long-Term Debt, page 257D.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-88)

An Original
(2y __ A Resubmission |

|Date of Report | Year of Report i
[(Mo,Da,Yr) [ |
| Dec. 31, 1991 |

state major new continuing sources of gas made available
to it from purchases, development, purchase contract

or otherwise, giving location and approximate total gas
volunes available, period of contracts, and other parties
to any such arrangements etc,

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of
securities or assumption of lisbilities or guarantees
including issuance of short-term debt and commercial
peper having a maturity of ore year or less. Give
reference to FERC or State Commission authorization,
as appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee,

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments
to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such
changes or amendments.

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of
any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially impor-
tant Legal proceedings pending at the end of the year,
and the results of any such proceedings culminated
during the yesr, \

10. Describe briefly any materially important transac-
tions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this
report in which an officer, director, security holder
reported on page 106, voting trustee, associated company
or known associate of any of these persons was a party
or in which any such person had a material interest,

11. (Reserved.)

12. 1f the important changes during the year relating
to the respondent company appearing in the annual
report to stockholders are applicable in every respect
and furnish the dats required by instructions 1 to 11
above, such notes may be attached to this page.
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| Name of Respondent | This Report Is: |Date of Report | Year of Report

| | €1 _X_ An Original |(Me,Da,¥Yr} |

| OHIO EDISON COMPANY | €2 ___ A Resubmission | | bec. 31, 1991

R A |--ocsmeee oo |-mmmrreneeeenes | oemmnrmsmen e
| IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR {Continued)

7. None

8. The Company granted increases to employees represented by unions which provided for adjustments in hourly rates
of 26 cents to 57.5 cents on July 1, 1991. These changes plus changes in wages of supervisory, administrative
and professional employees resulted in an estimated annual wage increase of $2,867,825.

9. In April 1991, the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) Staff denied an application filed by the Company asking
the NRC to suspend the current sntitrust conditions contained in the construction permits and operating license
for the Perry Nuciear Power Plant. Accordingly, the Company petitioned the NRC for a hearing. Pursuant to this
request the matter was referred to the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board for hearing., The Company is unable to
predict when the hearing to suspend these License conditions will take place.

See Notes 7 and 18 of Notes To Financial Statements for additional legal proceedings.

10. None

1.

12. None
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da,Yr}
QHIO EDISON COMPANY {1) [X] An Original
Dec. 31, 1991
{2) [ 1 A Resubmission
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
------------------------ Ref. Balance at Balance at
Line Title of Account Page No. |Beginning of Year End of Year
No. (a3 (b) {c) td)
1 UTILEITY PLANT
2 Utility Plant (101-106,114) {Notes 4 & 8) 200-201 |$ 6,394,412,662 |% 6,555,317,284
3 Construction Work in Progress (107) (Note 7) 200-201 461,649,522 443,814,126
4 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) &,856,082,184 l 6,999,131,410
5 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108,111,115) (Note 8)| 200-201 1,733,799,128 1,882,986,406
6 Net Utility Plant {Enter Total of line 4 less 5) ne- 5,122,2683,056 | 5,116,165,004
7 Nuclear Fuel (120.1-120.4,120.6) (Notes 2 & 8) 202-203 255,734,162 204,772,410
8 (Less) Accum,. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 -- -~
9 Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of line 7 less 8) - 255,734,162 | 204,772,410
10 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 9) (Note 1} --- 5,377,997,218 | 5,320,937,414
1" Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 122 -- --
12 Gas Stored Underground-soncurrent {117) --- -- .-
13 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
14 Nonutility Property (121) 221 6,687,012 7,926,012
15 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort, (122) --- 922,704 1,496,401
16 Investments in Associated Companies (123) --- - -
17 Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) (Note 8) 224~225 305,260,487 325,723,149
18 (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42) .- - --
19 Other Investments (124) (Notes 8 & 19) --- 94,223,232 266,295,845
20 Special Funds (125-128) (Notes 8 & 1&) --- 27,396,564 40,849,538
21 TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of lines 14 thru 20) 432,644 571 | 639,296,263
22 CURRENT AMD ACCRUED ASSETS
23 | cash (131) (Note 8) (8,198,131 (987,214)
24 Special Deposits (132-134) --- 55,530 124,232
25 Working Funds (135) --- 164,337 164,737
26 Temporary Cash Investments (136) e -- 40,200,000
27 Notes Receivable (141) “-- 129,574 105,713
28 Customer Accounts Receivable (142) (Note 3) LA 62,881,907 62,767,755
29 Other Accounts Receivable (143) --- 6,212,078 17,668,970
30 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) --- 2,121,790 3,057,001
31 Notes Receivabile from Associated Companies (145) (Note 6) --- -- 8,000,000
32 Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies (146) .- 5,942,352 5,214,435
33 Fuel Stock (151) 227 56,904,919 57,340,268
34 Fuel Stock Expense Undistributed (152) 227 1,679,403 1,671,749
35 Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products {Ges) (153) 227 -- -~
36 Plant Material and Operating Supplies (154) 227 74,627,654 78,831,859
37 Merchandise (155) 227 -- .-
38 Other Materials and Supplies (154) 227 -- --
39 Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-203/227 -- --
40 Stores Expenses Undistributed (1563} 227 412,658 702,209
41 Gas Stored Underground-Current (184.1) --- -- "
42 Liquefied Hatural Ges Stored {1564.2) --- -- --
43 Liquefied Natural Gas Held for Processing (164.3) .- .- .-
1A Prepayments (165) (Note 8) --- 74,495,241 73,114,870
45 Advances for Gas Explor., Develop and Prod. (166) --- -- --
&b Other Advances for Gas (167) --- - -
47 Interest and Dividends Receivable (1713 --- 31,11 31,604
48 Rents Recejveble (172) .- 81,690 106,910
&3 Accrued Utility Reverwes (173) --- 1,576,752 1,583,352
50 Miscel laneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) a-u .- --
51 TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Enter Total of lines 23-50) ;----é;;:;;;:éBS I;--_-i;;:;é;:;;é---

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89}
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Yesr of Report
{Mo,Da,¥Yr)
CHIO EDISON COMPARY (1) X1 An Original
Dec. 31, 1991
€2) {1 A Resubmission
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) (Continued) ]
Ref, Balance at Balance at

Line Title of Account Page No. |Beginning of Year End of Year
No. (a) (b) () (d)
52 DEFERRED DEBITS
53 Unsmortized Debt Expenses (181) --- $ 11,326,110 s 16,106, 1463
54 Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1} 230 -- -
55 Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 14,634,191 --
56 Pretim. Survey and Investigation Charges(Electric) (183) --- 3,105,085 6,370,718
57 Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges({Gas) (185.1,183.2) --- - .-
58 Clearing Accounts (184) === 256,656 413,910
59 Temporary Facilities (185) == &4, 737 13,855
&0 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (185) (Notes 8 & 18) 233 706,951,538 722,699,450
61 Def, Losses from Disposition of utility Plt. (187) --- - --
62 Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353 = --
&3 Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt {189) --- 70,222,096 71,286,408
64 Accumutated Deferred Income Taxes (190) (Note 8) 234 270,25%9,921 251,386,507
&5 Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) - -- -
66 TCTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of Lines 53 thru 65) 1,076,800,384 | 1,068,277,01%9
&7 Total Assets and Other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10,

11,12,21,%1, and 66) $ 7,162,597,458 |$ 7,372,095,144

FERC FORM NO. 1 (EDr 12-89) Page 111 (PUCO)




Date of Report

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED 12-89)

(Mo,Da,Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1991
Balance at Balance at
Beginmning of Year End of Year
(c) (d)

250-251

256-257
256-257
256-257
256-257

262-263

Page 112 (PUCO)

$ 1,373,124,933
341,335,000

736,178,242
(3,138,467)

49,900
368,997,428
80,812,479

1,066,883 ,000

1,385,443,093
649,567
9,867,490

231,247,655

4,536,345
13,448,355

5,000,000
116,095,724
127,000,000
36,903,755
1,859,186
101,390,689
66,568,760
1,981,073

531,981
32,735,565
78,179,070

$ 1,373,124,933
344,535,000

736,178,242
(4.426,651)

255,845
370,663,892
91,423,169

1,394,131,000

1,434,026, 734
654,869
8,336,789

197,939,834

4,274,500
16,145,971

101,344,517

54,660,051
2,165,987
109,515, 628
72,491,290
679,038
269,495
49,869,783
64,400,924

Name of Respondent This Report is:
OHID EDISON COMPANY €1y {X1 An Original
€2 [ 1 A Resubmission
""""""""""" COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES
Line Title of Account
Ne, (a)
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 Common Stock Issued (201)
3 Preferred Stock Issued (204) (Note B8)
4 Capital Stock Subscribed (202,205}
5 Stock Liability for Conwersion (203,206)
-] Premium on Capital Stock (207}
7 Other Paid-1n Capitat (208-211) (Note B)
8 Installments Received on Capital Stock (212)
9 (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213)
10 (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) (Note 8)
11 Retained Earnings (215,215.1,216)
12 Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiery Earnings (216.1}
13 {Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217)
14 TOTAL Proprietary Capital{Enter Total of lines 2 thru 13} (Note 5)
15 LONG-TERM DEBT
16 Bords (221) (Note 8)
17 (Less) Reacquired Bonds (222)
13 Advances from Associated Companies (223)
19 Other Long-Term Debt (224) (Note 8)
20 Unamortized Premium on Long-~Term Debt (225)
21 (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226)
22 TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of lines 16 thru 21)
(Note 5)
23 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
24 ODbligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent {227)(Notes 2,4 & 8)
25 Accunulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1)
26 Accunulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) (Note 8)
27 Accurulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) (Note 8)
28 Accunulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4)
29 Accunulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229)
30 TOTAL Other Noncurrent Liabilities (Enter total of 24 thru 29}
n CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
32 Notes Pavable (231) (Notes 6 & 8)
33 Accounts Payable (232)
34 Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) (Note &)
35 Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) (Note 8)
34 Customer Deposits (235)
kT4 Taxes Accrued (236) (Note 8)
38 Interest Accrued (237) (Note B)
39 Dividends Declared (238)
40 Matured Long-Term Debt (239)
41 Matured Interest (240)
42 Tax Collections Paysble (241)
43 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) {(Note B)
&4 Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) (Notes 2 & 4}
45 TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities (Enter Total of 32 thru 44)

- s "=




Neme of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
{Mo,Da,Yr)
DHIO EDISON COMPANY (1) X1 An Original
Dec. 31, 19
{2) [ 1 A Resubmission
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDIVS) (Continued)
T Ref. Balance at Balance at
Line Title of Account Page No. |Begimning of Year End of Year
No. {a) {b) (e) ()
46 DEFERRED CREDITS
47 Customer Advances for Construction (252} --- $ 1,613,335 |% 1,814,356
48 Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits {255} 266-267 227,239,918 222,184,936
49 Peferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) --- -- --
50 Other Deferred Credits (253) (Note B) 269 118,351,332 122,530,441
51 Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257) --- 145,017 148,869
52 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283) (Note 8) 2re-277 587,401,813 619,937,790
53 TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of lines 47 thru 52) 934,751,415 | Q66,616,392
S e s e
55
56
57
58
59 Commi tments, Guarantees and Contingencies (Notes 2, 4 & 7)
&0
&1
62
&3
&4
&5
66
&7 TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits (Enter Total of lines | = |--s-cecmmccrcmrromrcrrrrnrerme oo
14, 22, 30, 45 & 53) $ 7,162,597,458 |$ 7,372,095,144
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED 12-89) Page 113 (PUCD)




Name of Respondent This Report is:

Date of Report
{Mo,Da,¥Yr)

Year of Report

e

OHIO EDISON COMPANY (1) X1 An Original
(2) [ 1 A Resubmission

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue 5. Give concise explanations concerning unsettied
and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in rate proceedings where a contingency exists such
snother utility column (i, k, m, o) in a similer that refunds of a material amount may need to be made
manner to a utility department. Spread the amount(s) to the utility’s customers or which may result in a
over Lines 01 thru 20 as appropriate. Inciude these material refund to the utility with respect to power
amounts in columns (c) and (d) totals. or gas purchases. State for each year affected the

2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility gross revenues or costs to which the contingency
Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 relates and the tax effects together with an expla-
and 413 above. nation of the mejor factors which affect the rights

3. Report data for lines 7, ¢, and 10 for Natural of the utility to retain such revenues or recover
Gas companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1, amounts paid With respect to power and gas purchases.
and 407.2. 6. Give concise explanations concerning significant

4. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the amounts of any refunds made or received during the year
statement of income or any other account thereof.

Ref TOTAL
Line Account Page  |---ressreessemcesssccccassann
Na. (a) No. Current Year Previous Year
(b (c) (d}
1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2 Operating Revenues (400) (Notes 9 & 14) 300-301 $ 2,088,758,625 |8 1,970,115,472
3 Operating Expenses
4 Operation Expenses (401) (Notes 10, 11, 12, 18 & 19 320-323 927,014,962 851,609,238
5 Maintenance Expenses (402} (Note 18) 320-323 158,904,250 172,195,052
é& Depreciation Expense (403) (Notes 14, 16 & 18) 336-338 197,155,708 171,968,761
7 Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 3356-338 | 10,276 10,483
8 Amort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406) (Note 14) 3356-338 10,924,613 16,013,120
9 Amort. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and -
Regulatory Study Costs (407} --- 15,359,476 8,976, 7M1

10 Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407) - -- --
" Taxes Cther Then Income Taxes (408.1) (Note 18) 262-263 190,573,906 180,520,793
12 Income Taxes -- Federal (409.1) (Notes 13 & 14) 262-263 114,366,189 120,481,882
13 -- Other (409.1) (Notes 13 & 14) 262-263 4,922,931 3,929,692
14 Provision for Deferred [ncome Taxes (410.1) (Note 13 & 14) 234, 272-277 199,509,656 95,398,772
15 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes--Cr.(411.1)(Note 13)|234, 272-277 173,390,147 59,650,663
16 Investment Tax Credit Adj. -- Net (411.4) 266 (4,368,001) (9,749,641)
17 (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6) --- -- --
18 Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant ¢411.7) --- -- --
19 TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of lines &

thru 18) 1,640,983,819 1,551,664,260
20 © MNet Utility Dperating Income (Enter Total of line 2

less 19) {(Carry forward to page 117, line 21) s 447,774,806 |% 418,451,212

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED 12-89) Page 114 (PUCO}
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Kame of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da,Yr.)
OHIO EDISON COMPANY () X1
{2 [ 1 A Resubmissioon

An Original

resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding
affecting revenues received o costs incurred for
power or gas purchases, and a summary of the
adjustments made to balance sheet, income, and
expense accounts,

7. If any notes appearing in the report to
stockholders are applicable to this Statement of
Income, such notes may be attached at page 122.

8. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of

those used in the preceding year. Alsoc give the
approximate dollar effect of such changes.

9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year’s
figures are different from that reported in prior
reports.

10. If the columns are insufficient for reporting
additional utility departments, supply the appropriate
account titles, Lines 1 to 19, and report the
information in the blank space on page 122 or in

only those changes in accounting methods made during
the year which had an effect on net income, including
the besis of aliocstions and apportionments from

a supplemental statement.

ELECTRIC UTILITY | GAS UTILITY | OTHER UTILITY
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Line
() f) (@ (h) (i) () No.
3
$ 2,088,758,625 |$ 1,970,115,472 2
3
927,014,962 851,609,238 4
158,904,250 172,195,052 5
197,155,708 171,968,761 &
10,276 10,483 . k¢
10,924,613 16,013,120 ]
9
15,359,476 8,976,771
-- - 10
190,573,906 180,520,793 1"
114,366,189 120,481,882 12
4,922,931 3,929,692 13
199,509,656 95,398,772 14
173,390,147 59,690,663 15
{4,368,001) (9,749,641) 16
== - 17
-- - 18
19
1,640,983,819 1,551,664 ,260
20
$ 447,774,806 [$ 418,451,212

FERC FORM KO. 1 (ED 12-89) Page 115 (PUCO)
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FERC FORN NO. 1 (ED 12-89)

{Mo,Da,Yr)

{Continued)

Year of Report
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Page

s 14

340
340

262-263

262-263

262-263
234,272-277
234,272-277

340
340
tes 14 & 17)

262-263

117 (PUCD)

(c)

857,850
976,658
856
352,979
38,938,118
15,801,933
3,050,214
1,519,276
8, "206

----------------

80,036

(2,566,165}

-----------------

895,017
€21,540,359)
(144,798)
43,329,682
18,039,800
(686, 981)

233,760,399
2,219,263
3,918,473

£6,548
17,149
B,534,635
2,862,503
9,946,527

Name of Respondent This Report is:
OHID EDISON COMPANY (1) DX An Original
2>L[1 A Restbnisslon
STATEMENT OF INCGIE FOR THE YEAR
Line Account
No.
(a)
21 Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114)
22 Other Income and Deductions
23 Other Incoms
24 Nonutility Operating Income
25 Revenues from Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415)
26 (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchan,, Job & Contract Work (416)
2r Revenues from Nonutility Operations (417)
28 (Less) Expense of Nonutility Operations (417.1)
'l Nonoperating Rental Income (418)
30 Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1)
n Interest and Dividend Income {(419)
32 Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) (Note:
33 Miscellanecus Nonoperating Income (421)
34 Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1)
35 TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 25 thru 34)
L Other Income Deductions
37 Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2)
38 Miscel laneous Amortization (425)
» Miscellaneous Income Deductions (426.1-426.5) (Note 14)
40 TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 37 thru 39)
41 Texes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions
42 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2)
43 Income Taxes--Federal (409.2) (Notes 13 & 14)
&4 Income Taxes--Other (409.2) (Notes 13 & 14)
45 Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.2) (Note 13 & 14)
46 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes--Cr.{(411.2)(Note 13}
'Y Investment Tax Credit Adj.--Net (411.5)
48 (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420)
49 TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deduct. (Total of 42 thru 48)
50 Het Other Income and Deductions (Enter Total of lines 35,40,49)
51 Interest Charges
52 Interest on Long-Term Debt (427)
53 Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428)
54 Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428.1)
55 (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit (429)
56 (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit (429.1)
57 Interest on Debt to Asscc. Companies (430)
58 Other Interest Expense (431) (Note 14 & 18)
5¢ (Less) Allow. for Borrowed Funds Used During Constr.-Cr (432) (No
60 Net Interest Charges (Enter Total of lines 52 thru 59)
61 Income Before Extraordinary Items (Total of Lines 21,50,ard &0)
62 Extraordinary Items
&3 Extracrdinary Income (434)
b4 {Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435)
65 Net Extraordinary Items (Enter Total of lines 63 less Line &4)
b6 Income Taxes -- Ffederal and Other (409.3)
&7 Extraordinery [tems After Taxes (Enter Total of lLines &5 less 66)
1) Net Income (Enter Total of lines &1 and &7)

$ 264,822,699

(d)

1,470,169
€45,248,172)
(1,075,526)

25,855,319

5,232,057
(621,968)

-----------------

2, 025 041
685
3,421,274
69 026
11,796
18,191, 121
(48,043,831)
17,247,009

s 281,675,707
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo,Da,Yr)
QHIO EDISON COMPANY (1) X} An Original
Dec. 31, 191
€{2) [ 1 A Resubmission
STATEMERT OF RETAINER EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained 5. Show dividends for each class and serjes of
earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, and capital stock.
unappropriated undistributed subsidiary earnings 6. Show separately the state and federal income tax
for the vear. sffect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to

2. Each credit and debit during the year should Retairned Earnings.
pe identified a3 to the retained esrnings sccount 7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining
in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436-439 inclusive). the amount reserved or appropriated. [f such reservation
Show the contra primary acccunt affected in column (b). or appropriation is to be recurrent, state the number

3. State the purpose and the amount for each and apnual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as
reservation or appropriation of retained esrnings, well as the totals eventually to be accumuiated.

4, List first sccount 439, Adjustments to Retained 8. if any notes appearing in the repory to stock-
Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening holders are applicable to this statement, attach them
balance of retained earnings. Follow by credit, at page 122.
then debit items, in that order.

Contra
Line Primary
No. Item Account Amount
Affected
(a) {b)
UUNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 2156)

1 Balance -- Beginning of Year $ 449,809,907

2 Changes (ldentify by prescribed retained earnings accounts)

3 Adjustments to Retained Earnings {(Account 439)

4 Credit: Tax Benefit on ESOP Dividends 3,404,374
5 Credit:

& Credit:

7 Credit:

. Credit:

9 TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439) (Total of lines 4 thru 8) 3,404,374
10 Debit: Loss on Reacquisition of Ohio Edison Preferred Capital Stock 2,081,296
11 Debit: Loss on Reacquisition of Pennsylvania Power Preferred Capital Stock 675,581

12 Debit:

13 Debit:

14 Debit:

15 TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439) (Total of Lines 10 thru 14} &, 756,877

16 Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 225,884,581
17 Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436)

}3 Adjustment Tesulting from redemption of Preferred Capital Stock (122,334
20

21

22 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 434) (Total of lines 18 thru 21) {122,334)
23 Dividends Declared -- Preferred Stock (Account 437}

24 See Note (A) on page 119 238 24,476,274
25 Amortization of stock expenses associated with preferred ard preference

26 stock subject to mandatory redemption. 214 8,603
27

28

29 TOTAL Dividends Declared -- Preferred Stock (Acct 437) (Total of lines 24 thru 28) 24,484 877
30 Dividends Declared -- Common Stock (Account 438) | Ty
Lyl $1.50 per share 228,854,652
32

13

34

35

35 TOTAL Dividends Declared -- Common Stock (Acct. 438) (Total of lines 31 thru 35) 228,854,652
37 Transfers from Acct. 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings 38,962, 2?1
38 Balance -- End of Year (Total of llnes 01, 09, 15, 16, 22, 29, 36 and 37) $ 462,087, 061

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED 12-89) Page 118




. Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo,Da, Yr)
OK10 EDISON COMPANY (1) ©X) An Original T
Dec, 31, 1991
l (2) [ 1 A Resubmission
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR
Line [tem Amount
Ne.
(w) (b}
l APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS {Account 215)
State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount at end of year and
give accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained earnings during the year.
1 [
40
41
42
43
44
45 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215) -
' APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS-AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL (Account 215 1))
State betow the total amount set aside through appropriations of retained sarnings, as of
the end of the year, in compliance with the provisions of Federally granted hydroelectric
project licenses held by the respondent. If any reductions or changes other than the normal
' credits hereto have been made during the year, explain such items in a footnote.
| s TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings-Amortization Reserve, Federal (Account 215 1 -
' 7 TOTAL Appropr iated Retained Earnings (Account 215, 215.1) (Enter Total of lmes 45 And 46) --
48 TOTAL Retained Earnings (Account 215, 215.1, 216) (Enter Total of Lines 38 arr.! 47) (Note 3) $ 462,087,061
l UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARMINGS (Account 216.1)
49 Balance -- Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit) $ 30,812,479
' 50 Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1) 38,938,118
51 {Less) Dividends Received {Debit) 27,676,000
52 Qther Changes {Explain) Note (B) (651,428)
l 53 | Balence -- End of Year $ 91,423,169
' NOTES:
(A} Series B - & 2,012,520 7.24X % 2,633,188
13.5% 1,350,000 4.56% 658,008
9.12% 4,104,000 4.44% 605,327
8.64% 3,456,000 4.50% 775,632
8.20% 3,490,000 3.90X 594,792
7.36% 2,576,000 $102.50 830,250
B.45% 146,702 MAPS 1,042,855
I $24,476,274
EFSZEEEEEREE
{B) Preferred dividends accrued in excess of declaration $ 24,153
Loss on Reacquistion of Pemnsylvania Pouer Preferred Capital Stock (675,581)
l $(651,428)
ESEXREIZSS
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

1. If the notes to the cash flow statement in the 3. Operating Activities - Other: Include gaine and
responcents annual stockholders report sre applicable to this losses pertaining to operating activities onty.
statement such notes should be attached to page 122. Infor- Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing
mation about noncash investing and financing activities should activities should be reported in those activities.
be provided on page 122. Provide also on page 122 a reconcili- Show on page 122 the amounts of interest paid (net of
ation between "Cash and Cash Equivalents st End of Year" with amcunts capitalized) and income taxes paid.
related amounts on the balance sheet.

2. Under "Other® specify significant amounts and group
others.
Line Description (See Instructions for Explanation of Codes) Aounts
No. () (b}

1 Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities:

2 Net Income (Line &68(c) on page 117) $ 264,822,699
3 Noncash Charges {(Credits) to Income:

4 Depreciation and Depletion 197,433,365 .
5 Amortization of (Specify): Capital Leases 72,248,757 .
6 Terminated Construction Project Costs 14,634 1M1
7 AFUDC Subject to Amortization 291,776
8 Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 5%,409,3NM
9 Investment Tax Cradit Adjustment (Net) (5,054,982
10 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables (9,408,064)
n Net (Increase) Decrease in [nventory (4,921,451}
12 Net Increase (Decrease) in Paysbies 756, /
13 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 3,050,214
14 {Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies 11,262,118
15 Other: Deferred Nuclear Unit Costs (Net) 8,314,415
16 Net Increase in Other Investments (24,984,213)
17 - Net Increase in Accrued Taxes and Interest . 14,047,569
18 Net Increase in Nuclear Refueling Outage Accruals - 8,432,874
19 ESOP Tax Benefits and Expenses 195,
20 Amortization of Financing Costs . 9,685,925
21 Other 11,432,850
gg Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total of tines 2 thru 20) 607,972,643,
24 Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
25 Construction and Accquisition of Plant {including land):
26 Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuciear fuel){Note 15) 182,554,046
evr Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel (Note 15) -
28 Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant e
29 Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant 1,994,550
30 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 3,050,214
31 Other: o
32 .
33 A
34 Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) 181,500,382
35 e
36 Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets {(d) -~
37 Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d} -
18
39 Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies 10,000,000
40 Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies .-
&1 Disposition of investments in (and Advances to)
:§ Associated and Subsidiary Companies "
&d Purchase of Investment Securities (a) 5,482,690
45 Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a) --
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

------------------------------------ R A AL AR AL AR AL A kA AR AR LB LR LA bbb E T T T T T TP R TR FT TR TN A TN TEEE S A A RS Eaam..

4. Investing Activities 5. Codes used:
Include at Other {line 31} net cash cutflow to acquire (a) Net proceeds or payments.
other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets (b) Bonds, debentures and other leng term debt.
acquired with Liabilities assumed on page 122. (c) Include commercial paper.
(d) Identify separately such items as investments,
Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of fixed assets, intangibles, etc.
leases cepitalized per US of A General Instruction 20;
instead provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount of 6. Enter on page 122 clarifications and explanations.

leases capitalized with the plant cost on page 122.

Line Degeription (See Instructions for Explanation of Codes) Amounts

No. (a) (b)

46 Loans Made or Purchased $ 168,000,000

g Collections on Loans (150,000)

L34 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables -

50 Ret (Increase) Decrease in Inventory -

51 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses --

52 Other: Sale and teaseback Restructuring Fees 23,723,055

gz Other: Miscellaneous 9.021,70%

55

56 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities :

gg {Total of lines 34 thru 55) A3Q7 STF B8y

59 Cash flows from Financing Activities:

&0 Proceads from Issuance of: o

&1 Long-Term Debt (b) 741,465,413

62 Preferred and Preference Stock 73,862,823

&3 Common Stock --

64 Other: e

65 N

66 Het Increase in Short-Term Debt (c) ==

g; Other: Miscellaneous (2,821,058 "

&9

70 Cash Provided by Outside sources (Total of lines &1 thru 69) 812,507,178

i T

72 Payment for Retirement of:

73 Long-term Debt (b) 425,997,003

T Preferred and Preference Stock 73,840,000

™ Common Stock -

7é

(L4

78 Net Decrease fn Short-Term Debt (c) 222,000,000

s

80 Dividends on Preferred Stock 23,899,201

81 Dividends on Common Stock 229,685,570

&2 Net Cash Provided by (Used in} Financing Activities

3 (Total of lines 70 thru 8{) 162,914 ,5%94)

85 Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

86 {Total of lines 22, 57, and 83) 47,480,019

87

88 Cash and Cash Equivalients at Beginning of Year (7,978,264)

89

90 Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year (Note 15) s 39,501,755
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except . UWhere Accounts 189, Unamortized Ioss on

a mote is applicable to more than one Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on
statement:. Reacquired Debt, are mot used, give an
2. Ehrnﬂitparthuﬂams Qiazﬁls) mstn explanation, providing the rate treatment

th?ﬁrft el uf ¥g¥; of the Uniform System of Accounts,
gﬁgiﬁaabrki' tﬁxlafaqy 5. Give a comcise explamation of
ini retained restrictions and state the
inwﬂxing;xssﬂﬂe assmammat:of’a&ﬂtﬁxm& amunt of retained eamings affected by such
£

Noteg to Balapnce Sheet
1 - UTILITY PLANT

Utility plant vreflects the original cost of construction including
payroll and related costs such as taxes, pensions and other fringe benefits,
administrative and general costs and allowance for funds used during construction
{see AFUDC, Note 17).

2 - NUCLEAR FUEL

OES PFuel, Incorporated (OES Fuel), a wholly owned subsidiary of O©Ohio
Edison Company (Company), is the sole lessor for the Company's nuclear fuel
requirements. Minimum lease payments during the next five years are estimated to
be as follows:

1992 L. e e e $58,726,000

1993 ... e et s 49,878,000

1994 ... e e 47,169,000

1995 .. i e e, 21,326,000

1996 ... . e e 16,059,000
3 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

OES Capital, Incorporated (OES Capital), a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Company, finances a portion of the Company'’s receivables. The Company received
approximately $1,906,000,000 and $1,841,000,000 in 1991 and 1990, respectively,
in proceeds from the sale of receivables to OES Capital. The balance of
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATIMENTS (Contirued)

receivables sold to OES Capital that remained uncollected at December 31, 1991,
was approximately $121,000,000. Under terms of the sales agreement, the Company
could be required to repurchase certaln ¢f the receivables.

Receivables from customers include sales to residential, commercial and
Industrial customers located in the Company’s service area and sales to wholesale
customers. There is no material concentration of recelvables at December 31,
1991, with respect to any particular segment ef the Company’s customers.

4 - LEASES

The Company leases a portion of 1its nuclear generating facilities,
certain transmission facilities, computer equipment, office space and other
property and equipment under cancelable and noncancelable leases.

In 1987, the Company sold a portion of its ownership interest in Perry
Unit 1 and Beaver Valley Unit 2 and simultaneously entered into operating leases
on the portions sold for basic lease terms of approximately 29 years. During the
term of the leases the Company continues to be responsible, to the extent of its
combined ownership and leasehold interest, for costs associated with the units
including construction  expenditures, operation and maintenance expenses,
insurance, nuclear fuel, property taxes and decommissioning. The leases provide
for adjustments to the basic rental payments for possible future federal tax law
changes. The Company has the right, at the end of the respective basic lease
terms, to renew the leases for up to two years. The Company also has the right to
purchase the facilities at the expiration of the basic lease term or the renewal

term (if elected) for a purchase price equal to the fair market value of the
facilities.

The future minimum rental commitments as of December 31, 1991, are:

Capital Operating
Leases Leases
1992 ... e $ 15,520,000 $ 114,002,000
R 14,573,000 114,548,000
1994 i 13,489,000 115,045,000
1995 ... .. e e 12,542,000 115,246,000
1896 ... e 11,451,000 115,281,000
Years thereafter .......... 115,500,000 8 60 Q
Total minimum lease payments ... 183,075,000 $3.401 723 000
Executory costs . .........0cu0n.. 4 000
Net minimum lease payments ..... 140,116,000
Interest portion ............... 82,548,000
Present value of net minimum
lease payments ............... § 57,568,000
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

5 - CAPITALIZATION
Retained Earnings --

Under the Company’s indenture, the Company's retained earnings
unrestricted for payment of cash dividends on the Company’s common stock were
$390,040,000 at December 31, 1991.

Employee Stock Ownership Plan --

The Employee Stock Ownership Plan Trust (ESOP) was established in Octocber
1990 to fund the matching contribution to the Company'’s existing 4&0l(k) savings
plan. All full time employees eligible for particlpation in the 4&40i(k) savings
plan are covered by the ESOP. The ESOP borrowed $200,000,000 from the Company
and acquired 10,654,114 shares of the Company'’s common stock on the open market.
During 1991, 263,252 shares were allocated to employees with the corresponding
expense recognized based on the shares allocated method. Total ES0P related
compensation expense for the year was calculated as follows;

Base compensation $ 4,941,000
Interest on ESOP debt 12,706,000

Dividends on common stock held by the
ESOP and used to service debt (9,735,000)
Interest earned by the ESOP (1.708,000)
$ 6,204,000

Preferred and Preference Stock --

The Company'’s 8.45% Serles of preferred stock has no early redemption
provision and its 5.20% Market Auction Preferred Stock Series has a restriction
requiring mnotice of redemption to be given at the beginning of an applicable
dividend period. All other preferred and preference stock may be redeemed in
whole, or in part, with at least 30 days but not more than 60 days notice.

The §102.50 Series of preference stock includes a provision for a
mandatory sinking fund to retire a minimum of 900 shares on July 1 in each year
at $1,000 per share plus accrued dividends. The 8.45% Series of preferred stock
includes a mandatory sinking fund provision te retire 50,000 shares each year
beginning September 1&, 1997, at $100 per share plus accrued dividends.

"The annual sinking fund requirements for preferred and preference stock
are $900,000 for each of the next five years.

Long-Term Debt --
The mortgage and its supplements, which secure all of the Company's first
mortgage bonds, serve as direct first mortgage liemns on substantially all

property and franchises, other than specifically excepted property, owned by the
Company.
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Bagsed on the amount of bonds authenticated by the Trustee through
December 31, 1991, the Company’s annual sinking and improvement fund requirement
for all bonds issued under the mortgage amounts to $29,911,000. The Company
expects to deposit funds in 1992 which will be withdravm upon the surrender for
cancellation of a 1like principal amount of bonds, which are specifically
authenticated for such purposes against unfunded property additions or against
previously retired bonds. This method can result in minor increases in the
amount of the annual sinking fund requirement.

Sinking fund requirements for certain series of first mortgage bonds and
maturing long-term debt (excluding capital leases) for the next five years are:

1992 ........ $232,831,000
1993 ........ 89,556,000
1994 ........ 128,499,000
1995 ........ 200,949,000
1996 ........ 178,944,000

The Company’'s obligations to repay certain pollution control revenue
bonds are secured by several series of first mortgage bonds and, in some cases,
by subordinate liens on the related pollution control facilities, A portion of
the unsecured notes outstanding are entitled to the benefit of irrevocable bank
letters of credit of $282,412,000. To the extent that drawings are made under
those letters of credit to pay principal of, or interest on, the pollution
control revenue bonds, the Company 1s entitled to a credit on the notes. The
Company pays an annual fee of approximately 1/2% of the amounts of the letters of
credit to the issuing banks and is obligated to reimburse the banks for any
drawings thereunder.

The Company is party to a currency exchange agreement to reduce potential
risks arising from exchange rate fluctuations for payments of interest and
principal on its Swiss Franc Note, SFr. 81,000,000 principal amount ($44,000,000)

due May 1993, Under the currency exchange agreement, the Company and the
counterparty exchange dollars for Swiss francs to meet all obligations under the
note, In the event of nonperformance by the counterparty, the Company is

relieved from its obligation of payment pursuant to the agreement and would have
to satisfy interest and principal payments by purchasing Swiss francs at the spot
rate in effect at that time.

6 - SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

The Company has a credit agreement with its wholly owned subsidiary,
Pennsylvania Power Company (Penn Power), whereby either company can borrow from
the other by issuing unsecured notes at the prevailing prime or similar interest
rate. Under the terms of this agreement the maximum borrowing is limited only by
the availability of funds; however, Penn Power’s borrowing under this agreement
1s currently limited by the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission (PPUC) to a
total of $50,000,000, As of December 31, 1991, Penn Power had borrowed
$8,000,000 wunder this credit arrangement. Either company can terminate the
agreement with six months’ notice.
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The Company has a loan agreement with OES Fuel whereby the Company may
borrow funds from OES Fuel &as long as QOES Fuel’s total debt outstanding dces not
exceed §425,000,000. As of December 31, 1991, OES Fuel had approximately
$201,000,000 of financing available to the Company under this agreement.

The Company has lines of credit with domestic banks that provide for
borrowings of up to 70,000,000 under variocus interest rate options. Short-term
borrowings may be made under these lines of credit on the Company’s unsecured
notes, To assure the availability of these lines, the Company is required to pay
commitment fees that vary from 1/8% to 1/4%. Of these total lines, $50,000,000
expire in April 1992 and $20,000,000 in May 1992,

7 - COMMITMENTS. GUARANTEES AND CONTINGENCIES
Construction Program --

The Company's current budget forecast reflects expenditures of
approximately $1,274,000,000 for property additions and improvements from 1992-
1996, of which approximately $230,000,000 is applicable to 1992.

The status of Perry Unit 2 continues to be under review. Currently, no
significant work is being performed on the Unit and the Company does not
capitalize AFUDC. Until review of the status of Perry Unit 2 has been completed,
there will be no defined schedule for its completion. The construction estimate
for the 1992-1996 period does not include any amounts applicable te Perry Unit 2
if construction of the Unit were to be resumed. Possible alternatives being
reviewed with respect to Unit 2 include indefinite suspension of construction on
the Unit, resumption of work on the Unit and termination of the Unit. In
accordance with the Central Area Power Coordination Group (CAPCO) arrangements,
none of these alternatives may be implemented without the approval of each of the
owners of the Unit. In February 1992, Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company
purchased Duquesne Light Company’s ownership share of Perry Unit 2.

As of December 31, 1991, the Company had invested approximately
$319,000,000 applicable to Perry Unit 2. Delay in the completion of the Unit can
be expected to increase its total cost by amounts which are not presently
determinable. If a decision were made to terminate Unit 2, certain costs which
are currently assigned to Unit 2 would be reassigned, where appropriate, to Unit
1. Pending completion of the ongoing review, the Company is unable to predict
whether the construction on Unit 2 will continue or, 1if continued, on what basis
such continuation will proceed.

The Company cannot now predict whether its iInvestment in Unit 2
applicable to ilts Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (PUCO) jurisdictional
customers would be recoverable if construction of the Unit were terminated. If no
means of recovery of the costs of Unit 2 were available to the Company from its
PUCO jurisdictional customers and no other basis for recovery could be found or
anticipated, the Company would be required to write off the portion of its
investment applicable to its PUCO jurisdictional customers. As of December 31,
1991, the Company estimates that the maximum amount of such a write-off would he
approximately $210,000,000, net of income tax effect. The Company does not
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anticipate that a write-off of even this magnitude, if required, would of itself
affect its abllity to pay common stock dividends at current levels, and studies
indicate that the magnitude of any such write-off could be much smaller.

If a declsion were made to terminate Perry Unit 2, net income would be
reduced at that time by the difference between the cost of Perry Unit 2 and the
present value of revenue to be collected from retail jurisdictional customers
applicable to the Unit. The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) has
revised its policy with respect to recovering the costs of terminated
construction projects. As a result, if Perry Unit 2 were terminated, the GCompany
and Penn Power would be required to write off one-half of their respective
investments applicable to their FERC jurisdictional customers if and to the
extent that the FERC revised policy 1s applicable. Under such circumstances, the
remalning costs, plus a return on the unamortized investments, would bhe recovered
from their FERC jurisdictional customers.

Nuclear Insurance --

The Price-Anderson Act limits the public liability relative to a single
incident at a nuclear power plant to $7,445,000,000. The amount 1s covered by a
combination of private Iinsurance and an industry retrospective rating plan.
Based on its present ownership and leasehold interests in Beaver Valley Units 1
and 2 and Perry Unit 1, the Company’'s maximum potential assessment under the
industry retrospective rating plan (assuming the other CAPCO companies were to
contribute their proportionate share of any assessments under the retrospective
rating plan) would be §$67,374,000 per incident but not more than $10,726,000 in
any one year for each incident. The Company is also subject to an additional
surcharge assessment under this plan aggregating approximately $3,384,000.

The Company is alsc insured as to its interest in the Beaver Valley
Station and the Perry Plant under policies issued to the operating company for
each plant. Under these policies, up to $2,715,000,000 is provided for property
damage and decontamination and decommissioning costs. The Company has also
obtained approximately $206,580,000 of insurance coverage for replacement power
costs for its interests in Beaver Valley Units 1 and 2 and Perry Unit 1. Under
these policies, the Company can be assessed a maximum of approximately $7,380,000
for accidents occurring during a policy year which are in excess of accumulated
funds available to the insurer.

The Company intends to maintain insurance against nuclear risks as
described above as long as it is available. To the extent that replacement
power, property damage, decontamination, decommissioning, repalr and replacement
costs and other such costs arising from a nuclear incident at any of the
Company’s plants exceed the policy limits of the insurance from time to time in
effect with respect to that plant, to the extent a nuclear incident is determined
not to be covered by the Company's insurance policies, or to the extent such
insurance becomes unavailable in the future, the Company would remain at risk for
such costs.
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Guarantees --

The Company, together with the other CAPCO companies, has several
guarantees of certain debt and lease obligations in comnection with a coal supply
contract for the Bruce Mansfield Plant, As of December 31, 1991, the Company's
share of the guarantees was $108,165,000, The price under the coal supply
contract, which includes certain minimum payments, has been determined to be
sufficient to satisfy the debt and lease obligations. The Company's total
payments under the cocal supply contract amounted to $95,028,000 and $101,244,000
during 1991 and 1990. Under the coal supply contract, the Company'’s future
minimum payments are:

1992 ... .. ... . 530,359,000
1993 ............. 30,592,000
1994 ., .. ..ol 30,775,000
1995 .. ...t . 30,957,000
1996 ............ . 31,139,000
Years thereafter . 94,022,000

Environmental Matters --

Various federal, state and local authorities regulate the Company with
regard to air and water quality and other environmental matters., The Company has
estimated additional capital expenditures for environmental compliance of
approximately $144,000,000, which is included in the construction forecast under
"Construction Program* for 1992 through 1996.

The Clean Air Act Amendments of 1990 require significant reductions of
sulfur dioxide (SO;) and oxides of nitrogen from the Company’s coal-fired
generating wunits by 1995 and additlonal emission reductions by 2000. Compliance
options Include, but are not limited to, installing additlional pollution control
equipment, burning less polluting fuel, purchasing emission allowances from
others, operating existing facilities in 2 manner which minimizes pollution and
retiring facilities. The Company is required to submit compliance plans to the
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) by February 1993, indicating how the
Company anticipates its facilities will comply. These compliance plans must be
consistent with regulations that the EPA iIs to promulgate by May 1992, In
addition, the EPA 1is required to perform studies, the first of which is due by
November 1993, of the potential hazards to public health anticipated to occur as
a result of the emission by electric utilities of certain potentially hazardous
air pollutants. The EPA is to submit the results of these studies to Congress
together with recommendations for further control requirements, If needed, The
Company Is testing and analyzing various compliance options for feasibilicy,
cost-effectiveness and degree of flexibility.

The Company is required to meet federally approved S0 regulations, and
the violations of such regulations can result in injunctive relief, including
shutdown of the generating unit involved, and/or civil or criminal penalties of
up to $25,000 per day of violation. The EPA has an interim enforcement policy
for the S0y regulations in Ohio which allows for compliance with the regulations
based on a 30-day averaging perlod. The EPA has informed another Ohio electric
utility of changes in the interim enforcement policy including a revision of the
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method of calculating emissions. While the Company does not agree with the EPA’s
position in the matter, the Company expects to comply with the policy. The
Company cannot predict what action the EPA may take in the future with respect to
the interim enforcement policy.

In April 1988, several states, the Province of Ontario, and several
environmental groups petitioned the EPA to conduct a rulemaking wunder Section
115 of the Clean Air Act. Section 115 is that portion of the Glean Air Act which
addresses pollution across international boundaries. The petitioners claim that
the EPA has already determined that sources in midwestern states contribute to
air pollution which they allege 1is endangering public health and welfare In
Canada. The EPA is being asked to officlally confirm this determination. The
EPA has Informed the petitioners that it does not currently have sufficient
Information to act on the petitions,. The Company is unable to predict the
outcome of these proceedings.

During the past several years, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the District
of Columbia reversed several significant portions of the EPA's regulations on the
methods wused by the EPA to determine the amount of stack height credit for
establishing individual source emission limits for S09. Portions of the latest
EPA regulations were reversed and remanded by the Court in January 1988 as a
result of appeals by the Company and others. After the EPA promulgates new
regulations in conformity with the final Court decision in this matter, Ohio and
Permsylvania must then review their emission limits to ensure conformance with
the new EPA regulations. Such review could result in more stringent emission
limits for some existing plants and increased capital costs and operating
expenses, The Company 1s currently unable to predict the outcome of these
proceedings.

In June 1987, the EPA announced regulations covering small particulate
matter emissions from utility boilers, Although the Company has power plants in
one of the two counties in Ohio where EPA computer modeling predicts that
excessive small particulate emissions will be found, the Company is unable to
predict the ultimate effect of these regulations,

In February 1990, the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Resources
issued proposed regulations dealing with the storage, treatment, transportation
and disposal of residual waste such as coal ash and scrubber sludge. The
Company submitted detalled comments on the proposed regulations objecting to and
proposing changes to certain provisions. Final regulations incorporating
certain of the Company's concerns were approved on January 21, 1992, and are
expected to become effective in the second quarter of 1992, The final
regulations impose additional requirements relating to permitting, groundwater
monitoring, leachate collection systems, closure, 1liability insurance and
operating matters. The new requirements will increase capital and operating
costs at existing sites by an undetermined amount.

With respect to the environmental matters described above, the Company
expects that any resulting additional capital costs which may be required, as
well as any required increase in operating costs, would ultimately be recovered
from its customers.
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8 - ANNUAL REPORT TO STOCKHOLDERS

Following are the reclassification entries which have been reflected in
the Company'’'s Balance Sheets as of December 31, 1991 and 1990 in the 1991 Annual
Report to Stockholders.

December 31,
1991 1890
Dr. Cr. Dx. Cr.
Long-term debt ............... $232,831,267 $202,055,438
Preferred and preference stock 900,000 4,900,000

Currently payable
preferred and
preference stock and
long-term debt-other .. $233,731,267 $206,955,438
Te reclassify long-term debt and sinking fund requirements for preferred
and preference stock due within one year.

Other deferred credits ....... 19,405,055 20,369,071
Utilicy plant in service 19,405,055 20,369,071
To reclassify unamortized tax deprecilation deductions sold,
Unallocated ESOP common stock 195,059,276 10,857,438
Other property and
investments ........... 195,059,276 10,857,438

To reclassify loans made to the ESOP Trust to purchase the Company'’'s common
stock,

Obligations under capital

leases - noncurrent ........ -- 1,352,584
Nuclear fuel in process . “- 1,352,584
To reclassify refundable nuclear fuel fabrication payment.
Notes payable ................ -- 148,508,206
Other long-term debt .... -- 148,508,206
To reclassify short-term debt to be refinanced by trust note.
Cash ......... o 7,680,927 12,710,145
Miscellaneous current and
accrued liabilities ... 7,680,927 12,710,145

To reclassify cash at banks with negative book balances.

Accumulated provision for -

Injuries and damages ....... 4,274,500 4,536,345
Pensions and benefits ...... 16,145,971 13,448,345
Other deferred credits... 20,420,471 17,984,690

To reclassify accumulated provision for injuries and damages and pensions and
benefits to other deferred credits.
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December 31.
1991 1990
Dr, Cr, Dr, cr.

Mise. deferred debits ........ $ 255,865 $ 49,900
Capital stock expenses .. 5 255,865 s 49,900
To reclassify unamortized capital stock expenses associated with preferred and
preference stock subject to mandatory redemption.

Long-term debt ............... 6,205,724 5,386,914
Special funds ........... 6,205,724 5,386,914
To reclassify the portion of insurance policy loans secured by cash value,

Utility plant in service -

Electric plant ............. 18,418,358 26,000,285
Nuclear fuel ............... 132,570,946 114,554,341
Accumulated provision for
amortization .......... 150,989,304 140,554,626

To reclassify the accumulated amortization of capital leases,

Investment in subsidiary
companies .................. 41,456 41,456
Other paid-in capital ... 41,456 41,456

To recognize equity In Pennsylvania Power Company relating to its premium on
preferred stock.

Misc. deferred debits ........ 119,621,862 118,811,906
Accumulated deferred
income taxes (283) .... 119,621,862 118,811,906

To reclassify the carrying charges on deferred nuclear expenses to a gross of
tax basis.

Taxes accrued ................ 7,158,564 6,486,435
Accounts payable -
Assoclated companies .. 7,158,564 6,486,435
To reclassify payment due OES Fuel, Inc. for income tax benefits relating to
the consolidated income tax return.

Prepayments .................. 738,926 --
Interest accrued ........ 738,926 --
To reclassify prepaid interest on PEPCO note and ESLP loan.

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123H




Nare of Respordent ‘This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
CHIO EDISON OIMPANY D [%] An Dec. 31, 1991
{2) [ ] A Resubmission

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATRMENTS (Contirued)

December 31,
1991 1990
Dr. Cr. Dr, Cr.
Accumulated deferred income
taxes (283) ....... . it $251,386,507 $270,259,921
Accumulated deferred
income taxes (190) ..... $251,386,507 $270,259,921

To reclassify certaln accumulated deferred income tax benefits.

Miscellaneous deferred debits . 170,656,259 173,791,864
Accumulated provision for
depreclation ................ 4,195,152 1,059,547
Utility plant In service -
Electric plant ......... 174,851,411 174,851,411

To reclassify carrying charges applicable to Beaver Valley Unit 2 and Perry
Unit 1.

Notes t ome ent

9 - REVENUES

The Company's retail customers are metered on a cycle basis. Revenue is
recognized for electric service based on meters read through the end of the month.

10 - FUEL COSTS

The Company recovers fuel-related costs not otherwise included in base
rates from retall customers through a separate electric fuel component (EFC) rate.
rate. Any over or under collection resulting from the operation of the EFC is
adjusted in subsequent EFC rates. Accordingly, the Company defers the difference
between actual fuel-related costs incurred and the amounts currently recovered from
its customers.
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11 - NUCLEAR FUEL

The Company amortizes the cost of nuclear fuel based on the rate of
consumption. The Company’s electric rates include amounts for the future disposal
of spent nuclear fuel based upon the formula used to compute payments to the United
States Department of Energy.

12 - RENTAL PAYMENTS

Consistent with the regulatory treatment, the rental payments for capital
and operating leases are charged to operating expenses on the Statements of Income.
Such costs reflected on the Statements of Income for the two years ended December
31, 1991, are summarized as follows:

1991 1990
Qperating leases ............... £128,478,136 §128,212,467
Amortization of capital leases . 5,742,104 6,592,280
Interest on capital leases ..... 7.186,518 7.083,407
Total rental payments ...... $141,.406,.758 $141,888 154

13 - INCOME TAXES

For income tax purposes, the Company claims liberalized depreciation and,
consistent with the rate treatment, generally provides deferred income taxes. The
Company expects that deferred Income taxes which have not been provided will be
collected from its customers when the taxes become payable, based wupon the
established rate making practices of the PUCO and the FERC. As of December 31,
1991, the cumulative net income tax timing differences for which deferred income
taxes have not been provided were approximately $400,000,000. The Company has
approximately $11,600,000 of alternative minimum tax credits available to offset
future federal income taxes payable; such credits may be carried forward
indefinitely.

The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes,™ which,
among other things, requires a change Iin the method used by enterprises to account
for deferred income taxes. Under this standard, deferred income tax liabilitles
must be recognized at the statutory income tax rates in effect when the liabilities
are expected to be paid. The standard also requires recognition of a deferred tax
liability for tax benefits that have previously been flowed through to the Company’s
customers and an assumed deferred tax liability applicable to the equity component
of AFUDC. Since the Company expects that the additional deferred tax liabilities
will be collected from its customers when the taxes become payable, an asset will be
recognized for that probable future revenue. The Company is not required to adopt
SFAS No. 109 until 1993. However, 1f the Company had adopted the standard as of
December 31, 1991, total assets would have increased by approximately $1,000,000,000
with no material effect to net Income.
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14 - ANNUAL REPORT TO STOCKHOLDERS

Following are the reclassification entries which have been reflected
in the Company's Income Statements for the years ended December 31, 1991 and

1990, in the 1991 Annual Report to Stockholders.

Year ended December 31,

19971 139¢
Dr., cr, Dr. cr,
Income taxes - operating income § - $ 689,894
Income taxes - other Income .... -- 127,241
Allowance for other funds used
during construction .......... - 851,826
Allowance for borrowed funds
used during construction ..... -- 367,544
Operating revenues ......... 5 -- $1,986,359
Misc. income deductions .... -- 50,146

To reclassify accounting transactions relating to mirror CWIP revenue
refunded to PUCO jurisdictional customers.

Income taxes - other income .... 2,932,979 27,268,277
Other interest expense .... 2,932,979 27,268,277
To adjust deferred nuclear unit interest applicable to Beaver Valley Unit 2
and Perry Unit 1 to a pre-income tax basis.

Amortization of utility plant

acquisition adjustment ....... 5,258,628 1,785,295
Depreclation expense ...... 3,135,605 1,059,547
Income taxes -

operating income ........ 2,123,023 725,748

To adjust the depreciation of deferred muclear unit interest applicable to
Beaver Valley Unit 2 and Perry Unit 1 to a pre-income tax basis,

Note to Statement of Cash Flows

15 - SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOWS INFORMATION

Cash _and Cash Equivalents at December 31, 1991:
Account Accoupt Title
131 L6 ¥ o 5 (987,214)
134 Special Deposits .............-0vun. 124,232
135 Working Funds ...........00eiinuuenn, 164,737
136 Temporary Cash Investments .......... 40,200,000
39,50 5
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Qpe;a;j,;;g ,&ctivj,tj,eg :

Interest Palid (net of amounts capitalized)..... $ 233,903,851
Income Taxes Pald ...........c.ciiiiinninnnns 90,063,027
Investing Activities:
Gross Additions to Utility Plant .............. 5 182,556,046
Capital Leases - Electric ..................... 9,280,541
Net Decrease in Payables ...................... {1,751,397)
$ 190,085,130
Capital Leases - Nuclear Fuel .......... cvevees § 15,594,526

16 - DEPRECIATION

The Company generally provides for depreclation on a straight-line basis
at various rates over the estimated lives of property included in plant in
service, The annual composite straight-line rate for electric plant was 3.1% in
1991 and 3,.3% in 1990. The Company recorded depreciation expense applicable to
Perry Unit 1 on a units of production basis during 1990, as authorized by the
PUCO. In 1991 the PUCO authorized the Company to revise its depreciation method
for Perry Unit 1 from units of production to straight-line. This revision had no
material effect on the total provision for depreciation or mnet income for the
year.

The Company recognizes estimated future decommissioning costs applicable
to 1Its ownership and leasehold interests 1n nuclear generating wunits as a
component of depreciation expense. The Company'’s share of the future obligation
to decommission these units in current dollars is approximately $194,000,000,
based on estimates used 1in the Company’s last rate filing. Amounts recovered
from customers are invested iIn external trust funds. If the actual costs of
decommissioning the units exceed the accumulated amounts recovered from
customers, the Company expects that difference to also be recoverable from its
customers.

17 - ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION (AFUDC)

AFUDC represents financing costs capltalized to construction work in
progress (CWIP) during the construction period. The borrowed funds portion
reflects capitalized Interest payments and the equity funds portion represents
the mnoncash capitalization of imputed equity costs, AFUDC varies according to
changes in the level of CWIP and in the cost of capital. The AFUDC rates
(excluding nuclear fuel Interest) were 10.1% in 1991 and 1990. CGCapitalization
rates for interest on nuclear fuel were 6.6% in 1991 and 8.4% in 1990.

18 - DEFERRED NUCLEAR UNIT COSTS

The PUCO  authorized the Company to defer mnonfuel operation and
maintenance costs relating to Perry Unit 1 from its In-service date for rate
making purposes until February 2, 1988, when Perry operating costs were
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recognized in the Company’s electric rates. It also authorized the Company to
defer nonfuel operation and maintenance expenses, depreciation expense, property
taxes and Interest expense associated with Beaver Valley Unit 2, from its
commercial operation date until August 23, 1990, when these costs were also
recognized In the Company’s electric rates. The Company also began to collect
Perry Unit 1 and Beaver Valley Unit 2 deferred costs 1n commection with the
August 1990 rate order. The PUCO has authorized the Company to defer interest
expense on accumulated Beaver Valley Unit 2 deferred costs (excluding previously
deferred interest) which were not included in rate base in the August 1990 rate
order, until the earlier of January 1, 1994, or the date certain In the Company’s
next rate case.

As part of the August 1990 PUCO rate order, the PUCO reduced the amount
of deferred Beaver Valley Unit 2 costs which could be recovered from the
Company's customers. The PUCO denled a rehearing on this issue In October 1990;
accordingly, the Company wrote off approximately $27,000,000 of previously
deferred costs, which reduced net income by approximately $17,600,000 (12 cents
per share of common stock) in the fourth quarter of 1990. The Company has
appealed the PUCO decision to the Ohio Supreme Court.

19 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The Company'’s trusteed, noncontributory defined benefit pension plan
covers almost all full-time employees. Upon retirement, employees receive a
monthly pension based on length of service and compensation. The Company uses
the projected unit credit method for funding purposes and was not required to
make pension contributions during 1991 and 1990,

The following sets forth the funded status of the plan and amounts
recognized on the Balance Sheets:

December 31.

199] 19990

Actuarial present value of benefit obligations:

Vested benefits .......... ... ............... $303,512,000 $288,110,000

Nonvested benefits .............. o, 16,102,000 15,455,000
Accumulated henefit obligation ............... 319 614,000 $303.565,000
Plan assets at fair value .................... $576,678,000 $497,275,000
Actuarial present value of projected benefit

Obligation ...... ittt i et 385,263,000 _366,723,000
Plan assets in excess of projected benefit

obligation .........iiiiiiiiiin i 191,415,000 130,552,000
Unrecognized net gain ..............cirunn. (74,693,000) (24,781,000)
Unrecognized prior service cost .............. 13,461,000 14,546,000
Unrecognized net transition asset ............ (62.024,000) {68.916.000)

Net pension asset .......... ... . v ivinnnen.. $ 68,159 000 $.25.401 000
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The assets of the plans consist primarily of common stocks, United States
government bonds and corporate bonds. Net pension costs for the years ended
December 31, 1991 and 1990 were computed as follows:

199] 1990
Service cost-benefits earned during the period § 10,469,000 $ 10,175,000
Interest on projected benefit obligation ..... 31,771,000 30,176,000
Return on plan assets ............ G heer e (105, 061,000) 17,457,000
Net deferral (amortization) .................. 46,063,000 (84.667,000)
Net pension Cost . ..ivenrernnmrronrssnssnsnns $ (16.758.000) $(26,859,000)

The assumed discount rate used in determining the actuarial present value
of the projected benefit obligation was 9% in each year. The assumed rate of
increase Iin future compensation levels used to measure this obligation was 5% in
each vyear. The assumed expected long-term rate of return on plan assets was 1lls
in 199]) and 1990.

The Company provides a minimum amount of moncontributory 1ife iInsurance
to retired employees in addition te optional contributory insurance, Health care
benefits, which include certain employee deductibles and copayments, are also
avallable to retired employees, their dependents and, under  certain
clrcumstances, their survivors. The Company pays insurance premiums to cover a
portion of these benefits in excess of set limits; all amounts up to the 1limits
are pald by the Company. Expenses assoclated with health care and life Iinsurance
benefits for retirees are charged to income during the appllcable payment
periods, and amounted to $§7,332,000 and $6,220,000 in 1991 and 1990,
respectively,

The FASB has 1issued SFAS No. 106, "Employers’ Accounting for
Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions," which modifies the method to be
used by enterprises to account for other postemployment benefits. Under the
standard, the Company will be required to recognize the expected cost of
providing postemployment benefits to employees and their beneficiaries and
covered dependents from the time employees are hired until they become eligible
to recelve those benefits. The Company expects to adopt this standard
prospectively in 1992, Based on current plan demographics, it is estimated that
armual postemployment benefit expense will increase by approximately §27,000,000.
The Company expects to seek regulatory approval to defer the increased annual
expense resulting from the new standard for future collection from customers.
If approval is granted, the Company would not expect a material adverse effect
to net income as a result of adopting SFAS No. 106,

20 - 0 NANG PR T
The accompanying financial statements were prepared in accordance with
the accounting requlrements set forth in the Uniform System of Accounts and

published accounting releases of the FERC, which 1Is a comprehensive basis of
accounting other than generally accepted accounting principles.

FERC FORM NO.l1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123N







-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

13

1%

-

15

16

17

18

19
23
24
27
n

FERC

Name of Respondent
OHIG EDISON COMPANY

This Report is:
(1) ] An Original

{Mo, Da, Yr}

(2 [ ] A Resubmission

-----------------------------------------------------------------------

-----------------------------------------------------------------------

----------------------------------------------------------------------

----------------------------------------------------------------------

----------------------------------------------------------------------

----------------------------------------------------------------------

----------------------------------------------------------------------

OETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR
DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION ANO DEPLETION

-----------------

----------------------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------

----------------------------------------------------------------------

-----------------

--------------------------------

-------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------

---------
......................................................................
----------------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------------------------------------------------
.....................................................................
......................................................................
......................................................................
......................................................................
----------------------------------------------------------------------
......................................................................

----------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL Accumulated Provisions (Should agree with Line 14 sbove)
(Enter Total of lines 22, 256, 30, 31, and 32}

.......................
.......................
-----------------------
.......................
.......................
.......................
.......................
-----------------------
.......................
-----------------------
-----------------------
-----------------------
-----------------------
.......................
-----------------------

-----------------------

HHEEIEELEEEETLEEE L2 E LY
FHHTEIELFETETEEEEETEE T

-----------------------
-----------------------
-----------------------
.......................
-----------------------
.......................
-----------------------
.......................
-----------------------
-----------------------
-----------------------
.......................
.......................
.......................
.......................

Date of Report

Year of Report

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

.......................
.......................
.......................
.......................
.......................
.......................
.......................
.......................
.......................
.......................
.......................
-----------------------
.......................
.......................
.......................

-----------------------

FITELITEEEITILTE LI EL Y
i

.......................
-----------------------

.......................
.......................
.......................
-----------------------
-----------------------
.......................
-----------------------
-----------------------
-----------------------
-----------------------
-----------------------
-----------------------
-----------------------
-----------------------

-----------------------

$ 1,882,966,406

FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 200 (PUCO}




-------------------------------------------- P L L T L T L T e N L

| Neme of Respondent | This Report Is: | Date of Report | Year of Report |
! [ ¢1) _X_ An Original | (Mo, Da, Yr) | |
{ OHIC EDESON COMPANY [ () __ A Resubmission | | Dec. 31, 1991 |
froeemsensans s et sremremenessessceas !
| NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Accounts 120.1 through 120.6 eand 157) |

| =mmmmmmm e temssssssssessmmssssmmsssssememsmsssacemmessmmmssessamsTEE=Tesasasssses- wrtmmmammmmammmaaceam—— I
| 1. Report below the costs incurred 2. If the nuctear fuel stock is ob- used and quantity on hand, and the |

| for nuclear fuel materials in process of tained under leasing arrangements, at- costs incurred under such leasing |

| fabrication, on hand, in reactor, and in tach a statement showing the amount arrangements. I
| cooling; owned by the respondent. of nuclear fuel leased, the guantity i
Jrranmeeneanansanas o rameeseoressasesiacaces !
| i | [ Changes During Year |
| | Description of Item | Balance R et bl |
| | | Beginning of Year | Additions |
|L1NE | ! | |
| Ho. | (a) i (b } (c) i
I |--emremsmnemnn s e T e
| 1 | Muclear Fuel in process of Refinement, | i |
| | Conversion, Enrichment & Fabrication (120.1) | ! |
j 2 | Fabrication | $ --- l $ --- ]
[ 3 | MNuclear Materials [ - | - |
| 4 | Allowarce for Funds Used During Construction | --- | --- |
| 5 | (other Overhead Construction Costs) | --- | --- i
| |oreresaneeeman oo |--mmmreeee smeeseonreessooeeesooees l
| 6 |  SUBTOTAL {Enter Total of lines 2 thru5) | - I --- |
| [eenees e Jnesneem s e |
i 7 | Nuclear Fuel Materisls and Assemblies | i I
| 8 | InStock (120.2) | - | --- |
I 9 | InReactor ¢120.3) | - ] --- |
L fomssnnesneennn s e |
| 10 | SUBTCTAL (Enter Total of lines 8 and ) | --- | --- |
I [+msmremn e n s e |mneennes “mmreassseseoeeenees |
[ 11 [ spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4) | - ] --- |
| 12 | Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6) | 255,734,162 i 15,594,526 ]
| 13 | (hess) Accum. Prov. for Amortization of | i ]
! | Nuclear Fuel Assemblies (120.5) | -.- | - |
[ | | [ !
| 1% | TOTAL Muclear Fuel Stock (Enter Total Jrmmmmmmm e [rmrrr e e j
| ! lines 6, 10, 11 and 12 less Line 13) | $255,734,162 {ZIF12HITERIITEREIEEE32120008001181 |
| |ororeremen s e foeeneenes R E
| 15 | Estimated Net Salvage Value of Nuclear I | [
] | Materiais in Line 9 | .- | [
| 16 | Estimated Net Salvage Value of Nuclear | | |
| | Materials in line 11 | --- l |
| 17 | Estimated Net Salvage Value of Nuclear ] | ]
| | Materials in Chemical Processing | --- i i
| 18 | Nuclear Materials held for Sale (157) | | |
|19 | VUranium | --- i --- i
] 20 | Plutonium | --- } —- ]
{ 21 | Other i .- | - [
| | | | |
| 22 | TOTAL Nuclear Materials held for Sale [mm e e eees R T i
I ! (Enter Total of lines 19, 20, and 21) i $ .- | [
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| Wame of Respondent | This Report is: | bate of Report | Year of Report }
[ ] €13 _X_ An Original { (Mo, Da, Yr) | I
| OHIO EDISON COMPANY | €2) __ A Resubmission i | Dec. 31, 1991 |
e t
| NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS {Accounts 120.1 through 120.6 and 157) (Continued) [
| eI I M |
| |
I |
| |
1 |
MR !
| Changes During Year | I |
l [ === - s cemenmnesacsamaasccaanans e } Balance I |
| Amortization | Other Reductions | End of Year | I
| | (Explain in a Footnote) | [LINE]
! {d} H {e) ! tfy | Wo.|
| |--mmmssn s n e Jsmmmmremmmmmes s frmmmreemmm e [----|
| ! ! I 1]
I ! ! I
l | 5 - | s --- 1 s - | 2|
I ! ! | 3|
| | i | 4]
| | i | 51
' [rrmmmmmme oo R bbb bbb R LR L L L LLL R I
| | | | 6]
i bbb bbby S S St frmmmmmm o [
. | | t I 71
I | t -
| | | P9
frommeme e e e bbbt bbbty frrmer e | !
' I I | [ 10|
[mommmenm oo o [mmmmmmmmmmmmmmm oo e e AL L LELEED I |
I I | [ 11
[ 66,556,278 | - | 204,772,410 | 12 |
l | ! I [ 13
I ! | I |
! i I (I
' Joraceees e J-namane et [-memnene e Lo
V222ELLIPESEFRIFEFERTEFAEERELEE | FRRRERERRLFEFRER LI 0200PEFEEE | $204,772,410 (a) | 14 |
S Jommmmmm e [mmmmmmmmmmmm e nnnee oo
] ! | | 15|
l ! | | Lo
! ! I | 16§
! ! | I |
l 1 | | |17 |
I | | I |
I I | [ 18]
| I I [ 19 ]
' I | | | 20 |
i I I P21
I I I |
l [-ssmmmmmnn s MRS |[-emmmmmm e e |
I | I s - | 22 |
' {a) Quantities of net unamortized leased fuel at December 31, 1991 were as follows:
ibs U308 133,669
kgs UF6 481,821
enriched kgs U (estimated) 11,04%
' fabricated kgs U (estimated) 97,143
During 1991, the Company consumed 75,695,935 MMBtu's of Leased Nuclear Fuel.
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N . wmmsmmmssuasmmm————— g V. FERpRpRON . P ——
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE CACCOUNTS 101, 102, 103, AND 106)
1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in service column (c). Also to be included in colum (c) are
lccarding to the prescribed accounts. entries for reversals of tentative distributions of '
2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service prior year reported in column {b). Likewise, if the
(Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, respondent has a significant amount of plant retirements
Electric Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Eupermental which have not been classified to primary accounts at
Electric Plant Unclasaified; and’ Account 106, Completed the end of the year, include in column (d) & tentative
Construction Not Classified - Electric. distribution of such retirements, on an estimated
3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account
of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year. for accunuiated depreciation provision. Include also
4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts in column (d) reversals of tentative distributions of
to indicate the negative effect of such accounts. prior year of unclassified retirements. Attach
5. Clagsify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on supplemental statement showing the account
an estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in distributions of these tentative clasgifications
Ltine Balance at
No. Account Beginning of Year Additions
(a) 4} (c)
] 1. INTANGIBLE PLANT IIIIIHHHHIIIIIIII LTttt
2 (301) Organization 89, 74T s -
3 (302) Franchises and Congents - -
4 (303) Miscellaneous Intangible Plant - -
S TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and 4) Y -
6 2. PRODUCTION PLANT L L A T L L L Lt
7 A. Steam Production Plant FHHELLIIEEEEET AT L1 IIIIIIIIHH!HIIIIIIUH
8 {310} Land and Land Rights , 764,360 0,220
9 {311y  Structures and Improvements 243,716,884 3, 255 128
10 (312} Boiler Plant Equipment 1,148, 733,644 33,539,214
11 {313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators - -
12 (314} Turbogenerator Units 232,319,883 7.441,451
13 (315) Accessory Electric Equipment 177,842,252 1,859,351 l
14 (316) Misc. Power Flant Equipment 20,888,381 744,960
15 TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of Lines 8 thru 14) 1,832,265,404 46,860,
16 B. Nuclear Procduction Plant R I A VL it tiitid
17 {320) Land and Land Rights 712, -
18 (321) Structures and Improvements 535,208,327 5,507,112
19 (322) Reactor Plant Equipment 1,361,564,898 19,085,019
20 (323) Turbogenerator Units 252,079,901 4,776,308
21 (324) Accessory Electric Equipment 413,538,940 3,145,420
22 (325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 108,373,044 14,097,484
23 TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant {Enter Total of lines 17 thru 22) 2,675,477,515 46,611,543
24 C. Hydraulic Production Plant FIEELTTTIIITITL R \HEEEEEEEEEL871187728080107
25 (330) Land and Land Rights - -
26 ¢331) Structures and Improvements - -
27 | (332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways - -
28 €333) Mater Wheels, Turbines, and Generators - -
29 (334) Accessory Electric Equipment - -
30 (335) Misc. Power Plant Equipment - -
31 (3354) Roads, Railrcads, and Bridges - -
32 TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 25 thru 31) - -
13 D. Other Production Plant FHILTLLERFETEETIIIIEI L \FEEEELEPILEEEEELEEL1147
34 (340) Land and Land Rights 3,489 -
35 (341) Structures and Improvements 637,246 7,665
36 (342) Fuel Holders, Products and Accessories 1,194,370 16,452
7 {343) Prime Movers 13,183,188 219,790 l
38 (344) Generators 2,991,295 -
39 (345)  Accessory Electric Equipment 1,128,073 18,874
FERC FORM ND. 1 (ED. 12-91) Page 204 (PUCD)




' Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
CHIO EDISON COMFANY ¢1) X1 An Criginal (Mo, Da, Yr})
' €2y [ 1 A Resubmission pec. 31, 1991
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE C(ACCOUNTS 101, 102, 103, AND 106) {continued)
in colums (c) and (d), including the reversals of acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in column (f)
the prior years tentative account distributions of only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in column
these amounts. Careful cbservance of the above instruc- (f) to primary account classifications.
tions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid 7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included
serious omissions of the reported amount of respondent’s in this account and if substantial in smount submit a supplemen-
plant actually in service at end of year. tary statement showing subaccount classification of such plant
6. Show in column {f) reclassifications or transfers conforming to the requirements of these pages.
within utility plant accounts. Include siso in column 8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes
(f) the additions or reductions of primary account clas- in Account 102, state the property purchased or sald, name of
sifications arising from distributions of smounts ini- vendor or purchaser, and date of transaction. [f proposed journal
tially recorded in Account 102. In showing the clearance entries have been filed with the Commission »s required by the
of Account 102, include in column (e) the amounts Uniform System of Accounts, give also date of such filing.
with respect to accumulated provision for depreciation,
Balance at Line
Retirements Adjustments Transfers End of Year No,
l d) (e) f) (9
L A N T L i i i e e el 1
£ 3 - $ - $ - s a9, 747 (301 2
- - - - €302) 3
- - - - (303> &
- - - 89,747 5
I R I A s v A i i .3
i A i i v i e it fHHI!HIIHIH//%IIH!H 310y ;
L 4 L] ’
' 189,259 - (6,975,496) 239,607,257 311) ¢
7,952,009 (60,956) ¢5,133,555) 1,169,126,248 312) 10
- - - - {313} 11
2,008,726 - (2,420,538) 235,332,070 (314) 12
45,67% - {892,822 178,763,088 {315 13
341,902 - 36,210 21,327,649 316) 14
10,737,659 (60,956) {15,477,1571) 1,852,849 ,942 15
L L A L L L L L T i A N i 16
- - (345,281) 367,124 (320) 17
281,603 - €12,341) 540,421,495 (321) 18
2,086,757 - (695,811) 1,377,867,349 (322) 19
1,325,703 - 22,849 255,553,355 (323) 20
206,394 - 1,069,625 417,547,591 (324) 21
6,964,084 - (41,541 115,445,103 (325} 22
10,864,541 - (2,500) 2,711,222,017 23
R v it i i i i 130 gg
- - - - (330)
- - - ¢331) 26
- - - - (332) | 27
l - - - - 333) 28
- - - - 334) 29
- - - . (335) 30
- - - - (336) 31
- - - - 32
l FERREIIARET DT PR E R LV EERFEEETTEEEREFEETTEE R \FTREEIELE 0000008888008 071¢ HIHIII!lll/!/fgl{l.égllﬂﬂl 340 ;.’;
= = - ¥ 4 b
36) - - 644,947 (341) | 35
- - - 1,210,822 (362> | 36
76,013 - - 13,326,965 (343> 37
- - - 2,991,295 344y | 38
- - - 1,146,947 (345) 39
FERC FORM MO. 1 (ED, 12-88% Page 205 {PUCO)
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Hame of Respondent
OHIO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
(1) X1 An Original
2 [ 1A Rewbmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accotnts 101, 102 103, and 106) (Contiru.led)

Line
No. Account
{a)
40 (348) Misc. Power plant Equipment
41 TOTAL QOther Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 34 thru 40)
42 TOTAL Production Piant (Enter Total of Lines 15, 23, 32, and 41)
43 3. TRANSMISSION PLANT
44 (350 Land and Land Rights
45 (352) Structures and Improvements
&5 (353) Station Equipment
47 (354) Towers and Fixtures
48 (355) Poles and Fixtures
49 (356) Overhead Conductors and Devices
50 (357) Underground Conduit
51 (358) Underground Conductors and Devices
52 (359) Rosds and Trails
53 TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 44 thru 52)
54 4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT
55 (360) Ltand and Land Rights
56 (361) Structures and lmprovements
57 (362) Station Equipment
58 (363) Storage Battery Equipment
59 (364) Poles ardl Fixtures
60 {365) Overhead Conductors and Devices
61 (366) Underground Conduit
62 (367) Underground Conductors and Devices
63 {358) Line Yransformers
64 (369) Services
65 (370) Meters
(371> Installations on Customer Premises
(372) Leased Property on Customer Premises
(373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems

5. GENERAL PLANT
Land and Land Rights
Structures and Improvements
Office Furniture and Equipment
. Transportation Equipment
Stores Equipment
Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment
Laboratory Equipment
Pouer Operated Equipment
(397) Communication Equipment
(398) Niscellaneous Equipment

SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 71 thru 80)

(399) Other Tangible Property

(389}
(390)
(391}
(392)
(393)
(394)
(395)
(396)

TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106)
(102) Electric Plant Purchased (See instr. 8)
(Legs) (102) Electric Plant Sold (See Instr. 8)
(103) Experimental Plant Unclassified
TOTAL Electric Plant in Service

EARRRNRABLIIFANAANIZTEIE

TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 55 thru &8)

TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 81 and 82)

Balance at
Beginmning of Year
1))

oI
73,607,420

19,413,594
229,661,631
79,515,366
a5, 253,565
155,460,505
1,226,216
4,425,712
2,568, 005
653,132,014
/////1/1///////1§§/////

10,355,734
117,076,276

202,593,540
175,150,263
26, 186,501
61,245,653
178,971,443
66,117,350
93,989,492

8,640,926

40,347,961
1979, 669
IIIIIIIIIIII!I!;IIIIIII
[ r
66,024,983
26,280,295
34,000,459
1,314,809
8, 24k 622
5,818,832
3,910,235
19,153,869
1,619,639
169, 804,995

169,804,995
6,338,972,750

$ 6,338,972,750

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1991

PR E T R AR EEEREEEAEEAEEERANSAAEssEETeESCTSEEE—--- e ok R A A A e - e

-----------------------

93,735,006

29,359,069
IITEFEFEETILIEIIIEEEEE

,937

295,943

11,100,546

10,254,097
9,057,237
1,553,454
5,741,231

14,121,381
3,353,397
7,744,997
2,415,793

863,626
&5,083,639
nnui
90,288
3,165,527
4,821,636
9,621,901
101,879
420,626
492,814
221,571
1,069,025
83,431
20,088, 598

20,088,698
208,266,472

LIEEIEILLIITILEEILLESS
$ 208,266,412

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-33)
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f Wame of Respondent
OHIO EDISON COMPANY

Retirements
{d)

--------------------------

75,977

21,678,177
HIIHTTIH T

3,044

7,552
1,912,552
12,214
(802
21,207

2,750,371
FHIIIIEEI IR DT EE

43,769
1,411,906

1,652,023
1,317,875

184,864
224,847

073
1,851,267

11,854,932
FHHTEIITEEEE TR LRI EETEE

18, 669 303
18,669,303
4,952,

i

s 34,952,783

This Report is:

Date of Report

Year of Report

(1) X1 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [ 1 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE {Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 104) (Continued)

Balance at Line

Adjustments YTransfers End of Year No.

(e) (f) (@

s - s - s 86,123 (346) 40
- 19,410,538 41

60 756) (15,479,651} 4,583,482 547 42
IIIIIHHH!IIIIIIIIII/HI FHHIERRRREETEEETLEEEEE LT IIIIIIIHHIIIIHHH!HIH 43
. (3,232,521 , 465,358 (3500 | 44

5,269 19,843,701 (352 45

(134,022 94,677 241,479,258 (353) 46

- 1,646,994 81,153,163 (354) 47

&4 D48 387,15¢ 89,564,330 (355) 48

(449,933) 1,122,413 165,105,943 (356) 49

- - 1,232,615 (357> 50

- - 4,470,278 (358) 51

59,742 2, 836 065 (359 52

(673 734) 83,733 67‘9 150 711 53
IIIIIIIHIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII 2RI T E I IIIIIIIIIIIII!IH/H!HHH 54
37,074 6,702 (350) 55

- (2) 11,202,903 (361) 56

8,100 125,773,016 (362) 57

- - - (363) 58

- (67,367 211,128,247 (364) 59

- 25,116 182,914,741 (365) &0

(27,500) 2,738 27,530,729 (366) 81

- 4,062 66,766,009 367 62

- (38,103) 187,966,968 (368) a3

- 31,325 69,201,543 (369) 64

- 348 99,139,811 (370) 65

- 1,052 10,877,698 371 66

- - - 72) 67

- 27,757 39,388,077 (373 | 68

,ST4 1,728 1,042,219,678 69
Lt A i Lttt !lIIHHIIIIII!/!IIIIH/I!! 70
- (43 , 525,53 (389 71

1,197,184 13,131 68,561,828 (390) T2
7,198,780 10,829 29,095,253 N I

49,481 1,147 35,382,231 392) T4

(4,883) 757 1,412,978 (3933 5

- 7,973 8,625,514 (394) 76

(6,077) {15,351) 6,271,898 395 77

(129,620) 11,743 3,885,246 (396) 78
(60,391) (1,3?6) 20.038,815 39N Fsl

7,376 2,028 1,683,868 (398) 80

8,251,850 6,930 179,483,170 81

- - 39 82

8,231,850 6,930 179,&83,170 (.49
7,526,734 €15,387,260> 6,484 ,425,853 84

- - - 102) a5

- - - 346

- - - (103) a7

$ 7,526,734 $ €15,387,260) : 6,484 ,425,853 as

FERC FORM NO. { (ED. 12-33)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
OHIO EDISON COMPANY (1) D1 An Original {Mo, Da, ¥r)
(2) [ 1 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991

....... S o R e b B e L S S S R S T T eSS ES Sl SEESS TR ..

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SEIW[CE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106} (Cmtmued)

ACCOUNT 106, COMPLETED CONSTRUCTION NOT CLASSIFIED - ELECTRIC
{Tentative Classification SLbJect to Adjustments Between Accounts Upon Unitization of Plant Costs)

Balance Balance
Account Beginning End of
(a) of Year Additions Year
------- {b) {¢) (@
STEAM PRODUCTION “e¥-emsassmss Se-we-sssssss-s | sSessssssso=-
(310) Land and land rights s 2,045 $ (1,546) $ 499
31 Structures and improvements 9,565,790 113,966 9,679,756
(312) Boiler plent equipment 37,572,062 6,636,605 44,208,667
{310 Engines and engine drive generators - - -
(314) Turbogenerator units 12,564,548 (3,520,752 9,043,796
{315) Accessory electric equipment 1,371,623 378,549 1,750,192
{316} Miscellaneous power plant equipment 757,065 (83,289) 673,776
Total Steam Production 61,833,133 3,523,553 65,356,686
OTHER PRODUCTION
342) Fuel Holders, Producers L Accessories - 16,452 16,452
(343) Prime Movers 289,943 (51,398) 238,545
(344) Generators 6,075 - 6 ors
(345) Accessory Electric Equipment 60,444 (11,138) 49 306
(346) Miscellanecus power plant equipment - 378 378
Total Other Production 356,462 (45,706} 310,756
TRANSMISSION PLANT
(350) Land and land rights 505,404 544,207 1,049,611
(352) Structures and improvements 432,205 ¢55,398) 376,807
(353) Station equipment 11,403,467 3,663,838 15,067,305
(354) Towers and fixtures 5,722 3,017 8,73%
{355) Poles and fixtures 9, 097 315 1,088,140 10,185,455
(356) Overhead conductors and devices 4, 825 597 2,171,081 6,996,678
(357) Underground conduit - - -
¢358) Underground conductors and devices - &b, 566 44,566
€359) Roads and trails 485,373 23,329 508,702
Total Transmission Plant 26,755,083 7,482,780 34,237,863
DlSTR!BUTIOII PLANT
(360) Land and land rights 291,412 654,847 945,259
1)) Structures and improvements 651,319 157,024 818,343
(3523 Station ecuipment 15,658,450 80,109 15, 738 509
{343) Storage battery equipment - -
{354) Poles, towers, fixtures 6,760,699 2,595,515 9,356,214
(355) Overhead conductors and devices 5,137,228 2,001,893 7,139,121
(366} Underground conduit 2,060,585 (785,368) 1,275,217
(367) Underground conductors and devices $,074,934 315,824 5,390,758
(3568) Line transformers 883,488 393,477 1,276,965
(369) Services 2,613,365 825,252 3,238,617
(370) Meters - 40,496 40,496
371) Installation on customer’s premises - - -
372 Leased property on customer’s premises - - -
(373) Street lighting and signal systems 1,034,433 {364 44T &69,986
Total Distribution Plant 19,975,953 5,914,622 45,890,575
GENERAL PLANT
(389> Land and Land Rights 4,321 {4,321 -
(390) Structures and Improvements 1,588,751 (215, 148) 1,373,603
(391) Office Furniture snd Equipment 60,023 {(60,023) -
(394 ) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment - - -
(395) Laboratory Ecuipment - 118,170 118,170
(396) Power Operated Equipment - 49,049 49,049
(397> Communication Equipment 578,289 (289,725) 288,564
Total Generel Plant 2,231,384 (401,998) 1,829,386
Total Completed Construction $ 131,152, 015 $ 16,473,251 $ 147,625,266
Kot Ciassified - Electric ::a:======= SEERIEETET=== AESENEEIETITE
FERC FORM NO. t (ED. 12-38) Page 207 A Next Page is 214
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of fReport
OH1D EDISON COMPANY (1) DA An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
{2) [ 1 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991
ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Acccunt 105)

1. Report separately each property held for future use at future use, give in column (a), in addition to other required
end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. informstion, the date that utility use of such property was
Grouwy other items of property held for future use. discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred

2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or to Account 105.
more previously used in utility operations, now held for

bate Originally Date Expected
Descripticon and Location Included in to be Used in Balance at

Ltine of Property This Account Utility Service End of Year
No. (&) (b (c) (d)

1 {Land and Land Rights: L A R T T A R L ittt

2 |Power Plant Sites

3 .................

4 | Cities of Amherst and Lorain, Brownhelm Twp.,

5 Lorain Cty., Chio 785 acres 12-31-55 * $ 576,325

6 | City of Warrenton, Warren Twp., Jefferson Cty.,

7 Chio 322 acres 12-31-60 * 367,624

8 | villages of Stratton and Empire, Saline Tuwp.,

9 Jefferson Cty,, Ohio 670 acres 12-31-77 b 452,477
10 | Boroughs of Industry and Shippingport, Townships of Green

1 andd Raccoon, Beaver Cty., Pennsylvania 796 acres 12-31-78 w 762,682
12 | Berlin Tup., Erie Cty., Ohio 1,349 acres 12-31-80 * 3,687,664
:l.": City of Akron, Summit Cty., Dhic 8 acres 12-31-84 - 619,398
15

16 |Miscetlaneous Power Plant Sites

17 |==remreermrner e mmemma-

18 12-31-76 * 21,629
19 12-31-78 * 7'0 039
20 12-31-83 * 27‘ 101
21 12-31-91 - 90,950
22 {Transmission Line Right of Way

23 ------------------------------

24 | South Galion - Alma Jct. 138KV - R/W 12-31-60 * 258,542
25 | Former L.E. P.H. R.R. 12-311-70 * 364,373
26 12-31-85 * 179,335
27 |Miscellanecus - Various Lines and Volitages

za ...........................................

29 12-31-55 * 43,981
30 12-31-56 * 15,897
L1 12-31-58 e 29,413
32 12-31-60 - 85,857
33 12-31-41 b 831
34 12-31-62 » 142,621
35 12-31-66 * 10,108
36 12-31-70 * 1,357
37 12-31-T1 * 171,226
33 12-31-73 hd 300
39 12-31-75 * 66,833
40 12-31-76 * 40,846
41 12-31-78 hd 61,542
42 12-31-80 * 254,240
43 12-31-82 * 208,046
&4 12-31-83 * 57,501
45 * Indicates Dates Not Presently Determinable

46

47 |SUBTOTAL FHITEIREEELLREEI I L HEEERAFE R 18000118 8 8,678,718
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 214




Hame of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
OHIC EDISON COMPANY (1) IX) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}
(23 £ ] A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991
ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105)

1. Report separately each property held for future use at future use, give in column ¢a), in addition to other required
end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. information, the date that utility use of such property was
Group other items of property heid for future use. discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferrad

2. For property having an originsl cost of %$250,000 or to Account 105.
more previously used in utility operations, now held for

Date Originalty Date Expected
Description and Location Included in to be Used in Balance at

Line of Property This Account Utility Service End of Year
No. (a) (b ) td)

1 |Subtotal Brought Foruward 9 8,678,718

2 |Land and Land Rights:

2 Miscellaneous - VYarious Lines and Voltage (Cont.)

5 12-31-84 * 27,914

é 12-31-86 * 35,278

7

8

9 |Miscellaneous Distribution Line - R/W

L R e R L L

1 12-31-77 » 9%, 777
12 12-31-80 * 3,861
13 12-31-82 * 22,91
14

15 [Miscellaneous Substation Sites

L e L

17

18 12-31-73 * 42,125
19 12-31-74 * 362,807
20 12-31-75 * 77,901
21 12-31-76 * 15,452
22 12-31-77 * 65,824
3 12-31-78 * 62,213
24 12-31-79 * 47,069
25 12-31-80 * 285,046
26 12-31-82 - 140,211
&7 12-31-83 * 47,941
23 12-31-84 * 55,789
29 12-31-85 * 15,980
30 12-31-85 * 107,585
3 12-31-89 * 51,089
32

33

34 [Miscetlaneous Line Shop Sites

35 |cmmmm e 12-31-76 * 14,820
36 12-31-77 hd 56,230
37 12-31-78 * 58,469
38 12-31-79 * K8, 499
39 12-31-80 * 10,987
40 12-31-83 * 16,462
41 12-31-84 * 850
42 12-31-85 * 35
3 12-31-89 * 7,350
22 * Indicates Dates Not Presently Determinable

47 1SUBTOTAL FELTEEFIRLERERT LT\ L ERTEIIEREEILER2 2002 | 8 10,464,873
FERC FORM NG, 1 (ED. 12-3%) Page Z214A
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‘ Hame of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report

OHIO EDISON COMPANY (1) [X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}
{2) [ J A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991
ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105)

1. Report separately each property held for future use at future use, give in column (a), in addition to other reguired
end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. information, the date that utility use of such property was
Group other items of property held for future use. discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred

2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or to Account 105.
more previously used in utility operations, now held for

Date Originally Date Expected
Description and Location Included in to be Used in Balance st
Line of Property This Account Utility Service £nd of Year
No. {a) (b) {ch (d)

Subtotal Brought Forward $ 10,464,873
2 |other Property: FEELEERIEP LIS LRI\ EFEFLLEELS 22701404
3 |Production
f. ..........

5 West Lorain Plant - Cities of
& Amherst arnd Lorain, Lorain Cty,, Ohio (Note A} 12-31-84 1997 43,651,384
7 Circulating Water Ducts Located at Bertin
8 Twp., Erie Cty., Ohio 12-31-80 * 384,000
9 Gorge Power Plant - City of Akron, Summit Cty. 12-31-91 * 15,296,310
10 Miscellanecus 12-31-88 * 137,779
11
12 iTransmission - Substation
13 |==-=n-ececscssnventanuans
14 West Lorain Plant - Cities of Amherst and
15 Lorain, Lorain Cty., Ohio
16 Transmission Facilities (Note A) 12-31-84 1997 807,750
17
18 |Miscellaneous Transmission - Substation
19 |e=memuaemmct e e
20 12-31-86 * 13,088
%; Transmission Underground Conduit
23 12-31-70 * o4, 954
24 12-31-77 * 3,515
25 12-31-83 * 14,488
26 jDistribution Underground Conduit 12-31-91 ° * 17,210
A R e L L LR LT
28 12-31-75 * 14,461
29 12-31-82 * 10, 746
30 . 12-31-83 * 10,893
n
32
33
72
35
36
7
k1] Note: (A) Placed on Cold Standby 1-15-83
Iz
40
i
42
43
44
45 * Indicates Dates Not Presently Determinable
4b
47 |TOTAL FEHETEIITEEFET IR T IIFEET 000800000080 | 8 70,891,431
FERC FGRM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 2148 (PUCD) Next Page is 216
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Neme of Respondent This Report s: Bate of Repart Year of Report
OHID EDI1SON COMPANY (1) [X) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}
(2) [ ] A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991
CONSTRUCTION WORK IM PROGRESS-ELECTRIC {Account 107) '
1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year 3. Minor projects (5X of the Balance End of the
of projects in process of construction (107). Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is Less)
2. Show items relating to “research, development, and may be grouped.
demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research,
Development, and Demonstration {see Account 107 of the
Uniform System of Accounts).
Construction Wark .
Description of Project in Progress-Electric
Line (Account 107)
No. (a) {b)
1 | Beaver Vailey Nuclear Statfon - Replace Plant Process Computer System - Unit 1 ] 1,074,919 .
2 | Beaver Valley Nuclear Station - MSR Tube Replacement Project - Unit 2 180,888
3 | 8Bruce Mansfield Station - Slikige Stabilization Project - Units 1-3 166,926
4 | Burger Station - Install Boiler Feed Pump Motor Drives 766,127
5 { Burger Station - Boiler Control Project - Unit 3 2,573,922
6 | Burger Station - Replace Pulverizer Grinding Elements 138,040
7 | Senmic Station - Replace 1ST, 2KD, & 3RD Pass Mix Areas - Unit & 1,284,909
8 | Seamis Station - Replace SA Air Heater Baskets 390,441
9 | Semmis Station - Replace Boiler Reheater Tubes - Unit 2 2,104,197
10 | Sammis Station - Replace Reheater Riser & Pendant Tubes - Unit 6 3,085,705
11 | System -“Chamberlin - Substation Project 427,783
12 | System - Babb-Evans 138KV Transmission Project 1,593,581
13 | System - Clean Air Project 9,468,765
14 | System - Control Center Expansion Project 1,784,633
15 1 System - General Plant Telemetering Project 447,558
16 | System - RTU Expansion Project 14%,055
17 | System - Scada Expansion Project 177,045
18 | System - System Control Center Computer Replacement 587,680
19 | Akron - Babb Substation Project 897,942
20 | Akron - Brimfield Substation Project 472,221 :
21 i Akron - Clinton Substation Project 375,333
22 | Akron - West Akron Substation Project 611,280
23 | Akron - Lakemore 133KV Substation Project 702,332
24 | Akron - Terex Substation Project 336,931
25 | Akron - Twinsburg Substation Project 158,068
26 { Akron - Expressway Widening Preoject 667,312
27 { Akron - Urban 138-23Kv Substation Project 654,564
28 | Bay - Lakeview Substation Project 1,342,413
29 | 8ay - Cover 69-34.5KV Substation Project 726,012
30 | Lake Erie - Baumhart Substation Project 384,657
31 | Lake Erie - Gates Substation Project 801,960
32 | Lake Erie - Washington Substation Project 179,071
33 | Mansfield - Alta 69-12.5KV Substation Project 155,501
34 | Mansfield - Bowman Substation Project 151,31
35 ) Mansfield - Dell &9KV Substation Project 170, 73¢9
36 | Marion - Bexley Substation Project 271,837
37 | Marion - Darby Substation Project 227,298
38 | Stark - Dell Substation Project 832,784
39 | Stark - Strobel Substation Project 163,463
40 | Springfield - Broadview Substation Project 198,449
i; Springfield - Eastside Substation 18,117
43 | SUBTOTAL $ 36,644,449 l
FERC FORM NO. T (ED. 12-87) Page 216 .
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Hame of Res T This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
OHIO EDISON COMPANY (1) {1 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
{2) £ 1 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991
COMSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (Account 107)
1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year 3. Minor projects (5X of the Balance End of the
of projects in process of construction (107). Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less}
2. Show items relating to "research, development, and may be grouped.
demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research,
Development, and Demonstration (see Account 107 of the
Uniform System of Accounts).
Construction Work
Description of Project in Progress-Electric
Line {Account 107)
No. (a) (b)
1 | Subtotal Brought Forward $ 36,644,449
2 { Perry Nuclear Station - Unit 2 319,029,211
3 | Perry Nuclear Station - Replace Snubbers With Struts 204,977
4 | Warren - Bridge Substation Project 1,025,391
5 | Warren - Freedom Substation Project 908,789
6 | Warren - Burton Substation Project 907,132
7 | Youngstown - Boarcman 138-12.5KV Substation Project 133,501
8 | Youngstown - Commerce Park Substation Project 740,560
9 | Youngstown - Central Business District Project 6,948,805
10 | Youngstown - North Urban Cotwersion Project 2,357,336
11 | Youngstown - East Palestine - Taggart Area Conversion Project 1,082,734
12 | Youngstown - Poland Substation Area - Rebuild 976,817
13 | Youngstown - Mausry 138-69KV Substation Project 223,998
14 | Youngstown - Vienna Substation Project 168,538
15 | Misc. Generating Stations Additions & Improvements - Perry Nuclear Station 1,345,967
16 | Misc. Generating Stations Additions & Improvements - Beaver Valley Nuclear Station 3,279,741
17 | Misc. Generating Stations Additions & Improvements 10,221,300
18 | Misc. Transmission Line Additions & Improvements 3,679,318
19 | Misc. Transmission Substation Additions & Improvements 3,633,150
20 | Misc. Distribution Substation Additions & Improvements 2,677,132
21 | Misc. Distribution Line Additions & Improvements 18,801,874
22 | New Business Extensions 9,214,522
23 | Misc. Underground Distribution Additions & Improvements - Mew Business 2,722,104
24 | Circuit Breaker Modernization & Replacement 552,642
25 | System - Kilovar Additions 2,157,500
26 | Street Lighting Projects 2,262,280
27 | Sites and Rights of Way 1,991,302
28 | Misc. Transmission & Distribution Lines 303,750
29 | Misc. Highway Widening Projects 2,600,684
30 | Misc. General Building Additions & Improvements 1,205,878
31 | Miscellaneous Telephone Equipment 125,597
32 | AlL Other 5,686,747
33
34
35
3%
37
8
39
40
41
42
43 | TOTAL $ 443,814,126
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87} Page 216A (PUCD)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
¢1) |X| An Original (Mo. ba, Yr)
Ohio Edison Company €2) |_| A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991
CDNSTRUCT[OH CVERHEADS - ELECTR[C
1. List in column (s) the kinds of overheads accordina to explain on puge 218 the accounting procedures employed and
the titles used by the respondent. Charges for outside the amounts of engineering, supervision, admnistrntlve
professional services for engineering fees and management costs, etc., which are directly charged to construction.
or supervision fees cepitalized should be shown as separate 4. Enter on this page engineering, supervision, administra-
items. tive and allouance for funds used during construction, etec.,
2. On page 218 furnish information concerning construction which are first assigned to a blanket work order and then
overheads. prorated to construction jobe.
3. A respondent should not report "none" to this page if
no overhead apportionments are made, but rather should
Description of Overhead Total Amount Charged
Line for the Year
No. {a) {b)
1
2 Engineering and Supervision
3 Engineering by Outside Companies $ 4,505,236
; Company Engineering and Supervision 24,881,345
g Total Engineering and Supervision 29,336,531
g Injuries and Damages 806,877
12 Property Taxes 20,618
12 Federal and State Payroll Taxes exclusive of amount related to salaries 2,765,549
:2 transferred from Administrative Expense
15 | General Administration 3,546,673
16 Salaries and Expenses 4560,
17 Pension Costs, Benefit Costs and Payroll Taxes areremenea
18 4,007,615
;g Subtotal
21 Pension and Benefit Costs exclusive of amount related to salaries 3,905,569
gg transferred from Administrative Expense
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
n
32
i3
34
35
34
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
b
45
4 | TOTAL s 40,892,809 .

.-
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
OWIC EDISON CTOMPANY (1) X1 An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
(2) {1 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991

........................................................................... P L L L S L L

GEMERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION GVERHEAD PROCEDURE

1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature 2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds used
and extent of work, etc., the overhead charges are intended during construction rates, in accordance with the provi-
to cover, (b) the generzl procedure for determining the sions of Electric Plant Instructions 3{17) of the U.S. of A.
amount capitslized, (c) the method of distribution to con-
struction jobs, (d) whether different rates are applied to 3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used,

different types of construction, (e) basis of differentiation show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the compu-
in rates for different types of construction and (f) whether tations below in a manner that clearly indicates the
the overhead is directly or indirectly assigned. amount of reduction in the gross rate for tax effects.

(a) The actual time of employees devoted to the planning, design, and supervision of construction projects, together with
amounts paid for cutside professional engineering services, is charged to such projects to the extent possible.

(b) Other actual time of employees devoted to the engineering of construction, together with amounts paid for outside
professional engineering services, is accumulated in distributable construction work in progress (projects functionalized
by transmission, distribution, etc.) by direct charges from payrolls, invoices, vouchers, etc. Each month such charges to
the distributable projects are distributed to each construction project included in such functional group on the besis of
8 percentage of direct labor and material charges to each construction project, except that no distribution is made to
general equipment projects.

(c) The portion of engineering and construction supervision salaries not specifically chargeable to projects covered in
(8) and (b}, together with all clerical salaries and expenses, are accumulated in a construction work in progress project
and distributed each month to all construction projects on the basis of s percentage of labor charges.

(d) The amount of engineering and supervision so charged to each construction project is distributed pro rata to the
classified plant accounts for such project at the time the project is cleared from construction work in progress, on the
basis of total direct labor and material charges thereto.

General Administration

—

- e O @ mn = I = -

Administrative expenses

(2) Based on a study with respect to work performed by general officers and other general employees who devoted a portion
of their time to construction, or matters pertaining thereto, a portion of their salaries arkd expenses ard general office
supplies and expenses considered to be applicable to construction is charged thereto.

(b) Each menth the amount so determined is distributed pro rata to all construction projects on the basis of charges
thereto for direct labor, material and engineering, except that no distribution is made to projects to which purchases of
equipment ' items included n General Plant accounts are charged. The amount so charged to each construction project is
distributed pro rata to the classified plant accounts for such project at the time the project is cleared from
construction work in progress, on the basis of total direct Labor and material charges thereto.

Employee pensions and benefits

(a) A study is made to determine the percentage of the total salaries and wages of all employees for the year which is
applicable to construction, and such percentage is applied to the total pension and benefit costs for the year to
determine the amount thereof applicable to construction.

(b} Each month, (i) the applicable portion of the amount determined to be applicable to construction, exclusive of the
smount related to the salaries transferred from Administrative Expenses, is distributed pro rata to construction projects
on the basis of payroll charges thereto, and (i) the applicable portion of the amount related to the salaries of
employees transferred from Administrative Expenses is distributed pro rata to all cohstruction projects on the basis of
charges thereto for direct lsbor, material and engineering and supervision, except that no distribution is made to
projects to which purchases of equipment included in General Plant accounts are charged. The amount so charged to each
construction project is distributed pro rata to the classified plant accounts for such project at the time the project is
cleared from construction work in progress, on the basis of total direct labor and material charges thereto.

Injuries and damages
(a) The Company carries only excess insurance coverage for injuries and damages and makes direct settlement for all claims
of employees and the public except for the amount of such claims coming under the excess policy. An amount is charged to
construction, based on actual experience, to reflect the entire costs with respect to claims in connection with
construction. The amount so charged is adjusted as necessary, based on experience.

(b} Each month the amount so determined to be applicable to construction is distributed pro rata to construction projects,
on the basis of charges thereto for salaries and wages of company employees, except that no distribution is made to
projects to which purchases of equipment items included in General Plant accounts are charged. The amount so charged to
each construction project is distributed pro rata to the classified plant accounts for such project at the time the
project is cleared from construction work in progress, on the basis of total direct lsbor and material charges thereto.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-BB) Page 218




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
OH10 EDISON COMPANY (1) D1 An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [ 1 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 191
GENERAL DESCREIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE
Legal expenses

Legal gervices and expenses applicable to specific construction projects are charged directly to such construction
projects.

fayrol| Taxes

(a) Federal and state payroll taxes are charged to construction on the basis of total salaries and wages charged thereto.

{b) Each month the amount so charged is distributed pro rata to construction projects on the basis of charges thereto for
salaries and wages of company employees, except that no distribution is made to projects to which purchases of equipment
items inciuded in General Plant accounts are charged. The amount so charged to each construction project is distributed
pro rata to the classified plant sccounts for such project at the time the project is cleared from comstruction work in
progress, on the basis of total direct labor and material charges thereto.

Sales and excise taxes

----- L T

Sales and excise taxes charged to construction are recorded as part of the costs of materials and equipment.

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC)

P T T Y T L L LTI R L]

Reference is made to the AFUDC footnote in the Notes to Income Statement.

For line 1(5), column (d) belou, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceedim. 1f such is not
available, use the average rate earned during the preceding three years.

1. Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and sctual cost ratesy:
jLine | titte | amownt | Capitalization | Cost Rate |
No. Ratio (Percent) Percentage
(a) b (c) ()
"(1) |Average short-Term Debt s S 48,731,307 |127111111 1111111\ 111111111111111
(2) [Short-Term Interest |/ /117 iHI I IS T2
(3) |Long-Term pebt D S 2,426,999.179 | 4s.58%  |d 9.36x
"4y [preferred stock [P 341,335,000 | 6.4 |p  B.2%
5y |common Euity ¢ 2,55,016,000 |  48.00% e 13.21%
&) [Total capitatization | $5,32%,290,179 | R
(7 [aversge Construction Vork| oy
L0 Proaress Malance M3 8200 Lnssraqan i
2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds (S + AR/ & D8O
3. Rate for Other Funds T e x iz 4 ctcreneay

------------------- T N P e Y % S S e A e e e e e e e P A A R A A e

4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year:
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds - 5.30X
b. Rate for Other Funds - 4.81%

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 218 A
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OHID EDISON COMPANY (1) 1) An Originat (Mo, Da, ¥r)
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' --------------- ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)
- "";:-é;;;;;;.-'—i; a footnote any important adjustments 1§ the respondent has a significant amount of plant
during year. retired at yesr end which has not been fecorded and/of
2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the classified to the various reserve functional
amount for book cost of plant retired, line 11, column classifications, make preliminary closing entries to
¢¢), and that reported for electric plant in service, tentatively functionalize the book cost gf the plant
pages 204-207, column (d), excluding retirements of non- retired. In addition, include all costs included in
depreciable property. retirement work in progress a2t year end in the
3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System appropriate functional classifications.
of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant 4, Show separately interest credits under a sinking
be recorded when such plant is removed from service. fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.
' Section A. Salances and Changes During Year
Total Electric Plant Electric Plant Electric Plant
Item {c+d+e) In Service Held for Leased
Line Future Use to Others
«w No. (® (b (c) () te)
1 | Balance Beginning of Year $ 1,733,470,570 | 8 1,717,146,606 | § 16,323,964 | $ --
2 | Depreciation Prov. for Year, Charged to N AN L L L At L i A e s riiiiii
' 3 (403) Depreciation Expense 197,155,708 197,155,708 - Srrrerrisistiii
4 (413) Exp. of Elec. Plt. Leas. to Others - Rttt At e risieis -
. 5 Transportation Expenses - Clesring 1,100,088 1,100,088 [£77/004F00181EFFTFTITLEELLELEETELLY
& Other Clearing Accounts 2,188,913 2,188,913 -- --
' 7 Other Accounts (Specify): -- -- .- --
8 See Note A on Page 2194 1,567,019 1,567,019 -- --
9 TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year
' (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 8) 202,011,728 202,011,728 -- --
!. R . L T T s . T T e B L Iy
10 | Net Charges for Plant Retired: FOLEEEEL IR TEREEE LR TS ELT L8R O LR EEdTETTiEfar\ B EEiistireriiss
11 Book Cost of Plant Retired 41,622,131 41,622,131 -- --
. 12 Cost of Removal 15,664,001 15,664,001 .- .-
7 13 Salvage (Credit) 4,431,406 4,431,406 -- --
14 TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret.
(Enter Total of lines 11 thru 13) 52,854,724 52,854,726 -- -
15 | Other Debit or Cr. Items (Describe):
' 16 See Note B on Page 219A .- (13,172,424 13,172,424 -
- 17 Balance £nd of Year (Enter
Total of lines 1, 9, 14, 15, and 16) $  1,882,627,572 | % 1,853,131,184 | $ 29,495,388 | $ --
l Section B, Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications
18 | Steam Production $ 756,293,599 | % 742,960,717 | % 13,332,882 | % -
' 19 | Nuclear Production 408,433,658 408,433,668 . ..
. 20 | Hydraulic Production - Conventional -- -- .- -
21 | Hydraulic Production - Pumped Storage - -- -- -
' 22 | Other Production 26,771,832 1¢,848,937 15,922,895
23 | Transmission 240,224,095 239,983,434 240,611 -
' 24 | Distribution 403,425,624 403,425,626 .- -
25 | Generat 47,478,754 47,478,754 -- -
' 26 | TOTAL (Enter Totel of lines 18 thru 25} | $ 1,882,627,572 | $ 1,85%3,131,184 | $ 29,496,388 | --
* FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 219 (PUCD)




Rame of Respondent This Report is: pDate of Report
OHIO EDISON COMPANY (1) X3 An Original {Ma, Da, Yr)
(2) [ ] A Resubmission

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

1. Exptain in & footnote any important adjustments
during year.

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the
amunt for book cost of plant retired, line 11, colum
{c), and that reported for electric plant in service,
pages 204-207, column {(d), excluding retirements of non-
depreciable property.

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System
of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant
be recorded when such plant is removed from service.

Notes:
{A) Interest on Decommisioning Trust Funds

Amortization of ACRS Tex Benefits sold

for Future Use (Account 105).

1f the respondent has & significant amount of plant
retired at year end which has not been recorded and/or
classified to the various reserve functional
classifications, make preliminary closing entries to
tentatively functionalize the book cost of the plant
retired. [In sddition, include all costs included in
retirement work in progress at year end in the
sppropriate functional classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking
fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

$ 1,567,019

EEEETERREEY

(B) Adjustment of $13,172,424 asscciated with plant transfer from Plant In-Service {Account 101) to Plant Held

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Kame of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
OHID EDISOM COMPANY (1) X1 An Original (Mo, Da, Yt}
(2) [ 1 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991
NORUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121)
1. Give a brief description and state the location of 4. List separately all property previously devoted to
non-utility property included in Account 121, public service and give date of transfer to Account 121,
2. Designate with an asterisk any property which is Norwtility Property.
leased to another company. State name of lessee and 5. Minor items (5% of the Balance at the End of the Year,
whether lessee is an associated ¢ for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever iz less) may be
3. Furnish particulars (details) concerning sales, pur- grouped by (1) previously devoted to public service (line
chases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during the year. 44}, or (2) other nonutility property (line 45).
Balance at Beginning| Purchaseg, Sales, | Balance at Erd
Description and Location of Year Transfers, etc. of Year
Line
No. (a) {b) {c) ()
1 | strip Coal Mining Property - Jefferson Cty., Ohio
2 .................................................
3 | strip Coal Mining Rights Owned in Fee-Other $ 1,377 | $ -- $ 1,377
&
5
g Deep Mining R!ghtl Owned in Fee
8 | suffalo Twp., Noble Cty., Ohio 40,978 -- 40,978
9 | Marshall Cty., West Virginia 70,985 - 70,985
10 | Monroe and Belmont Ctys., Ohio 957,31 -- 957,39
"“ny | eesssccac | eeeeeeceaas mevrmmo—as
12 1,070,731 - 1,070,731
13
14 | Property Previously Devoted to Public Use
15 | ==e==smmemcecccsnccrcrccccaccaac e
16 | Meteorological Tower -
17 Erie Cty., Dhio - Transferred in 1982 135,948 -- 133,948
18 | Former Beaver-Carlisle 345KV Line R/W
19 Lorain Cty., Ohio - Transferred in 1983 169,750 -- 169,750
20
21
22
23 | Niscelianeous Land, Structures, Right of way
Qb | =-mmmmmmmeeemceeemcccccecs e
25 | Equipment - Capital Lease Note {A) 276,478 (51,996) 224,482
26 | Lend - Wyandot Cty., Ohio 180,768 -- 180,768
27 | Mansfield-Harding 345 KV Line R/W
28 Summit ‘Cty., Ohio 555,480 -- 555,480
29 | Fiber Optic Cable - Located in Akron, Ohio ¥ 458,872 .- 458,872
30 | Fiber Optic Ceble - Located in Warren, Ohio * 205,882 -- 205,882
;1 Fiber Optic Cable - Located in Youngstown, Ohio * 79,964 -- 79,964
2
;2 Employee Homes o11,812 1,287,110 2,198,922
;2 Construction Work in Progress 17,229 4,617 175,846
37 | Notes: (A) Capital Lease is Net of Amortization of $235,136.
38 * See Page 221B for Property Leased to other
k14 companies.
40
&1
42
43
44 | Minor ltems - Previously Devoted to Public Service (44) &04 , 664 322,13¢ 926,594
45 | Minor ltems - Other Nonutility Property (110) 1,867,634 {324,861) 1,542,773
46 | TOTAL s &,687,.012 $ 1,237,000 $ 7,924,012

A 4E W Ay G W AR M 4 ARk I ) e
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Name of Respondent
OHIC EDISON COMPANY

This Report is:
(1) X1 An Original

(2) [ 1 A Resubmission

KRONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121)

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- Fo—

Purchases

Other Property

Two {2} [tems Unclassified Land & Buildings
Fifty-Two (52) Items Employee Homes
Construction Work in Progress

Transfers

One (1) Item Land
Three ¢3) Items Other Structures
Seven (7} Items Other Structures

Retirements

Due to Use

----------

Drie (1) Item Unclassified Land & Buildings

Due to Sales

Ore (L) ltem Unclassified Land & Buildings
Six (&) Items Employee Homes

Adjustments

Amortization of Capital Leases

Total Purchases, Transfers, Retirements and Adjustments

---------- e S L A e e S S e

Total Purchases

Account
Charged
({Credited)

Total Transfers

Jotal Retirements

Total Adjustments

-------------------------------------------- P O

Date of Report Year of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr}

Purchases, Sales,
Transfers, etc.

(16,300)

(17,700)
(695,324)

$ 1,237,000

e e N A e R R R R e B B e o 48 o T P e R O e e e M e
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Name of Respondent
OHIO EDISON COMPANY

14 | Fiber Optic Cable - 17,932' of fiber optic cable in Akron,

18 | Building - 7101 W. Erie Ave., Lorain, Ohio
20 | Building - 470 E. Highland Rd., Macedonia, Ohio
22 | Buflding - 701 virginia Ave., Ashland, Chio

24 | Building - 1010 W. Main St., Kent, Ohio
25
26 | Building - 115 W. Broadway, Girard, Ohio
27

28 | Larnd - Vermilion Generating Statjon, City of Vermilion
30 | Land - Mad River Generating Station, City of Springfield
32 | Land - Mad River Generating Station, City of Springfield
34 | Lardd - Portage Lakes Line Shop, Green Township

36 | Land, Bldg. & Tower - Longview Sub, City of Mansfield

39 | Land & Bldg. - Longview Sub, City of Mansfield
41 | Land, Bldg, & Tower - Longview Sub, City of Mansfield

43 | Land, Bldg, & Tower - Longview Sub, City of Mansfield

This Report is:
¢1) [X1 An Original
€2) [ ) A Resubmission

Line
No.
1 | Description of Property Leased to Non-Associated Companies
2 ..........................................................
3
4 | Inctuded in Miscellaneous Land, Structures, Right of Way
5 ---------------------------------------------------------
6 | Fiber Optic Cable - 5.8 miles of fiber optic cable in Akron, Chio
7
8 | Fiber Optic Cable - 45,070’ of fiber optic cable in Werren, Ohio
9

10 | Fiber Optic Cable - 9,584’ of fiber optic cable in Youngstown, Ohic
12 | fFiber Optic Cable - 4,250’ of fiber optic cable in Akron, Chio

chio

16 | Included in Minor Items Previously Devoted to Public Service

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

LiTel Telecommunications Corp.
LiTel Telecommunications Corp.
LiTel Teleconmunications Corp.
MCI Telecommunications Corp.

Goodyear Corporation

E & L Transport

Kodiak Steel, Co. ETAL
Philway Products, Inc.
Krupp Internaticnal

USA Industries, Inc.

8Ll Timber Co.

Atlas Painting & Sheeting
Zavakos Enterprises
Action Advertising, Inc.

Mobite Telecomunications
Technologies

Litel Telecommunications Corp.
Mobi LeCamm

Oncall Communications of Chio, Inc.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 221 B
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Neme of Respondent

QHIO EDISON COMPANY

I
|
| ¢1) X_ An Original
|  (2) ___ A Resubmission |

|pate of Report | Year of Report
| ¢Mo,Da,¥r} |
| Dec. 31, 1991

........... ..-..---I------...----.-.---- |-------...-..-----

INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1)

...........................................................

1. Report below investments in Accounts 125.1, In-
vestments in Subsidiary Companies.

2. Provide a subheading for each company and Llist
thereunder the information called for below. Sub-total
by company ard give a total in colums (e}, (f), {(g)
and (h).

{a) Investment in Securities - List and describe
each security cwned. For bonds give also principal
smount, cdate of issue, maturity, and interest rate.

{b) Investment Acvances - Report separately the

|
Line | Description of Investment
No. |
| {a)
..... L LR R R R R PP P P
1 | Pennsylvania Power Company
2| -eeemeessccmmmmreomeeeoans
3 Common Stock, 330 par value, 6,290,000 shares
4 | Equity in Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings
5 |
6|
7|
8 | OES Fuel, Incorporated
Q| -memmeemmmmeeemeeaann
10 | Common Stock, $100,000 par value
1 | 156 shares
12| 100 shares
13 ] Equity in Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings
14 |
15 |
16 |
17 | OES capital, Incorporated
18 | =-ev--memmmmmmmmaeees
19| Common Stock, $100,000 par value, 200 shares
20 | Equity in Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings
21 |
2 |
23 |
24 |
25 |
|
I
|
|
----- |-----.....---------------.-----...-..-------...._____-..
42 | TOTAL Cost of Account 123.1 %224,300,000
..... T L LT E T PR P R
ERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-8%) Page 224

---------------------------------------------------------

smounts of loens or investment advances which are
subject o repayment, but which are not subject to
current settiement. With respect to each advance show
whether the advance is a note or open account. List
each note giving date of {ssuance, maturity date, and
specifying whether note is a renewal.

3. Report separately the equity in undistributed
subsidiary earnings since acquisition. The total in
colunn (e) should equal the amount entered for
Account 418.1.

.................... fom e e
| Date | Date of | Amount of
| Acquired | Maturity | Investment at
| | | Beginning of Year
] | <& | {d)

--------- e R L
j I |
] | |
| 1944-86 | | $188,700,000
! ] | 73,317,448
! ] [-mmemmmmmm e aeeees
{ i l 262,017,446
| i R b L DL E R
| | |
I { |
I { I
| 1989 | | 15,600,000
| 8-26-91 | | -
[ [ | 3,931,695
| | fomnmronn e
I I i 19,531,695
! 1 |nmemermn e
i i !
| i |
| 1989 | | 20,000,000
| i | 3,711,326
| I Joremmmmmr e e
I | i 23,711,326
I | mmmmmee e
| | {
| i |
] | i
| | |
| I |
i | I

--------- e g A L LEEE
| {TOTAL | $305,260,487
I I I

up wi Ay W W -
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i Hame of Respondent I This Report Is: tnate of Report : Year of Report ?
[ | (1) _X_ An Original | {Mo,Da,Yr} |
} OHIO EDISOM COMPANY [ €2 _ A Resubmission | | Dec. 31, 19 }
fnmrms s Junrreooo s - resanoeemsnneaees frommemmemn s !
| INVESTMENT I[N SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) (Continued) i
T !
| 4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that were 7. In column (h) report for each investment
| pledged, designate such securities, notes, or accounts disposed of during the year, the gain or loss |
| in a footnote, and state the name of pledgee and represented by the difference between cost of the |
| purpose of the pledge. investment (or the other amount at which carried {
| 5. if Commission approval was required for any ad- in the books of account if different from cost) and i
| vance made or security acquired, designate such fact the selling price thereof, not including interest }
{ in a footnote and give name of Commission, date of adjustment includible in column (f). |
| authorization, and case or docket number. 8. Report on line 42, colum (a) the tetal cost
| 6. Report column (f) interest and dividend revenues of Account 123.1. |
| from investments, including such revenues from secu- |
| rities disposed of during the year. |
| == e e e ime—eeeeouesecerreneisnevsesasnenenes [+ = [-=----
| Equity in } Revenues | Amount of | Gain or Loss | [
i Subsidiary | for Year | Investment at | from I[nvestment |Line |
| Earnings for Year | | End of Year | Disposed of | No
| (e) | (f) { (9 | thy | |
fomremsn s R MREEAUIELIES forranranranes s [reerease s ==
| i | I b
I I I | | 2]
| - | - | $188,700,000 | I 3
|ca) $32,326,683 | (528,327,428 | 77,316,701 | | 4|
[rrmmermm R R CRRLIITITes [£ermes e | | s |
| 32,326,683 | (28,327,428} | 266,016,701 | | &1
| -oemsemme e frmeeme s R l |7
| i | i |og|
| | | I | 9|
| | 1 I { 10|
| - | - [ 15,600,000 | | 1
[ - - [ 10,000,000 | | 12
i 3,114,072 § - | 7,045,767 | | 13
[+emmrer s |+mmeresnnn e | | |
I 3,114,072 | - | 32,645,767 | | 15 |
R R LISREEEIRPPE |=xmm e m e R CSCRLCRETCE TR | | 16 1
I I I | | 17 |
| | | | | 18 |
| - - ! 20,000,000 | | 19|
i 3,349,355 | - | 7,060,681 | | 20}
ERREERTCETETPEEERTRPEPRPOEE |- mmm frmemme | | 21|
[ 3,349,355 | - | 27,060,681 | | 22|
R RRRGLRCEERELEERPEE foermmre e R RLGGLECELECEEREPRES i | 25 |
| | ! | | 2 |
| | | | |25 |
I i I I ! I
| ! | | ! I
I ! f | | |
I ! f [ I |
| 2ocmemnrre s |onneemne e R R TARS Jomssmersnn s |-==--1
[¢a) $38,790,110 | ($28,327,428)] $325,723,149 | 42 |
I | I

|ta) Equity in subsidiary earnings for the year differs by $148,008 from Account 418.1 as
a result of loss on cancellation of Pennsylvania Power reaquired preferred stock.

F
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reeneneas seesssssutssossssennnnnennes e R R B R ! ﬂ
{ Rame of Resporxient | This Report is: | Date of Report | Year of Report | "
I | (1) _%_ An original | (Mo,Da,¥r) i |
i OHIO EDISON COMPANY | (2) ___ A Resubmisgion | | Dec. 31, 1991 ! '
|serereannes s anes e oo [=-nemeemnneoeneaas R R l
i MATERIAL AND SUPPLIES ] -
||=ensenmn et sressanaaes Seeestesesseoseooesressessisssiesiessessess |

| | 1. For Account 154, report the amcunt of plant ma- 2. Give an explanation of important inventory ad- | '
{ terisls and operating supplies wunder the primary justments during the year (on a suppiemental page) |

| | functional classifications as indicated in column showing general ctasses of material and supplies |

{ | (2); estimates of mmounts by function are accept- and the various accounts (operating expenses, clear- |

| | able. In column (d), designate the department or ing accounts, plant, etc.) affected-debited or cred- | '
| departments which use the class of material. ited. Show separately debit or credits to stores | T
| expense-clearing, if applicable. |
|-oneoeeeees e e .
| | | Balance at | { Department or |
| } Account | Beginning | Balance at | Departments i
[Line] i of Year | End of Year | Which Use Material] |
|No. | (a) | (b) | (c) | () | '
e DS SR R R femmeeaneea ol I |
| 1| Fuel Stock (Account 151) | $56,904,919 | $57,340,268 | Electric |
| 2 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed {(Account 152) i 1,679,403 | 1,671,769 | Electric |
! 3 | Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153} | - - | | '
[ 4 | Ptant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154) | i | [
| 51 Assigned to - Construction (Estimated) ] 4,548,376 | 4,151,804 | Electric [
| & Assigned to - Operations and Naintenance | | | | '
| 7 Production Plant (Estimated) | 63,428,666 | 68,045,955 | Electric | ‘
I 8} Transmission Plant {Estimated) ] 1,263,226 | 1,491,526 | Electric | .
| ¢1 Distribution Plant (Estimated) i 4,780,166 | 4,624,546 | Electric |
| 10 | Assigned to - Other | 607,220 | 518,028 | Electric | '
i1t TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of Lines § thru 10) | 74,627,654 | 78,831,859 | Electric i
| 12 | Merchandise (Account 155) | -9 - ! ! -
| 13 | Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156) I - 4 - i i '
| 14 | Nuclear Materials Heid for Sale (Account 157) (Not | | - i | -
] | applicable to Gas Utilities) | | | |
i 15 | Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163} i 412,658 | 702,209 | Electric |
P! [ | i I .
I [ I | i
| IRt bttt ettt Jmmmrmemmmmmnnenee | Rl [ ommmmmmmem s |
| 20 | TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) | $133,624,634 | $138,546,085 | I '
(REREE R bbb ittt ittt ettt |
| |
| Important Inventory Adjustments |
i o s 1
! [
| The following entry wWas made as a result of physical coal inventories taken during the year: |
I I
| Debit Credit } '
b e e |
| Account 151 - Fuel Stock $501,205 | '
| Account 152 - Fuel Stock Expenses i '
| Undistributed $10,385 i
| Account 501 - Fuel Expense $590, 820 |
| | '
| I
I !
| |
I I '
| i
| I
T L S | '“
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 227 Next Page is 230
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--------------------------------------------------------------------------------- ]
I} Name of Respondent || This Report Is: { Date of Report | Year of Report |
i ! (1) _X_ AnoOriginal | (Mo, Da, Yr) 1 ]
| OHIO EDISON COMPANY | €2) __ A Resubmission | | Dec. 3%, 1991 |
----------------------------------------------- S ] EE LR
I EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Account 182.1) i
R e L !
! {  Description of Extraordinary Loss l ! | WRITTEN OFF DURING | |
| | [nclude in the description the date of | Total i Losses i YEAR | Balance at |
|Line| loss, the date of Commission authoriza- | Amount | Recognized |--=r-------escmrmonooiuens I End of |
[No. | tion to use Account 182.1 and period of | of Loss | buring Year | Account | j Year |
| | amortization (mo, yr, to mo, yr).] ] | | Charged | Amount ] ]
f | {a) | (b ! ) | <) | (e} | (f) |
e bbb bbb heieiel ity fommmmmmmoeees frmmmmmmmmmmes frmemmees formmemmymmmnes Jrmmmm e I
P NONE I | i | I |
I 21 I ! | ! | i
I 31 I I ! | | I
I 4 | ! I | I !
|51 ! I I | I I
b6l I | I | I I
b7 I ! | i I I
I 8| | I i I | I
I 9l i ! ! I i |
| 10 | i I I | I |
P 1 1 I I I | !
112 ] I { | | ! |
{13 I | I | ! |
14| I I I | ! !
15| | | I I I |
Rl bt e | [===mmmmmnes frommmmeee iy Jrremmmmmmmeee- |
| 20 II TOTAL | | | | I !
T |
| UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (182.2) |
£+ mn o CIdteSfESfoosesioosesseeseoee |
| { Description of Unrecovered Plant and | [ | | [
| | Regulatory Study Costs I ! i WRITTEN OFF DURING | |
} | [Include in the description of costs, i Total ! Costs i YEAR | Balance at |
{Line| the date of Commission authorization to | Amount | Recognized |----------------eeocoaooo- i Erd of |
|[No. | use Account 182.2, and period of amor- [ of Charges | During Year | Account | [ Year |
| | tization {mo, yr, to me, yr}.] i | | charged | Amount | i
] | (a) i (b} | (c) | ¢ } (e} i () i
R T |-eesmemenneees frooeeseeanees [ERRRRR | oremeeeneeas |=nmeeneeeees !
| 21 | Huclear Plant Construction -~ [ | ! i § 1
| 22 | Unamortized Abandonment Loss | $14,634,191 | | 407 | 15,359,476 | s - |
| 23 | | i | 21 | (725,285)| |
|2 | ! I I | | |
125 | I | I ! ! |
j a6 | | ! | ! i !
[ 27 | | ! f ! { l
| 28 | I I ! | I |
129 | I I I | | |
] 30| | | | ! I !
131§ | ! ! I | I
| 32 § ! ! ! I I I
| 33§ I I i | f |
| 34} I | I ! I |
| 35 | I I | ! l I
| 36 | I [ | | I I
37| ! ] f ! ! !
|38 | | | ! | I !
|39} I | | | I I
R I e | oo frereaneeaneees fomeeeees | eemeeoeaes RIS !
| 49 | TOTAL I $14,634,191 | i | $14,634,191 | s - |
LT R |
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 230 Next Page is 233




frassrerannusennarnasane s semaneees J=mmmmemenss o |===eerennnnneeans [==nneemmnnnanees i
| Name of Respondent | This Report Is: | bate of Report | Year of Report |
| | (1) X_ AnOriginsl | (Mo, Da, Yr) | I
l OHIO EDISON COMPANY | (2) __ A Resubmission I | Dec. 31, 1991 |
f=senermvennrsesrammran e oo f2=nsenes erasesmmenasnsraaseansos |--esernee e O i
| MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS {Account 186} |
[+-oeenrennesnnnaseaanennes suemssacoremmeen et . e !
| 1. Report below the particulars (details) catled for 3. Minor items (1X of the Balance at End of Year for |
| concerning miscellaneous deferred debits. Account 186 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is |
| 2. for any deferred debit being amortized, show per- less) may be grouped by classes. |
| iod of smortization in column (a). ]
.......................... .-.--.-.....---.-.-------------------..------------..--------.-----------_---------—-_......----...I
: | | Balance at | | -===---- CREDITS -------- | |
| | Description of Miscellaneous | Begimniog | | Account | | gatance at |
{Line] Deferred Debit | of Year |  Debits | Charged | Amount | End of Year |
|Ne. | (a) | {b) { ({c) . }) | (e) | ) {
e B sesmemeesneonaooos eaneanes |-reeeeeees e [ { -emremnneees f-esnmrmnennenes |
| 1| Exp. on Leased Premises {Amort. over | i 1 i | {
| 2| lite of leases) | $290,403 | $200,980 | 184 | $28,371 | $463,012 |
] 3 | Local Real Estate Taxes: | | | | | |
| 4] 1992 - ohio I - | 89,388,000 | | - | 89,383,000 |
I 51 - pennsylvania 1 - ] 10,567,000 | H - i 10,567,000 |
| 6} 1991 - ohio | 84,913,756 | - ] 253 | 8,913,756 | -
| 71 - Pennsylvania {  9.808,000 | - | a3 | 9,808,000 | -
| B [ Westinghouse Settiement I | I | | I
| 9| (Amort. as services are recefved) } 596,289 | - . 3 | 241,614 | 354,675 |
| 10 | peferred Fuel - Rule 21 (Amort. as | | } | | }
| 11| costs are recovered from or refunded | | i | | !
| 121 to customers) I 1,012,063 | ¢2,156,883)] 501 | 184,530 | 1,329,350 |
| 13 | Deferred €xp. - TBT (Amort. over | | | | | ]
| ¥ | respective Lease term) | 327,402 | - | 930.2 | 21,516 | 305,886 |
| 15 | AFUDC Subject to Amortization (Amort. | | ] | | ]
| 61 over Life of related property) | 10,271,616 | . | 406 | 29,776 | 9,979,840 |
| 17 | PIP Uncollectible Accounts (Amort. as | } i i | }
| 18 | costs are recovered from customers) | 9,137,143 | 7,547,692 | 904 { 7,152,462 | 9,532,373 |
| 19 | 8V #2 - Loss on Sale (Amort. as loss | 1 | | i |
| 20 |§ is recovered from customers) [ 46,820,975 | - { 525 | 1,662,363 | 45,158,612 |
| 21 | BV #2 - Lease Transaction Costs | | | | I |
| 22 | (Amort. over Lease term) | 31,448,819 | - | 525 | 1,190,482 | 30,258,337 |
| 23 | 8V #2 - Deferred Expenses | 409,275,158 | 5,454,028 | 406 |- 8,495,872 | 406,233,314 |
| 26| <(amort. over HRC License period) | { i ; { {
| 25 | PY #1 - Lease Transaction Costs | | | | | |
| 26 | {(Amort. over lease term) | 17,700,381 | 23,731,643 | 525 I 785,682 | 40,646,322 |
| 27 | PY #1 - Deferred Expenses | | | | |
| 28 | {(Amort. over NRC Llicense perfod) | 78,219,713 | - | 406 | 2,136,965 | 76,082,748 |
| 22 | PY #1 - Prudency Audit Expenses } } | i | ]
| 30 | (Amort. over 3 years) | 2,464,588 | - s | 932,683 | 1,531,905 }
| 31 | Tank Commander Program (Amort. as | | | i | |
1321 amounts sre billed to customers) | 620,533 | 553,519 | w2 | 459,145 | 24,9407 |
| 33 | Security Light Program (Amort. as | | | | | i
| 34 | ancunts are billed to customers) | 4,350 | 104,618 | 142 | 52,800 | 56,168 |
| 35 | Intangible Asset - SERP | 1,398,354 | - | 228 | 227,651 | 1,170,703 |
|36 | - EDCP | 753,221 | 443,641 | | - ] 1,196,862 |
|37 | | | | I | f
| 38 | | I I I | [
139 | | I I | I l
| 40 | I I | | ! [
| 41 | | ! | ; I I
e Bt b ieieieieiet |--ommmmmmnmoe- === memmomees ERahhbiiiS S rmeess R i |
| 42 | Misc. Work in Progress | 1,888,844 [/2717171180180 HEEELE1ETVEREEITLETEE11E 378,136 |
[====] ===mmrmene- emTemmsessismmooseosssssoos frmommmeeoomne- |+osmmmmremnee- |=mmmemn e [==eemmmmmmnnne |
| 43 | DEFD REG. COMM. EXP, (SEE PGS. 350-351)| | | I | |
IR fomsesmsaneess | -emmnaneeneas f=reneeess |-nremneeeneees |-meesneeneanes [
[ 44 | TOTAL | STO6, 951,588 |£7477047001FFEHITLERLIFELTETIEELELL0ET1E7| $T22,699,450 |
T |
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-";I:r:e- ;-f-;t;;;;;;\::-" This Report Is: Date of Repert Year of Report
(1) X1 An Original {Mo. Da. Yr}
OHIO EDISON COMPANY {2) [ ] A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991
l ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Accaunt 190)
’ 1. Report the information called for below concerning the 2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other
' respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes. income and deductions.
Balance at
' Beginning Balance at
Line Account Subdivisions of Year End of Year
No.
' (a) {b) (c)
1 [Electric
2 Tax Benefit Transfer $13,532,634 $14,085, 380
' 3 Nuclesr Fuel Disposal 1,134,081 1,049, 525
' 4 Banked Vacation 4,306,012 5,044,280
' 5 |_Payroll Expense - EDCP 2,009, 181 2,288,686
‘ 6 Other (See detail. below) 171,174,049 176,209, 888
7 TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru &) $192, 155,957 $198,677, 759
' 8 |Gas
9
l 10
1
12
l 13
14 |Other
' 15 TOTAL Gas {Enter Total of lines 11 thru 14)
16 |Other (Specify) 78,103,964 52,708,748
' 17 TOTAL (Acct 190) (Total of lines 7, 15 and 16) $270, 259,921 $251,386, 507
Other - Line 6
Gain from realiocstion of ownership interest - Perry 2 $6,063,410 $6,063,410
Recoverable Taxes - Sale/Leaseback - Perry 1 & Beaver Valley 2 127,748,993 123,028,577
Sales Tax Audit Assessment 700,252 561,985
Urbil ad Reverue 24,919,041 27,306,286
Contribution in Aid 529,593 1,041,860
Capitalized Interest 5,329,840 7,373,002
Alternative Minitum Tax Credit . (594,456} (594,658)
Trans. Exp. - Sale/Leaseback 2,250,260 2,890,880
1TC Lease Expense - BV2 2,033,055 1,968,759
Decommissioning 527,471 1,083,431
Cost of Removal 507,100 5,044,178
CAPCC Transmission Line 903,478 -
Prudency Audit 115,812 441,976
Other (Specify) - Line 16 $171,174,049 $176,209,888
Plant Cost Disallowance 47,017,451 $38,996,289
Alternative Minimum Tax Credit 30,014,713 12,170,250
: Interest Expanse - EDCP 1,071,800 1,542,209
' $78, 103,954 $52,708,743
Page 234 (PUCD) Next Page 250
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| mnemremneemnse s R ||veemrennraaceneneas |--eeonreneneneanss ! I
| Name of Respondent | This Report Is: |bate of Report | Year of Report |

| | €13 _X_ An Original | (Mo,Da,¥r) I I

| OHIC EDISON COMPANY | (2> __ A Resubmission | | Dec. 31, 1991 | =
i [neseeasesmsnnn s |--reereneennannass | reemrmseeneennas !

| CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 end 204) !
L s 1

i 1. Report below the particulars (details) called specific reference to report form (i.e. year and com- | '
| for concerning common and preferred stock at end of peny title) may be reported in column (a) provided | "
| year, distinguishing separate series of any general the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this |

| class stock. Show separate totals for common and pre- report are compatible. i

| ferred stock. If information to meet the stock ex- 2. Entries in colum (b) should represent the | '
| change reporting requirement outlined in column (a) nunber of shares authorized by the articles of incor- |

[ is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a poration as amended to end of year. |

! : '
! |

oo e s msssssusmmmmmsssssoooeee |

I I | | ! I

| | | Number I Par | Call | .
|Line | Class and Series of Stock and | of Shares | or Stated i Price at | -
| No. | Neme of Stock Exchange | Authorized I Value |  End of Year ]

| | I by Charter I Per Share | i

! | ) | (b I () I (d T
L L S T IS |-oemoeanoanreeea et |+meemmeennranneaneas |

| 1 |common Stock (201)(a) | 175,000,000 [ $  9.00 | s - | "
I R | | I | l
| 3 |preferred Stock lssued (204){a) | I | |

I A l [ | |

| S| &.56% Cumulative | 144,300 | 160.00 | 103.375 ! l
| 6] bbby ow | 136,560 | 100.00 | 103.50 {

| 7| 4.40% " | 176,280 | 100.00 | 103.00 {

| 8] 3.90% n | 152,510 | 100.00 i 103.625 [

| 9| 7.24% " | 363,700 | 100.00 | 103.06 { '
| 10 ] 7.36% " ! 350,000 | 100.00 | 102.84 ]

| 11} 8.20% u | 450,000 | 100,00 | 103.30 |

| 12 8.6 » | 480,000 | 100.00 | 102.16 | .
| 13} 9.a2% v } 450,000 | 100.00 | 106.56 [

| 1% | B.45% | 250,000 | 100.00 | - [

| 15| MAPS I 500,000 | 100.00 | 100.00 | .
| 16| Undesignated as to series | 2,626,650 | 100.00 | - | !
|17 | t | 1

| 18 |Class A Preferred Undesignated as to series | 8,000,000 | 25.00 | - |

| 19| | | | 1 '
| 20 |preference | | | |

| 21| $102.58 " i 7,200 | 1,000.00 I 1,040.00 [

| 22 | Undesignated as to series | 7,992,800 | - | - |

| 2| [-emeeemenmtene enen | | | '
| 24 | TOTAL [ 22,000,000 | | I
=2 |

| 26 | |
1
| 2a | |

| 29| |

| 30| i '
| 3] | _
| 32| | '
| 33| |

| 34 |¢(8) All ocutstanding shares of Common Stock and $100 par value Preferred Stock are registered on | .
| 35 ] the New York and Midwest Exchanges. | :
384 )

| 37 | .
| 38} I

A 1
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- EE N AW MR R ay o A A B W v .

i .............. masama AmesAlumsesssssssmaEEsana ..-.l-. -------- tememamsmnaa. .----‘ .................... I... ........... -.--l

{ Name of Respondent

| OHIO EDISON COMPANY

3. Give particulars

(details)

| This Report Is: {Date of Report | Year of Report
| (1) _%X_ Anoriginal | (Mo,Da,Yr) {
| (@) __ A Resubmission | | Dec. 31, 1991

concerning shares
of any class and series of stock authorized to be
issued by & regulatory commission which have not yet

4. The identification of each class of preferred
stock should show the dividend rate and whether the
dividends are ctmulative or noncumulative,

i
J
|
| been issued.
i
!
|

OUTSTANDING PER

BALANCE SHEET

I
|
| (Total amount outstanding without
!
|

reduction for amounts held by
respondent.)
I
I Shares ] Amount
I (e ] )
|oremnennreneanes R
| 152,569,437 | $1,373,124,933
| | =
| |
| |
| 144,300 | $14,430,000
| 136,560 | 13,656,000
| 176,280 | 17,628,000
| 152,510 | 15,251,000
I 363,700 | 346,370,000
| 350,000 | 35,000,000
| 450,000 | 45,000,000
| 400,000 | 40,00¢,000
| 450,000 | 45,000,000
| 250,000 | 25,000,000
} 500,000 | 50,000,000
| - -
[ |
I - -
| I
I |
| 7,200 | 7,200,000
I i
|

3,380,550 |  $3

44,535,000

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)

AS REACQUIRED STOCK
(Account 217)

Shares
€3]

5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which
has been nominally issued is nominally ocutstanding at
end of year.

6. Give particulars ({(details) in column (a) of
any nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock,
ar stock in sinking and other funds which is pledged,
stating name of pledgee and purposes of pledge.

IN SINKING AND [Line
OTHER FUNDS [ No.

Shares
(i)

S-oo--ao«mawro-

- el md =B A -k A
SN =

PR DY s
N - O W0
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l ............................................... !.--... ....................... | .................... i .................. E

} Name of Respondent [ This Report [s: (Date of Report | Year of Report |
I | (1) _X_ An Original | (Mo,ba,¥r} | |
| OHIO EDISON COMPANY | ¢2) __ A Restbmission | | Dee. 31, 1991 |
feommeammmeannnsn s snreoneeses |amreemnanaes soreesneesnras |mremoneennnanenees forreomesannenens |
| CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION, |
| PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK, AND INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK |
I {Accounts 202 and 205, 203 and 206, 207,212) |
J-memm e G mmm e sEaEeemameEmesamEAEASAeemSeeaemeeemmeeese.——aemm— .= men.--——————————————————

| 1. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts under Account 203, Common Stock Liability for Con- :
| 2pplying to each cliass and series of capital stock. version, or Account 206, Preferred Stock Liability |
} 2. For Account 202, Common Stock Subscribed, and for Conversion, at the end of the year. |
| Account 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the 4. For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, |
| subscription price and the balance due on each class degignate with an asterisk any amounts representing |
| at the end of year. the excess of consideration received over stated |
! 3. Describe in a footnote the agreement and trans- values of stocks without per value. !
| actions under which a corwversion liability existed [
T e T L T T

JLine | Name of Account and Description of item | Number of Shares | Amount {
| No. | (a) | tb) | ) i
R ittt [nreemmmnnnaenees |-mremmeess e |
] 1 |Premium on Capital Stock {Account 207) | ] I
| 2 |mmmmmmemmmma e | 152,569,437 | $735,662,622 |
| 3] Premitm on Common Stock | IREETELEEEETEE R ErE |
(L ! i 1
| 5| [ | |
| & | Premium on Preferred Stock | 1 |
| 71 8.20% series | 450,000 | 137,700 |
| 8] 7.36% Series | 350,000 | 88,550 |
| 9| 7.24% Series | 363,700 | 62,192 |
P10 4.56X Series | 144,300 | 22,357 |
| 11 4.44% Series I 136,560 | 57,215 |
| 12| 4.40% Series | 176,280 | 126,393 |
|13 4 3.90% Series I 152,510 | 21,199 |
P fromemmmmmmnmee |=osomesmmmrrmeas |
| 15 ] I 1,773,350 | 515,620 |
| 16| |== | Rt !
| 17 | | |
| 18 | | ! I
I 19| | I J
! I | I |
! I I i I
! I ! I I
| | | I |
| ! I I |
[ ! I I I
I I | | I
I | I I I
I | I I I
| I I I I
| ! ( { |
[ I I | I
| I I ! I
| I I ; !
I I I I i
I I ! I !
! ! I I I
el e formmeommmmnme e et !
{ 46| TOTAL | i $736,178,242 |

I [

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent

| This Report Is:
| €13 _X_ An Original
OHIO EDISON COMPANY | @ __

---------------------------------------- LT By IECRERRERY

A Resubmission |

|pate of Report | Year of Report |
[ (Mo,Da,Yr) [ [
| Dec. 31, 1991 |

OTHER PAID-IN-CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211, inc.) |

Report below the balance at the end of the year and
information specified below for the respective other
paid-in capital accounts. Provide a subheading for
each account and show a total for the account, as well
as total of all accounts for recorciliation with
balance sheet, page 112. Adkd more columns for any
account if deemed necessary. Explain changes made in
any account during the vyear and give the accounting
entries effecting such change.

{a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account
208)-State amount and give brief explanation of the
origin and purpose of each donation.

(b} Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital
Stock (Account 209)-State amount and give brief
explanation of the capital changes which gave rise

1

2

3

4 |Reductions in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Account 209)
5 [emmm e et R
-]
7
8

|

] Balance at Beginning and End of Year
1|

I

I

Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital (Account 211}

-y
E-

Balance at Beginning of Year

Preferred Stock.

Balance at End of Year

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

|Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210)

I ---------------------------------------------------- O I pupupupupapp

Issuance expenses in connection with 500,000 shares of Market Auction

Subsidiary (Penn Power) - Loss on cancellation of reacquired stock

............................................................................................. ..---_..-.......---------...I

to amounts reported under this caption including |
identification with the class and series of stock to |
which related, |
(c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired |
Capital Stock (Account 210)-Report balance at begin- |
ning of year, credits, debits, and balance at end of |
year with a designation of the nature of each credit |
and debit identified by the class and series of |
stock to which related. |
(d) Miscellanecus Paid-in Capital (Account 211)- |
Classify amounts included in this account according |
to captions which, together with brief explanations, |
disclose the general nature of the transactions |
which gave rise to the reported amounts. |
I

¢6,123,505) |
I
€1,140,176) |
(148,008) |

l
|
I
!
|
[
|
|
|
[
l

.................... l
(84,426,651

— s . — — — — — — — —

Page 253




Name of Respondent

This Report Is: |pate of Report | Year of Report
An Ooriginat | (Mo,Da,¥Yr) |
€2) ___ A Resubmission | | Dec. 31, 1991

OHIO EDISON COMPANY
----------------------------------------------- I--.----------.-------------- I--------------------_--

ODISCOUNT ON CAPLITAL STOCK (Account 213)

2. If any change occurred during the year
e E B E E e e e e e N e T R Y T T e R B e = T W M e | ............. ama

balance with

Beginning Salance

1. Report the balance at end of year of discount on
stock for each cless and series of capital

balance with respect to any class or series of stock,
attach a statement giving particulars (details) of
the change. State the reason for any charge-off
during the year and specify the amount charged.

E.... ----------------

Balance at
End of year

(b)

1. Report the balance at end of year of capitel stock
expenses for each class and series of capital stock.

2. If any change occurred during the vyear in the
respect to any class or series of stock,

attach a statement giving particulars (detaiis)
of the change. State the reason for any cherge-
off of capital stock expense and specify the
account charged.

Amortization of expenses to Account 437, Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (8,603)}
Charge off of unamortized amounts applicable to the retirement of |
200,000 shares, to Account 439, Loss on Retirement-Preferred Stock (41,297)|

Ending Balance

8.45% Series
Beginning Balance
Expenses in connection with issuance of 250,000 shares in November, 1991 255,865

Ending Balence

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 254

|
| Batance at
| End of year
i (b)
[-oemmmmmeees ——
|
|
|
$49,900 |
............... |
| -
|
|
[
|
- |
1865 |
e cmmemmancnea. |
| $255,865
|
!
I
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
!
| EEEETEEEERRa
| $255,855 |
|

Next page is 256
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FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91)

Name of Respondent
| ¢y _x_
OHID EDISON COMPANY | @

| This Report Is:

|Date of Report | Year of Report
An Original | (Mo,Da,Yr) |
A Resubmission | | Dec. 31, 19¢1

............................................... I-.-----....-----......---....-l.--.............----------l-----.....-_....--..-

LONG TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, 224)

1. Report by balance sheet the account particulars
{details) concerning long-term debt incliuded in Accounts
221, Borxds, 222, Reaccuired Bonds, 223, Advances from
Associated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Term Debt.

2. In columm (a), for new issues, give Commission
authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the
column (a) the name of the
a description of the bonds.

4. For advances from Associated Companies, report
separately advances on notes and advances on open ac-
counts, Designate demand notes as such. Include in
column (a) names of associated companies from which ad-
vances were received.

5. For receivers’ certificates, show in columm (m)
the name of the court and date of court order under
which such certificates were issued.

respondent, include in
issuing company as well as

Class and Series of Oblipation, Coupon Rate
(For new issue, give Commission
Authorization numbers and dates)

(a)
1 |Account 221 - Bonds
2 |
3 | Ohio Edison Company First Mortgage
4|
5 4-3/4% Series
6
7 8-1/4X Series
8 |
91 9-1/4X% Series
10 |
1| 8-3/4X Series
12 |
13| 8-3/8% Series
14 |
15 | 7-1/2% Series
16 |
17 | 8-1/8% Series
18 |
19 | 9-1/2% Series
20 |
21 | 8-1/2% Series
22 |
23 | 8-3/8% Series
24}
a5 | 9-1/2% Series
26 |
|
i

............................................. B L T Ly

6. In column (b} show the principal amount of
bords or other long-term debt originally issued.

7. In colum (c)} show the expense, premium or
discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other
long-term debt originally issued.

8. For column (c) the total expenses should be
listed first for each issuance, then the amount of
premium (in parentheses) or discount. Indicate the
premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or
(D). The expenses, premium or discount should not
be netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) re-
garding the treatment of unamortized debt expense,
premium or discount associated with issues redeemed
cering the year. Also, give in a footnote the date
of the Commission’s authorization of treatment other
than as specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

Page 256

I

i |
| Principal | Total Expense,
| Amount of | Premium or
| Debt Issued | Discount
| }
| !
| b | {c)

‘‘‘‘ | bbbl Lt L L LR L L LY
[ |
[ |
[ |
{ |
| $30,0600,000 | s 98,410
| | (P)(227,400)
{ 40,000,000 | 101,906
{ | (P)(381,400)
1 45,000,000 | 100,533
| | {P)(499,500)
| 45,000,000 | 103,423
| | (P) (23,400)
| 60,000,000 | 130,256
| | (P)(T5T,260)
| 60,000,000 | 141,760
| | (P)(190,200)
| 75,000,000 | 160,648
| | (P)(314,250)
| 60,000,000 | 217,715
| i {D) 307,200
| 60,000,000 | 205,456
| i (P) (35,400)
| 75,000,000 | 241,169
I I (D) 577,500
| 120,000,000 | 287,964
I | (D) 177,600
| {
| {
I i
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LG e enearrne s [-rmesneoeneasasanansan e f-rerenensenencananes frmemraneneasanass !
H Name of Respondent { This Report Is: |pate of Report | Year ot Report |
i | €1 %_ An Originat | ¢(Mo,Da,¥r) | |
I OHIO EDISON COMPANY | €2) __ A Resubmission |

I
! I
} Nominal | [ormeer s e
| Date I Date | |
| of | of | Date From | Date To
| Issue | Maturity | |
I | I I
| (dy | (e) | (f) | (g)
R |meneenenens [-eeeneeenes |-nmmeeneeees
| | I I
I I ! I
I | | I
| I I I
| 6-01-61 | 6-01-91 | 6-01-61 | 6-01-91
t ! I I
b o9-01-89 | 9-01-9% | 9-01-69 |  9-01-99
f ! | I
| 5-0t-70 { 5-01-2000 | 5-01-70 | 5-01-2000
| | | I
| 9-01-70 | 9-01-95 I 9-01-70 | 9-01-95
I I ! |
| &-01-71 | 6-01-2001 |  &-01-71 | 6-01-2001
| l I |
| 8-0%-72 ! 8-01-2002 | 8-01-72 i 8-01-2002
| ! | |
| 9-01-73 { 9-01-2003 | 9-01-73 | 9-01-2003
I ! | |
| 7-01-76 i 7-01-2006 | 7-01-76 | 7-01-2006
I [ I I
| 12-01-76 | 12-01-2006 | 12-01-76 | 12-01-2006
I | f I
i 6-15-77 | 6-15-2007 | 6-15-77 |  6-15-2007
| I I |
| 5-15-78 | 5-15-2008 | 5-15-78 | 5-15-2008
I | I I
|roeneenneneeas |-meaneaneneees |ommmeeees foreonemnnees
| I I I
| xeseaneaneaees fsmemvessranens R [ramemnanaes
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-%0) Page 257

10. Identify separately undisposed amounts applicable
to issues which were redeemed in prior years.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than smorti-
zation debited to Account 428, Amortization af Debt Dis-
count arxl Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortiza-
tion of Premium on Debt - Credit.

12, In a supplemental statement, give explanatory
particulars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of nat
changes during the year. With respect to long-term ad-
vances, show for each company: (a} principal advanced
during year, (b} interest added to principal smount, and
(c) principal repaid during year. Give Commission
authorization numbers and dates,

13. 1f the respondent has pledged any of its long-
term cdebt securities give particulars (details) ina
footnote including name of pledgee and purpose of the
pledge.

14, If the resporcient has any long-term debt |
securities which have been nominally issued and are |
nominally outstanding st end of year, describe such |
securities in a footnote. |

15. If interest expense was incurred during the |
year on any cbligations retired or reacquired before |
end of year, include such interest expense in colum |
(1), Explain in a footnote any difference between |
total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, |
Interest on Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest |
on Debt to Associated Companies. |

16. Give particulars {details) concerning any |
tong-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission |
but not yet issued. 1

|
]
|

I
| Outstanding | i |
--1 (Total amount | | |
| outstanding | Interest for Year |Line |
| without reduction | Amount | Wo. |
| for amounts held | | |
| by respondent) | | |
| (h) I i) | |
e Jremnenen e |- |
| | P
| | | 21
| I I 3]
| I 4
| s - | $346,394 | 5 |
I | | 8|
| 37,630,000 | 304,475 ] T
| | : | 8]
i 44,633,000 | 4,128,552 | 9|
I J | 19|
| 44,465,000 | 3,890,688 | 11 |}
I ! I 12
| 50,470,000 | 4,226,863 | 13 |
I | P14 |
] 34,265,000 | 2,569,875 | 15 |
! [ | 16 |
| 61,608,000 | 5,005,650 | 17 |
! [ | 18]
] 58,450,000 | 5,552,750 | 19|
! I | 20|
| 47,595,000 | 4,045,575 | 21 |
i l | 22|
| 56,865,000 | 4,762,404 | 23 |
| | | 2|
I 111,400,000 | 10,583,000 | 25 |
| I | 28|
B e e | |
| ! I
I | |




AT IIIEEY fremmeeemree e J-=meeemn e fo=mniennneannee
| Name of Respondent | This Report 1s: |pate of Report | Year of Report

| | €13 _X_ An Original | (Mo,Da,¥Yr} |

| OKIO EDISON COMPANY } (2 ___ A Resubmission | | Dec. 31, 1991
R Jrneneasnss s fonsmrmeemenneneecs freanesnarme e
| LONG TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223, 224) (Continued)

R R Ll bbbt bbbt LA EE bl al L [=mmmmmmm e
[ i | |

ILine | Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate | Principal | Total Expense,

} Mo. | "(For new issue, give Commission | Amount of | Premium or

| | Authorization numbers and dates) | Debt Issued | Discount

| | | !

| i i !

| | (a) ] (b i {c}

e franearasesan e forenranens s
b1 12.74% Series | $30,000,000 | s 37,548
b2 | | (D) 585,000

b 3| 12-3/4% Series | 35,000,000 | 359,750
| 4|  13.43% series | 35,000,000 | 15,266
I 5 | | (D) 951,000
| 6} 10-7/8% Series (b} | 100,000,000 | 248,695
b7 i | (D}1,250,000

| 8| B.8X Series | 46,000,000 | 101,396
I 91 10-1/2% Series i 125,000,000 | 274,188
| 10] I | (D)1,250,000
| 11| 9-3/4% Series | 150,000,000 | 1,567,495

| 12} | I (0)1,610,074
| 13|  8-3/4X% Series | 150,000,000 | 1,258,503

| 141 3-1/2% Series | 150,000,000 | 1,115,835

I 15 | | | (D) 334,500
|16 | 8-5/8% Series | 150,000,000 | 1,326,405

I 17 | : | (o) 277,500
| 18] | |

I 19 ! I

| 20| { |

| 21} i |

| 22| | |

| 23 | I !

| 24 | {

| 25 | [rmrensrenremeeananeees fomremsean s
| 26 | | 1,636,000,000 | 13,195,705

| 27 | [==omemmmmnnne o e AL EELEEE L
| 28 | | I

| 29§ I |

| 30 |Account 222 - Reacquired Bonds | NONE |

[ 31 Jemememmmmmmmmeeee oo | |

| 32| | |

| 33| | I

| 34 |Account 223 - Advances from Associated Companies | NONE |

I R e RRLELELEEEEEEEE | |

| 364 | I

| 37 ] | |

| 381 I I

| 39| I I

| 40| I |

| 41 | |

42 | I I

| 43| I I

e |=mmemr s |remmran e
| | I I

R R |rmmeanrn s I !
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91) Page 256A
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frmnssnemnn st Jnramremrn e R B !
' i Name of Respondent | This Report ls: {pate of Report J Year of Report )
| [ ¢1) _X_ An COrigina! | ¢(Mo,Da,Yr} | |
' I OHIO EDISON COMPANY | () ___ A Resubmission | | Dec. 31, 1991 |
|omssnmmna st |xaeaeas soeeeeneeseeneees |--eneenesn e e |
] LONG TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223, 224) (Continued) I
|=--e-mr - e ARt bt bbbttt FTmmmmeses e R EELELLEEL L R RRLEEEL wu-
' | I | AMORTIZATION PERICD | Outstanding | | |
| Nominal | R R L EEE L L | (Total amount | } I
| Date i Date I | | outstanding | Interest for Year [Line |
] of i of } Date From | Date To | without reduction | Amount | No. |
' | 1ssue | Maturity | | | for amounts held | ] |
I [ ] | | by respondent) | | I
| ICH I ) | f) | -} | ch) | ¢id | |
i [=mmmmmmnmas f=ommmmmr- jrommmmmmmem—- [-=eemmmmma e frosmommmmreeeeeeeeoaee f=e--- I
| 3-13-85 i 1-23-95 } 3-13-85 | 1-23-95 | $30,000,000 | $3,822,000 ] 1|
| | ] | [ | | 2]
| 3-01-83 | 3-01-98 | 3-01-83 | 3-01-98 | 15,750,000 | 2,119,687 | 3 |
‘ |  12-05-84 | 9-20-94 | 12-05-8& | B-15-9%4 | 30,000,000 | 4,029,000 | 4 |
| | | | I | | 51
| 1-22-8 | 5-16-91 | 1-15-86 | 5-16-91 | - | 4,138,125 | 6 |
' | | | | | [ |7
| 6-03-8 | 6-03-96 | 4-03-86 |  6-03-96 | 46,000,000 | 4,048,000 | 8 |
{ 10-01-86 | 10-01-20% | 10-01-86 | 10-01-2016 | 125,000,000 | 13,125,000 | 9 |
| | | | | | | 10|
' ] 7-89 | 7-2019 | 7-8% | 7-2019 | 150,000,000 | 14,625,000 | 11 |
1 | ! | | | | 12|
| 215-91 | 2-15-98 | 2-15-91 | 2-15-98 | 150,000,000 | 1,119,792 | 13 |
l | 5-01-¢1 | 5-01-96 i 5-01-91 | 5-01-96 | 150,000,000 | 8,252,083 | 14 |
| | { I | i P15
| ?-15-91 | 9-15-2003 | 9-15-%1 | 9-15-2003 | 150,000,000 | 3,737,500 | 18]
| ! | I | ‘ | [ 17
' | ! | I | | | 18|
| | | I I | I 19
I | | | | | [ 20|
I I | [ | I i 21
| | | ! I | | 22
| | | | | i ! 23]
] ! | [ | i | 2|
' ! | | | |-mmeeeennnnens ] LT {25
I | ] | | 1,394,131,000 | 117,232,453 | 26 |
] | | | e RRLELLEELEEED e e | 27|
] J | { I I | 28]
' t | | I | l [ 29
[ | | ! I | { 30|
I ! | ! I | ] 3
l | | | | ! [ | 32|
| | | I | l | 35 ]
i I i I [ | | 341
| | | I | | | 35|
l E | ! | : | | 36|
R | [ i | | | | 37|
[ I | I | { | 38|
I | | | | [ | | 39|
I I I I | | | 40|
I | [ I I I | 41
I i | | I | | 42|
I | i I I I I | 43 ]
[mmmmmrrenanes [=mmmmmmmmmes frommmmmmmmeees Jommmmmmmmnne [#=emmmmmmmmanes MRl [=mmmrmmee e e |-===- [
i ] i | | | 1 |
l fremmmmmmmme [=mmmmmmemneeee frmmmrrmerreaas [==-mmmmmmmmeees Jremmmmmmmmee e Jremmmm e |-mm=- I
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 257A




[-eeearern s ememeneaees R emeeaeasnnas [-renessemcnearecens |-eeraneseceaenss !
{Date of Report

| Hame of Respondent

l OHIQO EDISON COMPARY
I ------------ P R LT e LT P I ---------- LR l----- --------------- i ------------------

| This Report Is:
(1) _X_ An Original

{ (Mo,Da,¥r}

(2) __ A Resubmission |

LONG TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223, 224) (Continued)

|Line | Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate

Revenue

Revenue

Revenue

Revenue

Revenue

Revenue

Revenue
Revenue

Bonds

Bonds

Borkds

Bonds

Bonds

Bonds

Bonds
Bonds

(For new issue, give Commission
Authorization numbers and dates)

Water Pollution - 1978 Series - 7.3% (a)

Water Pollution - 1985 Series - 10-5/8%

Poliution Control Revenus Bonds - Series

Series

Series

Series

Series

Series

Series

Series
Series

! % |Account 224 - Other Long-Term Debt
[ 2 |===-==emmmmmmmecmcecccccccce e
| 3| Pollution Control Notes
I & | Mensfield - Series A
Po5 5.40% ()
| 6]
| 71 5.70% (@)
| 8| -
| 9| Mansfield - Series B - 8% (a)(b}
| e
{ 11| Beaver Valley - Series A - 8% (a)(b)
| 12|
P13
| %% | Mansfield - Series D - 7-7/BX (a)
| 15|
{ 16| HMansfield - Series F - 7-5/8%
| 17 ]
| 18| Mansfield - Series H - 8.98%
[ 19|
|20 |
| 21|
| 22|
| 25|
| 24 [ Air Poliution - 1982 Series - 5.65%
| 25 |
| 26| Air Pollution - Series C - 8.8%
! 27 | Air Pollution - 1984 Series - 9.2%
| 28 |
| 29 |
| 3¢ | Pollution Control
| 31
| 32 } Pottution Control
| 33
| 34 [ Pottution Control
| 35 |
| 36| Pollution Control
| 37|
| 38| Potlution Control
| 39|
] 40 | Pollution Control
| 41 { Pollution Control
| 42 | Pollution Controt
| 43|
!
|

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91)

Beaver Valley - Series A (P.P.) - 8-3/8% (a)

- 10-1/2%

- 5.85%

- 5.85%

< 4,65%

- 4.65%

- 4.60%

- 7.625%

- 7.625%
- 7.75%

Page 256B

Principal
Amount of
Debt Issued

5,000,000
25,000, 000
19,000,000
11,000,000

452,758
40,000,000

27,000,000
13,800,000

1,000, 000
8,186,000
40,000,000
50,000,000
50,000,000
50,000,000
40,000,000
44,800,000
12,300,000
33,000,000
23,000,000
50,000, 000
41,000,000

9,000,000
108,00C, 000

| Year of

| Dee. 31,

Report

1991

Total Expense,
Premium or
Discount

$
3

(D)

Y]

(O}

(€1})

D)

L)

(¢}

(0%,

o1,

D)

L)

(GY

(D)

(b

1,

31,968
32,500
159, 844
162,500
108,617
399,000
85,229
231,000
33,111
910,000
115,720
286,362
106,953
7,750
179,086
98,232
266,118
500, 000
700,133
659,524
171,214
89,391
267,052
500,000
611,813
259,010
275,869
71,112
417,229
159,943
363,007
111,475
411,917
312,500
802, 034
173,889
614,765
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|sanensnensasens Snrestesssesiessoeoseoees B |--oneenenernneanes frosresnneaanaansas |
Name of Respondent | This Report Is: {Date of Report | Year of Report |
| €1 _X_ An Original | (Mo,Da,¥r) |

OHIO EDISON COMPANY | (2 __ A Resubmission | | pec. 31, 1991 |

--------------- e B LTI EERTRITL TRy

LONG TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223, 224) (Continued) |

--------------- T L B s

] | AMORTIZATION PERIOD | outstanding | i |

Hominal | [--mmmmmeeene- e RREAE AL i (Totel amount | | |

Date | Date { | | outstanding | Interest for Year |Line |

of | of | Date From | Date To | without reduction | Amount | No. |

Issue | Maturity | f | for amounts held | I i

I I { | by respendent) | I I

(d) | (e) | Cf) I (9 | ¢h)y | (i | |

--------------- ] B e ] et I

| ! f I ! o

| | | I ! b2

I | [ I ! b3

I I f I ! P4

6-01-75 | 1989-1995 |  4-01-73 | 1989-1995 | $2,900,000 | $165,036 | 5 |

| | t | ! | &1

6-01-73 | 1989-2008 | 6-01-73 ! 1989-2008 | 24,200,000 | 1,377,199 | 7|

I i ! I I | &1

8-01-74 | 8-01-9t | 801-7% | &01-:1 | - | 8,967 | 9|

| I ! I | I 10

8-01-74 | 8&01-9t | 801-7% | 8-01-91 | - | 504,700 | 11 |

| I ! I ! { 12

11-01-74 I 11-0%-91 | - | - | - | 30,897 | 13 |

8-15-76 | &15-91 | 8157 | 81591 | - I 1,968,750 | 14 |

| I ! I I | 15 ]

4-01-79 | 4-01-2004 | 4-01-79 ] 4-01-2004 | 27,000,000 | 2,058,750 [ 16 |

| I ! | I boar |

12-01-83 | 11-10-2013 | 12-01-83 { 11-10-2013 | 13,800,000 | 1,283,177 | 18|

12-05-83 | 11-10-2003 | 12-05-83 | 11-10-2003 | 1,000,000 | 92,98 | 19 |

12-01-78 [ 1988-2003 | 12-01-78 | 1988-2003 | 6,645,106 | 514,093 | 20 |

[ ! | | ! I 21|

7-01-85 | 7-01-2015 | 7-01-85 | 7-01-2015 | 40,000,000 | 4,250,000 | 22 {

| ! | I ! I 2|

9-01-82 | 9-01-2012 | 9-01-82 | 9-01-2012 | 50,000,000 | 3,295,516 | 24 |

I ! | I ! | 25 ]

12-22-83 | 2-01-2014 | 12-22-83 | 2-01-2014 | 50,000,000 | 4,559,597 | 25 |

3-28-86 | 1994-2014 ] 3-28-84 | 1994-2014 | 50,000,000 | 4,762,375 | 27 |

10-01-85 | 10-01-2015 { 10-01-85 | 10-01-2015 | 60,000,000 | 6,300,000 | 28 |

I ! | I ! | 29}

5-01-88 | 5-01-2018 | 5-01-88 | 5-01-2018 | 44,800,000 | 2,688,579 | 30 |

I I l | | P31

5-01-38 | 5-01-2018 | 5-01-88 | 5-01-2018 | 12,300,000 | 738,159 | 32 |

[ i | | I | 33|

9-29-88 | 9-01-2018 | 9-29-88 | 9-01-2018 | 33,000,000 | 1,841,766 | 34 |

! ' | I I P35 |

9-29-88 | 9-01-2018 |} 9-29-88 | 9-01-2018 | 23,000,000 | 1,283,655 | 35 |

I l I | ! i 37 |

1-27-88 | 2-01-2015 |  1-27-88 | 2-01-2015 | 50,000,000 | 2,636,497 | 38 |

I [ I I I | 39|

7-13-1989 | 7-01-2023 | 7-13-1989 | 7-01-2023 | 41,000,000 | 3,126,250 | 40 |

7-13-1989 [ 7-01-2023 | 7-13-1989 | 7-01-2023 | 9,000,000 | 684,250 | 41 |

9-13-1989 | 9-01-2026 | 9-13-1989 | 9-01-2024 | 108,000,000 | 8,370,000 | 42 |

! I | I ! | 43}

--------------- R B L Rt R

I | | | ! | I

Jooeaneeneeees jooennanenees R feeeaneanees |eemmmemnee e R feesl
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 2578




[remnsnns e R —— |vsenermesmnascraass e sremeeanes !

| Nane of Respondent | This Report 1s: |pate of Report | Year of Report | .
| | €13 _%_ An Original | (Mo,Da,Yr) | |

| OHIO EDISON COMPANY | €2y ___ A Resubmission | | Dec. 31, 1991 | .
R R L |nmemremsenneens |

| LONG TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223, 224) (Continued) |
ity et ettt ettt et it bt !

| I I I | '
[Line | Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate l Principal | Tatal Expense, {

[ No. | (For new issue, give Commission i Amount of | Premium or i

| i Authorization numbers end dates) i Debt Issued | Discount i

! | [ ! | '
! | I | I

| | (a) | (b} | {c) |

e ememennen e eeananaes [-oeseacmemrerasaraseceas [--eeeeearnna e eananaas ! |
| 1] Pollution Control Revenue Bonds - Series A - 5.50% | $50,000,000 | $ 462,203 | '

| 21 | | (D) 356,959 |

] 3| Pollution Control Revenue Bonds - Series A - 8.10% | 30,000,000 | 636,712 | )
| & | [ (0) 150,000 |

I 59§ #polilution Control Revenue Bonds - Series A - 7.45% | 47,725,000 | 855,314 |

I 6] Poltution Control Revenue Bonds - Series A - 7.10% | 7,000,000 | 188,093 |

| 7| Poltution Control Revenue Bonds - Series B - 7.10% { 19,000,000 | 441,764 | '
| 8] Pollution Control Revenue Bonds - Series B - 7.15% (a) | 442,697 | 6,651 |

| 9] i | () 1,107 |

| 10} Pollution Control Revenue Bonds - Series A - 7.0% (a) | 58,685,000 | 915,534 |

| 11| Poilution Control Revenue Bonds - Series B - 7.0% (a) | 10,815,000 | 179,388 | .
| 12| Pepco Secured Trust Note - B.38% (a) I 175,000,000 | 1,263,827 |

| 13 | | |

| 1% | 8.v. #2 - Construction Trust - Variable ¥ (a) | 500,000,000 | 2,222,332 | '
[ 15 ] Term Loans - Citibank - Variable X (a) | 50,000,000 | - |

{ %} - Barclay - 9.44 % ] 75,000,000 | 146,578 |

| 17} - FNB - Chicago - 8.585 % (a) | 50,000,000 | 169,120 |

{ 18] | | : '
| 19 | Secured First Mortgage - 13.32% | 30,000,000 | 37,450 |

| 20 | ] | {D) 187,500 |

| 21 | - 8.60% Swiss Franc 1 44,000,000 | 315,381 | .
| 22 | | i (D) 987,016 |

| 23 | - 9.345% | 50,000,000 | 58,238 | )
|24 | | | |

} 25 | Life Insurance Policy Loans (a) | 6,372,893 | - | '
I 2| | I | g
| 274 | I |

P28 | ! ! !

[ 29| i I I

| 30§ I | I

131 | | l

| 32| | | | l
1 33| I | I

|34 | I |

| 35 ! | |

| 36| ! ! | '
| 37 |==memremmmmee oo [=mmmmseonne- “mmToommemees |

] 38 ) i 1,925,579,348 | 23,466,634 | .
|39 |=eeeeee- sressrenseenes femsenresnene e ! l
| 40 I | |

| 41| I I |

| 42| | | |

| 43 | | ! | .
|- |reseenes remresoeaeeeas fomomrs e e !

[ 45 | | $3,561,579,348 | $36,662,339 |
R T EE SR

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91) Page 256C | | ! '



|oeseneannann s Fresrraneessesseneessnes [+-memrmmeansann s frorenseeneansenneas |naseaonennas !

{ Name of Respondent

| This Report 1s:

|pate of Report

| Year of Report )

1 | €1 _X_ An Original | {Mo,Da,¥r) [ |
| OHIO EDISON COMPANY ] €¢2) ___ A Resubmission | | Dec. 31, 1991 }
foreaeneennenneaes stssssisccesnenscensennas Jrremnemses s e |weamrennnannneenas [rreemrenmnnnenes !
] LONG TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223, 224) (Continrued) !
Jooeeemeeeeas fromem e s Jroenensarasanensens | romme s
| | | AMORTIZATION PERFCD | Outstanding ] | l
|  MNominal | fromommm e I (Total amount | | |
| Date | Date ! | I outstanding | Interest for Year |Line |
{ of | of | Date From | Date To | without reduction | Amount | No. |
| Issue | HMaturity | | | for smounts held | | |
| 1 ! ! | by respondent) ! ! |
[ () | (e) | () ; Q) ! ) | ) | |
[-=eseeseeesens |eenrenseasees |remnanesnanes Jnromeaneonaes R G Josmamsemmeeneanee s | ==
| 2-23-1989 | 2-01-2014 | 2-23-1989 | 2-01-2014 | $50,000,000 | $3,345,541 | 1]
! | | | I ! | 2]
| 2-13-1999 | 10-1-2023 | 2-13-1990 | 10-1-2023 | 30,000,000 | 2,430,000 | 3 |
| ! | | | | b4
| 10-4-1990 | 3-1-2006 | 10-4-1990 | 3-1-2016 | 47,725,000 | 3,555,512 | 5|
| 11-29-1990 | 6-1-2018 | 11-29-1990 | 6-1-2018 | 7,000,000 | 497,000 | 6 |
| 11-29-1990 | &-1-2018 | 11-29-1990 | 6-1-2018 | 19,000,000 | 1,349,000 | 7 |
|  901-91 | 9-01-2021 | 9-01-91 | 9-01-2021 | 442,697 | 8,441 | 8|
| | | | | | | 9]
|  &01-91 | 6-01-2021 |  6-01-91 | 6-01-2021 | 58,685,000 | 2,282,19% | 10 |
|  601-91 | 6-01-2021 | 6-01-91 | 6-01-2021 | 10,815,000 | 420,583 | 11 |
| 11791 | 6-15-96 | 179t | 6-15-96 | 148,508,208 | 13,133,326 | 12 |
I | | | ! I | 13 ]
| various | 12-31-92 | 11-01-86 | 12-31-92 | 160,000,000 | 14,439,000 | 14 |
| 12-28-79 | 2-01-91 | . | . i - | 652,431 | 15 |
| 10-18-1990 | 10-18-1995 | 10-18-1990 [ 10-18-1995 | 75,000,000 | 7,080,000 | 16 §
| 92691 | 92697 | 92691 |  9-26-97 | 50,000,000 | 1,132,743 | 17 |
! | | | I | |18 |
i 1-30-85 | 1-08-92 | 1-30-85 } 1-08-92 | 30,000,000 | 3,996,000 | 19 |
I I | t I ! | 20|
| 5-20-8 | 5-20-93 | 5-20-86 |  5-20-93 | 44,000,000 | 3,630,000 | 21 |
! | I f | | | 22 |
| 8-30-8¢% | 9-1-54 | 8-306-89% } 9-1-94 | 50,000,000 | 4,672,500 | 23 |
! I I ! I [ io2
| - | - | - i - | 6,205,723 | 497,455 | 25
l ! L ! | { | 2]
I I I ! I t | 27 ]
I | I | I [ | 28|
; | | | t ! | 29|
f | ! I | | | 30|
! I I | [ ! | 311
I I I I f i | 32
I I | I t I | 33|
I I I | I | I 34|
I | ! I ; | | 354
! I | | | ! | 36 |
! I | | Rty [rmmmmarnmm e | 37|
I | { | [ 1,434,026,734 | 116,527,923 | 38 |
[ I | | s b ieieisiebl | 39|
| | [ | t | { 40 [
[ I I I | I | 411
t | I I I | | 42 |
I I I I | I [ 43|
|-=ommmmmmmmeee |-mmmmmmmmmmeees |-=mmmrmne e frommmmmmmmneees [==mremmmmmn e frommremmmmem e [----- |
| | | ! | $2,828,157,734 | (c)  $233,760,376 | 45 |
|smreammneaannes |=eaneeemeees |-eaneraneeas [eremmneaonans [rxeemerenn s AL |-==]
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 257C




Name of Respondent

OHID EDISON COMPANY

NOTES

as follows:

91-576-EL-AlS 4-18-1991
91-576-EL-AIS 4-18-1991
$-910148 (PPUC) 8-01-19%1
90-335-EL-ALS 10-25-1990
91-1003-EL-AIS 6-27-1991

Series
7.875% Series
B.0 % Series
8.0 X% Series
10.875% Series

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)

{2) ___ A Resubmission |

TO LONG-TERM DEBT

PUCO Certificate Number Authorization Date Series

5.4% Series

5.7% Series

8.0X Series

8.0X Series

8.375% Series

7.875% Series

7.3X Series

8V#2 Const. Trust
Citibank Term Note
Pepco Trust Note

Life ins. policy loan
Life ins. policy Loan
7.0% Series

7.0% series

7.15% Series

Pepco Trust Note

FNB Chicago Term Note

Net Change in Account 224

Unamortized Debt Expense

s 88,210
35,816
40,981
117,196

Page 257D

|

I |cate of Report
| 1) _X_ An Originsl | {Mo,De,Yr)
[

|

(&) Account 224 - Changes to this account were due to new series of debt issued and debt retired

Outstanding
$ (¢110,000)
(200,000)
(18,685,000)
(10,815,000)
(442,697
(40,000,000)
(433,376)
(80,000,000}
(50,000,000)
{26,491,792)
(160,488)
9T, 497
58,685,000
10,815,000
442,697
175,000,000
50,000,000

$ 68,583,641

(b) During the year, Boreds and Other Long Term Debt were retired prior to maturity and unamortized debt
expense and unamortized discount were transfered to Account 189, “"Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt".

Unamortized Discount

143,548
572,001

(c) During 1991, an interest adjustment was made to FERC Account 427 relating to the 9.2% Series
Poltution Control Note, which was retired in 1990, totaling $23.

|

Next Page is 261
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) D1 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr})
OHIO EDISON COMPANY 2y [ 1A Rﬁa.hmss\on Dec. 31, 1991
RECONCILIATIOM OF REPORTED WET INCOME UITH TAXABLE INCOME
' FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES
1. Report the reconciiiation of reported net income for the taxable net income as if a separate return were to be filed,
year With taxable income used in computing Federal income indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated
tax accruals and show computation of such tax accruals. In- in such a consol idated return. State names of group members,
clude in the reconciliation, ss far as practicable, the same tax assigned to each group members, and basis of allocation,
detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the agsigrment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the
year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable group members.
incane for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each recon- 3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need
ciling amount. of a company, may be used as long as the data fs consistent
2. If the utility is B member of a group which files a con- and meets the requirements of the above instructions.
sol idated Federal tax return, reconcile reported met income with
Line Particulars (Details) Amount
No. ta) (o)
' 1 |Net Income for the Year (Page 117) $264,822,699
2 |Deductions necorded oh Books not Deducted on Retum
' 3 Feceral lncame Tax - Current Liahility 89,828,060
4 Federal Incame Tax - Adjustment for 1990 FIT 2,997,770
5 State Income Tax - Qurrent Lisbility 142,924
[ State Income Tax - Adjustment for 1984, 1988 & 1990 (51,894)
7 Estimated Investment Credit (5,054,902)
. 3 Deferred Income Taxes 51,409,3M
9 Penalties 126,810
. 10 | Nuclear Fuel Disposal Costs €219,783)
1 Estimated I.ial:nllt!es for Indemnity Payments 47 475
12 Nuclear Abandcment Loss - Amortization 15,696,439
' 13 Gross Tax Benefit Transfer - Net 1,581,057
14 AFUDC Amortization 302,051
' 15 | Banked Vacation 2,200,130
16 Keal Expense 168,829
17 Deferred COnpensatmn Expense 1,967,954
' 13 Life Insurance Premiums (3,848,287)
19 Provision for Contingencies (710,152)
l 20 Bad Debts 940,528
21 Decommissionimg Costs 315,649
' 22 Injuries and Damages (3556,845)
23 Amortization of BV2 Sale/Leaseback Loss 1,652,353
24 Hestinghouse Settlement 261,614
l 25 puco Deferred Expense - BVZ and PY1 10,632,838
26 Lease Expense - ITC Reduction 2,668,957
' 27 | Wuclear Refueling Outage 8,432,874
28 Discount 1980 Absndonment (1,082,248)

' FERC FORM ND. 1 (ED 12-88)

Page 261 (PUCOD)




Name of Respondent Yhis Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) DX An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
0!![0 ED1SON CIHPANY (2) [1A Resd:msmm Dec. 31, 19N
RECOMCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXASLE [NCOME
FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES
1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the taxable net income as if a separate return were to be filed,
year with taxable income used in computing Federal income indicating, however, intercompany smounts to be eliminated
tax accruals and show computation of such tax accruals. In- in such a consolidated return. State names of group members,
clude in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same tax assigned to each group menbers, and basis of allocation,
detail as furnished on Schecdule M-1 of the tax return for the sssignment, or sharing of the consolfidated tax among the
year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable group members.
income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each recon- 3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particulsr need
ciling amount. of a company, may be used as long as the data is consistent
2. 1f the utility is a member of a group which fites & con- and meets the requirements of the above instructions.
solidated Federal tax r'etuf'n. reconcile reported net income with
Line particulars (Details) Amount
Ho. (a) b
1 BvVZ and PY1 D:sal.louance (22,168,254}
2 Capitalized Interest and Taxes 6,339,595
2 Prudency Audit 932,683
4 CAPCO Transmission Line Rebiiling (1,896,735)
5 Decommissioning Deduction & Book Depreciation 2,265,987
3 Tree Trimming 1,200,000
T Interest - IRS Defmenctes 4,800,000
8 ESOP - Compensation Expense 2,439 907
9 |Taxable Income not Reported on Books
10 Gain on Sale of Nuclear Fuel 625,794
1" Training Costs (4,432,025)
12 Contribution in Aid 485,145
13 {Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return
14 Equity in Esrnings o-f Subsidiaries (38,938,118)
15 Aliowance for Funds Used During Construction (11,803,533)
16 Pension Expense (13,405,644 )
17 iDeductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income
18 ESOP - Dividend (9,720,104)
19 Bonds - Loss on Retlranent - Net €1,063,261)
20 Dividends Received Deductmns (203,280)
21 Dividends Paid Deductions (564 ,292)
22 Additional Allowance for Gross Receipts Tax 2,001,535
23 Cost of Removal 11,550,964
24 | Additional Amortization and Depreciation (70,319,730}
25 Estimated Subsequent Years Property Tax - Net (75%,000)
26 Rule 21 Fuel Adjustment 2,341,413
27 Nuclear Fuel Carrymg Charge - Prulease, Inc./0.E. Fuel Corp. 9,966,380
28
29 Federal Tax Net Income $314,746,748
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED 12-88) Page 261 - A




Name of Respondent
OHIO EDISCN CGPAHY

This Report Is-
(1) X1 An Original

1. Report the reconcilistion of reported net income for the
year with taxable income used in computing Federal income
tax accruals and show computation of such tax accruals. In-
clude in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same
detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the
year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable
income for the year, Indicate clearly the nature of each recon
ciling emount.

2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a con-
sol idated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income with

2 L14A Resu:mssmn

RECONCILIATION OF REPG!TED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME
FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1991

taxable net income as if a separate return were to be filed,
indicating, however, intercompany smounts to be eliminated
in such a consolidated return, State names of group members,
tax assigned to each group members, and basis of allocation,
assigrment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the
group members.

3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need
of a company, may be used as long as the data is consistent
and meets the requirements of the above instructions.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED 12-88)

Line Particulars (Details) Amount
No. (a) (b)
1 |Show Computation of Tax:
2 Federal Income Tex
3 Alternative Minimum Tax Base $432,859,093
4 Alterpative Minimum Tax @ 20% 86,571,819
5 Less;: Investment Tax Credit -
1.3 Net Alternative Minimun Tex $86,571,819
7
)
9
10
Reconciliation of Reported Net Income With Taxable Income
for Federasl Income Taxes
Consolidated return group members and estimated tax
allocated to each menber
Ohic Edison Company - Parent {Line &, Page 261 ~ B) $86,571,819
Pepnsylvania Power Company - Subsidiary 19,814,930
OES Capital, Incorporated - Subsidiary 1,655,069
OES Fuel, Incorporated - Subsidiary 538,985
Consol idating Adjustment {902 ,486)
$107,678,317
Total Estimated Consolidated Tax mExzxzzzzEs

Basis of Allocation:
Federal income tax liability is allocated on the basis of each
memberfs United States Federal tex liability. The total Federal
income tex liability of each member will be no more than if it
were to file separate returns. This i{s in accordsnce with
$.E.C. Rule U4S(b)(6) as amended. Internal Revenue Code Section 1552
and Treasury Regulation 1.1502-33(d)(2)(i}.

Page 261 - B




|

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
1) DX An Originatl (Mo, Da, Yr)
OHIC EDISON COMPANY £2) [ 1 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991

Federal Excis'e Tax on Diesel
1990

1991 - - - - -
Total Tax on Diesel Fuel - - - - -

Federal Excise Tax- Coal Mined
1990 - - - - .
19N - - - - .

Total Tax on Coal Mined - - - - -

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid Enter the amounts in both colums (d) and (e). The balancing of

and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

to operations and cther accounts during the year. Do not 3. Include in colum (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes

include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals

charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was credited to taxes accrued, (b) amounts credited to proportions of

charged. If the actual or estimated smounts of such texes prepaid taxes chargesble to current year, and (c) taxes paid and

are known, show the amounts in a footnote and designate charged direct to operations or accounts other than accrued and

whether estimated or actual amounts. prepaid tax accounts.

2. Include on this pege, taxes peid during the year and 4, List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that
charged direct to final accounts, {not charged to prepaid the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be
or accrued taxes). ascertained.
BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR Taxes Paid
Line Kind of Tax = = J=esssermmmrmmcmmmc e ceee e Charged During
No. (See Instruction 5) Taxes Prepaid buring Year Year Adjustments
Accrued Taxes
(a) (b) (c) () (e) (f)

; Income Tax - Federal (1) $16,902,018 s - $89,512,230 389,063,006 3 -

3 {Income Tax - State (1) (75,508) - 4,635,044 1,000,021 -

&

5 |Federal Unemployment (2)

& 1990 2,313 - - 2,313 -

T 1991 - - 293,5% 291,519 -

8 | Total Unemployment 2,513 - 293,59 293,832 -

9

10 |FICA (2)

1 1990 480,078 - - 480,078 -

12 1991 - - 14,914,209 14,376,590 -

:2 Total FICA 480,078 - 14,914,209 14,856,668 -

15 [Federal Highway Use

16 1990 - 1,874 - (1,3874) -

17 91 - - 3,705 6,117 -

}g Total Federal Highway Use - 1,874 3,705 4,243 -

20

21

22

23

24

5

26

]
~

Federal Excise Tax_on Foreign
Insurers
1990 - - - - -
1991 - - - - -
Total Tax on Foreign
Insurers - - - - -

Chio Gross Receipts (3)

ENEGRERLESRYB R BYR

1990 - 56,001,713 79,538,765 56,001,713 -

1991 - - - 19,697,976 .
Total Ohio Gross Receipts - 56,001,713 79,538,765 75,699,689 -
Ohio Unemployment (2)

1990 2,888 - - 2,888 -

1991 - - 324,240 321,827 -
Total Dhio Unemployment 2,888 - 324,240 326,715 -
Ohio Damestic Franchise

1991 - - 50 50 -

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 262




Name of Responderit This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1) DX1 An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
OHIO EDISON COMPANY €2) [ 1 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991

5. 1f any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes) cov- 8. Enter accounts to which tuas charged were distributed
ers more than one year, show the required information separ- in colums (i) thru {1). In colum (i), report the amounts
ately for each tax year, identifying the year in column (a), charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 for Electric Department

&. Enter at! adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax only. Group the snounts charged to 408.1, 409.1, 408.2 and
accounts in colum (f) and explain each adjustment in a 4£09.2 under other acccounts in column (l) For taxes charged
footnote, Designate debit adjustments by parentheses. to other accounts or utility plant, show the number of the ap-

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to propriate balance sheet account, plant account or subaccount.
deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll 9. For any tax spportioned to more than one utility depart-
deductions or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes ment or accolnt, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of
to the taxing authority. apportioning such tax.

Taxes Prepaid Electric Extra- Adjustment Other Clearing,Misc.

Accrued Taxes (Account 408.1,] ordinary to Ret. Income cuip Def.Debits, Other
{Acct Z236) (Incl. in 409.1) Items Earnings (Acct.408.2- | Acct. 107 Acct.Rec.
Acct 165) (Acct 409.3)((Acct. 439) 409.2) A/C 184,186,143
(g) ¢h) e} (j? tky | mememmemmeeesemeeee S I R LR S L

$17,351,242 s - $114,366,189 | $ - ($3,261,285) 1($21,540,359)] $ - ($52,315)| % - 1
3,559,515 - 4,922,901 - (143,089 (144, 798) - - -

2,075 - 214,084 - - . 54,155 17,729 | 7
2,075 - 214,084 - . . 54,155 17,729 | 7,626

537,619 - 10,679,172 - . .
537,619 - 10,679,172 - - -

0 527
D 527

1Y
&'g

- 2,412 - - - - - 3,705 - 17
- 2,412 - - . - - 3,70

- - 79,538,765 - . - - - - 38

. - - - - - - - - 39
- 52,162,657 79,538,765 - . - . ) . 20

2,413 - 233,489 - - - 40,166 21,229 @,356 | 44
2,413 - 233,489 - - - 60,166 21,229 9,356 | 45

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-90) Page 263
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
1) DX] An Original (Ma, Da, Yr)
CHID EDISON COMPANY {2) [ 1 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and {e). The balancing of
and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.
to operations and other accounts during the year. Do not 3. Include in column (d} taxes charged cduring the year, taxes
include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to cperations and other accounts through (a) accruals
charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was credited to taxes accrued, {(b) amounts credited to proportions of
charged. If the actual or estimated amounts of such taxes prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and (¢) taxes paid and
are known, show the smounts in a footnote and designate charged direct to operations or accounts other than accrued and
whether estimated or actual amounts. prepaid tax accounts.

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and 4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that
charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be
or accrued taxes). ascertained,

BALANCE AT BEGINWING OF YEAR Taxes . Paid
Line Kind of Tax,% = = ]rwees--resvemmcrcmcccrerarere e racanan Charged buring
No. (See Instruction 5) Taxes Prepaid During Year Year Adjustments
Accrued Taxes
(a) (b) (c) (d) {e)
1 |ohio Motor Vehicle License
2 1991 s - $142,262 $339,081 $345,970 s -
4 |Ohio Sales & Use (4)
5 1990 446,732 - - Li6, 732 -
-] 1991 - - 1,619,582 1,131,339 -
7 |Totai Ohio Sales & Use 446,732 - 1,619,582 1,578,071 -
3
@ iOhio Highway Use
}l: 1990 105 - 541 541 -
12 {Ohio RE & PP Taxes (5)
13 1989 - - - -
14 1990 81,867,027 - - 81,867,027 -
15 1991 - - 87,299,459 1,344,566 -
;Ig Total Chio RE & PP Taxes 81,857,027 - B7 299,440 83,211,593 -
18 |Ohio Severence Tax
19 1990 . 275 - - 275 -
20 19 - - - - -
21 {Total Ohic Severence Tax 275 - - 275 -
22
23 |Ohio Gross Receipt - FERC
24 1 - - - . “
P’
26 |Pa. Franchise Tax
27 1990 30,010 - - 30,010 -
28 1991 - - 4,380,587 4,380,587 -
32'3 Total Pa. Franchise Tax 30,010 - 4,380,587 4,410,597 -
31 |Pa. Local Realty
g oM 39,956 - 594,056 634,012 -
34 |Pa. Public Utility Realty
35 Tax
36 1990 - 8,379,385 - 8,379,385 -
37 1991 - - 6,743,887 (3,272,040) -
g Total PURTA - 8,379,385 6,743,887 5,107,345 -
4) [Pa. Gross Insurance Premium
:; M - - 33,395 33,395 -
43 |9, virginia Foreign Corp.
i 1991 - - 360 360 .
45
46
47
48
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 262 - A
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
OHIO EDISON COMPANY (2) [ 1 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes) cov- 8. Enter accounts to which taxes charged were distributed
ers more than one year, show the recquired information separ- in cotums (i) thru (1). In column {i), report the amounts
ately for each tax year, identifying the year in column (a). charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 for Electric Department

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax only. Group the amounts charged to 408.1, 409.1, 408.2 and
accounts in colum {f) and explain each adjustment in a 409.2 under other acccounts in column (I.). for taxes charged
footnote. Designate debit adjustments by parentheses, to other accounts or utility plant, show the number of the ap-

7. Do not include on this pege entries with respect to propriate balance sheet account, plant account or subaccount.
deferred income taxes or taxes cotlected through payroll 9. For any tax spportioned to more than one utility depart-
deduct fons or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes ment or account, state in a footnote the basis {necessity) of
to the taxing authority. apport!onfng such tax.

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR  |DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHG.(Show utility departmnt where applicable and account charged)

Taxes Prepaid Electric Extra- Adjus tment Other Clearing, Misc.
Accrued Taxes {Account 408.1,| ordinary to Ret. Income CWip Def.Debits, Other
{Acct 236) {incl. in 409.1) Items Earnings {Acct.408.2- | Acct. 107 Acct.Rec.
Acet 165) (Acct 409.3){(Acct. 439) 409.2) A/C 184,186,143
(2) <h) (D b 149] mmesmremesmesscsmann €LY = -mrememme e
1
s - $149,151 | $ - $ - s - $ - $ - $339,081 | & - 2
3
FA
- - - - - - - - - 5
488,243 - 1,229,234 - . - 378,559 11,689 - 6
488,243 - 1,229,234 - - - 378,459 11,689 - 7
8
9
105 - - - - - - 541 - 10
1"
12
- - - - - - - - 13
- - - - - - - - - 14
85,954,903 - 86,431,250 - - B26,547 - 41,672 - 15
85,954,903 - 86,431,250 - - B26,547 - 41,672 - 16
17
18
- - - - - - - - 19
- - - - - - - - - 20
- - - - - - - - - 21
22
23
- - - - - - - - - 26
25
2b
- - - - - - - - - 27
- - 4,380,587 - - - - - - 28
- - 4,380,587 - - - - - - 29
30
K]l
- - 594,056 - - - - - - 32
33
34
35
- - - - - - - - - 36
- - 6,725,269 - - - 20,618 - - 37
- 6,742,843 6,723,269 - - - 20,618 - - ;.g
40
- - 13,395 - - - - - - 41
42
43
- - 360 - - - - - - &4,
45
46
Y4
48
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 263 - A




Kame of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X} An Original (Mo, Dz, Yr)
OH1O EDISON COMPARY (2¥ I 1 A Resubmission bec. 31, 1991
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR
1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid Enter the amounts in both colums (d) and (e). The belancing of
and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged this page is not affected by the inciusion of these taxes.
to operations and other accounts during the year. Do not 3. Include in colum (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes
include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals
charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was credited to taxes accrued, (b) amounts credited to proportions of
charged. 1f the actual or estimated smounts of such taxes prepaid taxes chargesble to current year, and (c) taxes paid and
are known, show the smounts in a footnote and designate charged direct to operations or accounts other than accrued and
shether estimated or actual amounts. prepaid tax accounts.
2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and 4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that
charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be
or accrued taxes), ascertained.
BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR Taxes Paid
Lire Kind of Tax = |--==es=mmecmmemmmemer oo nees Charged During
Ho. {See Instruction 5) Taxes Prepaid During Year Year Adjustments
Accrued Taxes
(a) (b) {c) {d} (&)
1 |W. Virginis Realty
2 1990 $33,883 $ - $ - 33,883 $ -
3 11 - - 70,044 35,943 -
g Total ¥. Virginia Realty 33,883 - 70,044 69,866 -
6 \Ohio Sales & Use Tax
z Urcler Protest 1,608,830 - - - -
9 |Enviromental Tax
}? kil 52,082 - 514,621 589,881 -
12 |peferred BV2 Property
13 19 - - - - -
1%
15
16
17
18 |Basis for Apportionment:
19 [(1) Taxable Income
20 |{2) Payroll Charges
21 1(3) Taxabie Receipts
22 1{4) Taxable Purchases
g {5) Assessed Valuation
25
26
27
28
29
30
41 |TOTAL $101,390,689 $64,525, 234 $290,817,460 $277,224,130 s -
FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-83) Page 252 - B
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Hame of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X1 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)}
OHIO EDISON COMPANY (2) [ 1 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991

5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes) cov- 8. Enter accounts to which taxes charged were distributed
ers more than one year, shoW the recuitred information separ- in colums (i) thru (l). In colum (i), report the amounts
ately for each tax year, identifying the year in column (a). charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 for Electric Department

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax only. Group the amounts charged to 408.1, 409.1, 408.2 and
accounts in colum (f) and explain each adjustment in a 409.2 under other acccounts in coltmn (l) For taxes charged
footnote. Designate debit adjustments by parentheses. to other accounts or utility plant, show the nurber of the ap-

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to propriate balance sheet account, plant account or subaccount.
deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll $. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility depart-
decluctions or otheruwise pending tranemittal of such taxes ment or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of
to the taxing authority. spportioning such tax.

Taxes Prepaid Electric Extra- Adjustmnt Other cleartm,ﬂisc.

Accrued Taxes (Account 408.1,| ordinary to Ret. Income cwip Def.Debits, Other
(Acct 236) {Incl. in 409.1> Items Earnings {Acct.408.2- | Acct. 107 Acct.Rec.
Acct 165) (Acct 409.3)|(Acct. 439) 409.2) ASC 184,186,143
{9 th) (4p] $Jd {k) ] emeememmemmmmeaes wem ([} serememmmcccnceena -

1,608,830 - - - - - - - -

{23,178) - 516,195 - - €1,574) - - - 10

N N el U o op Gf AR wmN D W Oh B2 o U anm o
=3w

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 263 - B Next Page is 266
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
£1) B An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

OHIC EDISON COMPANY {2) [ 1 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)

Report betow information sppliceble to Account 255. correction adjustments to the account balsnce shown in col-
Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions unn (g). Include in column (i) the average period over which
by utility and norutility operations. Explain by footnote any the tax credits are amortized.

Deferred for Year Allocations to
Balance at Current Year‘s Income
Line Account Beginning  |----m--e]rmmemmmm e e e n e e
No. Subdivisions of Year Account Amount Account Amount Adjustments
No. No.
(a) (b} (c) () (&) (f) {9
1 Electric Utility
2 3% $172,516 s - 411.4 ($17,757) 4 -
2 4% 846,073 - 411.4 (48,960) -
n - - - -
5 10% 189,591,707 - 411.4 (3,654,971 (2> (62,848)
& 1981 TBT 10X 8,600,777 - &11.4 (401,662} -
7 1982 18T 10X 4,114,540 - 411.4 €181,805) -
8 TOTAL 203,325,613 - (4,305,155) (62,846)
9 Other (List separately
andd show 3%, 4%
7%, 10% and TOTAL)
10 4% 568,884 - - -
11 16% 1,257,745 - - -
12 PY1 Disal lowsnce 10% 18,946,197 - 4%1.5 (589,492) -
:3 BvZ Disallowance 10% 3,181,479 - 411.5 (97,289) -
4 -------------------------------------------------------------- b mr
:g 23,914,305 - (586,981 -
17
:3 $227,239,918 $ - ($4,992,136) (362,B46)
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
a7
28
29
X0
3
32
3
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
&4
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 266




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X1 An Originsl {Mo, Da, Yr)
OHIO EDISON COMPANY (2) [ ] A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991

Balance at Average Period Adjustment Explanation
End of Allocation  |-----cc-ccmmcccmmcmmmm e e e Line
Year to Income No.

$154,759 35.
™7,113

00
33.69
185,873,890 34.88 |(a) Adjustment due to 1990 Federal [ncome Tax.
30.89
31.99

8,199,115
3,932,735

o NV RN

$222,184,936

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-8%) Page 267 Next Page is 269
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| Kame of Respondent | This Report Is: | Date of Report| Year of Report |
] | (1) _X_ An Original | tMo, Da, Yr) | |
| OHIO EDISON COMPANY | €(2) ___ A Resubmission | [ Dec. 31, 1991 |
R I [eeemeeeenes |nemeemnne e |
1 OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253) |
oo |
| 1. Report below the particuitars (details) called for 3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for|
| concerning other deferred credits, Account 253 or amounts less than $10,000, which- |
| 2. For eny deferred credit being amortized, show the ever is greater) may be grouped by classes. |
| period of amortization. |
R L LR !
| | | DEBITS | I 1
| ! | Balance at  [=-=-=--eso-omoesmacncocnn. | | |
JLine| Description of Other | Beginning | Contra | | | Balance at |
|Ke. | Deferred Credits | of Year | Account ] Amaount | Credits | End of Year |
| (a) | (b | e | () | e) I tc) [
R e |rmeeees f-rmorananananas R It eL T |
| 1| Real and Personal Property Taxes | | | | | {
[ 2] 1991 - Ohio | 84,913,756 | 185 | $84,913,756 | s - $ -
I 3] - Pennsylvania | 9,808,000 | 186 | 9,808,000 | - -
| & 1992 - ohio | - | - | 89,388,000 | 89,388,000 |
b S| - Pernsylvania i - | - | 10,567,000 | 10,567,000 |
| & |} westinghouse Claim Settlement | 5,899 | | - - 5,899 |
| 7| (Amortized as fuel is consumed) | | | | i |
| 8 | Nuclear Fuel Disposal Cost | 2,576,118 | 242 | 6,823,141 | 6,603,359 | 2,356,336 |
| 9| {(Amortized as nuclear fuel | | { | i |
| 10 | disposal costs become currently | | i | | |
| 11| payable) I I ! | | I
| 12 | Tax Benefits Sald | 20,369,071 | 403 | 964,016 | - 19,405,055 |
| 13 | (Amortized over respective lease | ; | | | |
|14 ] term | [ | | | l
| 15 | Unclaimed Fumds | 225,973 | 131 | 201,696 | 113,042 | 137,319 |
| 16 | Coal R & 0 projects col lected | I | | | |
| 17 | through electric fuel component | 87,836 | 506 | 87,836 | 306,153 | 304,153 |
| 18 [ (Amortized as costs are recovered| | l | i |
| 19 | from customers through the ] | | | | |
| 20 | electric fuel compoment rate) | i | i i |
| 21 | Fiber Optics Cable Contract | 364,679 | 454 | 485,237 | 486,237 | 364,679 |
| 22 | (Amortized over lease term) | } i | | |
o | | I I | |
[ I I I I | I
[ | I I ! I |
oo I I | ! I I
[ | I I | I I
[ I | | | ! |
i ! | I ! [ I
P ! I I I | I
b I I I I I I
ool I f ! | | f
bl ! [ [ I I [
ool i I | | ! |
(I i I I I I !
(. t | | I ! |
P | | I I I |
[ I I I I I I
e B R TR S Joeeneaenn s | -meeeee- Rt |rmeeeeceeeaes e !
| 47 | TOTAL { S118,351,332 727111021 FFHIITEIIIRETIIII 0L 12080010011 $122,530,641 |
R I !
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 269 Next Page is 272
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This Report Is:
¢1) D An Original
@ 1) A Resubmission

Name of Respondent
OH10 EDISON COMPANY

1. Report the information called for below concerning the
respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating

Line Account Subdivisions

No.

.
weem]accammamccmsassmcsccmssemscssmessmmememmemmre e en————
cmmi|owemmsmccemmmamcacaaana FMmmmmmmamesaamseammasmeammsem=s===
R
B R
T

10 |Ciassification of TOTAL

11 Federal Income Tax
12 State Income Tax
13 Local Income Tax

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report
Dec. 31,

to property not subject to accelerated amortization.
2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other

------------------------------------------------------------------ L e e ek

CHANGES DURIHG YEAR
Batance at = |---ccsessssccsccsnnvfonccccnoccaaaian. -
Beginning Amounts Anounts
of Year Debited To Credited To
Account 410.1 Account 411.1
(b) {c) (d)
$382,305,038 $46,800,590 $3,864,167
382,305,038 46,800,990 3,864,167
4,137,066 - -
$336,442,104 $46,800,990 $3,864,167
$376,706,543 $44,,857, 745 $3,759,043
9,735,561 1,953,265 105,124
NOTES
Page 274
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Name of Respondlent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X1 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
OHIO EDISON COMPANY (2) [ 1 A Resubmigsio Dec. 31, 191

e e e e e e R W S A A e S e e e e e

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

income and deductions.
3. Use separate pages as required.

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Debited To
(e)

.....................

Amounts

Account 411.2

-----------------------------

(@

------------------

Balance at

$429,543,153

NOTES {Continued)

LT T T T T -

$417,765,978

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)

Page 275
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Name of Rupondent

other.
CHANGES DUR[HG YEAR
Balance at = |---mccmcemsermemnefecnnna et
Line Account Subdivision Beginning Amounts Amot.nts
No. of Year Debited To Credited To
Account 410.1 Account 411.1
(a) {b> (c) {c)
1 {Account 263
2 Electric
3 Ohio Property Taxes {$14,210) s - (316 210)
4 Pennsylvania Public Ut:hty Real ty Tax 3,334,721 3,592, 7% 3,3, ™1
5 Kuclear Abendonment Loss 3,850,094 - 3,850,094
6 Nuclear Fuel Carrying Chg. - Prulease 55,691 78,957 &T7,765
7 Deferred Fuel - Rule 21 481,384 1,827,514 2,900,814
8 ESOP - Compensation Expense - - -
9 Nuclear Refueling Cutage - 268,268 3 217,285
10 Tree Trimmning - 104,912 524,558
1" Capital Expenses - - 14,149
12 Capital Repairs - - 122,073
13 Other (See detail below) 193,252,029 12,895,007 14,603,069
14 TOTAL Electric (Total of lines 3 thru 13) $200,959,709 $18,767,437 $29,050,319
15 Gas
16 Other
17 TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 54 thru 56)
18 Other {Specify)
19 TOTAL (Acct 283) (Enter Total of lines 52, 58 and 40) $200,959,709 $18, 767,437 29,030,319
20 [Classification of TOTAL )
21 Federal Income Tax $195,035,035 $18, 179,681 328 100,114
22 State Income Tax 5,924,674 587,756 930,205
3 Local Income Tax
NOTES
Nuclear Fuel Carrying Chg.- Fuel Corp, $12,477,464 $426,591 $2,861,226
Provision for Unclassified Operation Expense (1,024,394) 290,343 -
Reserve Premium 185,260 220,5%6 45,885
Pension Expense 14,005,262 4,890,105 312,72
Bad Debts (95,333) - 328,942
Bonds - Loss on Retirement 24,450,883 1,344,550 990,200
Injuries and Damages C479,174) 553,304 353,027
Pre-Operational Costs & Lease Expense 12,357,521 - 412,060
Discount 1980 Abandonment (751,057) - -
PUCO Deferred Expense - Perry Unit 1 & Beaver Valley Unit 2 119,847,098 141,072 2,759,179
Interest - IRS Deficiency - 944 , 204 2,622,788
Training Costs 5,509,714 1,308,032 -
Nuclear Fuel Deferred Gain 6,437,670 - 914,659
PUCO Consulting Fees {16) ] 9
Gross Receipt Tax - FERC 331,13 42 26,179
Miscel laneous Deferred - 2,976,143 2,976,143
$193,252,02¢9 $12,895,007 $14,603,069
FERC FORM NO. T C(ED. 12-89) Page 276

-----

This Repo

rt is:

{1) D3 An Original

OH10 EPISON COMPANY YL A

ACCLHJLATEB DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283)

Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}

to amounts recorded in Account 283.
2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to

--------------------------- L e R R R e e e

1. Report the information called for below concerning the
respondent /s accounting for deferred income taxes relating




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{17 X1 An Originat (Mo, Da, Tr)
OHIO ED1SON CCHPM(Y €2) [ 1 A Resubmissio Dec. 31, 1991

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

income and deductions, and 277. Include amounts relating to insignificant items
3. Provide in the space below explanations for pages 276 listed under Other.

4. Use separate pages as required.

......... L kR A R e N e R i e N M M e R SN S ML R EWEEEEE .

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS

ISR L LYY PPy T L L L L L L L L L L L Ll P L L] e

Balance at =-a-
Amounts Amounts Debits Credits £nd of Year Line

Debited To Credited TO  |«==e-=vrremmccmcnnccrencoreen|oaecccneen loannan R el No.
Acccount 410.2 Account 411.2 Acct. No. Amount Acct. Ne. Amount
(e) (3] (@) th) (i} ) (k)

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ -

-------------------------------------------------- “rme

----------------- P L R L L N L]

................................................................ P

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

NOTES (Continuec)
s - $10,042, 829
. (734,051)
- 359, 971
- 18,382,595
- 424,275)
- 24,805, 233
- (278, 897)
- 11,945,461

[ = T T S R T B T

o
-
by

n
~

117,228,991
(1,678,584)

6,817,746

5,523,011

304,994

TR T O N T T T T T T S R B B B |

$751,057 L 5 - s - $192,295,026

EESITTITE =EETTIITX EEZEDETE E——— TRATEXTRRITIRICE

FERC FORM KO. 1 (ED. 12-B9) Page 277 Next Page is 300




| This Report Is:

| pate of Report

| €%) _X_ An Original | (Mo, Da, Yr) |
OKIC EDISON COMPANY | €2y __ A Resubmission | [Dec. 31, 1991
---------------------------------------- R Nt SRR R
ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400}
1. Report below operating revenues for each pre- separate meter readings are added for billing purposes, one
scribed account, and manufactured gas reverwes in customer should be counted for each group of meters added.
total, The average nunber of customers means the average of twelve
2. Report nmumber of customers, columns (f)} and figures at the close of each month.
{g), on the basis of meters, in addition to the 3. If previous year (colums (c), (e), and (g) ), are rot
nunber of flat rate accounts; except that where derived from previocusly reported figures, explain any incon-
sistencies in a footnote.
} [ OPERATING REVENUES
| e
Line| Title of Account | Amount for } Amount for
Ho. | I " Year | Previous Year
| i |
| (a) } (b} | (]
S |+-smmmmmmmme e R R
14 Sales of Electricity | |
2 | (440) Residential Sales 1 $736,378,106 | $667 37T, 456
3 | (442) Commercial and Industrial Sales | |
4 | Small (or Comm.) {See Instr. &) | 566,246,477 | 527,668,355
5} Large (or Ind.} (See Instr. &) | 516,851,933 | 491,733,070
& | (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting | 13,833,843 | 14,966,864
7 | (445) Other Sales to Public Authorities | - | -
8 | (446) Saltes to Railroads and Railways ] - | -
9 | (448) Interdepartmental Sales | - | -
10 | TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers | 1,833,310,359 | 1,701,745, 745
11 | (447) Sales for Resale | 225,581,956 { (1) 241,416,798
12 | TOTAL Sales of Electricity i 2,058,892,315 | 1,943,162,543
13 | (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds { - -7
14 | TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds | 2,058,892,315 | 1,943,162,543
15 | Other Operating Reverues H |
16 | (450) Forfeited Discounts | 4,309,110 | 3,950,574
17 | (451) Niscellaneous Service Revenues ! 818,400 | 689,676
18 | (453) Sales of Water and Water Power { - | -
19 | {454) Rent from Electric Property | 15,372,927 | 13,855,408
20 | (455) Interdepartmental Rents | - | -
21 | (456) Dther Electric Revenues | 9,365,873 | (1) 8,457,271
22 | ] i
23 | | [
24 | I I
25 | . I !
26 | TOTAL Other Operating Revenues | 29,866,310 | 26,952,929
27 | TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues | $2,088,758,625 | $1,970,%15,472

(1) Reclassified to conform to 1991 presentation.

FERC FORM NO 1 (ED. 12-8%)
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| oesasanaeaesen s | ororenseee s [ raeoeee s U !
| Wame of Respondent | This Report Is: | Date of Report | Year of Report i
i | €1) _X_ An Original | (Mo, Da, Yr) 1 |
|  OHIO EDISON COMPANY | €2) __ A Resubmission | [oec. 31, 191 |
| mreeeeensen e | orsomemeeeseensenneenes |mmemneensannn e |mremmren s 1
| ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Acceunt 400) (Continued) |
A |

4. Commercial and Industrial Saies, Account 442, may
be classified according to the basis of classification

S. See page 108, Important Changes buring Year, for
important new territory added and important rate in-

{Small or Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regular-
ly used by the respondent if such basis of classifica-
tion is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand.
(See Account 442 of the Unifarm System of Accounts. Ex-

creases or decreases.

6. For lines 2, &, 5§,
amounts relating to unbilled revenue by accounts.

7. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such

]
i
]
and 6, see page 304 for |
|
i
i

plain basis of ctassification in a footnote.)} sales in a footnote.

I AR bbb b et e LR L e L DL R EEEEEELEED i
| MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD I AVG. NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH | I
| = s s e b i AL R L [
| Amount for | Amount for ] Kumber for ] Kumber for ILinej
| Year | Previous Year | Year | Previous Year [No. |
[ I I | [
! (d | (e) | (f) I (9) ! ]
B REELEREL L [ mmmmmmmmmmemmnm e Rttty frmmmmm e [==--1
! I I | o
| 6,847,193 | 6,507,057 | 810,566 | 803,720 | 2 |
f I I { I 3
i 5,836,128 | 5,638,129 | 89,133 | 88,040 | 4 |
i 7,775,128 | 8,077,858 | 2,992 | 2,701 | 95 |
j 136,756 | 137,645 | 962 | 872 ] & |
f - | : I - S
f - | - | - | - | 81
[ - [ : ! - -9
| 20,595,205 | 20,3580, 689 j 903,653 | 895,333 | 10 ]
| 7,656,339 | (1 8,112,319 i 7 T 11
[ 28,251,544 | 28,473,008 | 903,560 | 895,340 | 12 |
. I - | - i - - 113
| 28,251,544 | 28,473,008 | 903,660 | 895,340 | 14 |
e AR LA LEEEREL LR frmmmmmmmmmmmm s frmmmmmmrmm AL L L LR f=---1
| I
f |
I I
| *Includes $ - unbilled revenues. |
| e
| **Includes - MWH relating to unbitled revenues. I
b e |
f |
I I
| €1} Reclassified to conform to 1991 presentation. |
[ I
f |
f i
f I
! I
f I
[ I
| I
I |
I I
[ I

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 301 Next Page is 304




Name of Respondent
OHIO ED1ISON COMPANY ) __

1. Report belou for each rate schedule in effect during
the year the WWh of electricity sold, revenue, average
number of customers, average kWh per customer, and aver-
age revenue per kWh, excluding data for Sales for Resale
which is reported on pages 310-311.

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed
operating revenue account in the sequence followed in
“Electric Operating Revenues,” page 301. [f the sales
under any rate schedule are classified in more than one
revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data
under each applicable revenue account subheading.

3. Where the same customers are served under more than
one rate schedule in the same revenue account classifi-

---------------------------------------------------- o T I e e il o R R R e o e

Average Kwh of Revenue
Line Number and Title Number of Sales per Per
No. of Rate Schedule Mh Sold Revenue Customers Customer Kwh Sold
B (a) (b} {e) {d) {e) )
1 |Residential Service {Cents)
2 ...................................
3 |10 Resicilential 3,408,627 $413,548,949 580,492 5,872 12.13
4 |11 Residential 261,635 20,149,954 12,517 20,902 7.70
5 |12 Resicential 17,065 1,171,674 601 28,394 6.87
6 |14 Residential 241,859 18,316,000 12,542 19,285 7.57
7 |15 Residential 4,322 416,591 463 9,335 9.64
B |17 Residential 2,884,153 279,678,415 211,882 13,612 9.70
9 {18 Yater Heating 15,958 1,616,945 6,010 (a) 2,655 10.13
10 |19 Residential 11,815 1,083,903 1,279 9,238 9.17
11 |32 Private Outdoor Lighting 1,748 395,674 1,834 (a) 953 22.63
rzy | meesesememeee | cmmememmemese | ceereeses | emeeeaas
13 6,847,193 736,378,106 819,776 8,353 10.75
14
15 {Commercial Service
18 |=====e=memerc oo creecccscseradanaaa
17 |18 Water Heating 279 25,080 90 (a) 3,104 2.98
18 |21 GS Secondary 4,610,886 477,972,493 85,111 53,544 10.37
19 |22 GS Secondary 107,061 5,559,199 1,151 (a) 93,016 5.19
20 123 GS Large 1,106,795 81,016,523 256 4,323,617 7.32
21 }32 Private Dutdoor Lighting 11,307 1,673,182 3,034 (a) 3,727 14.80
21 | mmememeeeeeees | eeemmcseemees | mmmeecmee | meeeaaas
23 5,835,128 566,246,477 86,367 67,574 2.70
24
25 lindustrial Service
. S S
27 |21 GS Secondary 470,056 47,511,394 2,241 209,753 10.11
28 |22 GS Secondary 1,142 &4 239 10 (&) 114,183 3.88
29 |23 GS Large 7,303,930 449,296,300 740 9,870,176 6.43
1 ittt B L I
E3 | 7,775,128 516,851,933 2,981 2,608,228 6.65
32
I3
34 JPublic Service & Highway Lighting 136,756 13,833,843 950 143,954 10.12
35
35
37 [(a) Indicates duplicate customers excluded from total.
i3
E L e e B B L L B B L LT ooy P peppr iy
40 |Total 8illed 20,595,205 1,833,310,35% 910,074 22,630 8.90
L I R e B B ALLL L e B B el LT T e
42 Total Unbilled (See Instr. &) - - - - -
L e e L e B L T N B et CL LT Ty
44 JTOTAL 20,595,205 $1,833,310,359 ¢10,074 22,630 8.90

FERC FORM NO. % (ED. 12-90)

This Report is:
{1) _X_ An Original
A Resubmiseion

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

cation (such as a genersl residential scheckle and an
off peak water heating schedule), the entries in colum
(d) for the special schedule should denote the duplica-
tion in number of reported customers.

4. The average number of customers should be the number
of bills rendered during the year divided by the number
of billing periods during the year (12 if all billings
are made monthly).

S. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause
state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue
billed pursuant thereto.

6. Report amount of unbilied revenue as of end of vear
for each applicable revenue account subheading.




Name of Respondent

OHID EDISON COMPARY

This Report is:
(1) [X1 An Original

| (2> [ 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo. Da, Yr)

Year of Report

| Dec. 31, 1991

10 Residential
11 Residential
12 Residential
14 Residential
15 Residential
17 Residential
18 Residential
19 Residential

Water Heating

32 Residential Private Outdoor Lighting

18 Commercial
21 Commercial
22 Commercial
23 Commercial
X2 Commercial
21 Industrial
22 Industrial
23 Industrial
Publi¢c Street

Water Heating
- Secondary

« Secondary

- Large

Private Cutdoor Lighting

- Secondary
- Secondary
- Large

& Highway Lighting

Estimated Revenue Due

to Fuel Adjustment Clause
$47,050,029
3,588,153
233,792
3,330,678
58,980
39,691,755
219,224
161,995
24,161
3,828
63,631,753
1,468,073
15,280,965
155,095
6,493,025
15,409
100,871,305
1,886,321

$284, 165,551

FERC FORM NO. 1

(ED. 12-87)
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This Report is: Date of Report: Year of Report
(1) _X_ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
OHID EDISON COMPANY (2) _ _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991

-------------------- L L B U e o D D D B N i o R T T R R

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

....... e e D S e e e e T T T R A R e i o o o e R 0 e e e

1.

e

. Enter the name of the purchaser in colum (a).

Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than
ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement bagis other than power
exchanges curing the year. Do not report exchenges of electricity
(i.e. transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for
energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges
on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the Purchased
Power schedule {(pages 326-327).

Do not abbreviate
or truncate the name or use acromms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the
purchaser.

In column (b}, enter a Statistical Classification Code hesed on
the origimal contractual terms and conditions of the service as
fol lows:

RQ-for recquirements service. Requirements service is service which
the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing besis (i.e., the supplier
includes projected (oad for this service in its system resource
planmning). In addtion, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier’s service to its own
ultimate consumers.

LF-for {org-term service. “"Long-term" means five years or longer
and "firm® means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliasble even under adverse

conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy
emergency energy from third parties to maintain deliv-
eries of LF service). This category should not be used
for long-term firm service which meets the definition
of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF,
provide in s footnote the termination date of the
contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer
or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

1F-for intermediste-term firm service., The same as LF
service except that “intermediate-term” means longer
than one year but less than five years.

SF-for short-term firm service. Use this category for
all firm services where the duration of each period of
commitment for service is one year or less.

LU-for long-term service from a designated generating
unit. "Lorg-term' mears five years or longer. The
availabitity and reliability of service, aside from
transmission constraints, must match the availibility
and reliability of the designated unit.

1U-for intermediate-term service from a desigreted
generating unit. The same as LU service except that
“intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less
than five years.

........................................................................................... B ke e e e e . ——————

Actual Demend (MW)
Name of Company FERCRate | = ]----r=memvecccccccuconen.
or Public Authority Statistical Schecule or Average Average Average
Line (Footnote Affiliations) Classification| Tariff Monthly Billing Monthly Monthly
No. Nurber Demand (MW) NCP Demand CP Demard
(a) (k) {c) (d) {e) tf)
1 American Municipal Power - Ohio RQ 150 27 47 20
2 Ohio Power Company - Buckeye RQ 67 a8 as 7™
2 West Penn Power Company - PEPCO (Firm) RQ 153 4507387 450,387 450,387
5 Subtoral - RG
6
7
8
9 |Cleveland Electric Iliuminating Compeny s (2) 144 - - -
10 [Cleveland Etectric Illuminating Company - GPU s (2 %9 2007172 2007172 2007172
1" Dayton Power & Light Company s (D 152 - - -
12 Ducuesne Light Company 05 (&) b - - -
13  |Ohio Power & 05 (2) 9 - - -
14 Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 05 (2) 12 - - -
15 Pennsylvania Power Company o s (2 1 - - -
16 Toledo Edison Company 0s  (2) 144 - - -
17 West Penn Power Company 0s  (2) 6% - - -
13 West Penn Power Company - PEPCO (Non-Firm) 0s  (2) 157 400/345 4007346 4007346
g? Subtotal - Non-RQ
22 Total
3
24
25
26
27
28
9
30
n
32
3
34
35
36
17
18
39
40
41 {1) Associated T
g (2) Daily or weekly short term trensactions in accordance With interconnection agreements,
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REVISED 12-90) Page 310
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Hame of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
€1} X An Originet (Mo, Da, Yr)
OHIO EDISON COMPANY 2~ — A Resubmission Dec. 3, 191

05-for other service. Use this categery only for those urvices demar'd in & month. Monthly CP demend is the metered

which canmot be placed in the above-cdefined categories, such as demarx] during the hour (60-minute integration) in which

all non-firm service regardless of the length of the contract anci the supplier’s system reaches its monthiy peak. Demercl

service from designated units of less than one year. Describe the reported in colums (e) and (f} aust be in megawatts.

nature of the service in a footnote. Foo:n?te any demerci not stated on a megawatt basis and
explain.

AD-for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting
adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting 7. Report in column (g) the magewatthours shown on bills

years, Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. rendered to the purchaser.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at 8. Report demend charges in column (h), energy charges in
Lline rumber one. After Listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - colum (i), and the total of any other types of charges,
RQ" in columny (a). The remaining sales may then be Listed in any including ocut-of-period adjustments, in colum (j).
order. Enter “Subtotal - Non - RQ" in colum (a) after this tist- Explain in a footnote all conponents of the amount shown
ing. Enter “Total" in colum (&) as the last line of the schedule. in colum (j). Repart in colum (k) the total charge
Report subtotats and total for columns (g} through (k). shown on bills rendered to the purchaser,

5. In colum (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff hmber. 9. The data in colums (g) threugh (k) must be st.btotaled
On gseparate lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under besed on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and
which service, as identified in colum (b), is provided. then totaled on the last line of the schedule. The “Sub-

total - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as
6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of service involving demard Requirements Sales For Resale on page 40%, line 23. The

charges imposed on & monthly (or longer) basis, enter the average Subtotal - Non-RG™ amount in colum (g) must be report-
monthly billing demand in colum (d), the average monthly non- ed as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401,
coincident peak (NCP) demand in cotum (e), and the average line 24.

monthly coincident pesk (CP) demand in column (f). For all other
types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e} and (f). Monthly 10.Footnote entries as required and provide explanations

NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) following all required data.
REVENUE
Megawat thours Demand Charges Energy Charges Cther Charges Total (%)
Sold $ s s th+i+ ] Line
No.
4-)] 1{:)] (i (§3) (k)
121, 24? $6,076,754 $2,382,818 $146,335 $8, 605,904 1
493, '640 1,365,000 10,508,370 2,149,215 () 14,022,585 2
2,422,559 68,007,689 38,258,339 - 106,266,028 3
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- {.
3,036,846 75,449,443 51,149,524 2,295,550 128,894,517 5
&
7
8
113,114 210,510 2,194,458 - 2,404,978 9
1,462,497 11,167,321 22 578 455 - 13,765,716 10
16,584 25,635 522,925 - 348,560 "
61,006 3,514 1,046,091 - 1,049,605 12
150 - 2,760 - 2,760 13
4,772 - 70,138 - 70,138 14
1,122,537 - 21,338,859 - 21,338,859 15
104,165 253,113 2,077,957 - 2,331,070 16
1,069,202 1,164,060 17,326,972 - 18,491,032 17
665,627 3,760,547 13,144,114 - 16,904,661 18
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- Seemmmmmmeesem———-an 19
4,619, 493 16,584,700 80,102,739 96,687,439 20
.................................................................... B T 21
7, 656,339 $92,034,143 $131,252,263 $2,295,550 $225,581,956 22
x= 3
24
o)
26
27
28
29
30
N
32
3
3
35
35
37
38
39
40
41
(3) Facilities Use Charge: based on maximum 30 minute MVA demand at each individual delivery point. 42
43
FERC FORM NG. 1% (REVISED 12-91) Page 311




FERC FORM NO.

1 ¢(ED. 12-88) Page 320

----- Q;m;-;;-éé;;;;éent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1} _X_ An Qriginal {Mc, Da, Yr)
OHIO EDISON COMPANY (2} _ _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991
T ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTEMANCE EXPEMNSES
‘ 1f the amount for previcus year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnotes.
Line Amount for Amount for
No. Account Current Year Previous Year
tal (b} (c)
1 1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES
2 A. Steam Power Generation
3 |Operation
4 1(500) Operation Supervision and Engineering $10,785,59 $9,731,579
5 1(501) Fuel 318,916,379 325,561,417
& 1(502) Steam Expenses 29,911,500 32,088,466
7 {(503) Steam from Other Scurces - -
& 1(Less) (504) Steam Transferred-Credit - -
? |(5059) Electric Expenses 6,457,676 6,479,348
10 |(506) Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses 17,934,297 16,973,467
11 |(507) Rents 38,849 67,972
12 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines &4 thru 11} 184,044,292 390,902,249
13 [Maintenance
14 ((510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 6,619,706 7,226,808
15 |(511) Maintenance of Structures 5,630,640 5,026,535
16 |(512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant 48,463,754 50,150,826
17 [¢513) Maintenance of Electric Plant 8,683,201 14,310,732
18 |(514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant 4,101,281 3,106,888
19 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 14 thru 18) 73,498,592 79,821,789
20 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Power (Enter Total of lines 12 and 19) 457,542,884 470,724,038
21 B. Nuciear Power Generation
22 |Operation
23 |(517) Operation Supervision and Engineering 22,271,437 17,453,8%1
24 |¢(518) Fuel 89,103,890 76,311,311
25 |¢519) Coolants and Water 1,302,461 962,804
26 |(520) Steam Expenses 9,670,356 5,802,707
27 |¢(521) Steam from Other Sources - -
28 j(Less) (5223 Steam Transferred-Credit - .
29 [(523) Electric Expenses 206,097 132,304
30 [(524) Miscellaneous Muclear Power Expenses 38,581,662 28,794,849
31 }(525) Rents 126,344,920 82,022,751
32 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 23 thru 31) 287,480,823 211,480,597
33 fMaintenance e esmemmme el L
34 |(528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 3,315,859 6,597,354
35 |¢529) Maintenance of Structures 1,913,738 1,617,329
36 1(530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment 8,395,281 18,096,923
37 [(531) Maintenance of Electric Plant 9,688,054 6,136,636
38 |{532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant 14,455,200 11,885,514
39 TOTAL Maintenance {(Enter Total of lines 34 thru 38) 33,768,132 44,334,756
40 TOTAL Pawer Production Expenses-Nuclear Power (Enter Total of lines 32 and 39} 321,248,955 255,815,353
41 £. Hydraulic Power Generation h
42 [Operation
43 [(535) Operation Supervision and Engineering - -
44 [(536) Water for Power - -
45 [(537) Hydraulic Expenses -
46 |(53B) Electric Expenses - -
47 | (539) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses -
48 (540} Rents -
49 TQTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 43 thru 48) - T




FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED.

Name of Respondent

OHIO EDISON COMPANY

Maintenance

(541) Maintenance
(542) Maintenance
(543) Maintenance
(544) Maintenance
(545) Maintenance

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Yotal of lines 52 thru 56)

This Report is:

(1) _X_

2y _

. Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued)

Supervision and Engineering

of Structures

of Reservairs, Pams, and Waterways
of Electric Plant

of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant

An Original
. A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power (Enter Total of lines 49 and 57)

Operation

D. Other Power Generation

(546) Operation Supervision and Engineering

(347) Fuel

(548) Generation Expenses
(549) Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses

({550) Rents

TOTAL Qperation (Enter Total of lines &1 thru &5}

Maintenance

(5513 Maintenance
(552) Maintenance
(5533 Maintenance
{554

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Totral of Lines 68 thru 71)

Supervlsson and Engineering
of Structures
of Generating and Electric Plant

Maintenance of Miscellanecus Other Power Generation Plant

TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Other Power {(Enter Total of lines 66 and 723

(555)
(356
(557

TOTAL Other Power Supply Expenses (Enter Total of lines 75 thru 77)

E. Other Power Supply Expenses

Purchased Power (See note (1) - page #323)
System Control and Load Dispatching
Dther Expenses

TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Enter Total of lines 20, 40, 58, 73, and 78}

Cperation
(5603
(5613
(562)
(563)
(564)
{565)
(566)
(567)

Underground

Rents

2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES

Operation Supervision and Engineering
Load Dispatching

Station Expenses

Overhead Lines Expenses

Lines Expenses

Transmission of Electricity by Others
Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 82 thru 89)

Maintenance

(568) Maintenance
(569) Maintenance
(5703 Maintenance
(571> Maintenance
(572) Maintenance
(573) Maintenance

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 92 thru 97)

Supervision and Engineering

of Structures

of Station Equipment

of Overhead Lines

of Underground Lines

of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant

TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of lines 90 and 98)

Operation

3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

(580) Operation Supervision and Engineering

12-

a9

Page 321

Dec. 31,

Amcunt for
Current Year
14-})

257,432
340, 164
378,614
76,829

60,512
29,066
181,468

46,470,639
2,145,160
{356,158}

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- e A e S, ——— -

Year of Report

1991

Amount for

(c)

254,171
620,498
396,563

53,842

B

1,325,474

...............

55,360,613
2,604, 248
(485,376)

1,533,000
2,262,078
1,848,538
565,822
13,423
7,579,878
716,519
115,867

860,324
247,760
2,791,660
5,910,557

2,588,720

........................................................................................................ e mEmm— e aEE—-——




116
17
118
119
120
121
122
123

124
125

126
127
128
129
130
131
132

133
134

FERC FORM NO.

Déte of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

This Report is:
(1) _X_ An Original
{2) _ _ A Resubmission

Name of Respondent
OHIO EDISON COMPANY

Account
(a)

......................................................................................... PR L L L LT

Year of Report

Amount for

(b}

Amount for
Previous Year
{c)

3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES {(Continued)
Load Dispatching
Station Expenses
Overhead Lines Expenses
Underground Lines Expenses
Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses
Meter Expenses
Customer Installations Expenses
Miscel laneous Expenses
Rents

JOTAL Operation (Enter ¥otal of Lines 102 thru 112

Maintenance

(590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

(591) Maintenance of Structures

(592) Maintenance of Station Equipment

{593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines

(594) Maintenance of Underground Lines

{595) Maintenance of Line Transformers

(596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems
(597) Maintenance of Meters

(598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 115 thru 123)
TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Enter Total of lines 113 and 124)

4. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES
Operation
{901) Supervision
(902) Meter Reading Expenses
(903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses
(904) Uncollectible Accounts
(905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses

TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Enter Total of lines 128 thru 132)

) 5. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
Operation
(907 Supervision
{908) Customer Assistance Expenses
(P09) Informational and Instructicnal Expenses
(?10) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Infarmational Expenses

TOTAL Customer Service & Informational Expenses (Enter Total of lines 134 thru 139)

6. SALES EXPENSES
Operation
(911} Supervision
{912} Demonstrating and Selling Expenses
{913} Advertising Expenses
(916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses

TOTAL Sales Expenses {Enter Totat of lines 143 thru 146}

7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
Operation
(920) Administrative and General Salaries
(921) Office Supplies ard Expenses
(Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit

1 (ED. 12-88) Page 322

5,092,751
521,543
970,107
914,718

3,596, 811

3,969,239
315,969

2,292,481
223,245
2,496,122
27,204,175
2,255,804
1,081,616
559,642
633,274
(44, 182)

927,887
4,966,468
29,816,639
8,098, 601
365, 742

1,680,582
12,043,905

1,523,974
85,434

21,181,705
12,663,923
3,546,673

$605, 202
1,769,416
4,499,975
551,676
876,045
1,171,311
3,513,207
3,589,062
257,353

2,096,277
157,675
2,199,880
25,008,170
1,969,879
1,169,017
622,542
556,927
£56,286)

1,989,911
11,710,210

581,045
62,439

238,161

18,960,777

12,107,425
3,839,872




1. The data on number of employees should be reported
for the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, or any
payroll period ending 60 days before or after October 31.

2. if the respondent’s payroll for the reporting pericd
includes any special construction personnel, include such
employees on line 3, and show the number of such special

Mame of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) _X_ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
OHIO EDISON COMPARY (2) _ _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Amount for Amount for
Ko, Account Current Year Previacus Year
(a} (b) {c)

153 7. ADMIMISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES (Continued}
154 (9233 Qutside Services Employed $1,593,680 $3,876,883
155 1(924) Property Insurance 5,312,549 5,247,497
156 1(925) Injuries and Damages 5,468,673 5,347,055
157 |¢926) Employee Pensions and Benefits 13,965,847 2,915,443
158 1(927) Franchise Requirements - -
159 1(928) Regulatory Commission Expenses 2,598,733 3,825,644
160 {(929) buplicate Charges-Credit - -
1461 |¢930.1) General Advertising Expenses 973,457 1,265,505
162 [(930.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses 44,751,985 39,942,791
163 [(931) Rents 4,707,781 4,830,644
164 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of limes 150 thru 163) 109,671,660 94,477,792
165 |Maintenance
166 {(935) Maintenance of General Plant 4,438,018 4,049,008
167 TOTAL Administrative and General Expenses (Enter Total of lines 164 and 166) 114,109,678 98,528,800
168 TOTAL Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses )

(Enter Total of lines 79, 99, 125, 133, 140, 147, and 167) $1,085,919,212 |$1,023,804,290

NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

1. Payrotl Period Ended (Date) 16-19-91
2. Total Regular Full-Time Employees 5,035
3. Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees 75
4. Total Employees 5,111
(1) Rectassified to conform to 1991 presentation.
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-BB) Page 323

construction employees in a footnote.

3. The number of employees assignable to the electric
department from joint functions of combination utitities
may be determined by estimate, on the basis of employee
equivalents. Show the estimated number of equivalent
erployees attributed to the electric department from
joint functions.

Next Page is 326
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report: Year of Report
(1) _X_ An Criginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
QHIC EDISON COMPANY €2) ___ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991

PURCHASED POWER {Account 555)
(including power exchanges)

......................................................... e e e e e e e 8 R e el e e e e T

1. Report all power purchases mede during the year, Also report as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of
exchenges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing the contract defined as the earliest date that sither
of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any buyer or seller can unilaterally get ocut of the
settiements for imbalanced exchanges, contract.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange trans- tF-for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF
action in colum (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use service except that “intermadiate-term* means Longer

acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affitiation than one year but less than five years.
the respordent has With the seiler.
SF-for short-term firm service. Use this category for

3. In colum (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the all firm services, where the duration of each perjocd of
original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows: commitment for service is one year or less.
RQ-for requirements service. Requirements service is service which tU-for long-term service from a designated generating
the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the unit. “Long-tern" mesns five years or longer. The
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system availability and reliability of service, aside from
resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements transmission constraints, must match the availibility
service must be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's and reliability of the designated unit.

service to its own ultimate consumer.
IU-for intermediate-term service from a designated

LF-for long-term service. "Long-term" means five years or longer gererating unit. The same as LU service except that
and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic *intermediate-term™ means longer than one year but less
reasons and is intended to remain relisble even under adverse than five years.

conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy

from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service), This EX-for exchanges of electricity. Use this category for
category should not be used for long-term firm service which meets transactions involving a balancing of debits and

the definition of RQ service. For atl transactions identified credits for energy, capacity, etc. and any settlements

for imbalanced exchanges.

......................................................... e e e R PR Y 8 R e

Actual Demard (MW)
Name of Compeny FERCRate | = |==esccccccrceccemncccnenns
or Public Authority Statistical Schedutes or Average Average Average
Line {Footnote Affiliations) Classification Tariff Monthly Billing Monthiy Monthly
No. Number Demerd NCP Demand | CP Demand
(a) (k) (c) ) (e) {f3
1 Cleveland Electric Illuninating Company 0s (2} 144 - - -
2 Columbus Southern Power Company RQ - 1.188 1.188 1.188
3 Dayton Power & Light Company a5 (2) 152 - - -
4 Ducuesne Light Company s (2) 144 - - -
5 Ohio Power Comparty s () 9 - - -
6 |Ohio Power Compary - Galion RQ - .568 .568 5568
7 Chio Power Company - Meyers Lake RQ - 435 435 435
8 |[oOhio Power Compary - Buckeye RQ 67 £8.000 88.000 79.000
9 Dhio Valley Electric Company 05 (2) 12 - . -
10 Pernsylvania Power Company {1 0s (2 1 - - -
1" Toledo Edison Company s (&) 144 - - -
12 West Penn Power Company 0s (2} &9 - - -
13
14 Subtotat
15
16
17 Inadvertent Energy Flow 0s (2} - - - -
18 Transmission Loss Payback EX - - - -
19 Beaver Valley & Perry Off-line Station Use as () - - - -
20
21
22 Total
23
24
25
26
7
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38 {1) Associated Company.
zg (2) Daily or weekly short term transactions in accordance with interconnection agreements.
FERC FORM NG. 1 (REVISED 12-90) Page 326




' Neme of Respondent This Report is; Date of Report: Year of Report
(1) _X_ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
OHIO EDISON COMPANY {2) ___ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 199
' PRCHASED POWER (Accou'lt 555) (Continued)
Gincluding power exchanges)
05-for other service. Use this category only for those services 6. Report in colum (g) the magawatthours shown on bills
which carnot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as rendered to the respondent. Report in colimns ¢h) and
all nonfirm service regardless of the Length of the contract and (i) the megawatthours of power exchanges received and
service from designated units of less than one year. Describe the delivered, used as the basis for settiement. Do not
nature of the service in a footrote. report net exchange.
AD-for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting 7. Report demarxd charges in column (j), energy charges
adjustments or “true-ups" for service provided in prior in colum (k), and the total of any other types of
reporting years, Provide an explanation in a foothate for sach charges, including out-of-period adjustments, fn colum
ad justment . (1). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount
shown in column (i). Report in colum (m) the total
4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or cherge shown on bilis received as settlement by the
Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an respondent. For power exchanges, report in colum (m)
appropriate designation for the contract. On separate lines, list the settlement amount faor the net receipt of energy. If
all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under more energy was delivered than received, enter a nega-
which service, os identified in colum (b), is provided. tive amount. If the settiement amount (1) includes
credits or charges other than incremental generation
S. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges
demend charges imposed on a monthly {or longer) basis, enter covered by the agreement, provide an explanatory
the monthly average billing demend in colum (d), the average footnote.
manthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in colum (e), and
. the average monthly coincident peak (CP)} demand in colum 8. The data in colums (g) through (m) must be totaled on
(f). For all other types of service, enter KA in columns (d), (&) the last line of the schedule. The total amount in
and (f). Monthly NCP demend is the maximum metered hourly colum (g) must be reported as Purchases on page 401,
(60-minute integration) demend in a month. Monthly CP demand line 10. The total amount in colum (h) must be
is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute integration) in reported as Exchange Received on pege 401, line 12. The
' which the supplier’s system reaches its monthly peak. Demand total amount in colum (i) must be reported as Excharge
reported in colums (e) and (f) must be in megawatts. Deliverad on page 401, line 13.
footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and
explain. 9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations
' following all recquired data.
POLER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER
Megawat thours Megauwet thours Megawatthours Demand Charges | Energy Charges Qther Charges Total
Purchased Received Del ivered s s $ (G+k+L) Lire
or Settiement $ No.
(g2 th} (i LG} (k) (L {m>
7,451 103,684 48,17 | 8 - $ 1,791,543 | & - $ 1,791,543 1
6,871 - - - 445,657 - 445,657 2
127,071 28,772 28,316 923,169 2,545,084 - 3,468,253 3
687 3,493 7173 - (63,951) - (65,951 4
57,495 - - 584,900 1,957,152 - 2,542,052 5
2,973 - - - 130,231 - 130,231 6
2,208 - - - 99,118 - 99.118 7
524,300 - - 1,365,000 10,508,370 - 11,873,370 3
220,927 - - - 2,210,285 70,642 (3} 2,280,927 9
556,227 - - 8,821,885 14,470,194 - 23,292,080 10
26,975 1,050 1,152 70,995 695,414 - 866,409 11
' - 15,215 23,650 - ¢253,050) - (253,050) 12
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 13
1,533,185 152,214 108,465 11,865,950 34,534,047 70,642 46,470,639 14
15
16
662 - - - - - - 17
- 45,905 12,480 - - - - 13
19,306 - - - - - - 19
20
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 21
' 1,553,153 198,119 120,945 | $ 11,885,950 | $ 34,534,047 1 & 70,542 $ 46,470,639 22
=== 23
24
a5
26
27
28
29
30
l 3
32
13
34
3%
35
37
38
(3) Facilities Use Charge: based on maximum MVA demand at each individual delivery point. 39
40
' FERC FORM NO. 1 (REVISED 12-90) Page 327
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Name of Respondent | This Report is: {  Date of Report: i  Year of Report: |

| (1) _X_ An Originat i (Mo/Da/Yr) i ;

OHIC EDISDN COMPANY | (2) _ _ A Resubmission | | Dec. 31, 199 |

................................................................................................................................. I

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS {Account 456) I

(including transactions referred to as "wheeling™) [

................................................................................................................................. |
1. Report all transmission of electricty, i.e. wheeling, columns (a), (b}, or (c).

provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, mnici-
paltities, other public authorities, qualifying facilities, 4. In colum (d) enter a Statistical Classification code based
non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimete customers. on the original contractual terms and conditions of the

Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of

service as folliows:

transmission service involving the entities Listed in LF-for iong-term firm transmission service. "Long-term" means|
Cotums (a), (b), and (c).

FERC FORM No. 1 (REVISED 12-90)

one year or longer and “firm* means that service camnot be |
fnterupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain |

3. Report in colum (a) the compeny or publtic authority that relisble even under adverse conditions. For all transsctions |
paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the fdentified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination dete |
campaiy or public authority that the energy was received from  of the contract defined as the eariiest date that either |
and in colum () the company or public authority that the buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. |
energy was delivered to. Provide the full name of each companyy |
or public authority. Do not sbbreviate or trucate name or use  SF-for short-term firm transmission service. Use this |
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ocunership interest in or category for all firm services, shere the duration of each |
affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in period of commitment for service is less than one year. |

froseasmemeasssness e r s emeneseenes aemeeeeaemee et e e e |

] | Payments By I Energy Received From | £nergy Delivered To i |

i | (Cowpany or Public Authority) | (Company or Public Authority) | (Compeny or Public Authority} | Statistical |

| Line |  (Footnote Affiliations) | (Footnote Affiliations) |  (Footnote Affiliations) | Classification |

| No. | | | | |
| | (a) | tb) i (c) | () |

e !

I f | ! |

| 1 |American Municipal Power - Chio  |Power Authority of the State |payton Power & Light Company { LF (1) I

| 2 | | of New York | { I

I3 | | | I I

I 4 | | I [ I

[ s | | | | I

| 6 | | | | !

7 1 | | | i

| 8 | I | | i

{9 | I | I I

| 10 |American Municipal Power - Chio |Americen Electric Pouer |American Municipal Power - Ohio | LF (2) |

i 11| |Allegeny Power System | | |

[ 12 | |Cleveland Electric | | |

| 13 | | Itumineting Company | | |

| 1% | [Dayton Power and Light Compeny | | |

| 15 | I ! I I

| 16 | I ] I I

| 17 | I | | |

I8 | | ! I [

| 19  |American Municipal Power - Ohio  |American Electric Power |American Municipal Power - Chia | SF |

| 20 | JALLegeny Power System | | |

[ 21 | jcleveland Electric | | [

| 22 | | Illuminating Company | | |

i 3 | [

| 2 | !

| 2 |(1) The respondent does not have an agreement with American Municipal Power - Chio for this transaction; however, |
| 26 | it must vheel the power by law under FERC tariff. |
| 27 ](2) The respondent’s agreement with American Municipal Power-Ohio for this transaction has no termination |
| 28 | date. The respondent does have, however, the right under the terms of the agreement to unilateratly make |
| 29 | epplication to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission under Section 205 of the Federal Power Act for changes |
| 30 | in all provisions of the agreement, inciuding terms of service. |

I
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[ Mame of Responden | This Report is: | Date of Report: |  Year of Report:

| | (1) _X_ An Originat | (Mo/DasYr) |

| OHIO EDISON COMPANY ] {2) _ _ A Resubmission | |  Dec. 31, 1991

| -------------------------------- [ R ot
[ TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456) (Continued)

| (inciuding transactions referred to as "wheeling')

t ------------------------------------------- ek e o e L B M e m e ————— rmemmmmm—————
} 05-for other transmission service. Use this category only 6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract
] for those services which cannot be placed in the above- path, “"point to point" transmission service. In column (f),
| defined categories, such as atl nonfirm transmission report the designation for the substation, or other

| service, regardless of the length of the contract. Describe appropriate identification for where energy was received as
| the nature of the service in a footnote, specified in the contract. In column (g) report the

i designation for the substation, or other appropriate identi-
|  AD-for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any fication for where energy was delivered as specified in the
| sccounting adjustments or “true-ups" for service provided contract.

| inprior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a

| footnote for each adjustment. 7. Report in column (h) the munber of megawatts of billing

| demand that is specified in the firm transmission service
|5- In colum (e}, identify the FERC Rate Schecule or Tariff contract. Demand reported in column (h) must be in megawatts.
{ Nuuber, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and

] contract designations under which service, as identified in explain.

| colum (d), is provided.

I

|

= m e e e o e e ea e eemeeeo e mnne Mmemmsemmssesamsamemmmmsmsa
} FERC Rate |  Point of Receipt |  Point of Delivery |  Bilting | TRANSFER OF ENERGY |
|Schedule or| (Substation or Other | (Substation or Other |  Demand | R DEL LI L LT |

| Tariff | Designation) | Designation) ] a2 | Megawatthours | Megawatthours | Line
| Number | | | | Received | Delivered | heo.
| @ | ) | (8 | th) | ($)) i 14} I

[ e e e e e e e o e oo
I | | | ! |

| 155 |Allegheny Power Service |Ohio Edison/Dayton Power | 5 | 41,658 ] 40,447 | 1

| | Corporation/Ohio Edison| & Light Compeny | ] | | 2

| | transmission line - | transmissicn Line - | | | | 3

| | sammis-Wylie Ridge for | Green for 138 kv | ] | | 4

[ | 345 kv | I I | | s

I | | | | | | o

! | I I | | | 7

| [ | I [ [ | 8

| ! | I I [ | 9

I 150 |Transmission Intercon - |Ohio Edison/American | 80 | 366,455 | 348,522 [ 10

| | nects with other | Municipat Power | 109 } T4 266 ! 707,844 P 1

| | utilities | transmission and i 45 ] 239,322 ] 227,610 j 12

| | (1)/0hio Edison | distribution delivery | } | [ 13

| | transmission Line - | points - various ] 16 i 86,906 | u2,653 I 14

| | verious ! | | e | | s

i | i | | 1,436,949 | 1,366,629 [ 16

! | { | | | |

I | | | | | | 18

[ 156  |Transmission Intercon - ]Ohio Edison/American | 27 | 12,389 i 1,783 | 19

| | nects with other | Municipel Power | " I 2,052 i 1,952 | 20

| | utitities | transmission and | 20 | 4,785 ] 4,551 | 21

| | ¢1)/0hic Edison | distribution delivery | | =emmeeee | mememm--- | 22

| | transmission line - | points - varfous i | 19,226 | 18,286 | &=

| | various | I | | | o

I I I | I | | &=

| | | | | | | 2

I I | I I [ | 27
{€1) Transmission interconnects with respective utilities Listed in colum (b}. | 28
j€2) Transmission service contract does not state specific demand; demand varies monthly. | &

|  Amount represents the average monthly billing demend. | 30

FERC FORM No. 1 (REVISED 12-90) Page 329
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| Name of Respondent {  This Report is: | Date of Report: |  Year of Report: |
] i (13 _X_ An Original | (Mo/Da/Yr) | |
| OHIO EDISON COMPANY | (2) _ _ A Resubmission | | Dec. 31, 1991 ]
Jrosrrms e s e L !
! TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456) (Continued) l
| (including transactions referred to as “wheeling™) |
R T IS — !
|8. Report in cotums (i) and () the total megawatthours If no monetary settlement was made, enter rerc (YO™) in |
| received and delivered. colum (n). Provide a footrote explaining the nature of the |
| nonmonetary settlement, including the amount and type of ]
|9. In columrs (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts as energy or service rerdered. ]
| shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide revenues |
| from demand charges related to the billing demand reported  10. Provide total amounts in colums (i) through (n) as the |
| in column (h). In colum {l), provide revenues fram energy last Line. Enter “TOVAL" in colinn (a) as the last line. The|
| charges related to the amount of energy transferred. In total amounts in columns (i) snd {j) must be reported as |
| colum {m), provide the total reverues from all other Transmission Received and Delivered on page 401, lines 16 |
| charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including aut of and 17, respectively. |
| period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of ]
] the amount shown in colum (m). Report in colum (n) the 11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all |
| total charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed required data. |
| in column (a). i
| [
I !
| |
oo et e |
I REVEMJE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS I
S e ———— e T ooz e |
| Demand Charges | Energy Charges | Other Charges | Total Reverues ($) | Line ]
| ) | ® ; ($) i k+l+m | wo. |
| (%) | (L | =) i n | |
[roseeemsrem e e oo |
I i I I | |
| $132,680 } s - | s - | $132,680 I
} | | | P2 |
| I | | I 3 |
| | | | | 4 |
! | | I I s |
| | | I | 6 |
| I I [ I 7 1
I [ { | | 8 |
f [ ! [ | o |
[ 2,092,260 [ - ! - { 2,092,260 { 10 |
I 2,810,200 [ . | - | 2,810,200 [ 1 |
| 1,162,680 | - | - | 1,162,680 | 12 |
l | | [ | 5|
i 34,740 I - | - i 34,740 | w |
| e | e | e | e | 5 |
I 6.0”.830 I - [ = ! 6,099,850 ’ 16 I
! | [ I |7 |
| | | | | 8
[ 40,320 | 12,389 | - | 52,709 | 1 |
[ 5,472 [ 2,052 [ - I 7,52 | 20 |
| 14,040 | 4,785 | - ] 18,825 [ 22 |
I I | e | e | 2 |
| $59,832 1 $19,226 [ s - i $79,058 |3 |
I I [ | [ 2 |
I I I | -
| I | | b2 ]
I | ! | b 2r |
[ | ! [ | 2 |
l I ! i | 2 |
I l | f | 3 |
[ o e e ooe s s s I
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Name of Respondent | This Report is: | Cate of Report: | Year of Report:
| (1) _%_ An Original | (Mo/DafYry |
OHIO EDISON COMPANY | (2) _ _ A Resubmission | |  Dec. 31, 1991
TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 454) (Continued)
(including transactions referred to as “wheeling")
| Payments By | Energy Received From | Energy Delivered To i
| (company or Public Authority) | (Company br Public Authority} | (Compeny or Public Authority) | Statistical
Line | (Footnote Affiliations) | (Footnote Affitiations) ] (Footnote Affiliations) | Classification
{ I | |
| I I |

Cleveland Electric
I{luminating Company

West Pern Power Company Allegeny Power System

0O ~NoW SN2

West Penn Power Comparny Dayton Power and Light Company Allegeny Power System

- B ]
Vi Wy = 00

Cleveland Electric
Iltuminating Compeny

s
[+ ]

3} (%) LF (2)

-
o~

Total

RESYBNDHNNNNNNS

.

S e e T W S — M. St S— — — A ks s iy P S — —— — — — S S— — ——— —— — AV, Rokminh fepmn T STy TPY=. TYTE WrE wmwm e S—— —— —

b S

A Sttt . A, Ak e . e} P . WP —— — — — ——— — — . TS 4R Sl Bl kil e i, Y TP T T P — —— S MRS SA S —— — —

45 [¢1) Unspecified.
456 [(2) The Company does not have an agreement for these transactions; however, it must vheel power by Law
47 | under FERC tariff.

FERC FORM No. 1 (REVISED 12-90) Page 328a
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{ Mame of Respondent | This Report is: i Date of Report: | Year of Report:
i | 1) _X_ An Original ] (Mo/DasYr) |
| OHIO EDISON COMPANY | (2) _ _ A Resubmission ] | bec. 31, 1991
1 ---------------------------------------------- e — - NS e ... . m——mmm——mmm———dde s ...
] TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456) (Continued)
| (including transactions referred to as "wheeling")
=== mmmm e e e e A e mma M- mm—mm—a————————
| FERC Rate | Point of Receipt | Point of Delivery | Billing } TRANSFER OF ENERGY |
[Schedule or| (Substetion or Other | (Substation or Other |  Demend — |-=====s=seesseesecceiceeeeic e caeenas }
| Tariff | Designation) | Designation} { w(2> | Megawatthours | Megawatthours | Line
| Mutber | | | ] Rece{ved | Delivered | Mo.
|ty (f) i (9 | ¢h) | (i | (¢} |
[== == e e e emaeseeeeeaeemesessesmesseeeseseseeeesm—eeees
& Transmission Intercon - |Ohio Edison/Allegeny 150 12,288 12,288 1
nects with other Power System 2
utilities transmission 3
(1)/0hio Edison delivery points 4
transmission line - various 5
- various [
7
& Transmission Intercon - |[Ohio Edison/Allegeny 9% 141,918 141,918 B
nects with other Power System 9
utilities transmission 10
{1)/0hio Edison del ivery points b
transmission line - - various 12
various 13
1%
15
144 (3 (3 &3] (4) (4 16
------------------ 17
1,652,039 1,579,568 18
19

[¢1) Transmission interconnects with respective utilities Listed in colum (b).

[¢2) Transmission service contract does not state specific demand; demand varies monthly.
| Amount represents the average menthly billing demand.

|¢3) Unspecified.

|¢4) Ho MWH’s physically came in or left the Company’s system.

GESGERGOSSYEYNBERUHKYEYBYBRRIRUNEDY
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I ----------- P S R Sy g T e e |
{ Mame of Respondent | This Report is: | Date of Report: ] Year of Report: )
i | ¢1) _%_ An Original | (Mo/Das¥r) I |
| OHIO EDISON COMPANY | €2) _ _ A Resubmission | I Dec. 31, 1991 |
T |
[ TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS (Account 565). |
I {including transactions referred to as "wheeling") |
A wemstsmusasasminisasaneseas rssemerernassemarsases e !
|1. Report atl transmission, i.e. wheeling, of electricity provide energy charges related to the amount of energy |
| provided to respondent by other electric utitities, transferred. In colum (f}, provide the total of all |
| cooperatives, municipalities, or other public charges on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent, |
| authorities during the yesr. including any out of period adjustments. Explain in a |
| footnote all components of the amount shown in column (f}. |
2. In column (a) report eamch company or public authority Report in column (g), total charge shown on bills rendered |
| that provided transmission service. Provide the full to the respondent. 1f no monetary settlement was made, ]
| name of the company; abbreviate if necessary, but do enter Zero (*0%) in column (g). Provide a footnote |
| not truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a explaining the nature of the nonmonetary settlement, |
| footnote any osmership interest in or affiliation including the amount and type of energy or |
| with the transmission service provider. service rendered. |
!3. Provide in column (a) subheadings and classify 6. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as last line. Provide a total 1[
l transmission service purchased from other utilities amount in columns (b) through (g) as the (ast line. Energy [
| as: "™elivered Power to Wheeler" or “Received Power provided by the respondent for the wheeler’s transmission |
| from Wheeler.® lasses should be reported on the Electric Energy Account, I
| page 401, If the respondent received power from the wheeler, |
|4. Report in columns (b) and (c) the total megswatthours enargy provided to account for losses shoutd be reported on |
| received and delivered by the provider of the line 19, Transmission By Others Losses, on page 401. |
| transmission service. Otherwise losses should be reported on line 27, Total Energy [
| Losses, page 401. }
|5. In columns (d) through (g), report expenses as shown |
| on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent. 7. Foothote entries and provide explanations following all |
|  In column (d) provide demand charges. In column (e), required data. |
e |
| | ] TRANSFER OF ENERGY | EXPENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS |
| |  Mame of Company or [sm=mermmerenremenea e B e L i
[Line | Public Authority |Megawatthours {Megawat thours |Demand Charge|Energy Charge|Other Charges | Total Cost of |
| ¥o. | (Footnote Affiliations) | Received | Delivered | (%) | %) | (%) |Transmission ($)|
I | l f | | I I |
| | (a> | tb) ] O] | (d) | te) | (f | (o |
[----- R kbbbt R St bbb Lhb ittt bbbt bitels
| 1 |cleveland Electric | | i ] | | I
| 2 | Illuminating Co. | 4) | (4) | $4,373,985 | - | 8 - | $4,373,985 |
| 3 [puquesne Light Co. | | | 1,416,038 | - | 1,896,734 | 3,312,772 |
| & |Pennsylvenia Power Co. (2) | l | 329,605 | - | - | 329,605 |
| 5 | [=emmmmmmes [----mmmmmeees f--emmenmnee- R |---mmmmmeemeee [-==mmemmmmeeeee |
| 6 | TOTAL (3) } - | - | $6,119,628 | - | $1,895,734 | $8,016,352 |
| 7 | | | | | |memmmmeema=s = 1
| 8 | i | 1 | 1 | |
KR I | | | | | I
[ 10 | | | 1 | | | |
{11 ] | | | | | | |
12 | | | | | [ | |
[13 ] | | | | | | |
| 1% | I ! | | I I |
P15 | | i | | I | |
| 16 | ¢1) Column (£) - Retroactive billing for transmission facilities. |
| 17 | €2) Associated Company |
| 18 | (3) The respondent, The Cleveland Electric 1lluminating Company, The Toledo Edison Company, Pennsylvenis Power |
| 19 | Company and Duquesne Light Company are participants in the CAPCO Transmission Facilities Agreement dated |
| 20 | September 14, 1967 which provides for the construction, operation and maintemance of ah adequate transmission |
| 21 | network to permit CAPCO member companies to fully utilize their capacity entitlements from jointly |
P22 | owned generating units. ]
| 23 | (4) Not Determinabie. |
|-ssnmeemeannes eSS |
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eI sremsemsessnenenes S
i Hame of Respondent | This Report is; | Date of Report } Year of Report }
| | €1 _X_ An oOriginal | (Mo, Da, Yr) | |
| COHIO EDISON COMPANY | (2> _ _ A Resubmission | ] Dec. 31, 199 |
froeneess S srasestnen s !
| MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (ELECTRIC) |
e S e !
| LINE | DESCRIPTION | AMONT |
| No. | (a) | b> I
O A e !
| 1 | Industry AssociationDues . . . . ... P r e e et e e e e e s e s v aee s | $699,208 |
} 2 | MNuclear Power Research Expenses . . . . . . . .. e e e et e e s | -

[ 3 | Other Experimental and General Research Expenses . . . . . . . .« v v o o s v o v v oo | 5,188,207 |
[ 4 | Publishing and Distributing Information and Reports to Stockholders; Trustee, | i
| | Registrar, and Transfer Agent Fees and Expenses, and Other Expenses of Servicing [ |
| | oOutstanding Securities of the Respondent . . . . . . . e r e r e e e e s P | 1,543,750 |
| 5 | Other Expenses (List items of $5,000 or more in this column showing the (1) purpose, | |
| | (2) recipient and (3) amount of such items. Group amounts of less than $5,000 by classes | i
| | if the number of items so grouped is shown) | {
| 6 | Legal NOLICES . . & v 4 4+ & s o = 0 s s o s o o s o s o s s 2 = » s s s o o o u = s s | 22,339 |
| 7 | Payments to East Central Area Reifability Coordination Agreement Companies | |
! | for respondent Company’s share of cost incurred by the group . . . . . . . P | 57,539 |
{ 8 | Director and Officer Insurance . . . . . . . .. ... ... P h e e e s e e e e e e | 1,572,308 |
I 9 | vacation - Accrued . . . . . . ... .. P e e e v e e e e e e s cee e | 15,699 |
| | Banked L . . h s i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e } 112,005 |
] 10 | 1991 Assessment for Maintenance and Administration of the Office of Consumers’ Counsel H ]
| | and PUCO Division of Forecasting and Siting . . . . . . . . - . . t e e e e e e s e . | 663,615 |
| 11 | Transfer of Administrative and General Expenses to other work in progress . . . . . . . .. } (39,996)|
| 12 ] Transpartation . . . 4 v 4 s 4 b e e s h s e e mw m e a e s a e e n e e e e } 119,075 |
| 13 | Lost discounts & carryingcharges . . . . . . . ¢ . . . . .. P oh e e e e e e e s P I 39,300 |
] 1% | Tax Benefit Transfer - Amortization of expenses . . . . .. P r e e e e c e e e | 21,516 |
i | - Indemnity Payment . . . . . . . . .. . | 74,732 |
{ 15 | Ohio Operations Improvement Task FOrce . . . . . . . ¢ i i v 4 o a e b 2t s o v v v | 20,000 |
| 1 | Data Processing Center EXxpenses . . . . . « « « « « 4 e h e e e e e s e e e e e s - | 26,013 |
| 17 | Energy Maker Merchandise . . ... .. f e e e m o h e e e s e e e e s e e e ] 19,850 |
| 18 | Pollution Control Revenue Bords arrangement fee to Barclays 8ank . . . . . . . . .. ... i 25,000 |
} 19 | Morgan Stanley Asset Management Fee . . . . . . . . . . . . .. s e e e e e e v | 222,180 |
| 20 | Annual stockholders’ meeting expenses®. . . . . . . . . . .. f v e e e s e e e e e | 426,078 |
] 2% | Miscellanecus Generail Expenses for jointly-owned base load units™ . . . . . . .. . | 32,052,405 |
| 22 | Publishing Company Magazine*, . . . . . . .. e e e e e C e e e e e e e 156,056 |
| 23 | Employee information program* . . . . . . . .. "t e e e s e e e e e e e oo | 103,830 |
| 24 | Expenses incurred by employees in selling their homes and moving | i
| | to new locations in conmection with job transfers*. . . . . e hn e e e e e e | 603,787 |
| | Federal, State, and City income taxes assumed by the Company with respect to: | f
1 25 | 1) moving expenses reimbursed to employees® . . . . . . . . . . 4 i b0 s e e w s e e | 120,347 |
| 26 | 2} other expenses reimbursed to employees®. . . . . . . . . - -t i 4 4 e e s aw e e i 270,821 |
| 27 | Bank Commitment Fees and other charges* . . . . . . 4 . . o ¢ « & + & e e e e e e e e | 506,383 |
| 28 | Directors’ fees and expenses* . ., . . . e m e e e a e e e e aeae e e e | 267,650 |
| 29 | Substation Microwave, Radic and Multiplex Common Equipment. ., . . . . . . . . e e e e 52,041 |
| 30 | Outside Microwave Line . . . . .. ... B, Ve e e e e e s e e e | 15,136 |
| 31 | Executive staff meetings - Speakers’ fees* . . . .. e e e e e e e e e e e e e | 10,853 |
| 32 | Gotdman, Sachs & Co. Asset Management Fee . . . . . . = « o 2 =+ + + « = « = » e e e e s [ 272,381 |
| 33 | sale of facilities developed for the tire burning venture of OES Fuel, . . . . . ... .. | 48,1673 |
f 34 | Electric Bill Inserts* . . . . .. e e e e e e P e e e e e e e e e e e | 23,837 |
| 35 | AreaDevelopment® . . . . . . . . . i L i e e e e e e e e e e e e e | 50,336 |
i 36 | Acumen Financial Model (Reversal of accrued expenses) . . . . . f e e e e e e e ee e | (255,000} |
| 37 | Market Auction Preferred Stock Fees to Citibank, N.A. . . . . o & o o 0 0 v v .. | 68,977

| 38 | Saleofsoftware . . .. .. .. .. ........ e e et e e e e e e e e | (448,522) |
| 39 | ALL Others (557 GtemMS) . . . . . . & & & i i e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e | 102,416 |
I l | |
I { | I
R T O TE R R |
} ] *See details for each group on pages 335A through 335C | |
| 46 | TOTAL . . . . . ¢ . oo v v i v vt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e i$ 44,751,985 |
N I |nremernsenees I
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MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPERSES (Account 930.2) (ELECTRIC)

1) Annuel Stockholders’ Meeting Expenses
' 23  emeeormsmmssssmsmsneoococeeesesseses
3 ADP - Proxy Services $131,494
4) Dean Witter Roynolds, Inc. 19,684
5 Donnelley Receivables, Inc. 27,625
l 6} Georgeson & Company 31,063
7)) Independent Election Corporation of America 51,740
8 Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Femner & Smith 3,767
l 9 Paine, Webber, Jackson & Curtis 7,008
10 ) Prudent fal-Bache Securities 10,241
1) Reynalds & Revnalds 9.584
12 smith Barney, Harris Upham & Co. 6,074
' 13 ) U.S. Postmaster 79,919
14 ) All Others (63 items) 17,899
5y  eaeeeeas
16 ) $424,078
' 17 Total SorE===y
18 )
19
l 20 ) Miscel laneous general expenses for jointly-owned base lLoad units
D T R e e L L L L L P e e EERL LT T T
22 ) buquesne Light Co. Company’s portion of Beaver Valley Power Station
23 ) General and Administrative Expenses $13,083,562
1 =
25 ) Pennsylvania Power Co. Company’s portion of Bruce Mansfield Generating
26 ) Plant General and Adninistrative Expenses 10,350,954
' 27 )
28 ) Clevelard Electric Company’s porticn of Perry Pouwer Station
29 ) Illuminating Co. General and Administrative Expenses 8,617,889
30 ) e
l AN Total $32,052,405
32 T REREEEE
33 )
l 34 ) Publishing Company Magazine
35 )  eemeemmmrmseensemmeeeccceaan
38 Data Processing Center Expenses $11,998
37) Rohrich Corporation 85,523
I 38 ) Smiley/Hanchulak 34,976
%) Typographic Corporation 6,351
40 ) .5, Postmaster 15,674
41 ) All Others {2 items) 1,534
' L
43 ) Total $156,058
[Y 2] ==z==zm=x
l 45 ) Employee Information Program
46 ) e
47 ) American Printing $7,590
48 ) Bergdort & Asuociates 5,275
I 49 ) Hemeroff, Milenthal, Spence, Inc. 7,816
50 ) Producer’s & Associates 37,965
51) Rohrich Corporation 11,406
l 52 ) All others (129 items) 33,778
53 e
54 ) Total $103,830
)
1
}
' p)
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MISCELLANEQUS GEMERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (ELECTRIC)

Total $270, 821

1) Employee Moving Expenses and Taxes Expenses Taxes Total .

2 )  messeecscsrecsmcssscecesssessssaes merseses amesewe o mmeseee ;

3 Ronald Aller $17,026 $5,524 $22,550 l

4) Robert Berglund 17,896 2,323 20,219

5 Lance Bolender 7,415 133 7,548

6 Stephen Bowe 5,967 1,264 7,231

7)) James Bredl 5,085 297 5,382 '

8) bonald Brennan 21,396 5,688 27,084

9 Hugh Bullock 21,801 1,517 23,318

10 ) Pennis Chack 3,820 2,210 6,030 '

1) Mark Clark 29,041 10,408 39,449

12) Tom Clark 28,517 6,780 35,297

13 Dale Corfman 21,266 5,752 27,018

14 ) Harrison Eaches 3,893 1,145 5,038 '

15 ) Sergen fievergiz 16,099 5,038 21,137

16 )  David Glasser 12,806 2,688 15,494

17)  Arthur Graham 16,563 5,388 21,951 l

18 Dale Gray 14,544 1,811 16,355

%) Jeffrey Harpel 10,569 3,763 14,332

20 ) Willard Helland 6,949 3,194 10,143

21 ) Dennis Hopp 10,405 1,774 12,379 l

22 ) Joseph Hrach 20,112 2,871 22,983

23 Richard Huskins 25,780 8,527 34,277 _

24 )  Joseph Kalan 9,857 366 10,223 '

25) Lorna Kareem @,982 1,485 11,467

26 ) Douglas Koch 19,133 4,106 23,239

2T Jay Moss 10,773 180 10,953

28 ) James Murray 26, T46 6,181 30,927 '

29 ) Eric Paters 12,855 1,207 14,062

30 Guy Pipitone 25,066 4,963 30,029

31 Douglas Preece 13,102 2,432 15,534

32 Tim Richard 20,785 3,285 24,070 I

33> Nichael Ryhal 4,807 435 7,242

34 ) Deniel Schwartz 10,574 2,337 12,911

35 Michael Spacek 9,553 2,373 11,926 l

36) David Stryffeler B, 166 1,315 9,481

37 Kelvin Walker 20,891 4,726 25,617

38) Mark Woodward 17,978 2,704 20,682 )

39 Atl Others (37 individuals) 66,399 4,157 70,556 .

Ly eesssu-s meseame=s smseee-. ’

41 ) Total $603, 787 $120,347 $724,134 B

42 ) smsxczzx STx====a ExmxzExz=

43 ) '

44 )

45 ) Taxes on Other Expenses Reimbursed to Employees :

T e L LT ' )

47 ) Earl 7. Carey $6, 791

48 ) Mark T. Clark 6,331

49 )  Donald L. Dillahunt 29,849 '

50 ) Carmelo M. Lipari 24,16

51 ) Robert J. McuWhorter 6,214

52 ) Richard Protich 5,204

53) Justin T. Rogers 13,933 l

54 ) John S, Sawvel 7,173

55 ) Dougias W. Tschappat 7,

56 )  All Other Expenses (586 items) 162,839 '

gy CLomERme@elem o ]
]
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HISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (ELECTRIC)

1) Bank Commitment Fees and Other Charges
f o
3) Bank One of Akron $41,850
4 ) First National Bank of Ohio 131,566
5) Society Mational Bank - Cleveland 193,972
l &) National City Bank - Akron 113,279
7)) All Others (% items) 25,716
. T
l 2 Total $506,383
10 ) SZEEZREXERRX
1)
12 )
l 13 Directors’ Fees and Expenses Fees Expenses Total
1L Tt e T LT T T T LT T P L Oy
15 D. C. Blasius $22,800 5231 $23,031
' 16 ) R. H. Carlson 21,000 451 21,451
17 ) D. R. Carmichael 17,400 242 17,642
18 ) L. G. Ford 24,000 330 24,330
19 ) R. L. Loughhead 23,400 2,786 26,186
l 20 ) G. H, Meadows 24,000 78 24,078
21 ) W. R. Miller 21,600 a9 21,689
22 ) J. Nelson 19,800 2,145 21,945
l 23)  C. W. Rainger 21,600 540 22,140
26 )  G. M. Smart 21,000 157 21,157
25 ) F. C. Watson 20,400 683 21,083
26 ) ALl Other Expenses (145 items) - 22,918 22,918
l 2y eessesms sseeces m;deeee-
28 ) Total $237,000 $30,650 $267,650
29 ) EEEzEmET L+ + 33343 EZESSIEX
30 )
I 3
32) Speakers’ Fees
3BY  meeeeemceeeaeo
l 34 ) Robert W. Eichinger {(3rd atr) $5,437
35 ) Peter Sandman (3rd Qtr) 5,416
3y s
37 Total $10,853
' 38 ERzTEE=Z
39 3
40 )
l 41 ) Electric Bill Inserts
42 )  rremeesevmememeeaeaes
43 ) American Printing Company $6,353
) Arther Printing Company 5,73
l 45 ) LSP Form 7,864
46 ) ALl Others (1 item) 3,907
&7 eeaeaes
l 48 ) Totat $23,837
49 ) =x=xxax
50 )
51 )
' 52 ) Area Development
53 )  eeneicevscnsenns
54 3 Akron Regional Development Board . $34,976
. S5 ) ALl Others (12 Items) 15,360
36 ) e
57 ) Total $50,336
. 58 ) EREREIEE
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Dute of Report | Year of Report
OHIO EDISON COMPANY (1) DA An original {Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) £ 1 A Resubmiasion Dec. 31, 1991
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Accounts 403, 404 4\05)
(Except amortization of acquisition adjustments)
1. Report in Section A for the year the amounts for: In colum (b) report all depreciable plant balances to
(a) Depreciation Expense (Account 403); {b) Amortization which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional
of Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and (c) classifications and showing 8 composite total. Indicate at
Amortization of Other Electric Plant (Account 405). the bottom of section C the msnner in which column (b)
2. Report fn section B the rates used to compute balances are cbtained. If average balances, state the method

amortization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 of sveraging used.

and 405). State the bagis used to compute the charges and For columng (c), (d), and (e) report available information

whether any changes have baen macde in the basis or rates for each plant subsccount, account or functional classifi-

used from the preceding report year. cation listed in column (a). If plant mortality studies are
3. Report all available mfonmtion called for in sec- prepared to assist in estimeting average service lives, show

tion C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, in column (f) the type mortality curve selected ss most sppro-

reporting snnually only changes to colums {c) through priate for the account and in colum (g), if available, the
(g) from the complete report of the preceding year. weighted average remaining Life of surviving plant.
Unless composite depreciation accounting for total 1f composite depreciation sccounting is used, report

depreciable plant is followed, list numerically in colum available information called for in colums (b) through (¢
(a) each plant subaccount, account or functional classi- on this besis.

fication, as sppropriate, to which a rate is applied. 4. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year
ldentify at the bottom of section ¢ the type of plant in addition to depreciation provided by application of
included in any subaccounts used. reported rates, state at the bottom of section € the amounts
and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which
related,
A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges
Depreciation Amartization of Amortization of
Functional Classification Expense Limited-Term electric Other Electric Total
Line {Account 403) Plant (Acct. 404) Plant (Acct. 405)
(Note A) (Note B}
No. (a) (b} (c) {d) (e}
1 |Intangible Plant  J - L 3 - b - L -
2 |Steam Production Plant 57, 216 355 975 - 57, 21? 330
3 |Nuclear Production Plant 80, 632 07 - - 80,632,507
4 |Hydraulic Prod. Plant-Conventional - - - -
5 |dydraulic Prod. PLt-Pumped Storage - - - -
& |Other Productmn Plant 769,033 - - 7’69,033
7 Transmssion Plant 17,000,919 2,682 - 17, 003 601
8 |pistribution Plant 38,087,731 554 - 38,088,385
9 |General Plant 3, Uo9 163 5,965 - 3, &55 128
10 |Common Plant - Electrlc - - - -
11 TOTAL % 197, 155 TS 10,276 | & - s 197, 165 584

B. Basls for Amrtlzation Charges

AR R AT A i S S e e R N e A R 0 S

NOTES:
(A) Includes amortization of ACRS Tax Benefits sold in the amount of $938,916.

{8) Represents amortization of the cost of: (1) acquiring a lease of land, which expires 10/5/2002, to store coal for
the Edgeuater Steam Plant - $975; (2) acquiring eleven leases of land, with fifteen years or more duration, for
transmission lines - $1,457; (3) scquiring a perpetual lease of transmission underground duct from the City of
Cuyahoga Fails, Ohio - 31 225 (4) acquiring fourteen leases of land, with ten years or more curation, for distri-
bution lines - %654; and (5) acquiring a Lease of land, for fifteen years or more duration, to be used for drainage
of surface water at the Stark Service Center - $5,965. All of the foregeing smounts reflect annual asmortization
charges computed on a straight-line basis. No change in basis or method of amortization has been wmede for any
limi ted-term electric plant as reported in the 1990 FERC Form 1 Report.
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Name of Respondent
OHIO EDISON COMPANY

Steam Production
Nuclear Prockiction
Other Production
Transmission Plant
Distribution Plant
General Plant

™M

I92

39

Total General Plant

Hotes:

Acct. No.

included in Account 373.

Deprecistion
Plant Base
(in thousands)

(b)

s 1,814,258
2,864,461
19,226

570, 782
1,001,638
101,752

13,686

16,412
3,322

Subaccount Ti

Estimated
Avg. Service
Life
(c)

tle

This Report

(1) {X] An Original

is:

¢2) L 1 A Resubmission

Net
Salvage
{Percent)
(d)

Subaccounts Listed for General Plant in column {(a) are as follows:

Office Equipment - Data Processing Equipment
Transportation Equipment
Power Operated Equipment

Composite depreciation accounting by functional classification is used.
excludes subaccounts applicable to data processing equipment, transportation equipment and power operated
equipment for which depreciation is charged to clearing accounts.
and power operated equipment are composite rates for these subaccounts.

Applied
Depr. Rate(s)
{Percent)

{e)

The depreciable plant base amounts in column (b) are as of December 31, 1991.

Dete of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

The composite rate for general plant
The above rates for transportation equipment
Additional depreciation of $4,140,000 was recognized in 1991 relating to $37,780,000 of streetlighting facilities

Depreciation of these assets has been accelerated in connection with the Efficiency/Safety
Incentive Program available to all communities within the company’s service territory.

Average
Remaining
Life
(gl

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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RIS s s s s e [==mnrenanneas | .
[Name of Respondent | This Report Is: | bate of Report |Year of Report|
| ! (1) _X_ An Originat | (Mo, Da, Yr) ] |
| OHIO EDISON COMPANY | (2) __ A Resubmission | | Dec. 31,1991 | '
............................. L ] BLLrn R R
{ PARTICULARS CONCERWING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS !
|-erssssmremnaannan e ran e eesceanes T !
i Report the information specified below, in the order  Accounts. Amounts of less than 53X of each account totat | l
| given, for the respective income deduction and interest for the year (or $1,000, whichever is greater) may be |
! charges accounts. Provide a subheading for each account grouped by classes within the above accounts. |
| | and a total for the account. Additional columns may be (c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account |
1 | added if deemed appropriate with respect to any account. 430)-For each associated comparny to which interest on | I
’ | (a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425)-Describe  debt was incurred during the year, indicate the amount |
% | the nature of items included in this account, the contra and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes,|
| account charged, the total of amortization charges for (b) advances on open account, (c) notes payable, (d) | I
| the yeer, and the period of amortizatfon. accounts payable, and (e} other debt, end interest. |
| (b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions-Report the nature, Explain the nature of other debt on which interest was |
| payee, and amount of other income deductions for the incurred during the year. | l
| year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, (d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431)-Report par- |
| Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalties; &26.4, Expenditures ticulars (details) including the amount and interest |
| for Certain Civic, Political and Related Activities; rate for other interest charges incurred during the |
| and 426.5, Other Deductions, of the Uniform System of year. I '
Jromreanres s wotemesssseoreseesneooes s R !
| 1 |Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425) | - |
I 2 l ........................................ [ Ezzzzzsnz=aszr | 3
| 3 |Miscellaneous Income Deductions i | I
P& frmmmmmmmeseseeseeseoooo oo | b
j 5 |ponetions (Account 426.1) | |
I R [ | l
| 7 | Educational and Civic Organizations | [
| &8 | Project Reach $98,131 l i
| % | All Others (42 items) 77,795 | |
| 18 | caneaas { $175,926 | '
] 11 | United Way Funds | |
i 12 | Sumiit County 87,125 l |
[ 13 AlL Others (28 items) 84,073 | 171,198 | l
L% | e | |
| 15 | National lnventors Hall of Fame | 63,360 |
| 16 | Various (28 items) i 57,269 |
| 7| e B |
| 18 | Total Donaticns (Account 426.1) | 467,733 |
| 19 J--eeeeenenes |
| 20 | ! 1 l
| 21 | I |
| 22 |Life Insurance (Account 4256.2) | |
R [ | -
{ 24 | Executive Deferred Compensation Plan - Death Benefits Received | (379,734 | I
P 25 | - Investment Increase | €4,003,798)]
I 26 | ~ Premium I 2,248,785 |
| 27 | | | l
| 28 | Supplementat Executive Retirement Plan - Death Benefits Received ; (210,469 |
| 29 | - Investment Increase |  €1,674,051)]
| 30 | - Premium i 996,969 |
| 31 ] 1 | I
{ 32 | Executive Supplemental Life Insurance Plan - Death Benefits Received { (275,160} |
1 33 - COLI - Investment Increase ] (997,222))
| 34 | - COLI - Premium | 1,194,031 |
| 35 | - Split Dollar - Investment Increase and Premium | (597,639 l
| 36 | fromnmnenes |
{37 Total Life Insurance (Account 426.2) ] (3,698,287))
| 38 | R ! l
| 39 | [ |
|0 | | P
b7 oSt 1
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[LINE | ITEM
k0. | {a)
REEEEEN T R E T P T L P e PP PR PR e PP TP PEE TR R PP
1 |Penalties (Account 426.3)
A
3 | NRC - Civil Penalties incurred at Beaver Valley Power Station
4 | NRC - Civil Penalties incurred at Perry Plant, Unit 1
5 | EPA - Violation of Federal Toxic Substances Regulation regarding PCB’s
6 | Perry Sales Tax Assessment
7 | Various (4 items)
8 |
| Total Penalties (Account 426.3)
0|
1% |Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related Activities (Account 426.4)
12 eemmemmmcmmm oo e e e e s MM s e
13 | salaries and Expenses of Employees Who are Registered Lobbyists
1% | ALl Others (32 items)
15 |
16 | Total - (Account 426.4)
17|
18 |Other Deductions (Account 426.5}
19 |-rmmmmmmmrmmm e
20 | Country Club Dues
21 | Coal Mine Expenses
22 | social & Service Club Dues
23 |
24| Total Other Deductions (Account 426.5)
A |
26 | Total Miscellanecus Income Deductions
27 |
28 |interest on Debt to Associated Companies {Account 430)
29 | s eeeeeeeeeaeaiieaaaaaaas
30 | OES Fuel,Incorporated - Investment in Nucleer Fuel 4,85%-9.88%
n | ©OES Fuel,lncorporated - MNotes Payable 6.13%-8.838%
32 | OES Capital,Incorporated - Other Debt-Interest on funds held as Agent 4.71%-6.91%
33 | Pennsylvania Power Company - MNotes Payable - Pool Agreement 4.88%-5,56%
34 |
35 |
36|
37|
38 |Other Interest Expense (Account 431)
kL R e L R R R L R L LR R
40 | Customer Deposits 6.00%
41 | Preference Stock lndemnity 10.00%
42 | Manufacturers Hanover Trust 5.75%
43 | Executive Deferred Compensation Plan 13.69%-16.69%
44 | Deferred Interest - Beaver Valley Unit #2 6.60%
45 | CommonWealth of Pennsylvania 11.00%
46 | 1983 Master Lease with Provident Leasing 16.18%
47 | First National Bank of Ohioc & Society Hational Bank
48 | short Term Bank Lines of Credit 6.00%-10.00%
49 | Directors Deferred Compensation Plan 4. 4TR-T ATX
50 | Internal Revenue Service - 1985-1986 Federal Income Tax 8.00%-12.00%
51 | - 1984 Federal Income Tax 9.00%-13.00%
52 | ALl Qthers (21 items) Various Rates
53|
54 | Total Other Interest Expense {Account 431)
55 |
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 340A

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS (Continued)

|
]
s 9,802 |
30,000 |
30,000 |
56,704 |
304 |

[

I

| !
[ [
| 6,847,235 |
| 1,509,809 |
| 48,321 |
| 129,270 |

| $8,534,635 |

I
I
I
I
f
|
'
I
I
!
!
]
I
I
I
I

!

|

|

$157,055 |

47,475 |

23,799 |

1,350,391 |

(5,454,029) |

41,356 |
6,234

I

I
1,848,108 |
14,046 |
4,800,000 |
I

I
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|-mmreeeemese e enen e | sosemememen s |-emeenees i B N |
| Name of Respondent | This Report Is: | Date of Report | Year of Report |

| | (1) _X_ An Criginal | (Mo, Da, Yr) | I

I OHIO EDISOM COMPANY | (2) __ A Resubmission | | Dec. 31, 1991 | l
[-oreeenare e e | rosesemeos e [-seoneanaeneenes R |

I REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES i
T T RR S e |

| 1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory was a party. | I
i commission expenses incurred during the current 2. In colums (b) and (c), indicate whether |

| year (or incurred in previous vyears, if being the expenses were assessed by a regulatory |

| amortized) relating to formal cases before a body or were otherwise incurred by the utility. |

| regulatory body, or cases in which such & body |
T |

i | DESCRIPTION | | | | I

| | ¢Furnish name of regulatory commission | ASSESSED BY | EXPENSES | TOTAL | DEFERRED IN | l
[ I or body, the docket or case number, and I REGULATORY | OF | EXPENSES I ACCOUNT 136 AT |

i | a description of the case.) | COMMISSION |  UTILITY |  TO DATE | BEGINNING OF YEAR |

[LINE | | I I ! ! '
| Wo. | (a) | (b) | (c) | (d) ] (e) I

e T —— | eeensesaeaeees Jreeeeenenenes Jreeerarasacasas Jasasessnariiacnnss !

! 1 | 1) Public Utilities Commission | | | ] i

| 2 | of ohio (PuCOd: | | | | | l
| 3 1 ~A) Regulatory Commission Fees- | $2,186,826 | % | $2,186,826 { |

| & | B) Case Ko.B9-1001-EL-AIR- | | | ] i

b5 | Application To Increase Rates | | | i |

| 6 | To Ghio Edison Customers: I | | i | l
| 7 | Porter,Wright Morris | | ] i |

| 8 | & Arthur | | 9,852 | 9,852 | |

| 9 | Duff & Phelps Credit [ I I i I l
[ 10 ] Rating Co. I | 1,409 | 1,409 | |
i1 Bradley D. Eberts | | 63 | 63 | |

| 12 | C) Case No. 91-104-EL-EFC- | | ] | |

113 | Electric Fuel Component: | ] | | | l
{14 | Deloitte & Touche i | B, 441 | 8,641 | |

[ 15 | Miscellaneous (2) | I 397 | 397 | I

| 16 | D) Case No. 91-968-EL-FOR- i | | [ |

P17 ] Demand Side Management: i ] | I | .
| 18 | Kelly Services i | 1,106 | 1,106 | |

| 19 ] E) Management Performance Audit- | | | | |

[ 20 | Electric Fuel Procurement ] ] | | | l
far | Policies and Procedures: ] ] | | |

| 22 | Arthur D. Littte, Inc. i | 50,702 | 50,702 | i

| | s (R | oo | N
| 24 | TOTAL PUCO ] 2,186,826 | 71,970 | 2,258,796 | i

[25 | ! | | | |

| 26 | 2) Federal Energy Regulatory | | | | |

|27 | Commission {FERC): | | | | | l
|28 | A) Regulatory Commission Fees- | 335,577 | | 335,577 | |

| 22 | B) Docket No. ER-92-208-000 i | | | i

| 30 | Filing Fee-Capco Basic | | | | |

| 31 ] Operating Agreement- | | 4,360 | 4,360 | | l
|32 | | -eeeeesoeneess | -eereraceraees R | |

| 33 | TOTAL FERC | 335,577 | 4,360 | 339,937 | I
| | ! | | | l
I | I I I I

I | I | | | |

f [ I I I | |

] | | ! | B |
f | I | I | I
IR R J-oeeneemeeenas Jooeseazeneneees [ ooemenena s !

| 46 | TOTAL- Regulatory Commission Expense: | $2,522,403 | $76,330 | $2,598,733 | | l
el e AR R J--esennnenes J-eeerananeee et I
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Hame of Respondent | This Report Is: | Date of Report |  Year of Report
| 1) _X_ An Original [ (Mo, Ds, Yr) I
OHIO EDISON COMPANY | (2) ___ A Resubmission | | Dec. 31, 1991

3. show in column (k) any expenses incurred in
prior vyears which are being amortized. List in
colum (a) the period of amortization.

4. The totals of columns (e), (i), (k), and (!}
must egree with the totals shown at the bottom

of page 233 for Account 186,

5. List in column (f), (g), and (h) expenses in-
curred during year which were charged currently
to income, plant, or other accounts.

6. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped,

------------------------------------------------------- B L T T 1 s gy N

|

}

[

|

[

[

[

|

i

|

|

|

!

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR I AMORTIZED DURING YEAR | l

""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" I ] A

---------- CHARGED CURRENTLY TO «-=wwveeu-w | | | | Deferred in | |

| Account | | Deferred to | Contra | | Account 186, | |

Department | No. | Amount | Account 186 | Account | Amount | End of Yesr |LINE|

f) | ey | ()] | (i) | iy | k) | (0 | wo.|

"""""""" R B B B R EEELL L IEEREEEEELEEEEEL CELRY |

| I | | | [ | 1]

| | | | | | | 21

Electric I 928 | 32,186,826 | I [ I f 3]

| I | | | | | &

| | | | | | | 5|

| ! | | | [ [ 6]

| ! | | | | | 71

Electrie | 928 ! 9,852 | I | | | BI

I ! I | | | | 91

Electric | 928 | 1,409 | | | | | 10 |

Electric I 928 [ &3 I I [ | ] 11 |

| | I | [ | 112 ]

| t | | [ | | 13 |

Electric | 928 | 8,441 | | | | | 14 |

Electric | 928 | o7 | i | | | 15

| [ | | [ | | 16§

| | | | [ [ | 17 |

Electric | 28 | 1,106 | i | | | 18 |

| | [ | | | ] 19}

| | | | | | { 20 |

| | [ { I I | 21|

Electric | 928 | 50,702 | ! | | | 22 |

| | e | ! | | | 23 |

| | 2,258,796 | ] ! I | 24 |

[ | [ J f | |25 |

| | | [ | | 26 |

| | | ] [ | | 27 |

Electric | 928 | 335,577 | | | | [ 28 |

| | | ! ! | [ 29

I | | ! ! I |30 |

Electric | 928 | 4,360 | i I i P31 |

| | - mmeeeemeeeees | ! | | P32 |

| | 339,937 | ] | | | 33 |

| | | | | | b

| | [ ! f ! |

i | [ | ; i ||

I | I J i I [

| | | | i | I

i | [ ! | ] I

""""""""" IRl B il LR b et IRAAReb N BRALEE I e R L IEL R R R EEEELEEl EEE |

| [ 32,598,733 | | i | | 46 |

"""""""" I Bl B B B B RSRALEEE] EERR !
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Date of Report

Name of Respondent
OHIO EDISON COMPANY

This Report is:

¢{1) IXI An Original
{2) [ ) A Resubmission

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- ey

Year of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31, 199

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES

1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts
charged during the year for technological research, develop-
ment ,and demonstration (R,D & D) project initiated,continued,
or concluded during the year. Report also support given to
others during the yesr for jointly-sponsored projects.{Identify

b. Fossil-fuel steam

¢. Internal combustion or gas turbine
d. Nuclear

e. Unconventional generation

f. Siting and heat rejection

recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D & D work car- (2) System Planning, Engineering and Operation
ried on by the respordent in which there is a sharmu of costs {3) Transmission

with others,show separately the respondent'’s cost for the year a. Overhead

and cost chargeable to others. (See definition of research, b. Underground

development, and demonstration in Uniform System of
Accounts.)
2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classi
shown below. Classifications:
A. Electric R,D & D Performed Internally
(1} Generation
a. Iiydroelectric

i. Recreation, fish and wildlife

ii. Other hydroelectr!r.:

LINE Classification
NO. (a)
1 A. ElectricR,DED Performed Internally

(¢ }] Generanon
b. Fossil-fuel Steam

(5) Environment

(7) Total Cost Incurred

20

21 B. Electric R,D & D Performed Externally
22 (1) Research Support to the Electric
23 Power Research Institute

24

25 (3) Research Support to Nuclear

26 Power Group
27 (4) Research Support to Others

34 (5) Total Cost Incurred

16 Total Amount Charged to R,D & D

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

{4) Distribution
{5) Environment (other than equipment)
fication, as (6) Other (Classify and inciude items in excess
of $5,000.)
(7> Total Cost Incurred
B. Electric R,D & D Performed Externally
(1) Research Support to the Eiectrical Research
Council or the Electric Power Research
Institute

Description
{b)

Coal Quality Impact Study

Ambient Air Quality Monitoring - Semmis & Toronto
Ambient Air Quality Monitoring - Burger

Ohio River Aquatic Studies

Collection Equipment Improvement Trials

Clean Coal Technologies - General

Hazardous Waste Analysis

SNOx Demonstration Project - Niles

Tire Burning Study - Toronto #9 Boiler

RDF Combustion Characteristics

Items under $5,000 (2)

EPR! Research Subscription

EPRI Coal Combustion Ash Utilization
EPR] EMDEX Project

Gas Cooled Reactor Associates

American Coal Ash Asscciation
Air Impact & Emission Assesments

Lehigh University - Boiler Tube Protection Coatings Research
Items under 35,000 (2)

Page 352




Name of Respondent
OHIO EDISON COMPANY

(2} Research Support to Edison Electric
Institute
{3} Research Support to Nuclear Power
Groups
(4) Research Support to Others (Classify)
(5) Total Cost Incurred
3. Include in column (c) all R,D & D items performed
internally and in column (d) those items performed
outside the company costing $5,000 or more, briefly
describing the specific area of R,D & D (such as
safety, corrosion control, pollution, automation, measure-
ment, insulation, type of appliance, etc.). Group items
under $5,000 by classifications and indicate the number
of items grouped. Under Other, (A.(&) and (B.(4)) classify

This Report is:
(1) IX1 An Original
{2) [ 1 A Resubmission

---------------------------------------------------------------- Y T L L L T T T T

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued)

items by type of R, D & D activity.
4. Show in column (e) the account number charged

Costs Incurred Internally | Costs Incurred Externally -AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR- Unamortized
Current Year Current Year Account Amount Accunulation Line
(c) d) (e) (f) (g) No.
1
2
$27,190 930.2 $27,1%0 3
4
5
]
20,571 930.2 20,571 7
8,722 930.2 8,722 g
47,531 930.2 47,531 4
60,402 930.2 60,402 10
25,186 230.2 25,186 1"
7,312 930.2 7,312 12
148,954 930.2 148,954 13
(164,372) 930.2 (164,372) 14
10,717 930.2 10,717 15
1,531 930.2 1,531 16
17
----------- messssmasnanan d-ciussesesssessemm—=—- 18
193, 744 193, 744 19
------------------------------------------------ 20
21
$4,842,809 930.2 4,B42, 809 22
8,034 930.2 8,034 23
2,503 930.2 2,503 24
20,000 930.2 20,000 25
26
40,804 930.2 40,804 27
25,532 930.2 25,532 28
44,395 930.2 44 395 29
3,385 930.2 3,385 30
3
32
------------------------------------------------- 33
4,994,443 4,994,463 34
------------------------------------------------- 35
$193,744 $4, 994,463 $5,188,207 i?
38
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 353

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1991

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

with expenses during the year or the account to which
smounts were capitalized during the year, listing
Account 107, Construction Work in Progress, first.
Show in column (f) the amounts related to the account
charged in colum (e).

5. Show in colum (g) the total unamortized ac-
cumulation of costs of projects. This total must equal
the balance in Account 188, Research, Development, and
Demonstration Expenditures, Dutstanding at the end of
the year.

6. 1f costs have not been segregated for R,D & D
activities or projects, submit estimates for columns
{c), (d), and (f) with such amounts identified by
IIEst . n

7. Report separately research and related testing
facilities operated by the respondent.




Line
No.

GO WA -

Name of Respandent
QHIO EDISON COMPANY

This Report is:
€1y _X_ An Original

(2) _ _ A Resubmission

Report below the distribution of total salaries

and wages for the year. Segregate amounts ariginally
charged to clearing accounts to Utility Departments,
construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and
enter such amounts in the appropriate lines and

Classification
(a)
Electric

Operation

Production

Transmission

Distribution

Customer Accounts

Customer Service and Informational

Sales

Administrative and General

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 9}
Maintenance

Production

Transmission

Distribution

Administrative and General

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 12 thru 15)
Total Operation and Maintenance

Production (Enter Total of {ines 3 and 12)

Transmission {(Enter Total of lines 4 and 13)

Distribution (Enter Total of lines 5 and 14)

Customer Accounts (line &)

Customer Service and Informational (Line 7)

Sales (line 8)

Administrative and General (Enter Total of lines @ and 15}

TOTAL Operation and Maintenance (Totat of Lines 18 thru 24)

Gas

Operation

Production-Manufactured Gas

Production-Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.)

Other Gas Supply

Storage, ENG Terminaling and Processing

Transmission

Distribution

Customer Accounts

Customer Service and Informationat

Sales

Administrative and General

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 28 thru 37}
Maintenance

Production-Manufactured Gas

Production-Natural Gas

Other Gas Supply .

Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing

Transmission

Distribution .

Administrative and General

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 40 thru 46)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

columnhs provided.

In determining this segregation of

salaries and wages originally charged to clearing
accounts, a method of approximation giving substantially
correct results may be used.

Direct Payroll
Distribution
(b)

$32,439,431
4 762,738
15,153,117
11,340,876
8,507,305

18,209,690

20,555,854
3,848,262
15,725,210
953,419

52,995,285
8,591,000
30,878,327
11,340,876
8,507,305

19,163,109

Page 354

Allocation of
Payroll Charged for
Clearing Accounts
{c)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) _¥_ An DOriginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
OHIO EDISON COMPANY (2) _ _ A Resubmission DEC. 31, 1991
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)
Allocation of
Line Classification Direct Payroll Payrol| Charged for Total
Ho. Distribution Clearing Accounts
(a) (b) ) {d)
Gas (Continued)
48 |Total Operation and Maintenance
49 Production-Manufactured Gas (Enter Total of lines 28 snd 40) $ - s s
50 Production-Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.) -
(Total of lines 29 and 41)
51 Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 30 and 42) -
52 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing -
(Enter Total of lines 31 and 43)
53 Transmission (Lines 32 and 44) -
54 Distribution ¢(Lines 33 and 45) -
55 Customer Accounts (Line 34) -
56 Customer Service and Informational (Line 35) -
57 Sales {Line 36) -
58 Administrative and General (Lines 37 and 46) -
59 TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of lines 4% thru 58) - - -
&0 Other Utility Departments
61 |Operation and Maintenance -
62 TOTAL ALL Utility Dept. (Enter Total of lines 25, 59 and 61) 131,475,902 12,944 ,.8%1 144,420,733
&3 utility Plant
&4 |Construction (By Utility Departments)
&5 Electric Plant 32,220,994 9,510,5%2 41,731,586
&6 Gas Plant - - -
&7 Other - - -
48 TOTAL Construction (Total of Lines 65 thru 67} 32,220,9%% 9,510,592 41,731,586
69 |Plant Removal (By Utility Departments)
70 Electric Plant 2,869,034 1,789,873 4,658,907
71 Gas Plant - - -
72 Other - - -
73 TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 70 thru 72) 2,869,034 1,789,873 4,658,907
74 |Oother Accounts (Specify):
I Non-Operating Accounts 21,151
76 Non-Utility Plant 5,585
77 | Accounts Receivable 7,459,926
78 Other Income 1,871,064
79
80
31
82
83
34
85
85
a7
89
20
4
Q2
93 |TOTAL Other Accounts 33,603,022 {24,245 ,296) @, 357, 726
94 |TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES $200,168,952 $ - $200,168,952
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-38) Page 355




Mame of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report: Year of Report:
(1) _¥_ An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
OHIO EDESON COMPANY {2) _ _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991

Report below the information called for concerning the disposition of electric energy generated, purchased, exchanged
ard wheeled during the year.

Line [tem Megawatthours |[Line Item Megawatthours
No, (&) (b No. {a) (b)
1 SOURCES OF ENERGY 21 DISPOSITION OF ENERGY
2 | Generation (Excluding Station Use): 22 Sajes to Ultimate Customers (Inciuding
3 1 Steam 21,342,200 Interdepartmental Sales) 20,595,205
4 | Nuclear &,842,064 23 Requirements Saltes for Resale
5 | Hydro-Conventional - (See Instruction 4, page 311.) 3,036,846
& [ Hydro-Puwped Storage - 24 Non-Requirements Sales for Resale
7 | Other 3,203 (See Instruction &, page 311.} 4,619,493
8 Less Energy for Pumping - 25 Energy Furnished Without Charge -
9 Net Generation (Enter Total 26 Energy Used by the Company {(Electric
of lines 3 thru 8) 28,187,507 | Department Only, Excluding Station
10 | Purchases - 1,553,153 | Use) 15,423
11 | Power Exchanges: a7 Total Energy Losses 1,603,338
12 Received 198,119 2a TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 22
13 Delivered 120,945 Through 27){MUST EQUAL LINE 20) 29,890,305
14 Net Exchanges (Lines 12 minus {ine 13) 776~
15 | Transmission for Others (Wheeling)
16 Received 1,652,039
17 Delivered 1,579,568
18 Ket Transmission for Others
{(Line 16 minus line 17) 72,471
19 | Transmission by Others Losses -
20 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 9, 10,
14, 18 and 19) 29,850,305

t. If the respondent has two or more power systems which are sales so that the total on line 41 exceeds the amount on
not physically integrated, furnish the required information line 24 by the amount of losses incurred (or estimated) in
for each non-integrated system. making the Non-Requirements Sales For Resale.

2. Report in column (b) the system’s energy output for each 4. Report in column (d) the system’s monthly maximum megawatt
month such that the total on Line 41 matches the total on load (60-minute integration) associated with the net energy
Line 20. for the system defined as the difference between colinms (b)

aret {C).

3. Report in column (c) a monthly breakdown of the Non- :
Recutirements Sales For Resale reported on line 24. Include 5. Report in colunns (e} and (f) the specified information for
in the monthly amounts any energy losses associated with the each monthly peak load reported in colum (d).

MONTHLY PEAK
Month Total Monthly Energy Monthly Non-Requirements Sales  [erscssesemmosonauun i rvs e e
For Resale & Associated Losses Megawatts Day of Month Hour

Line (See Instruction 4)
Nao. {a) (b} {c) (d) (e) (f})
29 |lanuary 2,765,8%0 : 471,831 4075 D1-22-M Tpet-Bpm
30 fFebruary 2,471,893 462,448 3953 02-15-91 Tioen~Bom
31 iMarch 2,568,059 477,914 3854 03-04-91 11pm-12pm
32 |April 2,253,214 318,438 3589 04-02-91 10am-11am
33 May 2,437,495 352,264 4536 05-29-91 3pen-4pm
34 une 2,504,531 380,118 4419 06-21-91 3pm-4pm
35 Huly 2,633,973 365,990 4770 07-22-91 4pm=5pm
36 [August 2,630,254 392,449 4B26 0B8-29-M 4pm-5pm
37 [September 2,259,854 280, 489 460 09-16-91 1pm-2pm
38 |October 2,353,771 346,377 3621 10-29-91 Gpm-7pm
39 |Kovember 2,412,309 360,065 3992 11-25-91 épm-7pm
40 |December 2,599,082 411,110 4173 12-05-91 Spm-Gpm
4 TOTAL 29,890,305 4,619,493 L AV T I A LT e
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OHIO EDISON COMPANY

1. Report data for Plent in Service only.

2. Large plants are steam plants with installed
capacity (name plate rating) of 25,000 Ku or more. Report
on this page gas turbine and internal combustion plants of
10,000 Kw. or more, and nuclear plants.

3. Indicate by a footnote any plant leased or operated
as 8 joint facility.

&. 1f net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available,
give data which is available, specifying period.

5. If sty employees attend more than one plant, report
on Line 11 the approximate average number of employees
assignable to each plant.

kame of Respondent This Report is: Date of
(1) X} An Original
(2) {1 A Resubmission

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)

...... PP g L L L L L L L T R e L L L L L L L L L R R T )

Report

{Mc. Da, Y1)

Year of Report

6. 1f gas is used and purchased on a therm basis,
report the Btu content of the gas and the guantity of
fuel burned converted to Mcf.

7. Quantities of fuel burned (line 38) and
average cost per unit of fuel burned (Line 41) must be
consistent with charges to expense accounts 501 and
547 (line 42) as shouwn on line 21,

8. If more than one fuel is burned in a plant,
furnish only the composite heat rate for all fuels

burned.

Line Item Plant Name R.E. BURGER Plant Name EDGEWATER
Ne.! r  w=eesssscmsmes==s | smcuccioccoae-
(a) (b) (c)
1 { Xind of Plant (Stesm, Internal Combustion, Gas STEAM STEAM
Turbine or Nuclear)
2 | Type of Plant Construction {Conventional, Outdoor CONVENT IONAL CONVERT JONAL
Bofler, Full Outdcor, Etc.)
3 | Year Originally Constructed 1944 1919
& | Year Last Unit was Installed 1955 1957
5 | Total Installed Capacity (Maximum Generator Name
Plate Ratings in MW) (&) 531 183
6 | Net Peak Demand on Plant - MW (60 minutes) 470 187
7 | Plant Hours Connected to Load 8,750 5,579
8 | Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts)
9 When Not Limited by Condenser Water 518 166
10 When Limited by Condenser Water 518 (a) 166 (a)
11 | Average Number of Ewployees 260 o9
12 | Wet Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - Kih 2,220,551,500 340,358,200
13 | Cost of Plant:
1 Land and Land Rights s 186,795 s 50%,127
15 Structures and Improvements 22,613,478 9,915,841
16 Equipment Costs 165,079,506 56,584,978
17 Total Cost $ 187,879,779 $ 67,003,965
18 Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (Line 5) 4 54 3 356
19 | Production Expenses:
20 Operation Supervision and Engineering s 1,182,045 $ 381,970
21 Fuet 30,428,555 6,358,414
22 Cootants and Water {Nuclear Plants Only)
] Steam 2,602,065 894,062
26 Expense Apportioned 1,410,012 R
25 Steam Tranaferred {Cr.)
26 Electric 1,007,629 597,554
27 Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses 2,130,993 241,288
28 Rents
29 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 978,487 242,632
30 Maintenance of Structures 571,841 282,141
n Maintenance of Beiler (or Reactor) Plant 5,940,968 1,928,564
32 Maintenance of Electric Plant 844,402 284 262
3 Maint. of Misc. Steam (or Nucltear) Plant 1,322,859 149,006
34 Total Production Expenses $ 48,419,976 $ 11,700,672
35 Expenses per Net Kivh - $ .0218 s 0344
356 | Fuel: Kind (Coal, Gas, Qil, or Nuclesr) COAL OIL COMB . COAL oiL COMB .,
37 Unit: (Coal~tons of 2,000 lb.) (Oil-barrels of TONS BBLS TONS BBLS
42 gals.) (Gas-Mcf) (Nuclear-indicate)
38 Quantity (Units) of Fuel Burned 1,004,241 4,127 174,263 3,965
» Avg. Heat Cont. of Fuel Burned (Btu per lb. of coal, per
gal. of oil, or per Mcf of gas) (Give unit if nuclear) 11,994 | 137,815 11,726 | 137,016
&0 Average Cost of Fuel per Unit, as Delivered
f.o.b. Plant During Year $30.123 | $28.614 $35.216 | $27.T74
41 Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned 29.767 27.946 35.145 28,489
&2 Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per Million Btu 1.240 5.175% 1.469 4.941
43 Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per KWh Net Gen. $0.0135 $0.0183
44 Average Btu per Kwh Net Generation 10,864 12,075
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 402




' Name of Respondent

This Report {s: Date of Report Year of Report
OHIO EDISON COMPANY (1) X1 An Driginal (Mo. Da, Yr)
(2) [ 7 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS {(Large Piants) (Continued)
9. Items under Cost of Plant are based on U.S. of A, if a gas-turbine unit functions in a combined cycle
accounts. Production expenses do not include Purchased Power, operation with a conventional steam unit, include the
System Control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses gas-turbine with the steam plant.
classified as Other Power Supply Expenses. 12. If a nuciear power generating plant, briefly
10. For IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, explain by footnote (a) mccounting method for cost of
Account Nos. 548 and 549 on line 26 “Electric Expenses," ard power generated inciuding any excess costs attributed
Maintenance Account Nce. 553 and 554 on Line 32 "Maintenance to research and development; (b) types of cost units
of Electric Plant." Indicate plants designed for pesk Load used for the various components of fuel cost; and
service. Designate automatically operated plants, {c) any other informative data concerning plant type,
11. For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil fuel used, fuel enrichment by type and quantity
fuel steam, nuclear steam, hydro, internal combustion or gas- for the report period, and other physical and
turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, ocperating characteristics of plant,
Plant ¥ame GORGE Plant Name NILES Plant Name W.H. SAMMIS Line
" () (e) f) No.
STEAM (i) STEAM STEAM (b) 1
t CONVENTIONAL CONVENTIONAL CONVENT IONAL 2
1913 1954 1959 3
1948 1954 197 g
80 266 2,102
87 223 1,915 6
2,768 8,485 B, 760 g
82 216 1,908 9
80 (a) 216 (a) 1,908 (n) 10
69 93 711 1"
100,873,400 1,228,510,000 11,333,263,000 }%
$ 90,950 L 3 6,093 s BB2,737 14
6,976,547 10,440,107 90,674,047 15
B,319,763 73,563,373 734,324,996 16
$ 15,287,260 $ B4, 099,573 $ B25,881,780 17
3$ 1 1 36 s 393 18
19
l $ 347,162 $ 402,276 $ 3,069,120 20
! 2,572,168 15,334,260 156,738,700 21
22
389,439 1,233,521 6,249,182 23
' 162,517 692,319 6,119,411 2
25
213,083 544,786 1,991,190 24
&72 448 476,722 5,382,789 7
28
122,843 476,037 2,045,549 29
125,478 372,750 1,660,099 30
891,422 3,438,826 21,066,984 N
34,515 307,865 5,001,881 k¥4
49,773 494,971 816,414 33
$ 5,580,848 s 23,774,333 $ 210,141,319 34
3 L0553 5 0.0194 0.0185 35
COAL OIL COMB. COAL OlL GAS COMB. COAL OIL COMB. 36
' TONS BBLS TONS BBLS MCF TONS BBLS 37
52,342 1,441 558,239 1,030 | 36,347 4,594,323 29,534 gg
l 12,537 137,124 11,810 {137,107 |1,075,000 12,319 137,650
40
$39.500 $26.296 $27.469 | 28.105 1.63%9 $33.982 $29.186
37.875 28.652 27.358 | 32.012 1.640 33.358 29.280 51
1.511 4,980 1.158 5.634 1.527 1.354 5.105 42
$0.0201 $0.0125 $0.0136 | 43
13,093 10,769 9,927 | 44
l FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 403




Name of Respondent
OHIO EDISON COMPANY

9. Items under Cost of Plnnt are based on U.S. of A.
sccounts. Production expenses do not include Purchased Power,
System Control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses

This Report is:
€1) ©X] An Original
(2) [ 1 A Resubmiss

Date of Report

{Mo. Da,

Year of Report
e)

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ctassified as Other Power Supply Expenses.

10. for [C and GT plants, report Operating Expenses,
Account Nos. 548 and 54% on Lline 26 “Electric Expenses,™ and
Naintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 32 "Maintenance
of Electric Plant.” Indicate plants designed for peak Load

service. Designate sutomatically operated plants.

11. For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil
fuel steam, nuclear steam, hydro, internal combustion or gas-
turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However,

if a gas-turbine unit functions in a combined cycle
operation with a conventional steam unit, include the
gas-turbine with the steam plant,

12, 1f a nuclear power generating plant, briefly

expluin by footnote (a) accounting method for cost of
power generated including any excess costs attributed
to resesrch and development; (b) types of cost units
used for the various components of fuel cost; and

{c) any other informative data concerning plant type,

fuel used, fuel enrichment by type and quantity
for the report period, and other physical and
operating characteristics of plant,

Plent Name TORONTO Plant Xame B,MANSFIELD Plant Name BEAVER VALLEY Line
(d) (&) H No.
STEAN STEAN (f) NUCLEAR (@) 1
CONVENT IONAL CONVENT IONAL CONVENTIONAL 2
1925 1976 1976 3
1949 1980 1987 &
5
173 1,233 710
178 1,051 639 &
6,586 8,750 8,720 7
8
172 1,060 626 9
172 (a) 1,060 (a) 626 (&) 10
114 /A N/A 11
430,982,500 5,687,651,000 4,143,881,000 12
13
Y 258,803 $ 6,766,076 $ 1,152,159 14
8,340,783 97,516,432 349, 140,570 15
28,537,951 529,480,026 1,271,457,974 1%
$ 37,137,537 $ 433,762,534 $1,641, 750,703 17
s 215 s 514 s 2,312 18
19
s 278,068 $ 1,397,367 $ 13,274,243 20
7,467,889 97,653,918 51,831,902 21
629,852 22
1,298,679 17,193,39% 7,089,321 23
437,753 4,161,116 24
25
977,771 1,034,753 175,568 2%
848,349 5,107, 19 25,715,187 27
77,679, 28
205, 264 1,220,373 2,263,819 29
239,713 2,093,208 1,216,117 30
2,111,747 11,163,905 5,035,160 31
1,072,837 782,560 4,428,058 32
9,421 1,085,457 9, 244,795 33
$ 15,032,491 $ 142,893,245 $ 198,583,491 34
s 0.0349 s 0.0251 s 0.0479 35
TOAL BiL TOMG . COAL oIt TONB.. WUCLEAR 3%
TONS BBLS TIRES TONS BBLS MMBTU 37
258,646 4,719 609 2,385,452 33,582 47,785,042 38
39
11,505 137,892 | 13,500 12,118 137,475
40
$27.631 $14.370 $40.342 $28.271 Leased
26.991 %4.752 39.463 28,157 0.993 4
1.173 2.547 1.629 4.877 0.993 42
$0.0164 $0.0167 $0.0115 43
13,911 10,159 11,531 44
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OK10 EDISON COMPANY (1} [X] An Originat (Mo. Ds, Yr)
(2> ['1 A Resubmiss Dec. 31, 1991
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STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANY STATISTICS {Large Piants) (Continued)

9. 1tems under Cost of Plant are based on U.5. of A, if a gas-turbine unit functions in a combined cycle
accounts. Production expenses do not include Purchased Power, operation with a conventional steam unit, include the
System Control and {oad Dispatching, and Other Expenses gas-turbine with the steam plant.
clagsgified as Dther Power Supply Expenses. 12. If a nuclear power generating plant, briefly

10. for IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, explain by footnote (a) accounting method for cost of
Account Nos. 548 and 549 on line 26 "Electric Expenses," and power generated including any excess costs attributed
Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on line 32 “Maintenance to research and development; (b) types of cost units
of Electric Plant.” Indicate plants designed for peak load used for the various components of fuel cost; and
gservice. Designate automatically operated plants. {c) wny other informative data concerning plant type,

11. For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil fuel used, fuel enrichment by type and quantity
fuel steam, nuclear steam, hydro, internal combustion or gas- for the report period, and other physical and
turbine equipment, report each as s separate plant. However, operating characteristics of plant.

Plant Name PERRY Plant Name EDGEWATER Plant Name MAD RIVER Line

NUCLEAR ¢h) GAS TURBINE (d) GAS TURBIKE (e) 1
CONVENT IONAL CONVENT IONAL CONVENTIONAL

1987 1973 1972
1987 1973 1972

2
3
&
5

391 50 46
364 35 50 3
7,951 3% ' 106 7
8
9

358 &1 £}
350 (a) 33 (e 43 (c) 10

N/A -
2,698,183 ,000 476,400 904,200 12

$ 3,214,965 s o s 3,489 14
213,583,570 96,905 439,595 15
1,096,076,177 5,224,391 7,365,971 16
$1,312, 874,712 $ 5,321,296
s 3,358 s 106

$ 8,997,119 $ 35,668 s 114,240 20
37,271,988 66,584 191,924 21
672,609 - -
2,581,035 3
7,532 22,169 2%

30,528 50,822 108,028 26
12,866,475 338 44,257 27
48,665,452 - .

1,052,040 18,568 37,777 29
697,622 (220) 21,286 30
3,360, 121 . .
1,259,995 19,240 4, 642 32
5,210,406 (62) .
122,665,485 s 198,470 s 584,123 34
0.0455 s 0.4166 s 0.6460 35

“e

NUCLEAR OIL oIL 36

28,318,673 2,295 6,065 38

Leased $25.436 $26.542
$1.219 29.015 31.647 Iy
1.219 5.027 5.487 42
$0.0128 $0.1398 $0.2123 43
10,495 27,813 38,700 (73
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
OHIO EDISON COMPANY {1} X1 An Original {(Mo. Da, Yr)
{2} E 1 A Resubmiss Dec. 31, 1991

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERAT]HG PLAHT STAT[STICS (Large Plants) (Continued)

---------------------------------------------------------- L e L T T L L Y L L Y LT

9. Items mder Cost of Plant are besed on U.S. of A.
accounts. Production expenses do not include Purchased Power,
System Control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses
classified as Other Power Supply Expenses.

10. For IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses,
Account Nos. 548 and 549 on Line 26 “Electric Expenses," and
Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on line 32 "Maintenance
of Electric Plant." Indicate plants degigned for peak load
service. Designate automatically operated plants.

11. For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil
fuel steam, nuclear steam, hydro, internal combustion or gas-
turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However,

if a gas- ~turbine unit functions in a combined cycle
operation with a conventional steam unit, include the
gas-turbine with the steam plant.

12. If a nuclear power generating plant, briefly
explain by footnote (a) accounting method for cost cf
power generated including any excess costs attributed
to research and development; (b) types of cost units
used for the various components of fuel cost; and
(c) any other informative data concerning plant type,
fuel used, fuel enrichment by type and quantity
for the report period, and other physical and
operating characteristics of plant.

Plent Name  NILES Plant Name W.H, SAMMIS Plant Name Line
"ty (&) No.
GAS TURBINE (e) INTERNAL COMBUSTION (e) 1
CONVENTIONAL CONVENT 1ONAL 2
1972 1972 3
1972 1972 %
5
3 1
27 1 6
13 113 7
8
26 " 9
22 () 1" 10
- - 1
104,900 428,100 12
13
0 0 1%
s 34,564 s 2,936 15
3,577,209 1,338,056 16
$ 3,611,773 $ 1,340,992 17
s 157 s 122 13
19
s 38,765 $ 25,670 20
26,245 21,841 21
- . 22
23
5,495 6,800 2
- - 25
43,72 49,449 26
&9 112 27
- - 28
7,751 - 29
- 30
- - 31
22,71 75,309 32
- - 33
s 144,800 $ 179,181 3,
s 1.3800 s 0.4185 35
oIL oIL 16
BBLS B8LS 37
738 792 38
39
137,585 137,490
40
$25.063 $28.116
35.566 27.574 41
6.155 4. 776 42
$0.2502 $0.0510 43
40,631 10,687 44
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
OHID EDISON COMPANY €1y D An Criginal {Mo. Da, Yr)
(2) [ 1 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19"
NOTES

{a) Limited by condenser water temperature only.

(b) The data shown represents the Company’s W.H. Sammis units No. 1 through No. & and the
Compary’s 48X ownership of Sammis unit No. 7. Sammis unit No. 7 has a generator nameplate
rating of 680 MW and a net demonstrated capability of 600 MW, This unit is owned as tenants
in common by the Company, the Company’s subsidiary, Pennsylvania Power Company (PP) and
Duuesne Light Company (DL} in the ratio of 48%, 20.8%, and 31.2X, respectively,

(c) Limited by ambient air temperature onty.

{d) The data shown represents the Company’s ownership of two combustion turbines stationed at
its Edgewater Plant. These units are owned as tenants in common by the Company and PP in
the ratio of 86X and 14%, respectively.

{e) The data shown represents the Company's ownership of tuo combustion turbines at its Mad River
Plant, one combustion turbine at its Niles Plant and five diesel driven generators at fts
W.H, Saamis Plant. These units are cwned as tenants in common by the Company and PP in the
ratic of 85.6X and 14.4%, respectively.

(f} The data shown represents the Company’'s ownership of a three unit station operated by PP,
at its Sruce Mansfield Plant. The units have & total generator nameplate rating of 2,741 M
and net demonstrated capabitity of 2,350 WW.

Unit 1 is owned as tenants in common by the Company, PP, DL, Clevetand Electric Illuminating
Compeny (CEI) and various investors who have leased the interest back to CEI. The combined
ownership and leasehold interests in Unit 1 are 40X, 4.2X, 29.3% and 6.5%, for the Company, PP,
DL and CE1, respectively. Unit 2 is owned as tenants in common by the Company, PP, DL, Toledo
Edison Company (TE), CEl and various investors who have Leased the interest back to CE! and TE.
The combined ownership and teasehold interests in Unit 2 are 39.3%, 6.8%, 8%, 17.3% and 28.6%
for the Company, PP, OL, TE and CEI, respectively. Unit 3 is owned as tenants in common by

the Company, PP, DL, TE, CEl and varicus investors who have leased the interest back to CEI
and TE. The combined ownership and leasehold interests in Unit 3 are 35.6%, 6.28%, 13.74X,
19.91% ardd 24.47% for the Compeny, PP, DL, TE and CEI, respectively.

(g) The data shown represents the Compeny’s interest in two riclear units operated by DL at its
Beaver Valley Plant. The units have a total generator nameplate rating of 1,846 MW and a net
cdemonstrated capability of 1,630 MW.

Unit 1 is owned as tenants in common by the Company, PP and DL in the ratio of 35X, 17.5X%,
and 47.5%, respectively, Unit 2 is owned as tenants in common by the Company, DL, TE, CEl and
various investors who have leased the interest back to the utilities. The combined ownership
and leasehold interests in Unit 2 are 41.88%, 13.74%, 19.91% and 24.47% for the Company, DL,
TE and CEI, respectively.

(h) The data shown represents the Company’s interest in a nuclear unit operated by CEl at its
Perry station. The unit has & generator nameplate rating of 1,302 MW and a net demonstrated
capacity of 1,194 MW. The unit is ouwned as tenants in common by the Company, PP, DL, TE, CEl
and various investors who have leased the interest back to the Company. The combined ownership
and leasehold interests in the unit are 30%, 5.24%, 13.74%, 19.91% and 31.11%, for the Company,
PP, DL, TE and CEI, respectively.

(i) Status of the Gorge Power Plant (Units & and 7) was changed from operaticnal to cold standby
effective September 1, 1991. The Plant Costs were transferred to Account 105 in December 1991.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 403 D Kext Page is 410
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
OHIO EDISON COMPANY 1) X1 An Originat (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [ 1 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991
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GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Small Plants)
1. S5mall generating plants are steam plants of less 2. Designate any plant leased from others,
than 25,000 Kw; internal combustion snd gas turbine- operated under a license from the Federal Energy
plants, conventionalt hydro plants and pumped storage Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint
plants of less than 10,000 Kw installed capacity facility, and give a concise statement of the facts
{name plate rating). in a footnote. If licensed project, give project
mnumber in footnote.

Year Instal lad Net Peak Net
Line Name of Plant orig. Capacity- Demand Generation Cost of Plant
No. Const. Name Plate 0] Excluding
Rating {In MW)| (60 Min.} Plant Use
{a) () {c) (d) {e) (f)

Internal Combustion
New Costle (a) 19468 3.00 3.6 176,000 $355,736
R.E. Burger Plant (b) 1972 &4.00 7.7 1,152,900 971,736

Q00O Il Y -2

{a) The data shown represents the Company’s ownership of tuo diesel driven generators staticned at
10 its subsidiary, Pennsylvania Power Company’s (PP} New Castle Plant. These units are owned as
1 tenants in common by the Company and PP in the ratio of 60% end 40X, respectively.

14 (b) The data shown represents the Company’s ownership of three diesel driven generators stationed
15 at its R.E. Burger Plant. These units are owned as tenants in common by the Company
16 and PP in the ratio of 85.6% and 14.4X, respectively.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 410
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Hame of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
OHIO EDISON COMPANY (1) DO An Originael (Mg, Da, ¥Yr)
(2) [ 1 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991

3. List plants appropriately under subheadings for 5. If any plant is equipped with combinations of
steam, hydro, nuclear, internal combustion and gas steam, hydro, internal combustion or gas turbine equip-
turbine plants. For nuclear, see instruction 11, ment, report each as a separate plant, However, if the
page 403. exhaust heat from the gas turbine is utilized in a

4. 1f net peak demand for 60 minutes is not avail- steam turbine regenerative feed wuater cycle, or for pre-
able, give that which is available, specifying period. heated combustion air in a boiler, report as one plant.

Plant Cost Production Expenses Fuel Cost
Per M Operation =  |-=-e=-sevmcccccmmmmaccrrrannnsaiir e Kind {in cents Line
1,14 Exe’l. Fuel Fuel Haintenance of per million Ho.
Capacity Fuel Btw)
14} (h} (i} L4} k) L

$ 118,579 $ 633 $ 11,701 $8,834 oil 561.20
161,956 19,256 41,870 15,351 oil 502.34

009~ O V1P WP =

gyy
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Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Line
No,

—

LT

Rame of Respondent

OHIO EDISON COMPANY

DESIGNATION

1. Report information concerning tranamission lines, cost of
Llines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line
having nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report
transmission Lines below these voltages in group totals only
for each voltage.
2. Transmission lines include all Lines covered by the
definition of transmission system plant as given in the
Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report substation costs
and expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so
required by a State commission.
4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which
plant costs are included in Account 121,
5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure
reported in colum (e) is: (1) single pole, wood or steel;
{2} H-frame, wood, or steel poles; (3) tower; or

------------------------------------------------ e T o T N T Y T W PRr Y

Avon (CEI)
Avon (CEI)
Avon (CEI)
Beaver

Beaver

Beaver

Beaver Valley
Beaver Valley
Beaver Valley
Beaver Valley

Canton Central (OP)

Carlisle
Carlisle
Hanna

Hanne

Hanna
Harding (CEl)
Harding (CE1)
Harding (CEL)
Highland
Highland

Beaver #1
Beaver #2
Beaver #2
Carlisle
{2)

(DL) (3)
(bL)
(DL) (4)
(BL)

Hanna
Hanna
Sammis
Sammis
Hanna
Star
Star
Highland
Highland

Mansfield
Mansfield
Mansfield
Mansfield
Mansfieid

5

6

Nome of Lessee

6)

TE, OL, PP
TE, DL

TE, DL, PP
1E, DL, PP
TE, DL, PP
TE, DL, PP

Davis-Besse (TE)
Davis-Besse (TE)

Juniper (CEI}

Inception Terms of

Date

9/01/81
10701775
9/01/80
12701/70
10/01/77
6701477

Nonutility Property.

This Report is:
)
(2}

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

An Original
A Resubmission

i

Year of Report

(&) underground construction. If a transmission line has
more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the
mileage of each type of construction by the use of brackets
and extra lines. Minor portions of a tranmission line of a

different type of construction need not be distinguished

each transmission line.

from the remainder of the line.
6. Report in colums (f) and (g} the total pole miles of
Show in column {f) the pole miles
of Line on structures the cost of which is reported for the
line designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole

miles of Line on structures the cost of which is reported

the expenses reported for the Line designated.

VOLTAGE
(Indicate where other
than 60 cycle, 3 phase)

Operating | Designed
{c) {d)
345 kY 345 Kv
345 kv 345 kv
345 xv 345 kv
345 kv 345 Kv
345 Kv 345 kv
345 Kv 345 Kv
345 kv 345 KV
345 kv 345 kv
345 kv 345 KV
345 kv 345 KV
345 kv 345 KV
345 kv 345 kv
345 xv 345 kv
345 kv 345 Kv
345 kv 345 KV
345 kv 345 kv
345 KV 345 Kv
345 kv 345 kv
345 KV 345 kv
345 kv 345 KV
345 kv 345 KV
Yearly
Lease Rent
540 mos. $ 460,572
540 mos. 972,143
540 mos. 94T, 679
540 mos 46,420
540 mos. 5,270,376
540 mos. 90T, 268

Type of
Supporting
Structure

Toser
Pole

Tower
tcod B Frame
Wood H Frame
Steel Tower
Steel Tower
Steel Tower
Wood H Frame
Wood H Frame
Steel Tower
Steel Tower
Steel Tower
Steel Pole

Wood H Frame
Steel Tower
Steel Pole

Determined
Determined
Determined
Determined
Determined
Determined

NOTE: The terminais of all 345 KV and 138 KV lines are designated
by Transmission Substation name uniess otherwise shown. |

On Structures
of Line
Designated
(f)

L

83220
e

JIFPIING RREBIYH

U'; . PF:‘&OOQQ
-
—

=~

l~2=1.
e

BINE

from
from
from
from
from

rom

On Structures
of Another
Line
(9

CAPCO Agreement dated 9/
CAPCO Agreement dated 9/14/67
CAPCO Agreement dated 9/14/67
CAPCO Agreement dated 9/14/67
CAPCO Agreement dated 9/14/67
CAPCO Agreement dated 9/14/67

for another Line. Report pole miles of Lline on leased or
partly cwned structures in column (g). In a footnote,
explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether
expenses with respect to such structures are included in

LENGTH (Pole Miies)
{In the case of underground
lines, report circuit miles)

P s T N Y Y Wt G e e e e e e )

&67

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name af Respondent This Report is:

CHI0 EDISON COMPANY

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice.
Report lower voltage Lines and higher voltage Lines as one
line. Designate in a footnote if you do not include lower
voltage Lines with higher voltage Lines. If two or more
transmission line structures support lines of the same
voltage, report the pole miles of the primary structure in
colum (f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) in
colum (g).

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for
which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property
is leased from another company, give name of lessor, date
and termg of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any
tranmigsion Line other than a leased Line, or portion
thereof, for which the respondent is not the sole owner but

COST OF LINE
{Include in column (j) land, land rights,

Slze of ard clearing right-of-uway)
Conductor [=======ccssssceudsccdassscdsacssdems e
and Materijal
Land Construction &| Total Cost
Other Costs
(i) 1)) k) (43

954mem-ACSR $1,463,233 $2,418,392 %£3,881,525
$54mem-ACSR

954mem-ACSR 79,518 2,824,372 2,503,890
954mem-ACSR 1,098,526 2,862,968 3,961,494
954mcm-ACSR

954mcm-ACSR 1,556,075 6,807,502 8,343,577
954mem-ACSR

954mem-ACSR 42,289 3,699,351 3,741,640
954mem-ACSR

954mem-ACSR 453,672 463,672
954mem=-ACSR 8 53,742 53,750
954mem- ACSR

954mem=-ACSR 1,941,994 3,445,233 5,387,227
954mem-ACSR

954mem-ACSR 1,327,401 2,364 463 3,691,884
954mem=- ACSR &, 225 6,225
954mem- ACSR

954mem=-ACSR

954mem-ACSR 15,702,049 42,307,128 58,009,177
954mem-ACSR

254mcm-ACSR 3,463,082 8,028,576 11,491,658

----------------------------------------------------------

(1> [x| An Original
(2) |_| A Resubmission

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

----- e e R LA R Rl e ko R N R S ke ke e o S T R N N ke e

Date of Report
(Mo. Da, Yr)

which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of,
furnish a succinct statement explaining the arrangement and
giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent
ownership by respondent in the Line, name of co-owner, basis
of sharing expenses of the line, and how the expenses borne
by the resporcdent are accounted for, and accounts affected.
Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an
associated company.

¢. Designate any transmission line leased to another
company and give name of lessee, date and terms of lease,
annual rent for year, and how determined. Specify whether
lessee is an associated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in column (j)
to {l) on the book cost at end of year.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
-------------------------------------------------------- Line

No.

Operation Maintenance Rents Total

Expenses Expenses Expenses

(m} (n) (o) €-))

(Note 1) (Note 2) See Notes on Page 423 J 1
2
3
'
5
&
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
10
31
32
3
34
35
36

Page 423
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Name of Respondent This Report is:
OHIC EDISON COMPANY (;J lx|
() |_

-------------- R N e i S D R A A o R R o ol i o ot o A

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of
lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission Line
having nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report
transmisgion lines below these voltages in group totals only
for each voltage.

2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the
definition of transmission system plant as given in the
Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report substation costs
and expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so
required by a State commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission (ines for which
plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.
5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure
reported in column (e) is: (1) single pole, wood or steel;
{2) H-frame, wood, or steel poles; (3} toser; or

-------------------------------------------------------- -

VOLTAGE LENGTH (Pole Miles)
DESIGNATION (Indicate where other {In the case of underground
than 60 cycle, 3 phase) Type of lines, report circuit miles)
Line]========- e “remrsamtrreeereererrrereaan amsvase-we--| Supporting f(-----s=--cmesecsconana. +w>==| Number
No., Structure {On Structures| On Structures of
From To Operating | Designed of Line of Another |[Circuits
Designated Line
(m} (b (c) (d) {e} (f) (g) ¢h)
1 |Hightand Shenango 345 KV 345 kv Steel Tower .n - 1
2 [Highland Shenango 345 kv 345 kv Steel Pole 2.1 - 1
3 [Highland Shenango 345 kv 345 Kv Weod H Frame 13.60 - 1
& |Hyatt (OP) Tangy 345 kv 345 KV Steel Tower 3.09 - 1
5 |Juniper (CEI) Star 345 kv 345 kv Steel Tower 8.56 2.60 1
6 |Marysville (OP) Tangy 345 kv 345 kv Steel Tower - 3.09 1
7 {South Canton (OP) Star 345 kv 345 kv Steel Tower 33.42 - 1
B |W.H. Sammis Highland 345 kv 345 kv Steel Tower 49.45 6.07 1
9 |W.H. Sammis South Canton (OP) 345 KV 345 kv Steel Tower &6.69 - 1
10 {W.H. Ssmmis Star 345 Ky 345 KV Steel Tower 56.86 - 1
11 |W.H. Ssmmis Star 345 kv 345 KV Wood B Frome 1.87 - 1
12 {W.H. Sammis Wylie Ridge 345 kv 345 KV Steel Tower 4.33 0.08 1
}3 Spare Plant (345 KV Lines) 345 Kv 345 kv - - -
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
gg Total 345 Kv ¢1) 488,93 80.63
33
34 NOTE: The terminals of all 345 KV and 138 KV lines are designated {1) Bundled ¢ wires per phase
gg by Transmission Substation name unless otherwise shown.

D N Y (. L R L L L L L L L Iy g -

FERC FORM NO. T (ED. 12-87)

An Original

Btk e .-

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo. Da, Yr)

Dec. 31, 1991

(4) underground construction. 1f a transmission {ine has
more than onhe type of supporting structure, indicate the
mileage of each type of construction by the use of brackets
and extra lines. Minor portions of a tranmission {ine of a
different type of construction need not be distinguished
from the remainder of the Line.

6. Report in columns (f) and (g) the total pole mites of
each tranemission line. Shouw in colum (f) the pote miles
of line on structures the cost of which is reported for the
line designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole
miles of Line on structures the cost of which is reported
for another line. Report pole miles of line on leased or
partly owned structures in column (g). In a footnote,
explain the basis of such and state whether
expenses with respect to such structures are included in
the expenses reported for the Line designated.

---------------- L e L L L L L T L Ty oy
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Hame of Respondent
OHIO EDISON COMPANY

This Report is:

) | I
)

LT R A - P e L L L T TR L

-

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice.
Report lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one
Line, Designate in a footnote if you do not include lower
voltage Lines with higher voltage (ines. If two or more
transmiggion line structures support lines of the same
voltage, report the pole miles of the primary structure in
column (f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) in
colum (g).

B. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for
which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property
is Leased from another company, give name of lessor, date
and terms of lease, and amount of rent for year. For any
trarmission line other than a leased line, or portion
thereof, for which the respondent is not the sole owner but

COST OF LINE
(Include in colum (j) land, land rights,
Size of and clearing right-of-way)

Conductor e feemmesmmsssEaEEEsesmrmssseseeesEssssssasan

and Material
Land Construction &| Total Cost
Other Costs
(i i) Ck) oy

#54mcm=-ACSR
954mem-ACSR

954mcm-ACSR $3,627,443 $4 561,844 $8,18%,287

954mem- ACSR L Thb 2,672,598 3,385,342

954mem- ACSR 518,107 1,283,682 1,801,789

954mem-ACSR 410,845 410,845

954mem-ACSR 1,033,815 3,634,731 4,668,546

954mem-ACSR 1,517,482 4,291,510 5,808,992

954mem-ACSR 1,235,837 3,225,858 4,461,695
954mem-ACSR

954mem-ACSR 2,181,949 5,478,785 7,660,734

954mem-ACSR 145,959 1,170,876 1,314,835

954mem-ACSR 154,818 154,318

$37,647,511 | $102,167,17% | $139,814 682

An Original
A Resuhmssnon

---------------------------------------------

LY T Y A P L L L L T L L L L T T P T P L LT ) -

--------------------------------------------------------

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

n.te of Report
(Mo. Da, Yr}

TRANSH]SSIOH LINE STAT]STICS

uhich the respondent operates or shares in the operation of,
furnish a succinct statement explaining the arrangement and
giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent
ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis
of sharing expenses of the line, and how the expenses borne
by the res t are accounted for, and accounts aftfected,
Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an
associated company.

9. Designate any transmission Line leased to another
company and give name of lessee, date and terms of lease,
annual rent for year, and how determined. Specify whether
lessee is an associated company.

10, Base the plant cost figures called for in colum (j)
to (L) on the book cost at end of year.

--------------------------------------------------------------

EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES

Line
No.
Total
Expenses
(P

See Notes on Page 423 |

Maintenance
Expenses
(43}]

{Note 23}

(Note 1)

-

VR~ WwWN

$84,511 $1,178,3465 $3,627 $1,266,503

Page 423a
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
OHIO EDISON COMPANY {1) |x]| An Original (Mo. Da, Yr)
(2) |_| A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission (ines, cost of (4) underground construction. If a transmission Line has
lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission Line more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the
having nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater, Report mileage of each type of constructicn by the use of brackets
transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only and extra lines. Minor portions of a trarmission Line of &
for each voltage. different type of construction need not be distinguished
2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the from the remainder of the line.
definition of transmission system plant as given in the 6. Report in columns (f) and {g) the total pole miles of
Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report substation costs each transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles
and expenses on this page. of Line on structures the cost of which s reported for the

3. Report data by individual Lines for all voltages if so line designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole

ired by a State commission. miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported

&. Exclude from this page any transmission Lines for which for snother Lline. Report pole miles of Line on (eased or
plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property. pertly owned structures in column (g). In a footnote,

5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether
reported in colum (e) is: (1) single pole, wood or steel; expenses with respect to such structures are included in
(2) H-freme, wood, or steel poles; (3) tower; or the expenses reported for the line designated.

VOLTAGE LENGTH (Pole Miles)
DESIGNATION (Indicate where other (In the case of underground
than 60 cycle, 3 phase) Type of lines, report circuit miles)

Line)======ccccccmcmcm e vresmemecs|ammmscscssocecnen - supporting |------ss-mcccsmaocaan sessaen

No. Structure |On Structures| On Structures

From To Operating | Designed of Line of Another

Designated Line

(a) {b} (c) (d> (e) (F) (g}
1 |Aetna: W. Akron Aetna 138 Kv 138 Kv Steel Tower 8.45 -
2 |American Steel Bluebell 138 kv 138 kv Wood H Frame 0.86 -
3 |Babb Valley 138 kv 138 v Wood H Frame 1.96 -
4 |Babb W. Akron 138 kv 138 Xv Steel Tower - 6.78
5 |Babcock-Wilcox - 138 kv 138 kv Wood H Frame 6.29 -
& |Barberton Babcock-wilcox 138 kv 138 kv Steel Tower 0.48 -
7 [Barberton Cloverdale 138 KV 138 Kv Steel Tower 1.39 22.17
2 |Barberton Cloverdale 138 kv 138 kv Steel Pole 0.19 -
9 |Barberton Star, North 138 Kv 138 Xv Steel Tower 1.19 2.45

10 |Barberton Star, North 138 kv 138 Kv Wood H Frame 1.22 -

11 |Barberton Star, South 138 Kv 138 kv Wood H Frame 2.56 -

12 |Barberton Star, South 138 kv 138 kv Steel Pole 1.46 -

13 |Barberton Star, South 138 kv 138 kv Steel Tower 0.09 0.45%

14 Barberton West Akron 138 kv 138 Kv Steel Tower |[(1) 9.66 -

15 |Barberton West Akron 138 Kv 138 Kv Sgl.Wood Pole 0.06 -

16 |Beatty Rd.(C & SOE) London 138 xv 138 xv Weod H Frame 19.4% -

17 {Beatty Rd.(C L SOE) Londen 138 Kv 138 Kv Steel Tower 0.31 -

18 |Beaver Brockside 138 Kv 138 Kv Steel Tower |(2) 36.13 2.61

19 |Beaver Brookside 138 Kv 138 KV Sgl.4Hood Pole o.M -

20 |[Beaver Johnson 138 kv 138 Kv - - -

21 [Beaver Johnson 138 kv 138 KV Steel Tower 3.39 9.7

22 |Beaver Johnson 138 kv 138 kv Wood H Frame - 0.19

23 |Beaver NASA 138 Kv 138 kv - - -

24 |Beaver NASA 138 KV 138 KV Steel Tower .84 26.43

25 |Beaver NASA 138 Kv 138 KV Sgl.Wood Pole 0.18 -

26 |Beaver New Departure 138 xv 138 Kv Sgl.¥ood Pole 0.20 -

27 |Beaver Hew Departure 138 Kv 138 KV |Steel Tower 26.87 3.07

28 |Bluebell Canton Cent.{OP) 138 KV 138 Kv - - -

%g Bluebel [ Canton Cent.{OP) 138 kv 138 Kv Steel Tower [(3) 17.88 -

31
32
3

34 NOTE: The terminals of all 345 KV and 138 KV lines are designated €1} 2.51 miles, (2) 11.22 miles,

;55 by Transmission Substation name unless otherwise shown. (3? 17.85 miles of 6-wire circui

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 42Zb
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7. Do not report the same transmission Line structure twice.
Report Lower voltage Lines snd higher voltage lines as one
line. Designate in a footnote if you do not include lower
voltage lines with higher voltage lLines. 1f two or more
transmission line structures support lines of the same
voltage, report the pole miles of the primary structure in
colum (f) snd the pole miles of the other lLine(s) in
column (g).

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for
which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property
is leased from another company, give name of lessor, date
and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any
tranmission Line other than a Leased Line, or portion
thereof, for which the respondent is not the sole owner but

COST OF LINE
{Include in column (j) land, land rights,

Size of and clearing right-of-way)

Conductor |--=====-eerecceeaccuovocnan. AR LR S bbbt
and Material

- Land Construction &| Total Cost
Qther Costs
(i) (i) {k) (45

47 Tmem- ACSR $908,718 $934,568 $1,843,286
336mcm-ACSR 20,644 62,877 83,521
477mcm-ACSR 168,979 242 975 411,954
477mcm-ACSR 9,920 159,502 169,422
336mem-ACSR
47Tmem-ACSR 10,255 54,727 65,022
605mem=-ACSR
605mem-ACSR 41,770 409,002 450,772
605mem-ACSR
605mcm-ACSR 89,168 139,461 228,629
605mem-ACSR
605mcm-ACSR
605mem=ACSR 19,391 257,842 277,233
336mem-ACSR
605mem-ACSR 70,023 518,746 583,769
47Tmem-ACSR
477mcm-ACSR 358,472 508,903 847,375
334mcm-ACSR
795mem-ACSR 155,374 868,120 1,023,494

470 cu
336mem-ACSR
795mem-ACSR 70,213 288,761 358,974
336mem=-ACSR
477mcm-ACSR
795mem-ACSR 65,155 421,555 486,710
.795mem-ACSR
47 Tmem=-ACSR 314,912 1,362,046 1,676,958
335mem-ACSR
795mem-ACSR 152,949 1,067,462 1,220,411

Hame of Respondent This Report is:
( ONIO EDISON COMPANY N ep:n Original
(2) A Resubmission

--------- eSS AAREAER LML A h e N A e e R A s E RS E ...

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Date of Report
(Mo. D&, Yr)

uhich the respondent operates or shares in the operation of,
furnish a succinct statement explaining the arrangement a
giving perticulars (details) of such matters as percent
ownership by respondent in the Line, name of co-owner, basis
of sharing expenses of the Line, and how the expenses borne
by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected.
Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an
associated company.

9. Designate any transmission line leased to another
company and give name of lessee, date and terms of lease,
annual rent for year, and how determined. Specify whether
lessee is an sssociated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures calied for in colum (j)
to (1) on the book cost at end of year.

EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES

----- Mereesesmasesdt—vrrmes mmescemsmswmsssesssesssssenes |l iRE
No.
Operation | Maintenance Rents Total
Expenses Expenges Expenzes
{m) (n) (o) (P
(Note 1) (Note 2) See Kotes on Page 423 J 1

Page 423b




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report .
OHIO EDISON COMPANY {1} |x| An Original (Mo. Da, ¥Yr)
(2} |_| A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS l
1. Repert information concerning transmission lines, cost of (4) underground construction. If a transmission iine has
Lines, and expenses for year, List each transmission line wmore than one type of supporting structure, indicate the
having nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report mileage of each type of construction by the use of brackets '
transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only arnd extra lines. Minor portions of a trarmission line of a
for each voltage. different type of construction need not be distinguished
2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the from the remainder of the Line.
definition of transmission system plant as given in the 6. Report {n columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of
Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report substation costs esach transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles
and expenses on this page. of line on structures the cost of which is reported for the
3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so line designated; conversely, show in colum (g) the pole
required by a State commission. miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported
4. Exclude from this page any transmission Lines for which for another line. Report pole miles of Line on leased or
plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property. pertly owned structures in calumn (g). In a footnote,
5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure expiain the basis of such occupancy and state whether
reported in column (e} is: {1} single pole, wood or steel; expenses with respect to such structures are included in
{2) K-frame, wood, or steel poles; (3) tower; or the expenses reported for the line designated.
VOLTAGE LENGTH (Pole Miles) '
DESIGNATION (Indicate where other (In the case of underground
than 60 cycle, 3 phase) Type of Lines, report circuit mites)
Lingj-cecccmccccammmcmencanannan. Htemsr s e r e e s mmaam————— -»=| Supporting [«<+-------==n-- *e-wemmmm=aa =] Number
No. Structure |On Structures| On Structures of
From To Operating | Designed of Line of Another |Circuits '
Designated Line
(m) 14-)) (c) (d) {e) f) @ ¢h)
1 [8luebell Highland 138 Kv 138 KV - - - -
2 |Bluebell #ighland 138 KV 138 kv Steel Tower 0.65 22.04 1
3 |Bluebell Knox 138 Kv 138 kv Steel Tower - 3.49 1
4 1Bluebell Knox 138 kv 138 KV Sgl.Wood Pole 5.46 - 1
5 [Bluebelt Pidgeon 138 kv 138 kv Steel Tower 15.11% - 1
& |Boardman Riverbend 138 KV 138 KV Steel Pole 2.27 - 1 '
7 [Boardman Riverbend 138 kv 138 kv Sgl.Wood Pole 0.99 - 1
8 [Boardman Riverbend 138 Kv 138 KV Steel Tower 7.3¢9 - 1
¢ [Boardman Shenango 138 Kv 138 KV Steel Tower 1.10 - 1
10 |Boardman Shenange 138 KV 138 kv Steel Touwsr 1.01 - 1
11 |Boardman Shenango 138 Kv 138 kv Wood H Frame 3.50 - 1
12 |Boardman Shenango 138 KV 138 kv Steel Touwer 12.28 - 1
13 |Brockside Cloverdale 138 kv 138 Kv Steel Tower [(1) 41.87 - 1
14 |Brockside Cloverdale 138 kv 138 KV - - - -
15 ' -Tap to Ross 138 xv 138 Kv Steel Tower 0.22 - 1
16 [Brockside Howard (OP) 138 Kv 138 kv Steel Tower A7 13.57 1
17 |Brockside Leaside 138 Kv 138 KV - - - 1
18 [Brookside Leaside 138 kv 138 kv Steel Touwer 24.54 - 1
19 |Brookside Longview, Enst 138 Kv 138 kv - . - -
20 |Brookside Longview, East 138 XV 138 KV Steel Tower - 13.83 1
21 |Brookside Longview, West 138 kv 138 kv - - - -
22 {Brookside Longview, West 138 kv 138 kv Steel Tower 13.84 - 1
23 jBurger Brockside 138 Kv 138 kv Steel Tower 107.54 - 1
24 {Burger Cloverdate #1 138 Xy 138 kv Steel Tower 2.13 0.04 1
25 |[Burger Cloverdale #1 138 kv 138 kv Weod H Frame 72.45 - 1
26 IBurger Cloverdaie #2 138 kv 138 kv %ood H Frame 0.23 - 1
27 |Burger Cloverdale #2 138 kv 138 kv Steel Tower 74.35 - 1
28 |Burger Cloverdale #3 138 KY 138 kv Steel Tower - 74.34 1
729 |Burger Cloverdale #3 138 kv 138 KV Wood K Frame 0.24 - 1 -
30 [Burger Knox 138 kv 138 kv Wood H Frame 68.01 - 1 .
31 |Burger Knox 138 KV 138 kv Sgi.Wood Pole - 0.23 1
gg Burger Knox 138 kv 138 Kv Steel Tower - 0.33 1
34 NOTE: The terminals of all 345 KV and 138 KV lines are designated (1) 21.48 miles of &-wire circuit,
__.::2 by Transmission Substation name unll.ess otherwise shown,
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 422¢
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7. Do not report the same transmission (ine structure twice.
Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one
line. Designate in a footnote if you do not include lower
voltage Lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more
transmission line structures support Lines of the same
voltage, report the pole miles of the primary structure in
column (f) and the pole miles of the other Line(s) in

column (g).

8. Designate any transmission Line or portion thereof for
which the respondent is not the scle owner. If such property
is leased from another company, give name of lessor, date
arc] terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any
tranmission Line other than a leased line, or portion
thereof, for which the respondent is not the sole owner but

COST OF LINE
{Include in colum (j) land, Land rights,
Size of and clearing right-of-way)
Conductor mene—— R et bt bbbl b
ancl Material
Land Construction &| Total Cost
Other Costs
(i) ) k) L)

336mem-ACSR

4T Tmem-ACSR $12,538 $219,823 $232,361
47Tmem~ACSR

795mem-ACSR 40,296 542,079 582,375
795mem-ACSR 313,059 55,217 948,276
T95mem-ACSR

795mem-ACSR

795mem-ACSR 658,345 1,845,559 2,503,904
795mcm-ACSR

300mem-CU

4TTmcm-ACSR

4TTmcm-ACSR 331,615 982,502 1,314,117
336mcm-ACSR

4/0 CU

334mem-ACSR 275,590 1,713,884 1,989,674
336mem-ACSR 73,847 73,847
397Tmcm-ACSR

336mem-ACSR 159,578 an3, 492 1,043,070
3Z6mem-ACSR

795mcm-ACSR 67,489 67,489
336mem-ACSR

795mem-ACSR 215,734 474,840 690,574
605mem-ACSR 359,276 1,959,908 2,319,182
&7T7mcm=-ACSR

4TTmcm~ACSR 490,701 6,710,934 7,201,635
T95mem-ACSR

795mem-ACSR 473,105 2,162, ™M 2,635,876
795mem-ACSR

795mem-ACSR 591,897 591,897
47Tmcm=-ACSR

T95mem- AUSR

477Tmem-ACSR 165,048 6,054,979 6,220,027

--------------------------------------------- L e L bt

Year of Report

Wame of ftes t This Report is: Date of Report
OHIO EDISOM COMPANY €1} Ix} An Originsl (Mo. Da, Yr)
(2} |_| A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

-------------------------- B R FE L L]

which the resporcdent operates or shares in the operation of,
furnish a succinct statement explaining the arrangement and
giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent
ownership by respondent in the {ine, name of co-owner, basis
of sharing expenses of the line, and how the expenses borne
by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected.
Specify whether lessor, co-ouner, or other party is en
associated company.

9. Designate any transmission Line leased to another
company and give name of lessee, date and terms of lease,
annual rent for year, and how determined. Specify whether
lessee is an associated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in column (j}
to (1) on the book cost at end of year.

Operation
Expenses
{my

{Note 1}

-------------

{Note 2)

See Notes on Page 423 J 1

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

--------------------------------------------------------------
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Hm of Respondent Thls Report is: Date of Report Year of Report l
OHIO EDISON COMPANY (& D] An Original {Mo. Da, Yr)
(2) |_] A Resubmission Dec. 3, 1
TRANSMISSION LIHE STATISTICS l
1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of (4) underground construction. If a transmission line has
lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission lipe more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the
having nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater, Report mileage of each type of construction by the use of brackets '
transmisgion Lines below these voltages in group totals only and extra Lines. Ninor portions of a trammission Line of a
for each voltage. different type of construction need not be distinguished
2. Transmission lines inclucie all Lines covered by the from the remainder of the line.
definition of transmission system plant as given in the &. Report in colums {f) and (g} the total pole miles of
Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report substation costs each transmission line. sShow fn column {f) the pole miles
and expenses on this page. of Line on structures the cost of which is reported for the
3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so line designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole
recquired by a State commission. miles of Line on structures the cost of which is reported
4. Exclude from this page any transmission Lines for which for another line. Report pole miles of Line on Leaved or
plant costs are included in Account 121, Monutility Property. partly owned structures in colum (g). In a footnote,
5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure explain the besis of such occupancy and state whether
reported in column {e) is: (1) single pole, wood or steel; expenses With respect to such structures are included in
{2) W-frame, wood, or steel poles; (3) tower; or the sxpenses reported for the line designnted.
VOLTAGE LENGTH (Pole lhles) '
DESIGNATION {Indicate where other (In the case of underground
than 60 cycte, 3 phase) Type of lines, report circuit miles)
Linej=-====-- memrescmanonaa R B el Supporting |---------r-c-cencecnaaa. ~wes| Number
da. Structure [On Structucres! On Structures af
From To Operating | Designed of Line of Another [Circuits
Designated Line
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e ) (9) th)
1 [Burger tongview 138 Kv 138 KV Wood H Frame 16.41 - 1
¢ |Burger Longview 138 KV 138 KV Steel Tower 2.75 99.28 1
3 |Canton Cent (OP) Cloverdale 138 KV 138 kv Steel Tower 12.19 - 1
4 [Carlisle Gates 138 Kv 138 Kv Sgi.Wood Pole 7.92 - 1
5 |Carligle Gates 138 KV 138 Kv Steel Tower - 0.06 1
&6 |Carlisle Johnson 138 KV 138 Kv Sgl.Wood Pole 12.54 - 1
7 |Cariisle Johnson 138 Kv 138 KV Steel Pole 1.63 - 1
8 [Carlisle Lorain {CE!I) East 138 KV 138 KV Sgl.Wood Pole - 12.54 1
9 {Carlisie Lorain {CE1) East 138 XY 138 Xv Steel Pole 0.27 - 1
10 |Carlisle Shinrock 138 Kv 138 Kv Sgl.Wood Pole - 7.92 1
11 |Carlisle shinrock 138 kv 138 KV Steel Tower 6.3 2.81 1
12 |Carlisle Shinrock 138 Kv 138 Kv Wood H Frame 13.05 - 1
13 |Central Niles 138 Xv 138 kv Steel Tower 3.09 - 1
14 |[Central Niles 138 Xv 138 KV Sgl.Wood Pole 0.35 - 1
15 |[Central : packard 138 Kv 138 KV Steel Tower 3.50 0.23 1
16 [Centrat packard 138 kv 138 KV Wood R Frame 5.06 - 1
17 [Central Packard 138 KV 138 kv Sgl.¥ood Pole 3.46 - 1
18 (Chamberlin Darrow 138 KV 138 kv Steel Tower - 4.80 1
19 |Chamberlin Darrow 138 kv 138 xXv Wood H Frame ¢.75 - 1
20 |Chamberlin Valtey 138 kv 138 Kv YWood H Frame 2.56 - 1
21 [Chamberlin Valtey 138 KV 138 KV Steel Pole 14.06 - 1
22 jChamberlin West Akron 138 KV 138 kv Steel Pole 17.82 - 1
23 |Chamberlin West Akron 138 Kv 138 KV Weod H Frame 0.05 - 1
24 |Clark E. Sprirgfield 138 KV 138 KV Steel Tower - 3.79 1
25 [Clark E. Springfield 138 KV 138 KV Sgl.Wood Pole - 5.93 1
26 |Clark £. Springfieid 138 kv 138 KV Wood H Frame 2.22 - 1
27 |clark Green 138 Xv 138 kv Steel Tower 1.14 - 1
28 |clark Green 138 Kv 138 kv Wood H Frame 19.32 - 1
29 |Clark Green 138 KV 138 KV Sgl.Wood Pole 6.93 - 1
30 [Cloverdale East Wooster (OP) 138 kv 138 kv Steel Tower - 20,19 { .
31 |Cloverdale star 138 KV 138 Xv Steel Tower 23.57 - 1
gg Cloverdale Torrey (OP) 138 Kv 138 kv Stesl Tower D.15 6.70 1
34
35 HOTE: The terminals of all 345 Xv and 138 KV Lines are designated .
35 by Transmssion Substation name uniess otherwise shown. |
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-B7) Page 422d




- ) sy E

4
!
1
i
!
i
|
i
i
i
i
:
|
i

Name af Regpondent
OW10 EDISON COMPANY

This Report is:

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice.
Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines s one
line. Designate in a footnote {f you do not include lower
voltage Lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more
transmission line structures support lines of the same
voltage, report the pole miles of the primary structure in
column (f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) in
column (g).

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for
which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property
iz leased from another company, give name of lessor, date
and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. for any
tranmission Line other than a leased line, or portion
thereof, for which the respondent is not the sole owner but

COST OF LINE
{include in column {j) land, land rights,
Size of and clearmn right-of way}
Conductor |=======ssce-rrremcmccommmmncccccvcaanene
and Material
Land Construction &| Total Cost
Other Costs
(i) ()] 143 L)

&605mcm-ACSR

605mem-ACSR $150,245 $1,037,257 $1,187,502
334mem-ACSR 98,479 598,020 696,499
&05mem-ACSR

605mem-ACSR 863,813 1,164,669 2,028,482
605mem-ACSR

&605mem-ACSR 2,481,775 2,566,645 5,008,420
&605mcm-ACSR

605mcm-ACSR 36,000 1,174,487 1,210,487
&05mem-ACSR

605mcm-ACSR

605mcm-ACSR 460,459 1,486,652 1,927,111
4TTmem-ACSR

477Tmcm-ACSR 134,122 396,083 530,205
47Tmem-ACSR

477mcm-ACSR 532,604 1,138,978 1,671,582
356mem-ACSR

4T7mem-ACSR

4TTmem=ACSR 372,419 264,467 636,886
4TTmem-ACSR

&7Tmcm-ACSR 1,432 859 2,060,333 3,493,202
47 7mcm-ACSR

605mem-ACSR 42,734 1,658,697 1,701,431
954mem-ACSR

477mcm-ACSR

605mem-ACSR 86,121 766,128 852,249
F54mem-ACSR

&605mem-ACSR

605mem-ACSR 1,039,743 2,652,525 3,692,258
336mem-ACSR 5,662 329,290 334,932
&05mem-ACSR 356,704 1,370,998 1,727,702
4TTmem-ACSR 82,957 82,937

1) x| An Original
{2) A I!eswlmssion

mssarrrrrem A e e A e

Date of Report
(Mo. Da, Yr)

------------- D L T T R N e ]

which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of,
furnish s succinct statement explaining the srrangement and’
giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent
cwnership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis
of sharing expenses of the line, and how the expenses borne
by the re t are accounted for, and accounts affected.
Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an
associated company.

9. Designate any transmission line leased to another
company and give name of lessee, date and terms of lease,
annual rent for year, and how determined. Specify whether
lessee is an associated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in colum ()
to (1) on the book cost at end of year.

Operation
Expenses
m) (n {o) 14:})

{Note 1) (Note 2) See Notes on Page 423 J 1

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 423d
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Date of Report

of Respondent

OHIO EDISON COMPANY

This Report is:

(§)] |x
2 |-

lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line
having nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report

transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only

for each voltage.
2. Transmission Lines include all lines covered by the

{definition of transmission system plant as given in the

fUniform System of Accounts. Do not report substation costs
on this page.
3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so
required by a State commission.

and

4. Exclude from this page any transmission Lines for which
plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure
reported in column (e) is: (1) single pole, wood or steel;

(2) H-frame, wood, or steel poles; (3) tower; or

Line
No.

OO

E. Springfield
E. Springfield
E. Springfield
E. Springfield
Edgeuater
Edgewnter
Edgenater
Edgewater
Edgewater

Evergreen

Evergresn
Evergreen
Evergreen
Evergreen
Evergreen
Evergreen

Empire: Longview
Empire: Longview

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

DESIGNATION

From To

(a) (o)
Crissinger Roberts
Crissinger Roberts
Criasinger Tangy
Crissinger Tangy
Darrow Hanna
Darrow Hanna
Darrow Henna
Delaware {CLSCE Co.) |[Tangy
East Akron Gilchrist
East Akron Gilchrist
East Akron Hanna
East Akron West Ravenna
East Akron West Ravenna

London

London

Tangy

Tangy

Beaver

Beaver

Beaver

Uss (National Tube)
USS (National Tube)
Empire Steel Co.
Empire Steel Co.
franklin -

[vanhoce

Highland #1
Highland #1
Highland #2
Highland #2
Highland #3
Highland #3

VOLTAGE
{Indicate where other
than &40 cycle, 3 phase)

R L T

Operating
{e)

138 v
138 kv
138 Kv
138 kv
138 Kv
138 Kv
138 kv
138 kv
138 KV
138 kv
138 Kv
138 kv
138 kv
138 kv
138 Kv
138 kv
138 kv
138 Kv
138 Kv
138 kv
138 KV
138 kv
138 kv
138 kv
138 kv
138 Kv
138 kv
138 kv
138 Kv
138 kv
138 Xv
138 kv

An Original
A Resubmission

------------- A o e e T

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

-------- o R e e

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of

{Mo. Da, ¥r)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1991

{4) underground construction. 1f a transmission line has

more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the

mileage of each type of construction by the use of brackets
and extra iines. Minor portions of a tranmission line of a

different type of construction need not be distinguished
from the remainder of the line.
6. Report in colums (f) and {g) the total pole miles of

each transmission Line.

Show in column (f) the pole miles
of line on structures the cost of which is reported for the

line designated; conversely, show in colum (g) the pole
miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported
for another Line. Report pole miles of line on leased or

partly owned structures in column (g). In a footnote,

explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether
expenses With respect to such structures are fncluded in
the expenses reported for the line designated.

L L e L L L L T R L T T T N L L L L LT T Ty L ] -

138 KV

Type of
Supporting

Structure

Sgl.Wood Pole
Wood H Frame
Wood H Frame
Steel Tower
Steel Tower
Steel Tower
Wood H Frame
Steel Tower
Steel Tower
Steel Tower
Wood H Frame
Wood H Frame
Steel Tower
Steel Tower
Steel Tower
Steel Tower
Wood H Frame
Steel Tower
wWeod H Frame
Steel Tower
Steel Tower
Steel Touwer
Wood H Frame
Steel Tower
Wood H Frame

Page 422e

NOTE: The terminals of ali 345 KV and 138 KV Lines are designated
by Transmission Substation name unless otherwise shown.

LENGTH (Pole Milas)
(In the case of underground
lines, report circuit miles)

On Structures| On Structurss
of Line of Another
Designated Line
() {9)
3.3%7 0,02
2.29 -
2.40 1.14
21.26 -
13.73 0.07
1.5¢9 1.58
2.48 -
0.97 -
- 1.19
- 2.70
12.14 3.28
7.95 -
3.75 -
17.56 0.81
1.75 24
41.24 -
0.19 -
9.26 -
2.89 -
.61 2.39
0.10 -
2.17 -
1.57 1.17
5.58 -
0.08 -
2.60 -
2.50 -
.17 -
6.13 0.64
6.30 -

Number
of
Circuits

}
i
i
|
|
|
i
|
i
i
1
I
!
i
i
!
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
OMI0 EDISON COMPANY €1) x| An Original {Mo. Da, Y
(2> A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991

---------------------------------------- W R P e S S e e

TRANSHISSION LIME STATISTICS

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

7. Do not report the same transmissfon line structure twice. which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of,

Report lower voltage Lines and higher voltage Lines as one furnish a succinct statement explaining the arrangement a
Line. Designate in a footnote if you do not include Lower giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent
voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more ownership by respondent in the Line, name of co-cuner, basis
tranemission line structuree support lines of the same of sharing expenses of the line, and how the expenses borne
voltage, report the pole miles of the primery structure in by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected.
column (f) and the pole miles of the other Line{s} in Specify whether lessor, co-owner, cor other party is an
coluw (g). associated company.

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for 9. Designate any transmission line leased to another
which the respondent is not the sole cwner. 1f such property company and give name of lessee, date and terms of iease,
is leased from another company, give name of lessor, date annual rent for year, and how determined. Specify whether
and terms of lease, and amount of rent for year. For any lessee is an associated ¢

tranmigsion Line other than a leased lLine, or portion 10. Base the plant cost figures catled for in column (j)

thereof, for which the respondent is not the sole owner but to (1) on the book cost at end of year.

Mttt e R N R R W W W W T T Y e e e e e e R T R e e e R

COST OF LINE
(Incluge in column (j) land, land rights, EXPENSES, EXCEPY DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of and clearing right-of-way)
Conductor |-==-==recccscsmcmerecrerrernserrrrerr e [ FTemEmmmsemsssEmmmme Sesessmsssssmmsesseesu e Line
and Material No.
Land Construction &| Total Cost Operation Maintenance Rents Total
Other Costs | Expenses Expenses Expenges
(i) (§D] (k) (43 | {m} {n) (o) (»
336mem-ACSR (Note 1) {Note 2) See Notes on Page 423 | 1
336mem-ACSR $181,398 $435,412 $616,810
336mem-ACSR 3
I36mecm-ACSR 220,248 834,234 1,054,482 4
47Tmem-ACSR 5
477Tmem-ACSR 6
&605mcm-ACSR 794,100 1,134,603 1,928,703 7
&605mem-ACSR 14,225 40,920 55,145 8
300mem-CU 9
47Tmem-ACSR &k 632 44,632 10
605mem-ACSR 1,111,372 2,182,932 3,294,304 1
4TTmcm-ACSR 12
4TTmcm-ACSR 190,682 489,032 679,714 13
605mcm-ACSR 14
4T Tmcm-ACSR 324,30 460,520 784,911 15
336mem-ACSR 16
I36mcm-ACSR 356,664 1,295,396 1,652,080 17
&05mem- ACSR 18
336mem-ACSR 1%
795mem=-ACSR 205,934 798,145 1,004,079 20
336mem-ACSR 21
S05Smem-ACSR 3,605 104,831 108,436 22
335mcm-ACSR 23
336mem=-ACSR 34,355 107,430 141,795 24
&TTmem=-ACSR 25
T95mem-ACSR 190,954 497,096 . &88,050 26
477mcm-ACSR 27
795mem-ACSR 3,486 231,513 234,999 28
4TTmem-ACSR 29
795mem=-ACSR 32,382 194,816 227,198 30
336mem-ACSR 3
4TTmcm-ACSR 227,501 770,161 997,662 32
33
34
35
35
FERC FORM ND. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 423e
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FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 422f

Name of Respordent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report l
OHIO EDISON COMPANY {1y {x| An Original {Mo. Da, Yr)
€2) {_| A Resubmission Dec. 31, 191
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS .
1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of (4) underground construction. If & transmission Line has
lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the
having nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report mileage of each type of construction by the use of brackets
transmission Lines below these voltages in group totals only and extra lines, Minor portions of a trarmission Lline of a
for sach voltage. different type of constructicn need not be distinguished
2, Transmission lines inclixie all Lines covered by the from the remainder of the line.
definition of transmission system plant as given in the 6. Report in columns (f) and (g} the total pole miles of
Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report substation costs each transmiasion line. Show in column (f) the pole miles
and expenses on this page. of line on structures the cost of which is reported for the
3. Report data by individual Llines for all voltages if so line designated; conversely, show in column (g} the pole
required by a State commission. miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported
4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which for another Line. Report pole miles of Lline on Leased or
plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property. partly owned structures in column ¢(g). In & footnote,
5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether
reported in colum (e) is: (1) single pole, wood or steel; expenses With respect to such structures are included in
(2) H-frame, wood, or steel poles; (3) tower; or the expenses reported for the line designated.
VOLTAGE LENGTH (Pole Miles) '
DESIGNATION {Indicate where other {In the case of underground
than 60 cycle, 3 phase) Type of Llines, report circuit mileg)
Line|-------- Rl Rt R R L e Supporting |r=------=-ccecrscomcnanaaan. Number
No. Structure |On Structures| On Structures of
From To Operating | Designed of Line of Another |[Circuits
Designated Line
(a) (b (c) {d) (e) (§ ) {9 hy
1 |Firestone South Akron 138 Xv 138 kv Sgl.Wood Pole 0.23 - 1
Firestone South Akron 138 Kv 138 kv Steel Tower 2.45 - ]
3 |Firestone South Akron 138 xv 138 kv Steel Pole 0.22 - 1
4 |Firestone Urban 138 kv 138 kv Steel Pole 2.3 0.22 1
5 |Firestone [Urban 138 kv 138 kv Steel Tower 0.39 - 1
6 |Ford: Greenfield - Ford Motor Co. 138 xv 138 kv Steel Tower 0.80 - 1 '
7 |Ford: Greenfield - Ford Motor Co. 138 kv 138 kv Wood H Frame 1.14 - 1
8 |Galion Leaside 138 kv 138 kv Steel Touwer 8.50 - 1 |
9 |Galion Longview 138 KV 138 KV |Wood H Frame 11.12 - 1 |
10 |Galion Longview 138 kv 138 KV Steel Tower 0.10 13.58 1
11 |Galion Roberts, North 138 Kv 138 KV Steel Tower 22,20 - 1
12 |Galion Roberts, South 138 kv 138 KV Sgl.Wood Pole 0.07 - 1
13 |Galion Roberts, South 138 Kv 138 kv Steel Tower 0.04 22.10 1
14 |General Motors (1) {Hightand 138 kv 138 Kv Steel Tower - 1.95 1
15 |General Motors Hightand 138 kv 138 kv Wood K Frame 2.95 - 1
16 |Gates Johnson 138 Kv 138 kv Wood ¥ Frame 0.09 - 1
17 |Gates Johnson 138 kv 138 kv Steel Tower 5.06 - 1
18 |General Motors ¢1) |Newton Falls 138 kv 138 kv Steel Tower 1.52 - 1
19 |General Motors Newton Falls 138 kv 138 kv Wood B Frame 5.68 - 1
20 |Gilchrist South Akron 138 kv 138 kv Sgl.Wood Pole 0.11 - 1
21 |Gilchrist South Akron 138 xv 138 kv Steel Tower 12.83 6.44 1
22 |Goodyear: E. Akron Geoodyear T&R Co. 138 Kv 138 kv Sgl.Wood Pole 4.21 - 1
23 |Goodyear: E. Akron Goodyear TER Co. 138 kv 138 xv Steel Tower 0.23 - 1
24 |Greenfield Lakeview 138 kv 138 Kv - - - -
25 [Greenfield Lakeview 138 Kv 138 Kv - - - -
256 |Greenfield Lakeview 138 Kv 138 kv Steel Tower |(2) 13.17 - 1
gg Greenfield Lakeview 138 Kv 138 Kv Wood H Frame 1.16 - 1
29 Irnception Terms of Yearly
30 Name of Lessee Date Lease Rent '
I e LT T T TR PSR
32 (1) CEI, TE, DL, PP 12/01/80 540 mos. $127,966 Determined from CAPCO Agreement dated 9/14/67
3 (Formerly the Highland-Newton Falls 138kv Line)
34 NOTE: The terminals of all 345 KV and 138 KV lines are designated
gg by Transmission Substation name unless otherwise shown. I (2? 13.17 mileslof & wire circuit. .
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”M of Respondent This heport is: Date of Report Year of Report
CHIG EDISON COMPANY (4D An Original (Mc. Da, Yr)
(2) A Resubmission Dec. 31, 191

------ ‘vh----—----------n*-—at—---------.----------—------------—-----------&--------—------_----------------------------.-

TRANSMISSION LINE STAT!ST!CS

7. Do not report the same transmission Line structure twice. which the respondent operates or shares in the cperation of,
Report lower vol tage lines and higher voltage Lines as one furnish & succinct statement explaining the arrangement ancl
line. Designate in a footnote if you do not include lower giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent
voltage lines with higher voltage tines, If two or more ownership by respondent in the Lline, name of co-owner, bhesis
transmission Line structures support lines of the same of sharing expenses of the lLine, and how the expenses borne
voltage, report the pole miles of the primary structure in by the responcient are accounted for, and accounts affected.
column (f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) in Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an
colum {(g). associated company.

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for Q. Designate any transmission lLine leased to another
which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property company and give name of lessee, date and terms of lease,
is leased from another company, give name of lessor, date anrual rent for year, and how determined. Specify whether
and terms of lease, and smount of rent for year. For any {essee is an associated company.

trarmission line other than & lessed line, or porticn 10, 8aze the plant cost figures called for in colum (j)

thereof, for which the respondent is not the sole cwner but to {l) on the book cost at end of vyear.

P L L L LT I T T T AR . T e e e L S et

COST OF LINE
{Include in colum (]) land, land rights, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of and clearing r|ght of -way}
ConduCtor  [-~=e-c-=cmsmemseccecmmmsmmmaenes serresecnm—. e L R R L e AL EE DL L Line
andd Material Ho.
Land Construction & Total Cost Operation Maintenance Rents Total
QOther Costs Expenses Expenses Expetises
(i) (i (k) ) {m) (n} (o) 1 }]

605mn-ACSR {Note 1) (Note 2) See Notes on Page 423 J 1
605mem-ACSR 2
605mcm-ACSR $102,567 $766,802 $B69, 3569 3
605mem-ACSR 4
795mem- ACSR 17,019 1,277,468 1,294,487 5
&05mem=-ACSR .3
334mem-ACSR 13,884 117,228 131,112 7
3356mem-ACSR 55,274 306,018 361,292 8
4T7mem-ACSR 9
4TTmem-ACSR 167,070 609,197 776,267 10
336mem-ACSR 106,341 1,054,007 1,160,348 13!
477mem-ACSR 12
477Tmem-ACSR 181,303 181,303 13
47Tmem-ACSR 14
TI5mem-ACSR 46,451 318,319 354,770 15
605mem-ACSR 16
605mem-ACSR 212,990 570,457 783,447 17
795mem-ACSR 18
T95mem-ACSR 109,328 912,564 1,021,892 19
47 7mem-ACSR 20
300mem-Cu 107,103 450,645 557,748 21
336mem-ACSR 22
605mem-ACSR 184,786 864, T64 1,049,550 23
4/0 CU 24
335mem-ACSR 25
477mecm-ACSR 26
795mem-ACSR 129,558 1,854,307 1,983,865 gg
29

30

Ly)

32

3

34

35

36

FERC FORM NO. 1 (EDB. 12-87) Page 423f
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
OHIO EDISON COMPANY (1) |x| An Original {Mo. Da, Tr)
(2) |_| A Resubmission Dec. 31, 199
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS
1. Report information concerning transmission Lines, cost of (&) underground construction. [f a transmission line has
iines, and expenses for year. List each transmission Line more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the
having nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report mileage of each type of construction by the use of brackets
transmission Lines below these voltages in group totals only and extra iines. Minor portions of a trammission Line of a
for each voltage. different type of construction need not be distinguished
2. Transmission [ines include all lines covered by the from the remainder of the lire.
definition of transmission system plant as given in the 4. Report in colums (f) and {g) the total pole miles of
Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report substation costs each transmiasion Line. Show in column (f) the pole miles
and expenses on this pege. of line on structures the cost of which is reported for the
3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so line designated; conversely, show in column (g} the pole
required by a State commission. miles of Line on structures the cost of which is reported
4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which for another Line. Report pole miles of Line on leased or
plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property. partly owned structures in colum (g). In a footnote,
5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure explain the basis of such occupancy ard state whether
reported in colum (e) is: {1) single pole, wood or steel; expenses with respect to such structures are included in
(2) H-frame, wood, or steel poles; (3) tower; or the expenses reported for the Line designated.
VOLTAGE LENGTH (Pole Miles)
DESIGNATION (indicate where ather (In the case of underground
than 60 cycle, 3 phase) Type of Lines, report circuit miles)
B R R e e e e L et EEEEEEEEL L ELELLE L L Supporting |------=-====scccaecroaraaoan Number
No. Structure |On Structures| On Structures of
From To Operating | Designed of Line of Another |Circuits
Designated Line
{a) (b) (c) ) (e) ) (9 )
1 |Greenfield NASA 138 kv 138 Xv Steel Tower 2.82 1.84 1
2 |Greenfield New Departure 138 Kv 138 KV Sgl.Hood Pole .24 - )
3 |Greenfield Neuw Departure 138 Kv 138 KV Steel Tower 0.04 - 1
4 |Greenfield Shinrock 138 kv 138 KV Wood H Frame 17.76 - 1
5 |Hanna Newton Falls 138 KV 138 Kv Steel Tower 18.82 - 1
6 {Hanna Newton Fasils 138 kv 138 KV Wood H Frame 1.60 - 1
7 [Hanna West Ravenna #1 138 Kv 138 xv Steel Tower 4.11 - 1
8 |Hanna West Ravenna #1 138 KV 138 kv Steel Pole 0.72 - 1
9 |Hanna West Ravenna #2 138 KV 138 Xv Steel Tower - 3.8 1
10 |Hanns West Ravenna #2 138 Kv 138 kv Steel Pole - 0.9 1
11 |Highland Mahoningside 138 Kv 138 v - - - -
12 {Highland Mahoningside 138 kv 138 kv Sgi .Wood Pole 4.28 0.69 1
13 |Highland Salt Springs 138 KV 138 Kv Sgl.Wood Pole 0.09 - 1
14 |Highland Salt Springs 138 kv 138 Kv Steel Tower 6.20 0.48 1
15 [Hunt Salt Springs 138 Kv 138 kv Sgl.Wood Pole 1.94 - 1
16 |Hunt Salt Springs 138 KV 138 kv Steel Tower - 0.05 1
17 |1vanhoe Mehoningside 138 KXv 138 kv Sgl.Wood Pole 1.62 - 1
18 |1vanhoe Mahoningside 138 kv 138 Kv Sgl.Wood Pole 0.07 - 1
19 l1vanhoe Packard 138 Kv 138 kv Steel Tower 0.69 - 1
20 |1vanhoe Packard 138 kv 138 kv Wood H Frame 2.60 - 1
21 ijJohnson Lorain (CEI) West 138 KV 138 Kv - - - -
22 jdJdohnson Lorain (CE1) West 138 kv 138 Kv Steel Pole 3.45 0.03 1
23 |Jdochnson USS (National Tube)| 138 KV 138 kv Wood H Frame 3.30 - 1
24 | Johnson USS (Nationsl Tube)| 138 KV 138 Kv Steel Tower 0.65 0.95 1
25 |Lakeview Ottawa (TE) 138 KV 138 kv - - - -
26 {Lakeview Ottawa (TE) 138 kv 138 Kv - - - -
27 |Lakeview Ottawa (TE) 138 KV 138 kv Steel Tower J(1) 7.75 - t
28 |Lincoln Park Lowelivitle 138 Kv 138 kv - - - -
29 |Lincoln Park Lowellville 138 kv 138 kv - - - -
30 |Lincoln Park Lowellville 138 kv 138 kv Steel Tower 8.52 - 1
31 |Lincoln Park Masury 138 kv 138 kv - - - -
32 iLincoln Park Masury 138 kv 138 Xv Steel Tower 8.63 3.1% 1
;2 Lincotn Park Masury 138 kv 138 Kv Wood H Frame .28 - 1
35 NOTE: The terminals of all 345 KV and 138 KV lines are designated {1) 7.56 miles of b-wire circuit.
36 by Transmission Substation name unless otherwise shown. | | |




Name of Reapondant
OH1O EDISON COMPANY

This Report is:

2

---------------------------------- A eEEEEETE T r e s E AR aaman

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice.
Report lower voltage Llines and higher voltage lLines as one
line. Designate in a footnote if you do not include lower
voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more
transmission line structures support Lines of the same
voltage, report the pole miles of Che primary structure in
colum {f} and the pole miles of the other line(s) in
colum (g).

8. Designate any transmission lLine or portion thereof for
which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property
is leased from arother company, give name of lessor, date
and terms of lLesse, and amount of rent for year. For any
trarmission Line other than a leased Line, or portion
thereof, for which the respondent is not the sole owner but

COST OF LINE
¢{Include in column {j) land, land rights,
Size of and clearing right-of-way)
Conductor f---mmm=sccmcsscccscscccscacscosessosnnsnn—=-
and Material
Land Construction &| Total Cost
Other Costs
(N G (k) (49]

335mem-ACSR $29.373 $80,872 $110,245
47Tmem-ACSR

47T Tmem-ACSR 337 29,041 29,378
605mem-ACSR 240,973 475,474 716,447
477Tmcm-ACSR

605mem-ACSR 379,427 766,839 1,146,266
605mem-ACSR

T95mem-ACSR 281,823 975,103 1,256,926
H05mem-ACSR

795mem=ACSR 286,904 286,904
T95mem=ACS®

&7 mem-ACSR 231,338 626,048 B57,436
795mcm-ACSR

795mem-ACSR 64,709 911,449 976,158
795mem-ACSR

T95mem-ACSR 51,612 599,365 &50,977
&7Tmem-ACSR

795mcm-ACSR 135,895 254,256 350,151
795mem-ACSR

477mcm=ACSR 121,753 150,816 272,559
605mem-ACSR

T95mem-ACSR 151,497 173,486 324,983
33&mcm-ACSR

336mem-ACSR 53,828 167,319 221,147

4/0 CU

3356mem-ACSR

T95mem-ACSR 58,949 341,865 400,834

300mem-CcuU

477mem-ACSR

795mem=-ACSR 67,757 271,946 339,703

300mem-CU

477mem-ACSR

T95mem-ACSR 148,969 663,027 811,995

(1) |x} An Original
_]| A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo. Da, Yr}

----- R L L L L I L T N L

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

which the resporcient operates or shares in the operation of,
furnish a succinct statement explaining the arrangement and
giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent
ownership by respondent in the iine, name of co-owner, basis
of sharing expenses of the line, and how the expenses borne
by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected.
Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or other party {s an
associated company.

9. Designate any transmission line leased to another
companty and give name of lessee, date and terms of lease,
annual rent for year, and how determined. Specify whether
lessee is an associated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in column (j)
to (l) on the book cost at end of year.

---------------------------------- B N L L L L T T T Y

EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION ANMD TAXES

-------------------------------------------------------- Line

Ho.

Operation Maintenance
Expenses Expenses
(m) (n) (o) (P

{Note 1) (Note 2) See Notes on Page 423 J

-

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87}

Date of Report
(Mo. Da, Yr)

J

...... -

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1991

{4) underground construction. If a transmission Line has

more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the
aileage of each type of construction by the use of brackets

and extra Lines. Minor portions of a tranmission Line of a

different type of construction need not be distinguished
from the remainder of the Line,
6. Report in columns (f) and (g} the total pole miles of

each transmission line.

Show in column (f) the pole miles

of line on structures the cost of which is reported for the
line designated; conversely, show in column {g) the pole
miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported
for another line. Report pole miles of line on leased or

partly owned structures in celum {g). In a footnote,

explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether
expenses With respect to such structures are included in
the expenses reported for the line designated.

Page 422h

Type of
Supporting

Structure

Steel Tower
Sgl .Wood Pole

Steel Tower
Steel Tower

Wood H Frame

Steel Tower
Steel Tower
Wood H Frame

Steel Tower
Steel Tower
Steel Tower

Steel Toser
Wood H Frame
Steel Pole
Sgl.Wood Pole
Steel Tower
Steel Tower
Wood H Frame

Name of Responcient This Report is:
OHIO EDISON COMPANY (1) |x| An Original
(2) |_| A Resubmission
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS
1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of
lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission Line
having nomine! voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater, Report
transmission lines below these voltages in group totais only
for each voltage.
2. Transmission lines include al!l lines covered by the
definition of transmission system plant as given in the
Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report substation costs
and expenses on this page.
3. Report data by Iindividus! lines for all voltages if so
required by a State commission.
4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which
plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.
5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure
reported fn colum (e) is: (1) single pole, wood or steel;
(2) H-frame, wood, or steel poles; (3) tower; or
VOLTAGE
DESIGNATION {Indicate where other
than 60 cycle, 3 phase)
Ling|«-ecmmmmmnn-a B it el B e e DE LT
No.
From To Operating | Designed
(a) (b) () (d)
1 |Masury Maysville (PP) 138 KV 138 xXv
Masury Maysville (PP} 138 Kv 138 kv
3 |Masury Salt Springs 158 Kv 138 kv
4 |Masury Salt Springs 138 kv 138 Kv
5 |Masury Salt Springs 138 Kv 138 xv
6 |[Masury Salt Springs 138 kv 138 xv
7 |Masury Sharon (PP) 138 kv 138 xv
8 Crossiands (PP) 138 Kv 138 kv
9 |Masury Sharon (PP) 138 Kv 138 kv
10 Crosslards (PP) 138 kv 138 kv
11 [Masury Shenango (PP} 138 kv 138 kv
12 |Masury Shenango (PP) 138 KV 138 Kv
13 [Masury Shenango (PP} 138 kv 138 kv
14 |Niles Bluebel | 138 kv 138 kv
15 [Niles Bluebell 138 Kv 138 kv
16 [Niles Evergreen 138 Kv 138 kv
17 Niles Evergreen 138 kv 138 Kv
18 [Niles Evergreen 138 kv 138 kv
19 [Nfles Salt Springs 138 kv 138 xv
20 [Plessant Valley (CEI) |W. Akron, East 138 Kv 138 Kv
21 [Pleasant Valley (CE!) |W. Akron, West 138 Kv 138 Kv
22 |Pleasant Valley (CEI) |W. Akron, West 138 kv 138 KV
23 [Pleasant Valley (CEI) |W. Akron, West 138 Kv 138 kv
24 |Potlak: Roberts Pollak Steel Co. 138 Kv 138 Xv
25 {Riverbend Salt Springs 138 kv 138 Kv
26 |Riverbend Salt Springs 138 Kv 138 kv
27 |Riverbend Salt Springs 138 kv 138 kv
28 Sammis Boardman 138 xv 138 kv
%g Sammis Boardman 138 xv 138 kv
n
32
3
34 NOTE: The terminals of all 345 KV and 138 KV lines are designated
gg by Transmission Substation name unless otherwise shown.

LENGTH (Pole Miles)
¢In the case of underground

lines, report

------------ -

On Structures
of Line
Designated
)

circuit miles)

On Structures

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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7. Do not report the same transmission line stru:ture twice,
Report lower voltage lines and higher voltage Lines as one
line. Designate in a footnote {f you do not include Lower
voltage Lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more
transmission Line structures support Lines of the same
voltage, report the pole miles of the primary structure in
colum (f) and the pole miles of the other Line(s) in
column {g).

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for
which the respondent is not the sole owner. 1f such property
is leased from another company, give name of [essor, date
and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any
trarmission line other than a leased line, or portion
thereof, for which the respondent is not the sole owner but

COST OF LINE
tInclude in column (j) land, land rights,

Size of and clearing right-of-way)

Conductor |-»--~ “essmsemmmsssrssssrsssssssssssssessssse
and Material

Land Construction &| Totsl Cost
Other Costs
h (§}) (¢3) (1)

795mem-ACSR
4TTmcm=-ACSR $522,333 $1,569,688 $2,092,021
795mcm-ACSR

300mem-CU
5/8" HI TENSQ
477mem-ACSR 103,770 487,478 591,248
47 Tmem-ACSR
477mem-ACSR 126,468 335,266 461,734
335mem-ACSR
336mem-ACSR 53,039 119,435 172,474

300mem-Cu
477mem-ACSR
795mem=-ACSR 171,431 371,009 542,440
336mem-ACSR
47Tmem-ACSR 106,955 1,179,741 1,286,696
336mem-ACSR
47Tmcm=-ACSR
795mem-ACSR 90,309 291,938 382,247
795mcm-ACSR 91,292 239,566 330,853
605mem-ACSR 69,451 69,451

200mcm-CcU
I36mem-ACSR
605mem-ACSR 46,009 289,416 335,425
4TTmcm-ACSR 48,078 227,573 275,651
795mem-ACSR
T95mem-ACSR
795mem-ACSR 28,229 468,362 496,591
795mcm=-ACSR
795mem-ACSR 354,593 1,133,226 1,487,819

!Hm of Respondent This Report is:
OHIO EDISON COMPANY [&D) An Original
(2) A Resubmission

FERC FORM WO. 1 (ED. 12-B7)

Date of Report
{Mo. Da, Yr)

an of Report

Dec. 31, 1991

------------- B

TRAHSH]SSIDN LINE STATISTICS

which the respondent operatcs or shares in the operatlon of,
furnish a succinct statement explaining the arrsngement
giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent
cwnership by respondent in the {ine, name of co-owner, basis
of sharing expenses of the line, and how the expenses borne
by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected.
Specify whether lessor, co-cwner, or other party is an
associated company.

9. Designate any transmission Line leased to another
company and give name of lessee, date and terms of lease,
annual rent for year, and how determined. Specify whether
lessee is an associated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in colum (])
to {L) on the book cost at end of year.

Operation
Expenses
{m)

{Note 1)

(Note 2)

See Notes on Page 423 J 1

Page 423h
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Line
No.

O~

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

lines, and expens

Name of Respondent
DHIO EDISON COMPANY

This Report is:

Date of Report
(1) le An Originatl

(Mo. Da, Yr)

Year of Report

(2) A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991

------ B R R R RSN B R DR A S DB R RS R RN RS R R R e R A A 48 A e A R A P b b o P

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of
es for year. List each transmission line
having nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report
transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only
for each voltage,
2. Transmission lines include all Lines covered by the
definition of transmission system plant as given in the
Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report substation costs
ond expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individual lines for sli voltages if so
required by a State commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which
plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.
5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure
reported in column (e) is: (1) single pole, wcod or steel;
(2) H-frame, wood, or steel poles; (3) tower; or

(4) underground construction. 1f a transmission line has
more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the
mileage of each type of construction by the use of brackets
and extra lines. Minor portions of a trarmission Line of a
different type of construction need not be distinguished
from the remainder of the line.

6. Report in celumns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of
each transmission Line. Show in column (f) the pole miles
of Line on structures the cost of which is reported for the
line designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole
miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported
for another Line. Report pole miles of Line on Leased or
partly owned structures in column (g). In a footnote,
explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether
expenses with respect to such structures are included in
the expenses reported for the line designated.

VOLTAGE LENGTH (Pole Mjles)
DESIGNATION {Indicate where other {In the case of underground
than 60 cycle, 3 phase) Type of lines, report circuit miles)
---------------------------------------------------------------- =| Supporting [-----cccceecccmemmmmciaceaao] Number
Structure [On Structures] On Structures of
From To Operating | Designed of Line of Another |Circuits
Designated Line
(a) (b) {c) () (e ) (g} ¢h}

Sammis Lowellville - Cedar| 138 kv 138 xv Wood H Frame 1.40 - 1
State Line (PP) 138 KV 138 kv Steel Tower 5.94 8.73 1
Pidgeon Sammis 138 Kv 138 kv Steel Tower 28.61 1.18 1
Sammis Toronto - 138 Kv 138 kv Steel Tower [{1) 4.50 356.97 1
Boardman 138 Kv 138 Kv Sgl.Wood Pole 0.21 - 1
South Akron Sunnyside (OP) 138 kv 138 kv Steal Tower 16.90 - 1
South Akron Torrey (OP) - 138 Kv 138 kv Steel Pole 6.65 - 1
W. Canton (OP) 138 kv 138 kv Wood ¥ Frame 2.06 - 1
Star Urban 138 kv 138 KV Steel Pole 0.04 2.30 1
Star Urban 138 kv 138 kv Steel Tower 11.56 1.75 1
Star West Akron 138 KV 138 Kv Steel Pole 1.05 1.04 1
Loop to Pine 138 KV 138 kv Steel Tower 1.47 16.13 1
Star West Medina 138 Kv 138 KV Sgi .Wood Pole 25.22 - 1
Toronto East Akron 138 kv 138 kv - - - -
Toronto East Akron 138 KV 138 kv Steel Tower 59.92 2.09 1
Toronto Lowellville 138 KV 138 KV Steel Tower [(2) 13.13 33.44 1
Toronto Lowellville 138 KV 138 kv Wood H Frame 0.17 - 1
Toronto South Akron 138 kv 138 kv Steel Tower 0.04 64, 1
Toronto South Akron 138 Kv 138 kv Wood H Frame 0.32 - 1
Weilington: Brookside- [Wellington 138 KV 138 kv Wood H Frame 4.22 - 1
Wellington: Brookside- |Wellington 138 KV 138 kv Steel Tower - 20.06 1
West Akron West Medina #1 138 Kv 138 kv Sgl.Wood Pole 28.15 - 1

Total 138 KV 1,492.81 652.28

NOTE: The terminals of all 345 XV and 138 KV lines are designated €1) 4.50 miles of 6-wire circuit.

by Transmission Substation name unless otherwise shown.

(2) 4.45 miles Tf G-wire circuit.

Page 422i
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fﬂlme of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
OH1ID EDISON COMPANY 1) |x] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
- Dec. 31, 1991

(2> A Resubmission

TRANSNISSION LINE
7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice.
Report lower voltage lines and higher voltage lines as one
line. Designate in a footnote if you do not include lower
voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more
trangmission Line structures support lines of the same
voltage, report the pole miles of the primary structure in
column (f) and the pole mites of the other Line(s) in

columm (g).

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for
which the res t i not the sole owner. If such property
is leased from another company, give name of lessor, dste
and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any
trarmission Line other than a leased line, or portion
thereof, for which the respondent {8 not the sole owner but

L T T Y " B ]

COST OF LINE
(Include in column (j) land, land rights, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of arnd clearing right-of-way)
ConduCEOr | =====s=mssssssscemm e e e e m s es s s e S smmmEsase mesleessssesesssssssaus s+----|Line
and Material No.
Land Construction &| Total Cost Operaticn Maintenance Rents Total
Other Costs Expenses Expenses Expenses
Ciy (g} (k) L) (m) n) (o) P

300mcm-CU (Note 1) {Note 2} See Notes on Page 423 J 1
795mem-ACSR $49,430 $972,026 $1,021,4556 4
795mem-ACSR 336,776 1,579,414 1,916,190 3
300mcm-CcuU &
795mcm- ACSR 3,498 672,550 676,048 5
200mem-CU 5
334mem-ACSR 7
795mcm-ACSR 163,310 554,72 718,022 8
795mem-ACSR 9
605mem-ACSR 367,250 1,118,952 1,486,202 10
805mem-ACSR 1"
&05mem-ACSR 215,095 558,485 773,581 12
605mem-ACSR 3,079,350 4,042,594 7,121,944 13
300mem-CU 14
477mem-ACSR 667,233 909,975 1,577,208 15
300mem-Cu 16
300mem-cu 156,962 890,619 1,047,581 17
300mem-cu 18
477mcm-ACSR 7,452 516,098 523,550 19
336mem-ACSR 20
336mem-ACSR 45,351 172,852 218,203 21
605mem=-ACSR 3,437,101 4,512,254 7,949,355 22
23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

$31,437,899 $99,925,195 | $131,383,094 $286,281 52,041,922 $41,194 $2,369,397 | 1

32

33

34

35

35

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 423i
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STATISTICS

which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of,
furnish a succinct statement explaining the arrangement and
giving particulars {details) of such matters as percent
ownership by respondent in the Line, name of co-owner, besis
of sharing expenses of the line, and how the expenses borne
by the res t are accounted for, and accounts affected.
Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an
associated company.

9. Designate any transmission line leased to another
company and give neme of lessee, date and terms of lease,
annual rent for yesr, and how determined. Specify whether
lessee is an sssociated compeny.

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in colum (]}
to (L) on the book cost at end of year.

-------------- e
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Neme of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
OHID EDISON COMPANY 1) [x| An Original (Mo. Da, Yr)
(2} |_| A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991
TRANSMISSION LIME STATISTICS
1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of (4) underground constructfon. If & transmission Line has
lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission Line more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the
having nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report mileage of each type of construction by the use of brackets
transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only and extra lines. Minor portions of a tranmission line of &
for sach voltage. different type of construction need not be distinguished
2. Transmission [ines inciude all Lines covered by the from the remainder of the Line.
definition of transmission system plant as given in the 6. Report in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of
Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report substation costs each transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles
and expenses on this page. of Line on structures the cost of which is reported for the
3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so Line designated; conversely, show in colum (g) the pole
required by a State commission. miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported
4. Exclude from this page any transmission Lines for which for snother Line. Report pole miles of Line on leased or
plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property. partiy owned structures in column (). In a footrote,
5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether
reported in column (e) is: (1) single pole, wood or steel; expenses with respect to such structures are included in
(2} H-frame, wood, or steel poles; (3) tower; or the expenses reported for the (ine designated.
VOLTAGE LENGTK (Pole Miies)
DESIGNATION {Indicate where other {In the case of underground
than 60 cycle, 3 phase) Type of Lines, report circuit miles)
R R e R b LI L L L Supporting |---------m--mccecnccccacanas Number
No. Structure [On Structures| On Structures of
From To Operating | Designed of Line of Another |[Circuits
Designated Line
(a) (b) (c) ) (e) ) Q) ¢h)
1
2
2 Total 49,000 volt lines 1,368.97 72.15
2 Total 34,500 volt Llines 175.71 9.51
; Total 23,000 volt Lines 410.18 146.99
9 Appliceble to all {ines
10
11
‘l§ TOTAL TRANSMISSION LIKES 3,936.50 961,56
1
14
15
16
17
13
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
n
32
33
34
35
36
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 422]
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Page 423

’Name of Responderit This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report )
OHIOD EDISOM COMPANY €1} |x] An Original (Mo, Da, ¥Yrl
(2> I_l A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS
7. Do not report the same transmission Line structure twice. which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of,
Report lower voltage lines and higher voitage lines a8 one furnish a succinct statement explaining the arrangement and’
line. Designate in a footnote if you do not include Lower giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent
voltage Lines with higher voltage lines. If two or mere cwnership by respondent in the Line, name of co-owner, basis
transmission Line structures support Lines of the same of sharing expenses of the Line, and how the expenses horne
valtage, report the pole miles of the primary structure in by the ¢ t are accounted for, and accoumts affected.
column (f) and the pole miles of the other Line(s) in Specify whether leuor, co-ouwner, or other party is an
colum (g). associated ¢
8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for 9. Designate aﬂy transmission Line leased to another
which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property company and give name of lesses, date and terms of lease,
is leased from another company, give name of lessor, date annual rent for year, and how determined. Specify whether
and terme of lease, and amount of rent for year. for any lessee is an associated company.
tranmission line other than a leased line, or portion 10. Base the plant cost figures called for in column ()}
thereof, for which the respondent is not the sole owner but to (L) on the book cost at end of year.
COST OF LINE
(Include in column (j) land, tand rights, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of and clearing nght-of way)
Conductor mmrwaesmssscaaana semswsrasrrewsrnmsscccscces|ammsanas reme - sustsmres smmmscsemssmsaw wavememmmaaaa Line
and Material Ro.
Land Construction &| Total Cost Operation Maintenance Rents Total
Other Costs Expenses Expenses Expenses
(H < (k) (48] (m) (n) (o) (M
(Note 1} (Note 2) 1
2
$20,192,100 $67,0756,6561 $87,268,761 $296,150 $2,106,753 $22,032 $2,424,935 3
&
929,161 8,966,613 9,895,774 10,272 153,193 756 164,221 5
&
2,350,516 28,930,352 31,280,858 50,320 451,849 24,065 535,234 7
8
966,759 766,840 &,173 37,12t 9
10
"
$92,557,187 | $307,065,992 | $399,623,179 $1,694,293 6,708,922 $95,847 $8,499,082 | 12
13
14
15
16
17
18
Hotes: (1) Operation expenses shown in column (m) represent charges 19
to Account 560 - “Supervision and Engineering Expenses", 20
Account 563 - "Overhead Line Expenses", Account 564 - 21
“Underground Line Expenses”, and Account 566 - "Miscellaneous 22
Transmissicn Expenses”, 23
24
(2) Maintenance expenses shown in colum (n) represent charges 25
to Account 568 - "“Supervision and Engineering Expenses", 26
Account 571 - "Maintenarce of Overhead Lines“, Account 572 - 27
“Maintenance of Underground Lines®, and Account 573 - 28
"Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant®. ;9
0
A segregation between stbstations and lines is not available n
for Account 561 - “Load Dispatching®, in the amount of 32
$2,390,680, 33
3
35
36




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
CHIO EDISON COMPANY (1) |x|] An Original {Mo. Da, Yr)
(2) |_| A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS
1. Report information concerning transmissfon lines, cost of (4) underground construction. If a transmission line has
tines, and expenses for year, List each transmission line more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the
having nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report mileage of each type of construction by the use of brackets
transmission Lines below these voltages in group totals only and extra [ines. Minor portions of a tranmission Line of a
for each voltage. different type of construction need not be distinguished
2. Transmission Lines include all Lines covered by the from the remainder of the line.
definition of transmission system plant as given in the 6. Report in colums (f) and (g) the total pole miles of
Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report substation costs each transmission Line. Show in column (f) the pole miles
and expenses on this page. of line on structures the cost of which is reported for the
3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so line designated; conversely, show in colum (g} the pole
required by a State commission. miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported
4. Exclude from this page any transmission Lines for which for ancther line, Report pole miles of Line on leased or
plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property. partly owned structures in column (g@). In a footnote,
5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure explain the besis of such occupancy and state whether
reported in column (e) is: (1) single pole, wood or steel; expenses With respect to such structures are included in
{2} H-frame, wood, or steel poles; (3) tower; or the expenses reported for the line designated.
VOLTAGE LENGTH (Pole Miles)
DESIGNATION (Indicate where other (In the case of underground
than 69 cycle, 3 phase} Type of lines, report circuit miles}
N e R L L L LD Supporting |-----=---e-ciecommaieuaan ===1 ¥umber
No. Structure |On Structures| On Structures of
From To Operating | Designed of Line of Another [Circuits
Designated Line
(a) Ch) () (d) (e) H) (9 ¢h)

; Leased Transmission Lines
3 |Aven (1) |Beaver #2 345 kv 345 Ky - - - -

4 |Collier (2) |Crescent 345 kv 345 KV - - - -

5 |Eastlake (3) |Ashtabula 345 kv 345 kv - - - -

6 |Inland Junction (4) {Harding 345 kv 345 KV - - - -

7 |Inland Junction Lp(5) 345 Kv 345 kv - - - -

8 |Juniper (6) [Mansfield 345 Kv 345 KV - - - -

9 |Perry (7) |Harding 345 kv 345 KV - - - -
10 |Perry (8) |intand 345 KV 345 kv - - - -
11 |Mansfield (9) |Beaver Valley 345 KV 345 KV - - - -
12 [Mansfield (10} |Crescent 345 kv 345 kv - - - -
13 |Mansfield (11} |Hanna #2 345 kv 345 kv - - - -
14 |Mansfield ¢12) |Merding 345 KV 345 xv - - - -
15 |Mansfield (13) |Highland 345 Kv 345 kv - - - -
}g Beaver Valley (14) |Crescent 345 KV 345 XV - - - -
18 Notes: Inception | Terms of Yearly
‘1_’.(9) Name of Lessor Date Lease Rent
21 (1)] CE} 9/01/81 540 mos. $ 94,168
22 2){ bL 1701783 540 mos. 186,734
23 (3)| CEl 2701/79 540 mos. &4 343
24 (4)| CEI 11730782 540 mos. 57,031
25 (5)| CEl 11/30/82 540 mos. 312,357
26 (6)| CE! 11701/78 540 mos. 50,404
27 (7)| CEI 4701/83 540 mos. 1,346,132
28 (8)] CEI 4/01/83 540 mos. 1,322,321
29 (93] pp 12701775 540 mos. 6,3
30 ¢103] PP, DL 1/01/76 540 mos. 10,237
n {113] PP, DL 9701780 540 mos. 157,834
32 {12} PP, DL 10/01/77 540 mos. 149,314
13 (13>] PP, DL 6701777 540 mos. 175,634
gg {143} DL 11730782 540 mos. 350,015
35
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This Report is:
{1y [x} An Original
(2) [ 1 A Resubmission

Line
Ho.

O 0O I -

Name of Resporcient
OHIO EDISON COMPANY

Crissinger
Crissinger
E. Spri ngfield
Brookside
G. M,
Galion
Star
Barberton
Cloverdale
Sarberton
Chamberlin
Srookside
Brookside
Firestone
Brookside
Evergreen
Galion
Leaside

TRANSHISSIDN LINES ADDED DURING YEAR

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- o L L L L L L L L L L e

1. Report below the information called for concerning
transmission Lines added or altered during the year. It
is not neceasary to report minor revisions of lines.

2. Provide separate subheadings for overhead and

Roberts
Tangy
Tangy
Galion
Lonrgview
Roberts North
Urben

West Akron
Star
Cloverdale
West Akron
Cloverdaie
Longview W.
Urban
Galion
Highiand #3
Leagide
Longview

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

SUPPORTING
STRUCTURE
Line  |ececcccccicccccacaaa.. temmmeme e
Length Average
in Number
Miles Type per
Miles
(c) (d) (&)
- (Rebui ld) -
- (Rebuild) -
- (Rebuild) -
- (Rebuild) -
- (Rebuild) -
- (Rebuild) -
- (Rebui ld} -
- (Rebuild) -
- (Rebuild) -
- (Rebuild) -
- (Rebui ld) -
- (Rebuild) -
- (Rebuild) -
- (Rebuild) -
- (Rebui ld) -
- (Rebuild) -
- (Rebuild) -
- (Rebuild) -
“Configuration
Kv Present Ultimate
Note 1: 138 Horizontal Horizontal
Note 2: 138 Horizontal Horizontal
Note 3: 138 Horizontal Horizontal
Note 4: 138 Vertical Vertical
Note 5: 138 Vertical Vertical
Hote 6: 138 Yertical Vertical
Note 7: 138 Vertical Vertical
Note 8: 138 Vertical Vertical
Hote 9: 138 Vertical Vertical
Hote 10:138 Vertical Vertical
Note 11:138 Vertical Vertical
Note 12:138 Vertical Vertical
Note 13:138 Yertical Vertical
Note 14:138 Yertical Vertical
Note 15:138 Vertical Vertical
Hote 16:138 Vertical Vertical
MNote 17: 69 VYertical Vertical
Note 18: &% Vertical Vertical

Year of Report

underground construction and show each transmission line
separately. If actual costs of completed construction are not
readily available for reporting columns (1) to (o), it is permis-
sible to report in these columns the estimated final compietion

............ e Bk e AR AN A e R e L AL P e R R e e T e

LINE DESIGNATION

CIRCUITS PER
STRUCTURE

ulti-
Present mate

) (2

*Spacing
Present Ultimate

19.20 19.20
19.20 19.20
19.20 19.20
17.10 $7.10
17.10 i7.10
17.10 17.10
16.45 16.45
15.85 15.85
15.85 15.85
15.85 15.85
15.25 15.25
15.25 15.25
15.25 15.25%
15.25 15.25
15.25 15.25
15.25 15.25
15.25 15.25
8.80 8.80

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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(

Name of Regpondent
OHIO EDISON COMPANY

This Report is:

€1) [x] An Original
(2) [ 1 A Resubmission

costs. Designate, however, {f estimated amounts are

reported. Include costs of Clearing Land and Rights-of-Uay,
and Roads and Trails, in column (L) with appropriate foot-

note, and costs of Underground Conduit in column {(m).

CONDUCTORS
* Config- Voltage
Specifi- uration Kv
Size cation and (Operating)
Spacing
ch) () (9] 2

3356 mem ACSR Note 1 138 kv
336 mem ACSR Hote 2 138 KV
336 mcm ACSR Note 3 138 K¥
397 mcm ACSR Note & 138 Kv
47T mcm ACSR Note 5 138 KV
336 mem ACSR Note & 138 KV
605 mem ACSR Note 7 138 Kv
605 mcm ACSR Note 8 138 kv
605 mcm ACSR Note % 138 KV
605 mcm ACSR Note 10 138 KV
&TT mem ACSR Note 11 138 kv
336 mem ACSR Note 12 138 kv
795 mcm ACSR Note 13 138 KV
795 mcm ACSR Note 14 138 kv
397 mem ACSR Note 15 138 KV
477 mcm ACSR Note 16 138 kv
335 mem ACSR Note 17 69 KV
336 mem ACSR Note 18 69 KV

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86)

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

3. 1f design voltage differs from operating voltage,

indicate such fact by footnote; also where Line is other
than 60 cycle, 3 phase, indicate such other character-

istic.
LINE COST
*  Land Poles, Comductors
arcd Touwers, and
Land and Devices Total
Rights Fixtures
) (m) (n) (o)
$70 8753 $114,439 $115,262
145 474,584 474,729
507 418,148 418,675
87 382,182 382,269
45 49,401 96,954 144,401
66 679,669 679,735
222 148 152,227 152,597
157 126,562 126,719
33 591,373 591,406
320 123,773 124,093
179,638 541,872 934,973 1,656,483
2,491 2,248 1,304,334 1,309,073
1,853 257,132 258,985
13¢ 138 196,230 196,507
181,939 181,989
72,078 110,827 219,631 402,536
59,726 13,060 53,014 125,800
13,0864 160,660 73,620 248,144
Page 425




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
QH10 EDISON COMPANY (1) {x] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [ 1 A Resubmission pDec. 31, 1991
TRAHSH[SSIOH LINES ADDED DURING YEAR
1. Report below the information called for concerning underground construction and show each transmission line
transmigsion Lines added or altered during the year. It separately. If actual costs of completed construction are not
is not necessary to report minor revisions of lines. readily available for reporting colums (i) to (o), it is permis-

2. Provide separate subheadings for overhead and sible to report in these colums the estimated final completion

LINE DESIGNATION SUPPORT ING CIRCUITS PER
STRUCTURE STRUCTURE
------------------------------------------- Line i e e it
Length Average
Line in Number utti-
No. From To Miles Type per Present mate
Miles

(=) -y} (c) (d) (e) f) (9

1 |(Overhead Construction

2 .....................

3 | Tyrrell - (Rebuild) - - -

4 | Bellepoint - (Rebuild) - - -

5 | Greenfield Shinrock - (Rebui Ld) - - -

6 | Chamberlin Macedonia #2 - (Rebuild) - - -

7 | Hartville Star - (Rebui ld) - - -

8 | Hartville Star - (Rebui ld) - - -

9 | Chestnut Evergreen - (Rebui Ld) - - -
10 | Plattsburg - (Rebui Ld) - - -

:1 Liberty Steel - (Rebui ld) - - -

z - - - -
13 - - - -
14 - - - -
15 - - - -
16 - - - -
17 - - - -
18 - - - -
19 - - - -
20 - - - -
21
22 *Configuration *Spacing
gz Kv Present Ultimate Present Ultimate
25 Note 1: &9 Vertical Vertical 8.80 8.80
26 Note 2: &9 Vertical Vertical B8.80 8.80
27 Note 3: &9 Vertical Vertical 8.80 8.80
28 Hote &: &9 Triangular Triangular 8.80 8.80
29 Note 5: &% Vertical Vertical 7.75 7.75
0 Hote 6: &9 Triangular Triangular 7.7 7.75
3 Hote 7: 23 Vertical Vertical 7.75% 7.75
32 Note B: &9 Vertical Vertical 5.30 6.30
ﬁ Hote 9: &9 Horizontal Horizontal 5.50 5.50
35
35
7
38
39
40
41
42
43
44 TOTAL 0.00

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-85) Page 424a




This Report is:

(1) Ix} An Original
€2) [ 3 A Resubmission

Name of Respondsnt
OHID EDISON COMPANY

costs. Designate, however, if estimated amounts are
reparted. Include costs of Clearing Land and Rights-of-Way,
and Roads and Trails, in column (l) with sppropriate foot-

Date of Report

(Mo, Da,

r)

Dec. 31, 1991

Year of Report

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------

3. 1f design voltage differs from operating voltage,

indicate such fact by footnote; also where line is other
than 60 cycle, 3 phase, indicate such other character-

note, and costs of Underground Conduit in column (m). istic.
CONDUCTORS LINE COST
* Config- Vol tage = Land Poles, Conductors

Specifi- uration Kv and Towers, and Line

Size cation and {Operating) Land and Devices Total Ko.

Spacing Rights Fixtures
ch) ¢i) h (k) 14§ (m) {n) (o)

;

336 mem ACSR Hote 1 69 kv $444 312 $174,166 $208,928 $827,406 k4
336 mcm ACSR Note 2 69 Kv 10,201 38,436 265,696 314,333 4
3/0 ACSR Note 3 69 KV 11,360 28,432 94,0856 133,878 5
605 mem _ ACSR Note & 69 KV 59 229 125,224 124,975 309,428 6
ATT mem ACSR Note S 69 kv 88, "404 104,820 344,222 539,446 7
3/0 ACSR Note & &9 KV 97,671 15,013 112,684 .
336 mem ACSR Note 7 23 kv 10,942 146,346 114,633 271,91 9
336 mcm ACSR Note 8 69 KV 138,821 97,811 109,776 346 408 | 10
47T mem ACSR Note 9 89 KV 1,265 145,736 73,943 220,944 | 11
12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

*rIncludes $887,110 for the cost of clearing Land and 27

Rights-of Way and $208,833 for the cost of Roads 28

and Trails, 29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

7

38

39

40

41

42

43

$1,095,943 $1,839,782 $7,732,126 $10,667,851 | 44

FERC FORN NO. 1 (ED. 12-36) Page 4258




Name of Respondent

- . ,.-- -

QHIO EDISON COMPANY

This Report is:

(1) Ix2 An Original

{2) £ 1 A Resubmission

-----------------------

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concern-
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of
the year.

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or
street rafiway customer should not be listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000
Kva except those serving customers with energy for
resale, may be grouped sccording to functional

character, but the number of such substations must be

shoun.

4. Indicate in column (b} the functional character of
each substation, designating whether transmission or
distribution and whether attended or unattended. At the
end of the page, sumarize according to function the
capacities reported for the individual stations in

column {f}.

------ e Y L L L L L L L L L L R N L L L L L L T

Name and Location of Substation

L L e A N L LY -

Beaver Valley #1 Beaver Co. PA
Beaver Valley #2 Beaver Co. PA

R.E. Burger
Edgewater
Edgewater
Edgewater(SLTC)
Mad River(SLTC)
B. Mansfield
New Castle
Niles

Niles
Niles(SLTC)
Perry

W.H. Sammis
Toronto

Belmont Co.
Lorain
Lorain
Lorain
Springfield
Beaver Co. PA
New Castle
Niles

Niles

Niles

Perry Township
Stratton
Toronto

Total Step-Up Substations

Aetna
8abb
Barberton
Bluebet!
Beaver
Boardman
Brookside
Carlisle
Carlisle
Chamberiin
Clark
Cloverdale
Cloverdale
Crissinger
Darrow
East Akron
E. Springfield
Galion
Galion
Gilchrist
Greenfield
Hanna

Akron

Akron
Barberton
Alliance
Lorain
Boardman
Mont. Twp.
Lorain
Lotrain
Twinsb. Twp.
Springfield
Massillon
Massillon
Pleasant Twp.
Hudson
Akron
Springfield
Morrow Co.
Morrow Co.
Mogadore
Perkins Twp,
Rootstown Twp.

Character

of Substation

.345-.138

VOLTAGE (In MVa)

0215
-0175-.0138
«069-.023
-014-.0069
.0138
0138
L0173
.00416
16
-023
.0138
022
-0234-.0195
+014-.0115

0138

0132
0132
0066
.0132
.0132

.0041-.0132
0132

0132

--------------------- e T e o e e e T TR N N A T R R T R R e A e e e
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
OH10 EDISON COMPANY (1) Ix] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}
{(2) 11 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

5. Show in columns (i), (]), and (k) speciat equipment lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment

such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. operated other than by reason of sole ownership or
and auxiliary eguipment for increasing capacity. lease, give name of co-owner or other party, explain
6. Designate substation or major items of equipment basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between
leased from others, jointly cwned with others, or the parties, and state amountz and accounts affected
operated otherwise than by reason of sole ownership by in repondent’s books of account. Specify in each case
the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated whether lessor, co-owher, or other party is an
under lease, give name of lessor, date and period of associated company.
CONVERSION APPARATUS AND
Capacity of SPECIAL EQUIPMENT
Substation Number of Number of  |-=--ceceroccmeeeceeceear e
(In Service) Transformers Spare Trans- Number Total
CIn Mve) in Service formers Type of Equipment of Units Capacity Line
No.
(f) (g) ¢h) (i ) k)
330.750 {A) 1 1 *See Notes on Page 4269 1
395.766 {8) 1 1 2
595.000 12 3
130.000 3 1 )
185.000 3 5
51.600 L) 1 [
64.200 {0 7
1,187.120 {EX(F)(G) 3 1 8
3.750 {H) 1 9
280.000 2 10
53.333 1 1"
34.240 ) 1 12
373.500 {1 3 1 13
2,235.600 ()] 7 . 14
195.000 5 1 15
mmemeeece=- 16
6,114.85% 17
18
60.000 1 19
60.000 1 20
120.000 é 21
115.000 5 22
700.000 2 23
120.000 2 24
1456666 4 25
400,000 1 26
120.000 1 27
240,000 2 28
100.000 1 29
50.000 & =4
150,000 3 31
48.000 1 32
120.000 2 33
120,000 é 1 Synch. Condenser 1 20 Mva 34
180.000 3 35
500.000 2 36
80,000 2 kT4
60.000 1 18
246,666 7 2 39
800.000 2 40
FERC FORM NO. 1 (EP. 12-86) Page 427
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This Report is:

Name of Respondent

the year.

OHIO EDISON COMPANY

Name and Location of Substation
Line
Ho.
{(a)
1 | nighland Warren Tuwp.
Ivanhoe Warren Twp.
1 | Johnson Elyria Twp.
& | Knox West Twp.
5 | Lakeview Portage Twp.
6 | Lakeview Portage Twp.
7 | Leaside Sandusky Twp.
8 | Lincoln Park Youngstown
2 [ London London
10 | Longview Mansfield
11 | Longview Mansfield
12 | Lowellville Lowellville
13 | Mahoningside Warren
14 | Masury Masury
15 | Newton Falls Newton Falls
16 | Pidgeon Perry Tup.
17 | Riverbend Yourgs town
18 | Roberts Marion
19 | Salt Springs Weathersfield Twp.
20 | shinrock Berlin Twp.
21 | South Akron Akron
22 | Star Wadsworth Twp.
23 | Star Sadsworth Twp.
24 | Tangy Delaware City
25 | Tangy Delaware City
26 | Urban Akron
27 | Wellington Wellington
28 | West Akron Bath Tuwp.
§g West Ravenna Ravenna
;;I_! Total Transmission Substations
33
34 | Arlington Akron
35 | Aurora Aurara
36 | Brady Franklin Twp.
37 | Brimfield Brimfield
38 | Brunswick Brunswick
39 | Camp Street Akron
40 | Campbellsport Rootstown Twp.

€{1) [x] An Original
€2) [ ] A Resubmission

------------------------------------------------ b W

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concern-
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or
street raflway customer should not be listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of lLess than 10,000
Kva except thogse serving customers with energy for
resale, may be grouped according te functional

Character

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec

. 31, 1991

P R P T Y LY

character, but the number of such substations must be

shown.

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of
each substation, designating whether transmission or
distribution and whether attended or unattended. At the
end of the page, sumarize according to function the
capacities reported for the individus! stations in

column (f).

Unattended
Unattended
Unattended
Unattended
Unattended
Unattended
Unattended

VOLTAGE (In MVa)

Secondary

.00416
01247
01247
01247
01247
01247
01247

------------------------------ DT T

Tertiary

.00416-.0137

-0066
-0132-.0043
0024

-00646-.0024
.0132- 0066

0138

L0132
0132
.0132
0132
0132

.0132
0132
.0132-.0066

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86)
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( Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
OH10 EDISON COMPANY 1) [x1 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)}

¢2) [ 1 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991
SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

P L L L e L X T T TR L T L L LT L L L T T T A remm-

5. Show in columns (i}, ¢(j), and (k) special equipment lease, and annual rent, For any substation or equipment
such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. operated other than by reason of sole ocwnership or
and auxitiary equipment for increasing capacity. lease, give name of co-owner or other party, explain
6. Designate gubstation or major items of equipment basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between
leaged from others, jointly ocwned with others, or the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected
operated otherwise than by reason of sole cunership by fn repondent’s books of account. Specify in each case
the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an
uncder Lease, give name of Lessor, date and period of associated company.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- e

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND
Capacity of SPECIAL EQUIPMENT
Substation Number of Number of  fe--==smmcesem e e e e ee e
{In Service) Transformers Spare Trans- Number Total
{In MVa) in Service formers Type of Equipment of Units Capacity Line

1,000.000
60.000
240,000
60.000
66.666
33,333
60.000
120.000
60,000
66.000
126.667
30,000
60.000
128.750
130.000
80.000
60,000

synch. Condenser 1 20 Mva

[T gy YF ST CRTYY VNS T T I gy PP Gy YT NN NPT ey Uy Uy X

15,321.981

10.009
18.750
15.000
16.000
53.334

AT R Tl VNN ]

FERC FORM NG. 1 (ED. 12-86) Psge 427a
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Name of Respondent

the year.

OHIO EDISON COMPANY

This Report is:
(1) I[x] An Original

(2 [ 1 A Resubmission

----------------------------------------------------------------------

1. Report below the information called for concern-
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or
street railuay customer should not be Listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10,000
Kva except those serving customers with energy for

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Date of Report
(Mo, Ds, Yr)

------------------

character, but the number of such substations must be

shown.

4, Indicate in column (b) the functional character of
each substation, designating whether transmission or
distribution and whether attended or unattended. At the
end of the page, summarize according to function the
capacities reported for the individual stations in

resate, may be grouped according to functionsl column (f).
: Name and Location of Substation Character of Substatjon
Line
No.
{a) (b)
1 ]| Carroll Street Akron Dist. Unattended
Copley Copley Twp. Dist. Unattended
3 | Coventry Barberton Dist. Unattended
4 | East Akron Akron Dist, LUnattercied
5 | Evans Akron Dist. Unattended
6 | Geasuga Twinsburg Dist, Unattended
7 | Gilchrist Akron Dist., Unattended
8 | Granger Granger Twp. Dist. Unattended
9 | Greentown Lake Tuwp. Dist, Unattended
10 | Hartvilte Hartville Dist. Unattended
11 | High Street Akron Dist. Unattended
12 | Hills Sagamore Hills Twp. Dist. Unattended
13 | Home Avenue Akron Dist, Unattended
4 | Ira Northampton Tuwp. Dist. Unattended
15 | Johnson’s Cnrs. Barberton Dist. Unattended
16 | Keeney Akron Dist. Unattended
17 | Kent Kent Dist. Unattended
183 | Krumroy Krumroy Dist. Unattended
19 | Macedonia Macedonia Dist. Unattended
20 | Mantua Mantua Twp. Dist. Unattended
21 | Martin Barberton pist, Unattended
22 | Mcxnights Springfield Twp. Dist. Unattended
23 | Medina Medina pDist. Unattended
24 | Moore AKron Dist. Unattended
25 | Morgan Akron Dist. Unattended
26 | Nimisila Franklin Twp. Dist. Unattended
27 | Noble Akron Dist. Unattended
28 | Osage Akron Dist. Unattencled
2¢ | Page Streetshoro Dist. Unattended
30 | Pine Akron Dist. Unattended
| 31 | Portage Lakes Portage Lakes Dist. Unattended
32 | Randoiph Atwater Twp. Dist. Unattended
33 | Ravenna Ravenna Dist. Unattended
34 | Ryan Medina Dist. Unattended
35 | South Akron Akron Dist. Unatterded
36 | Stoner AKron Dist. Unattended
37 | stoney Hinckiey Twp, Dist. Unattended
38 | Stow Stow Dist. Unattended
39 | Streetsboro Streetsboro Bist. Unattended
40 | Sumner Akron Dist. Unattended
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 426b

.022856-.0
01247
01247
01267
.02286
01247

01247
01247
01247
L1247

00416
01247
00416
01247
01247
00416
01247
01247
01247
01247
01247
L1247

01247-.00416

01247
.00416
01247
00416
.00416
Q1247
01247
J01247
01247
.00416
01247
-00416
00416
01247
01247
01247
01247

0416




Name of Respondent

This Report is:

OHIO EDISON COMPANY (1) [X] An Original

(2) £ 1 A Resubmission

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ e

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1991

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

SUBSTATIONS (Contirwed)

5. Show in columns {1}, (j), and (k) special equipment
such as rotery converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc.
and auxiliary equipment for increasing capacity.

6. Designate substation or major items of equipment
leased from others, jointly owned with others, or
operated otherwise than by reason of sole ownership by
the respondent. For any substaticn or equipment operated

....................................................................................... e I U e

lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment
operated other than by reason of sole ownership or
lease, give name of co-owner or other party, explain
basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between
the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected
in repondent’s books of account. Specify in each case
whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an

under lease, give name of lessor, date and period of associated company.

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- -

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND
Capacity of SPECIAL EQUIPMENT
Substation Number of Number of  f-----e---mmmmmmeme e e cnmccceeaas -
{In Service) Transformers Spare Trans- Number Total
{In MVa) in Service formers Type of Equipment of Units Capacity Line
No.
(£} {q) (4} ) (F)) (k)
12.000 4 1
10.000 2 2
11.250 2 3
_ 20.000 1 4
41.667 1 5
20.000 1 6
20.000 1 7
20.000 1 8
18.750 2 9
18.750 2 10
15.000 2 "
12.500 1 12
10.000 2 13
20.000 1 14
10.000 2 15
16.250 3 16
25.000 2 17
23.437 3 18
18.750 2 19
12.500 2 20
22.500 2 21
28.125 3 22
36.250 4 23
20.000 1 24
11.250 2 25
18.750 2 26
11.250 2 27
1G.000 2 28
20.000 1 29
51.667 3 0
22_500 2 3
10.000 1 32
12.500 2 13
26.667 1 34
$1.874 3 35
11.000 3 34
20.000 1 7
45.000 3 33
18.750 2 L1
21.87% 2 40
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) Page 427




Name of Respondent
OHIO EDISON COMPANY

Line
No.

[ S 8

(a)
Tal lmadge Tal lmadge
Terex Hudson
Thornton Akron
Tuse Norton
Twinsburg Twinsburg
Water Street Akron
West Akron Bath Twp.
Hest Medina Medina
Wyoga Northampton Twp.
Adams Norwalk
Bay Sandusky
Bogart Erie Co. Huron Twp.
Covert Cedar Point
Greenfield Perkins Twp.
Huron Huron
New Departure  Sandusky
Wilmer Sandusky
Abbe Elyria
Axtel Axtel
Capel Grafton Twp.
Columbia Columbia
Ely Elyria
Gates Elyria
Lehigh Lorain
Mill N. Ridgeville
Murray Elyria
Shawville Ridgeville Twp.
Sheffield Sheffield Lake
South Amherst Amherst Twp.
Spring Valley Elyris
Vincent Sheffield Twp.
Wakeman Wakeman Twp.
Washington Lorain
Willow Creek Black River Twp.
Winckles Elyria
Woodford Ave, Elyria
Alta Madison Twp.
Bowman Mansfield
Cline Mansfield
Cook Washington Tup.

This Report is:

(1) [x} An Original

(2) L 7 A Resubmission

1. Report below the information called for concern-
ing substatfons of the respondent as of the end of
the year.

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or
street railway customer should not be Listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000
Kva except those serving customers with energy for
resale, may be grouped according to functional

SUBSTATIONS

shown,

Date of Report

{Mo, Da, Yr)

Yea

Dec

J

r of Report
. 31, 1991

----------------------------------------------------------------------------- B L L L T L T T L L L L Ty

character, but the number of such substations must be

4. Indicate in column (b} the functional character of

each substation, designating whether transmission or
distribution and whether attercied or unattended. At the
end of the page, summarize according to function the

capacities reported for the individual stations in

column (f).

-

-01247-.00416
01247
00416
01247
01247

J01247- 00418
00416
01247

-------------

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86}
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' Name of Respondent This Report is: pate of Report Yesr of Report
OHIC EDISON COMPARY {1} [x] An Originat (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2 L1 A Resublmssion Dec. 31, 1991
. SUBSTATIONS (Continued)
] 5. Show in colums (i), (j), and (k) special equipment lease, and annual rent. For sny substation or equipment
' such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. operated other than by reason of sole cwnership or
and auxiliary equipment for increasing capacity. lease, give name of co-owner or other party, explain
6. Degignate substation or major items of equipment basis of sharing expenses or ather sccounting between
Leased from others, jointly owned with others, or the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected
operated otherwise than by reason of sole ownership by in repondent’s books of account. Specify in each case
' the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is &n
under lease, give name of lessor, date and period of associated company.
COHVERSIUN APPARATUS AND
Capacity of SPECIAL EOUIPMEHT
Substation Number of Number of  |-r--=-seececcccccmmmmmaceee i crrr e
(In Service) Transformers Spare Trans- Nurber Total
(In Mva) in Service formers Type of Equipment of Units Capacity Line
No.
. CF) (g th} 3P (D) (k)
18.750 2 1
50.000 2 2
10.000 2 K
40.000 2 &
40.000 2 S
14.250 4 6
51.667 3 7
26.600 1 -]
12.500 1 9
32.500 2 10
15.000 2 11
29.375 2 12
40.000 2 13
20.000 1 14
12.500 1 15
80.000 2 16
12.500 1 17
l 20.000 1 18
21.875 2 19
10.000 1 20
10.000 1 21
12.500 1 22
. 50.000 2 23
12.500 2 24
20.000 1 25
25.000 2 R4
34.375 3 27
21.875 2 28
12.500 1 29
20.535 2 30
12.500 1 31
10.000 1 32
25.000 2 33
29375 2 34
18.750 2 35
12.500 1 35
20,000 1 37
25.000 2 38
10.000 2 39
18.750 2 40




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report .
OHIO EDISON COMPANY {1} [x] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}
€2) [ 1 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991 |
SUBSTATIONS l
1. Report below the information called for concern- character, but the number of such substations must be
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of shown.
the year. 4. Indicate in colum (b) the functional character of
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or each substation, designating whether transmission or
street rallway customer should not be Listed below. distribution and whether attended or unattended. At the
3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000 end of the page, summarize according to function the
Kva except those serving customers with energy for capacities reported for the individual stations in
resale, may be grouped according to functional column (f).
VOLTAGE ¢In MVa) '
Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation
Line Primary Secondary Tertiary
No,
(a) (b} (c) (d) () l
1| Fifth st, Mansfield Dist. Unattended 069 004616
2 | Jefferson Jefferson Tup, Dist. Unattended 069 01247
3 | Madison Madison Twp. Dist. Unattended .138 01247
4 | ontario Nansfield Dist. Unattended -138 01247
5 ] Trimble Rd. Mansfield Dist. Unattended 069 01247
6 | Leader st. Marion Dist. Unattended 0345 L01247-.00416
7 1 Ordnance Claridon Twp. Dist. Unattended -0345 01247
8 | Park Marion Dist, Unattended 0345 01247 l
9 | Beechwood Washington Twp. Dist. Unattended 069 01247
10 | Jackson Lane Perry Tup. Dist. Unattended 0569 01247
11 | Mavarre Navarre Dist. Unattended 069 01247
12 | Richville Perry Twp. Dist. Unattended 069 01247
13 | Rittman Rittman Dist. Unattended 069 01247
14 | Rockhill Alliance Dist. Unattended .069 00416
15 | Ross Wooster Dist. Unattended 023 01247
16 | Scutheast Alliance Dist. Unattended 069 .01247-.00416
17 | Strobel Massillon Dist. Unattended 069 01247
18 | Tiger Massillon Dist. Unattended 059 01247
19 | Columbus Rd. Springfield Dist. Unattended 069 01247
20 | Deer Union Tup. Dist. Unattended 069 .01247
21 | Eastside Springfield Dist. Unattended 069 01247
22 | Elmwood Springfield Dist. Unattenced 069 01247~ .00416 '
23 | Enon Mad River Twp. Dist. Unattended .069 01247
24 | Ferncliff Springfield Dist. Unattended . 069 01247
25 | Leffels Lane Mad River Twp. Dist. Unattendad 069 01247
26 | London London Dist. Unattended . 138 01247
27 | Mad River Springfield Dist. Unattended .069 01247
28 | Moorefield Moorefield Twp. Dist. Unattended .069 01247
29 | North Hampton Pike Twp. Dist. Unattended .069 01247
30 | Ridgewood Springfield Dist. Unaitended 069 01247
31 | Rockaway Springfield Dist. Unattencled 069 01247
32 | Rona Bath Twp. Dist. Unattended 069 01247
33 | Titus Springfield Twp, Dist. Unattended 069 01247
34 | valley Springfield Dist. Unattended 069 01247
35 | Bridge Warren Dist. Unattended .138 01247
36 | Burton Howland Twp. Dist. Unattended .138 01247
37 | Chestrut St. Warren Dist. Unattended .023 00416 l
38 | Cortland Bazetta Twp. Dist. Unattended .138 01247
39 | Eim Bazetta Twp. Dist. Unattended .138 01247
40 | Garden Warren Dist. Unattended .138 01247 .
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-858) Page 426d .
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FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86)

Name of Respondent
CR10 EDISON COMPANY

This Report is:
(1) Ex] An Original

(2) LIA Resn.bnﬁssion

5. show in columns (1), (J), and (k) special equipment
such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc,
and auxiliary equipment for increasing capacity.

&, Designate substation or mejor itemes of equipment
leased from otherg, jointly owned with others, or
operated otherwise than by resson of sole cwnership by
the resporndent. For any substation or equipment operated
under Lease, give name of Lessor, date and period of

Capacity of
Substation
{In Service)
¢in WVa)

Number of
Transformers
in Service

Numnber of
Spare Trans-
formers

Date of Repert
(Mo, Da, Yr)

lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment

operated other than by reason of sole cunership ot
lease, give name of co-owner or other party, explain

basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between

the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected

in repondent’s books of account. Specify in each case

swhether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an
associated company,

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND
SPECIAL EQUIPMENT

Number Total
Type of Equipment of Units Capacity
i) ) k)

~n
—
.
3
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Nome of Responcient This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
DHIO EDISON COMPANY (1) Ex1 An Criginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2> [ 1 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991
SUBSTATIONS
1. Report below the information calied for concern- character, but the number of such substations muist be
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of shown.
the year. 4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or each substation, designating whether transmission or
street raflway customer should not be listed below. distribution and whether attended or unattended. At the
3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000 end of the page, summarize according to function the
Kva except those serving customers with energy for capacities reported for the individual stations in
resale, may be grouped according to functional column (f).
VOLTAGE (In MVa)
Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation
Line Primary Secondary Tertiary
No.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (&)
1 | Leavittsburg Leavittsburg bist. Unattended 069 01247
2 | Tod Lordstown Twp. Dist. Unattended .138 01247
3 | Andover Andover Twp. Dist. Unattended 069 01247
4 | Belmont Youngs town Dist. Unattended 023 00416
5 | Boardman Youngstown Dist. Unattended .138-.023 |.01247-.00416
6 | Canfield Canfield Dist., Unattended 069 .00832
7 | Churchill Youngstown Dist. Unattended 069 .00832
8 | Clifton Boardman Twp. Dist. Unattended .023 00416
9 | Commerce Jackson Twp. Dist. Unattended .138 01247
10 | Cornershurg Cornersburg Dist. Unattended 069 .00832
11 | Dobbins Polend Twp. Dist. Unattended . 138 L1247
12 | Hitchcock Boardman Twp, Dist. Unattended 069 01247-.00416
13 | Indianola Youngstown Dist. Unattended 023 .00416
14 | Kimberly Austintown Twp. Dist. uUnattended 069 00832
15 | Lisbon Liskbon Dist. Unattended 069 L01247-.005616
16 | Nevada Boardman Dist. Unattended . 069 01247
17 | Pidgeon Perry Twp. Dist, lnattended 138~-.069 01247
18 | pPoland Poland Twp. Dist. Unattended .069 .00832-.00416
19 | salem Salem Dist. Unattended 069 .00832-,00416
20 | Vienna Vienna Twp. Dist. Unattended 069 01247
21 | Wickliffe {New) Austintown Twp. Dist. Unattended .138 02286
22 | Wirt Street Youngstown Dist. Unattended .023 00416
52 Wood Street Youngstown Dist, tnattended .023 00416
gz Total Distributicn Substations - 10,000 kva & Over
27
28
29
30
n
32
3
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
FERC FORM NC. 1 (ED. 12-8&) Page 426e




Name of Respondent this Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
OHIO EDISON COMPANY (1) [x] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}
€23 [ 1 A Resubmission pDec. 31, 1991

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

- EETTE LT P Py A - . - -

5. Show in colums (i), (i), and (k) special epipment lease, and snrwal rent. For eny substation or equipment
such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. oparated other than by reason of sole ownership or
and auxfliary equipment for increasing capacity. lease, give name of co-ouner or other party, explain
&. Designate substation or major items of equipment basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between
leaged from others, jointly owned with others, or the parties, srdd state amounts and accounts affected
cperated otherwige than by reason of sole ownership by in repondent’s books of account. Specify in each case
the respondent. for any substation or equipment operated whether lessor, co-owner, or other party {s sn
under iease, give name of lLessor, date and period of asscciated company.

---------------------------------------------------------------- T e e e

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND
Capacity of SPECIAL EQUIPMENT
Substation Humber of Number of  f----- R R T ST P weesiean -e-
¢{In Service) Transformers Spare Trans- Number Total

{In MVa) in Service formers Type of Equipment of Units Capacity Line
No.

[l
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r
L
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1
1
1
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]
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Hame of Respondent
OHIO EDISON COMPANY

This Report is:
(1) [x] An Original

(2> [ ] A Resubmission

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86)

for concern-

ted below,
than 10,000

jonal

Dist.
Dist.
Dist.
Dist.
Dist.
Dist.
Dist.
Dist.
Dist.
Dist.
Dist.
Dist.

Substations

1. Report below the information called
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of
the year.

2. Substations which serve oniy one industrial or
street railway customer should not be lis
3. Substations with capacities of less
Kva except those serving customers With energy for

resale, may be grouped according to funct
Name and Location of Substation
Line
No.
(a)

1

2 | bistribution Substations - Under 10,

R R

4 | 44 Substation(s)

5 7 Substation{s)

é 1 Substation(s)

7 | 21 Substation{s)

8 5 Substation(s)

9 5 Substation(s)

10 9 Substation{s)
1 5 Substation{s)
12 3 Substation(s)
13 Z Substation{s)
14 | 35 Substation(s)
}g 1 Subgtation(s)
17 Total Distribution Substations
18

19

20 Total Transmission and Distribution
21

22

23

26

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

3

34

35

34

3r

38

9

40

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1991

-

----------- -

character, but the mumber of such substations must be

shown.

4, Indicate in column (b) the functional character of
each substation, designating whether transmission or
distribution and whether attended or unattended, At the
end of the page, summarize according to function the
capacities reported for the individual stations in

column (f).

Unattended
Unattended
Unattended
Unattended
Unattended
Unattended
Unattended
Unattended
Unattended
Unattended
Unattended
Unat tended

pPage 426f

----------------------------------------------

.0345
-0345
J0345

.023

01247
.00832
0072
00416
01247
0072
00416
01247
-00832
0072
00416
.0024

Tertiary
(e)
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{ Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of feport
OHIO EDISON COMPANY (1) [x1 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [ ) A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991
SUBSTATIONS
1. Report below the information catled for concern- character, but the number of such substations must be
jng substations of the respondent as of the end of shown,
the year. 4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or each substation, designating whether transmissfon or
street railway customer should not be listed below. distribution and whether attended or unattended. At the
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10,000 end of the page, summarize according to function the
Kva except those serving customers with energy for capacities reported for the individual stations in
resale, may be grouped according to functional column (f).
VOLTAGE (In MVa)
Hame and Locetion of Substation Character of Substation
Line Primary Seconclary Tertiary
No.
(a) (b} () dy {e)
1 | Notes: (A) Ouwnership of certain of the substation structures and equipment serving Unit #1 of the Beaver
Valley Power Station is shared by the Company, the Company’s subsidiary, Pennsylvania Power
3 Company (PP), and Duquesne Light Company (DL), in the ratio of 35,.0X%, 17.5% and 47.5%,
l; respectively.
& (B) Ownership of certain of the substation structures and equipment serving Unit #2 of the Beaver
7 Valley Power Station is shared by the Company, DL, Cleveiand Electric ILiuminating Company (CEI),
8 and Toledo Edison Company (TE), in the ratio of 41.88%, 13.74X, 24.47X and 19.91X%, respectively.
?
10 (C) Ownership of certain of the substation structures and equipment serving SLTC Units at Edgewater
1" Ste=am Electric Generating Plant is shared by the Company and PP, in the ratio of 856X and 14X,
‘1I§ respectively.
14 {D) Ownership of certain of the substation structures and equipment serving SLTC Unitg at Mad River and
15 Niles Steam Electric Generating Plants is shared by the Company and PP, in the ratio of 85.6X% and
1? 14.4%, respectively.
1
18 (E) Ownership of certain of the substation structures and equipment serving Unit #1 of the Bruce
19 Mansfield Steam Electric Generating Station is shared by the Company, PP, DL, and CE!, in the ratio
20 of 60.0%, 4.2%, 29.3% and 4.5%, respectively.
21 ‘
22 {F) Ownership of certain of the substation structures and equipment serving Unit #2 of the Bruce
23 Mansfield Steam Electric Generating Station is shaered by the Company, PP, DL, TE and CEI, in the
54 ratio of 39.3%, 6.8%, 8.0%, 17.3X and 28.6%, respectively.
5
26 (G) Ownership of certain of the substation structures and equipment serving Unit #3 of the Bruce
27 Mansfield Steam Electric Generating Station is shared by the Company, PP, DL, TE and CEl, in the
gg ratio of 35.6%, 6.28%, 13.74%, 19.91% and 24.47%, respectively,
30 (H) Ownership of certain of the substatiocn structures and equipment serving SLTC Units at the New
31 Castie Steam Electric Generating Plant is shared by the Company and PP, in the ratio of 60X and
32 40%, respectively.
33
34 {I) Ownership of certain of the substation structures and equipment serving Unit #1 of the Perry
35 Nuclear Power Plant is shared by the Company, PP, DL, CEl and TE, in the ratio of 30.0X%, 5.24X,
3? 13.74%, 31.11% and 19.91X, respectively.
3
38 (d) Ownership of certain of the substation structures and equipment serving Unit #7 of the W. H. Sammis
39 Stesm Electric Generating Plant is shared by the Company, PP and DL, in the ratfo of 48.0X, 20.8%
40 and 31.2X, respectively.
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED., 12-85) Page 426g Next page is 429




Date of Report

Name of Respondent
(Mo, Da, Yr)

OHID EDISON COMPARY

This Report is:
(1) [x1 An Driginal
(2) [ 1 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- [ L

SUBSTATIONS (Contirnued)

-------------------------------------- e L L L T e A N Y P P L P P Y R Y L ]

5. Show in columns (i), (j), and (k) special equipment
such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etec.
and suxiliary equipment for increasing capacity.

&. Designate substation or major items of equipment
{eased from others, jointly owned with others, or
operated otherwise than by reason of sole ownership by
the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated
under Leagse, give name of lessor, date and period of

Capacity of

Substation

{In Service)
{In Mva)

Number of
Spare Trans-
formers

Number of
Transformers
in Service

19,319.526

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86)

lease, and anmual rent. For any substation or equipment
operated other than by reason of scle ownership or
lease, give name of co-owner or other party, explain
basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between
the parties, anxl state amounts and accounts affected
in repondent’s books of account. Specify in each case
whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an
associated company.

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND
SPECIAL EQUIPMENT

Number Total
of Units Capacity Line
No.

VRN W
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Hame of Respondent
OHIO EDISON COMPANY

This Report is:
{1) X1 An COriginal
€2) {1 A Resubmission

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION METERS AND LINE TRANSFORMERS

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1991

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

1. Report below the informastion called for concerning
distribution watt-hour meters and line transformers.

2. Inciude watt-hour demand distribution meters, but
not external demand meters.

3. Show in a footnote the number of distribution watt-
hour meters or line transformers held by the respondent
under Lemge from others, jointly owned with others, or
held otherwise than by reason of sole cwnership by the
resporcdent. 1f 500 or more meters or line trnnsformers

----------------------------------------------------------

are hetd under & lLease, give name of lessor, date and
period of leage, and annual rent. [f 500 or more meters
or line transformers are held other than by reason of
sole ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other
party, explain basis of accounting for expenses between
the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in
respondent’s books of account. Specify in each case
swhether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an
associated company.

LINE TRANSFORMERS
Line Item Number of Watt- |--=------ececr-reecmaacosmmccaaoonaea
No. Hour Meters Number Total Capacity
(In Nva)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
1 Number at Beginning of Year 959,796 254,204 8,379
2 Additions During Year
3 Purchases 59,874 8,540 Ir7
& Associated with Utility Plant Acquired - - -
5 TOTAL Additions (Enter Total of Lines
3 and 4) 59,874 8,540 7
[ Reductiong During Year
7 Retirements 52,353 5,125 147
a8 Associated with Utility Plant Sold - 33 [
9 TOTAL Reductions (Enter Total of Lines 7
and 8) 52,353 5,158 153
10 Nutber at End of Year {Lines 1 +5 - ¢} 967,317 257,586 8,503
11 In Stock 48,895 8,940 641
12 Locked Netars on Customers’ Premises 9,152 - -
13 inactive Transformers on System - -
14 In Customers’ Use 909,148 248,645 7,962
15 In Company’s Use 122 - -
16 TOTAL End of Year (Enter Total of Lines
11 to 15. This line should equal line 10,) 967,317 257,585 8,603

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88B)

Page 429




Name of Respondent
OHIO EDISON COMPANY
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This Report is:
(1) [X1 An Original
{2) {1 A Resubmission

Date of Report| Year of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)
Dec. 31, 1991

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION FACILITIES

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

1. For purpocses of this response, environmental protection
facilities shall be defined as any building, structure,
equipment, facility, or improvement designed and constructed
solely for control, reduction, prevention or abatement of
discharges or releases into the enviromment of gaseous,
liquid, or solid substances, heat, noise or for the control,
reduction, prevention, or abatement of any other adverse
impact of an activity on the environment.

2. Report the differences in cost of facilities instalted
for environmental considerations over the cost of alternative
facilities which would otherwise be used without environmental
considerations. Use the best engineering design achievable
without environmental restrictions as the basis for deter-
mining costs wWithout environmental considerations. It is not
intended that special design studies be made for purposes
of this response. Base the response on the best engineering
judgement where direct comparisons are not available.

Include in these differences in costs the costs or
estimated costs of envirormental protection facilities in
service, constructed or modified in connection with the
production, transmission, and distribution of etectrical
energy and shall be reported herein for all such environmental
facilities placed in service on or after January 1, 1969, so
long as it is readily determinable that such facilities were
constructed or modified for environmental rather than oper-
ational purposes. Also report similar expenditures for en-
virormental plant inciuded in construction work in progress.
Estimate the cost of facilities when the original cost is not
available or facilities are jointly cuned with another utility,
provided the respondent explains the basis of such estimations.

Examples of these costs would incliude a portion of the
costs of tall smokestacks, underground Lines, and landscaped
substations. Explain such costs in a footnote.

3. In the cost of facilities reported on this page, include
an estimated portion of the cost of plant that is or will be
used to provide power to operate associated envirormental pro-
tection facilities. These costs may be estimated on a percent-
age of plant basis, Explain such estimations in a footnote.

4. Report all costs under the major classifications provided

or low sulfur fuels including storage
and handling equipment
(3) Monitoring equipment
(&) Other
B. Water poliution control facilities:
{1) Cooling towers, ponds, piping, pums, etc.
{2) Waste water treatment equipment
{3) Sanitary waste disposal equipment
{4} 0il interceptors
¢5) Sediment control facilities
(6) Monitoring equipment
(7> Other
C. Solid waste disposal costs:
(1) Ash handling and disposal equipment
(2) Land
(3) Settling ponds
(4) Other
D. Noise abatement equipment:
(1) Structures
(2) Mufflers
(3) Sound proofing equipment
(4) Monitoring equipment
(5) Other
E. Esthetic costs:
(1) Architectural costs
(2) Towers
¢3) Underground Lines
(4) Landscaping
{5) Other
F. Additionai plant capacity necessary due to
restricted output from existing facitities,
or addition of pollution control facitities.
G. Miscellaneous:

{1) Prepoaration of environmental reports
{(2) Fish and wildlife plants included in
Accounts 330, 331, 332, and 335.

{3) Parks and related facilities
{4) Other
5. In those instances when costs are composites of

below and include, as & minimum, the items Listed hereunder:
A. Air poliution control facilities:
{1) Scrubbers, precipitators, tall smokestacks, ete.
{(2) Changes necessary to accommodate use of
envirormentally clean fuels such as low ash

both actual supportable costs and estimates of
costs, specify in column (f) the actual costs that
are included in column (e).

6. Report construction work in progress relating
to environmental facilities at Line 9.

CHANGES DURING YEAR
Line Balance
No. Classification of Costs at End Actual
Additions Retirements | Adjustments of Year Cost
(a) (k) (c) {d) (e) (f)
1 | Air Pollution Control Facilities $1,969,668 $462,255 | ($4,037,237) $775,276,700 $775,276,700
2 | Water Poilution Control Facilities 2,643,374 1,466,761 15,514,506 211,195,647 211,050,097
J | Solid Waste Disposal Costs 455,563 287,936 2, Tk 423 131,890,737 131,890,737
4 | Noise Abatement Equipment 17,265 - (24,801) 952,395 816,792
5 | Esthetic Costs 11,746 - (2,880) 6,626,794 3,878,404
6 | Additional Plant Capacity - - - 8,345,080 8,345,080
7 | Miscellaneous (ldentify significant) - - - 2,333,106 2,333,106
8 | TOTAL (Total of Lines 1 thru 7) $5,197,616 52,216,952 | $14,194,011 | $1,136,620,459 | $1,133,590,916
9 | Construction Work in Progress IIIIIHHHHIIH/IIIIIIIIINI!HIHHIIIII $128,386, 564 $128,386,564
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Name of Respondent |

This Report ls:

| Date of Report | Year of Report

i (1) _%_ An Originat | tMo, Da, Yr) I

OHIO EDISON COMPANY |

1. Show below expenses incurred in connection with
the use of environmental protection facilities, the
cost of which are reported on page 430. Where it is
necessary that allocations and/or estimates of costs
be made, state the basis or method used.

2. Include below the costs incurred due to the
operation of environmental protection equipment,
facitities, and programs.

(2) __ A Resubmission | [ Dbec. 31, 1991
........... el ILCEELTEEET P

ternate environmentally preferable fuels or en-
virormental regulations of governmental bodies.
Base the price of replacement power purchased
on the average system price of purchased power if
the actual cost of such replacement power is not
known. Price internally generated replacement
power at the system average cost of power gen-
erated if the actual cost of specific replacement

4. Under item & report the difference in cost taxes assessed directly on or directly relatable
between environmentally clean fuels and the alter- to environmental facilities. Also include under
native fuels that would otherwise be used and are item 8 Llicensing and similar fees on such facil-
available for use. ities.

5. Under item 7 include the cost of replacement 7. In those instances where expenses are com-
power, purchased or generated, to compensate far the
deficiency in output from existing plants due to the
addition of poliution control equipment, use of at-

posed of both actual supportable data and esti-
mates of costs, specify in column (c) the actual

I

I

I

I

|

|

I

|

| 3. Report expenses under the subheadings Llisted generation is not known.
I

I

|

I

I

I

I

I

| expenses that are included in column (b),
|

I

i
|
I
|
[
!
f
E
below. 6. Under item 8 include ad valorem and other |
f
!
I
I
|
I
!
|
I
!

LINE | Classification of Expenses | Amount ! Actual Expenses |
NO. | (a) | (b) i ) I
B RSt | -reesneeeneeeno-s | roeeemmeenemeeeees |
1 | Depreciation | $34,659,639 | $34,659,639 |
2 | Labor, Maintenance, Materials, and Supplies Cost Related to | i |
| Env. Facilities and Programs | 34,430,768 | 22,841,133 |
3 | Fuel Related Costs | ! |
4 | Operation of Facilities | 254,325 ¢} 254,323 |
S | Fly Ash and Sulfur Sliwdge Removal | 9,016,063 | 2,187,080 |
& | Difference in Cost of Environmentally Clean Fuels | 39,041,455 | 39,041,455 |
7 | Replacement Power Costs | 6,872,707 | =
8 | Taxes and Fees | 430,276 | 430,276 |
$ | Administrative and General | -- ] -
10 | other (identify significant) | -- i == ]
T | remreesneaneeeees | oneemsemneeeeas !
11| TOTAL | $124,705,231 $99,413,906

Engineers’ cost estimates were used for those facilities
where actual productiaon costs were not available.

[ |
I |
I |
| |
I |
| Expenses associated with Perry Unit #1 are not available |
| from the operating company and are not included in the |
| above totals. |
I |
I |
| I
I |
I |
I I
| |

L T U R e e L | weemeeseenenees | worreneneeaneanes |
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